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that the final disposition of these proceedings will not have a material 
adverse effed on ite consolidated resulte d operations, cash flows or 
financial position. 

The Duke Energy Regisfrante have exposure to certain legal 
matters that are described herein. Duke Energy has recorded 
reserves, induding resen/es related to the aforementioned asbestos-
related injuries and damages daims, of $900 million and $1 billion 
as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectivdy, for these 
proceedings and exposures (tiie total of which is primarily related to 
Duke Energy Carolinas). These resen/es represent management's best 
estimate of probable loss as ddined in the accounting guidance for 
contingencies. Duke Energy has insurance coverage for certain d 
tiiese losses incurred. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, Duke 
Energy recognized $850 million and $984 million, respectively, d 
probable insurance recoveries rdated to these losses (tiie totel d 
which is primarily related to Duke Energy Carolinas). 

The Duke Energy Registrante expense legal coste related to tiie 
defense of loss contingencies as incurred. 

other (Commitments and Contingencies 

GeneraL 

As part of ite normal business, tiie Duke Energy R^'sfrante are 
a party to various financial guarantees, performance guarantees and 
other contractual commitinente to extend guarantees of credit and 
other assistance to various subsidiaries, investees and ottier ttiird 
parties. To vatying degrees, ttiese guarantees invdve demente d 
performance and credit risk, which are not induded on the respecti've 
Consolidated Balance Sheete. The possibility d any d the Duke 
Energy Regisfrante having to honor thdr contingencies is largely 
dependent upon fijtiire operations of various subsidiaries, investees 
and other third parties, or tiie occurrence of certain future evente. 

In addition, tiie Duke Energy Regisfrante enter into various fixed-
price, non-cancelable commifrnente to purchase or sdl power (tolling 
arrangemente or power purchase confrads), take-or-pay 
arrangemente, transportation or throughput agreemente and ottier 
contrads that may or may nd be recognized on ttie respedive 
Consolidated Balance Sheete. Some d ttiese arrangemente may be 
recognized at fair value on the respective Consolidated Balance 
Sheete If such confrads meet tiie definition d a derivative and ttie 
NPNS exception does not apply. 

Operating and Capital Lease (Commitments 

Duke Energy 

Duke Energy leases assete in several areas of ite operations. 
Consolidated rental expense for operating leases was $122 million in 
2010, $129 million in 2009 and $164 million in 2008 which is 
included in Operation, Maintenance and Otiier on tiie Consdidated 
Statemente of Operations. Amortization d assete recorded under 

capital leases is included in Depreciation and Amortization on ttie 

Consolidated Stetemente d Operations. The following is a summaty 

of futijre minimum lease paymente under operating leases, which at 

inception had a non-cancelabte term d more ttian one year, and 

capitel leases as d December 31, 2010: 

(in millions) 
Operating Capitel 

Leases Leases 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
Thereafter 

87 
74 
62 
47 
36 

217 

$ 31 
28 
28 
25 
27 

144 

Totel future minimum lease payments $523 $283 

Duke Energy Carolinas 

Duke Energy Carolinas leases assete in several areas d ite 
operations. Consolidated rental expense for operating leases was $60 
million in 2010, $56 million in 2009 and $85 million in 2008, 
which is included in Operation, Maintenance and Otiier on ttie 
Consolidated Stetemente d Operati'ons. Consolidated capitelized tease 
obligations are dassified as debt on tiie Consolidated Batence Sheete 
(see Note 6). Amortization d assete recorded under capitel leases fe 
induded in Depreciation and Amortization on tiie Consolidated 
Statemente d Operations. The fdlowing fe a summaty d futijre 
minimum lease paymente under operating leases, which at inception 
had a noncancelable term d more than one year, and capital leases 
as d December 31,2010: 

(in millions) 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
Thereafter 

Operating Capitel 
Leases 

$ 37 
31 
26 
19 
14 
83 

Leases 

$ 1 
2 
2 
2 
2 

12 

Totel future minimum lease paymente $210 $21 

Duke Energy Ohio 

Duke Energy Ohio leases assete in sa/eral areas d ite 
operations. Consolidated rental expense for operating leases was $19 
million in 2010, $22 million in 2009 and $31 million in 2008, 
which is included in Operation, Maintenance and Ottier on tiie 
Consolidated Stetemente d Operati'ons. Consolidated capitelized tease 
obligations are dassified as debt on tiie Consolidated Batence Sheete 
(see Note 6). Amortization d assete recorded under capital leases fe 
induded in Depreciation and Amortization on ttie Consdidated 
Statemente d Operati'ons. The following fe a summaty of futijre 
minimum lease paymente under operating teases, which at inception 
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had a noncancelable term of more ttian one year, and capitel leases 
as of December 3 1 , 2010: 

(in millions) 
Operating Capitel 

Leases Leases 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
Thereafter 

$16 
13 
11 
9 
7 

14 

Totel future minimum lease payments 

$ 9 
8 
8 
7 
6 

15 

$70 $53 

Duke Energy Indiana 

Duke Energy Indiana leases assete in several areas d ite 
operations. Consolidated rentel expense for operating leases was $24 
million in 2010, $26 million in 2009 and $25 million in 2008, 
which is included in Operation, Maintenance and Otiier on tiie 

Consolidated Stetemente d Operations. Capitalized lease obligations 

are dassified as debt on ttie Consolidated Baterx* Sheete (see Note 

6). Amortization d capitel lease assete is included in Depredation 

and Amortization on tiie Consolidated Statemente d Operations. The 

following is a summaty of fijtijre minimum lease paymente under 

operating leases, which at inception had a noncancdable term d 

more ttian one year, and capital leases as d December 3 1 , 2 0 1 0 : 

(in millions) 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
Thereafter 

Total future minimum lease paymente 

Operatir^ 
Leases 

$19 
18 
15 
10 
7 

12 

Capitel 
Leases 

$ 4 
4 
3 
3 
3 

14 

$81 $31 

6. DEBT AND CREDIT FACILITIES 

Summary of Debt and Related Tenns 

Duke Energy 

(in millions) 

Weighted-
Average 

Rate Year Due 

December 3 1 , 

2010 2009 

Unsecured debt 
Secured debt 
First mortgage bonds*'' 
Capitel leases 
Ottier debt*"' 
Non-recourse notes payable of VIEs 
Notes payable and commercial paper<<̂  
Fair value hedge carrying value adjustinent 
Unamortized debt discount and premium, net 

6.3% 2011-2037 $ 8,036 $ 7,922 
3.9% 
5.5% 
7.5% 
1.9% 

0.4% 

2011-2035 
2011-2040 
2011-2047 
2012-2041 

1,167 
6,689 

283 
1,623 

216 
450 

25 
(63) 

660 
5,940 

248 
1,843 

450 
18 

(66) 

Total debf* 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short-term non-recourse notes payable of VIEs 

18,426 17,015 
(275) (902) 
(216) -

Totel long-term debt $17,935 $16,113 

(a) As of December 31, 2010, substantially all of USFE&G's electric and gas plant in service is mortgaged under ttie mortgage bond Indenture of Duke Enerigy Carolinas, Duke Energy Ohto 
and Duke Energy Indiana. 

(b) Includes $1,540 million and $1,410 million of Duke Energy tax-exempt bonds as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. As of December 31 , 2010 and 2009, $583 million 
and $331 million, respectively, was secured by first mortgage bonds and $348 million and $433 million, respectively, viias secured by a letter of credit. 

(c) Includes $450 million as of both December 31 , 2010 and 2009 that was classified as Long-term Debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets due to the existence of long-temi credit 
facilities which back-stop these commercial paper balances, along with Duke Energy's ability and intent to refinance these balances on a long-term basis. The Miei^ted-average days to 
maturity was 14 days as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

(d) As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, $489 million and $479 millton, respectively, of debt was denominated in Brazilian Reals. 
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Duke Energy (^rdinas 

(in millions) 

Weighted-
Aveiage 

Rate 

6.1% 
1.2% 
5.6% 

13.9% 
3.4% 
0.4% 

Year Due 

2011-2037 
2012 

2013-2040 
2011-2030 
2012-2040 

December 31, 

2010 

$2,318 
300 

4,413 
21 

415 
300 

16 
(13) 

2009 

$2,622 
300 

4,163 
— 

274 
300 

20 
(13) 

Unsecured debt 

Secured debt associated with accounte receivable securitization 

Rrst mortgage bonds'^' 

Capital leases 

Other debt"" 

Money pool borrowings'":' 

Fair value hedge cartying value adjustment 

Unamortized debt discount and premium, net 

Total debt 

Current maturities of long-term debt 

7,770 
(8) 

7,666 
(509) 

Totel long-term debt $7,762 $7,157 

(c) 

As of December 31, 2010, substantially all of Duke Energy Carolinas' electrto plant in service is nnortgaged under the nnortgage bond indentune relating to Dijke Energy Carolinas. 
Indudes $415 million and $272 million of Duke Ener© Carolinas tax-exempt bonds as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. As of December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009, 
respectively, $360 million and $117 million were secured by first mortgage bonds. 
Includes $300 million as of both December 31, 2010 and 2009 that was dassified as Long-term Debt on the Consoltoated Balance Sheets due to the existence of long-tetm credit 
facilities which back-stop these nnoney pool borrowings, along with Duke Energy Cardinas' ability and intent to refinance these balances on a tong-term basis. 

Duke Energy Ohio 

(in millions) 

Average 

Rate 

December 31, 

Year Due 2010 2009 

Unsecured debt 

Rrst mongage bonds'^' 

Capitel leases 

Otherdebfw 

Fair value hedge carrying value adjustment 

Unamortized debt discount and premium, net 

5.7% 2012-2036 $1,305 $1,305 
4.3% 2013-2019 
4.8% 2011-2020 
0.6% 2024-2041 

700 
53 

534 
8 

(36) 

700 
55 

572 
(2) 

(38) 

Totel debt 
Current maturities of long-term debt 

Total long-term debt 

2,564 
(7) 

$2,557 

2,592 
(19) 

$2,573 

(a) As of December 31, 2010, substantially all of Franchised Electric & Gas's electric plant in sen/ioe is nnongaged under the mortgage bond indenture relating to Duke Eneigy Ohto 
(excluding Duke Energy Kentucky). 

(b) Includes $525 million and $538 million of Duke Energy Ohto tax-exempt bonds as of December 31,2010 and 2009, respectively. 

Duke Energy Indiana 

(In millions) 

Weighted-
Average 

Rate Year Due 

December 31, 

2010 2009 

Unsecured debt 

First mortgage bonds'̂ ' 
Capitel leases 

Money pool borrowings*' 

Other debt"" 

Unamortized debt discount and premium, net 

5.7% 2013-2035 $1,149 $1,151 
5.7% 2011-2039 
7.1% 2011-2047 
0.4% 
2.0% 2019-2040 

1,577 
31 

150 
575 
(10) 

1,076 
25 

150 
698 
(10) 

Total debt 

Current maturities of long-term debt 

3,472 
(11) 

3,090 
(4) 

Total long-term debt $3,461 $3,086 

(c) 

As of December 31, 2010, substantially all of Duke Energy Indiana's electric plant in service is mortgaged under the nnort]^ge bond indenture relating to Duke Eneigy Indiana. 
Includes $575 million and $576 million of Duke Energy Indiana tax-exempt bonds as of December 31 , 2010 and 2009, respectively. As of December 31,2010 and 2009, $223 
million and $214 million, respectively, were secured by first mortgage bonds. As of both December 31 , 2010 and December 31 , 2009, $271 million was secured try a letter of cred'iL 
Indudes $150 million as of both December 31, 2010 and 2009 that was dassified as Long-term Debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets due to the e»stEnce of tor^tem credit 
facilities which back-stop these money pool borrowings, along with Duke Energy Indiana's ability and intent to refinance these balances on a long-term basis. 
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Unsecured Debt. 

In July 2010, International Energy issued $281 million 
principal amount in Brazil, which carries an interest rate d 8.59% 
plus IGP-M (Brazil's monthly inflation index) non-convertible 
debentures due July 2015. Proceeds of tiie issuance were used to 
refinance Brazil debt related to DEIGP and for fuhire debt maturities 
in Brazil. 

In March 2010, Duke Energy issued $450 million prindpal 
amount of 3.35% senior notes due April 1, 2015. Proceeds from the 
issuance were used to repay $274 million d bon'owings under the 
master credit facility and for general corporate purposes. 

In September 2009, Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Eneigy 
Indiana repaid and immediately re-borrowed $279 million and $123 
million, respectively, under Duke Energy's master credit fadlity. 

In September 2009, Duke Energy Kentucky issued $100 
million of senior debentijres, which carry a fixed interest rate d 
4.65% and mature Odober 1, 2019. Proceeds from the issuance 
were used to repay Duke Energy Kentijcky's borrowings under Duke 
Energy's master credit facility, to replenish cash used to repay $20 
million principal amount of debt due September 15, 2009 and for 
general corporate purposes. 

In August 2009, Duke Energy issued $1 billion principal 
amount of senior notes, of which $500 million carry a fixed interest 
rate of 3.95% and mature September 15,2014 and $500 million 
carry a fixed interest rate of 5.05% and maftire September 15, 

2019. Proceeds from tiie issuance were used to redeem commercial 
paper, to fund capitel expenditures in Duke Energy's unregulated 
businesses in tiie U.S. and for general corporate purposes. 

In January 2009, Duke Energy issued $750 million prindpal 
amount of 6.30% senior notes due February 1, 2014. Proceeds 
from ttie issuance were used to redeem commercial paper and for 
general corporate purposes. 

First IVIortgage Bonds. 

In July 2010, Duke Energy Indiana issued $500 million 
principal amount of 3.75% first mortgage bonds due July 15, 2020. 
Proceeds from the issuance were used to repay $123 million d 
borrowings under Duke Energy's master credit facility, and will be 
used to fund Duke Energy Indiana's ongoing capitel expenditijres and 
for general corporate purposes. 

In June 2010, Duke Energy Cardinas issued $450 million 
prindpal amount of 4.30% first mortgage bonds due June 15, 

2020. Prxeeds fi-om the issuance will be used to fijnd Duke Energy 
Carolinas' ongoing capitel expenditures and for general corporate 
purposes. 

In December 2009, Duke Energy Ohio issued $250 million 
principal amount d first mortgage bonds, which carry a fixed interest 
rate of 2.10% and mature June 15, 2013. Proceeds from this 
issuance, togdher witti cash on hand, were used to repay Duke 
Energy Ohio's borrowing under Duke Energy's master credit fadlity. In 

conjunction witii this debt issuance, Duke Energy Ohio entered into 

an interest rate swap agreement ttiat converted interest on this debt 

issuance from ttie fixed coupon rate to a variable rate. The initial 

variable rate was sd at 0.31%. 

In November 2009, Duke Energy Clardinas issued $750 

million principal amount of first mortgage bonds, which cany a fixed 

interest rate d 5.30% and mature Febmary 15,2040. Proceeds 

from ttiis issuance will be used to fund capitel expenditijres and 

general corporate purposes, including ttie repayment at matijrity of 

$500 million d senior notes and first mortgage bonds in ttie first half 

d2010. 

In March 2009, Duke Energy Ohio issued $450 million 

principal amount d first mortgage bonds, whicfi cany a fixed interest 

rate d 5.45% and mature April 1, 2019. Proceeds from ttiis 

issuance were used to repay short-term notes and for general 

corporate purposes, induding funding capitel expenditures. 

In March 2(X)9, Duke Energy Indiana Isajed $450 millfon 

prindpal amount d first mortgage bonds, which cany a fixed interest 

rate d 6.45% and matijre April 1,2039. Proceeds from this 

issuance were used to fund capitel expenditijres, to replenish cash 

used to repay $97 million of senior notes which matured on 

March 15, 2009, to fund ttie repayment at maturity d $125 million 

of first mortgage bonds due July 15, 2009, and for general corporate 

purposes, induding ttie repayment d short-term notes. 

Otiier Debt 

In September 2010, Duke Energy Cardinas converted $143 
million d tex-exempt variable-rate demand bonds to tax-©(empt term 
bonds, which cany a fixed interest rate d 4.375% and mature 
October 2031. Prior to ttie conversion, ttie bonds were hdd by Duke 
Energy Carolinas as treasury bonds. In connection witti ttie 
conveislon, ttie tex-exempt bonds were secured by a series of Duke 
Energy Carolinas' first mortgage bonds. 

In September 2010, Duke Energy CJaroliniis converted $100 
million d tex-exempt variable-rate demand bonds, to tax-exempt term 
bonds, which cany a fixed interest rate d 4.625% and mature 
November 1, 2040. In connection witti ttie conversion, ttie 
tex-exempt bonds were secured by a series d Duke Erysrgy Carolinas' 
first mortgage bonds. 

In September 2010, Duke Energy Indiana refunded $70 millton 
d tax-exempt auction rate bonds ttirough ttie issuance d $70 millfon 
prindpal amount d tex-exempt tenn bonds, of which $60 million 
carry a fixed interest rate d 3.375% and matijre March 1, 2019 and 
$10 million cany a fixed interest rate d 3.75% and mature April 1, 
2022. In connection witti ttie conversion, ttie tex-««empt bonds were 
secured by a series d Duke Energy Indfana's first mortgage bonds. 

In October 2009, Duke Energy Indiana refunded $50 million of 
tex-exempt variable-rate demand bonds ttirough ttie issuance d $50 
million prindpal amount d tex-exempt term bonds, which cany a 
fixed interest rate of 4.95% and mature October 1, 2040. The 
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tex-exempt bonds are secured by a series d Duke Energy Indiana's 
first mortgage bonds. 

In September 2009, Duke Energy Carolinas converted $77 
million of tex-exempt variable-rate demand bonds to tex-exempt term 
bonds, which carry a fixed interest rate of 3.60% and mature 
Febaiary 1, 2017. In connection witti the conversion, the tex-exempt 
bonds were secured by a series of Duke Energy Clardinas' first 
mortgage bonds. 

In June 2009, Duke Energy Indiana refunded $55 million d 
tex-exempt variable-rate demand bonds through ttie issuance d $55 
million principal amount of tex-exempt tenn bonds due August 1, 
2039, which carry a fixed interest rate d 6.00% and are secured by 
a series of Duke Energy Indiana's first mortgage bonds. The rdunded 
bonds were redeemed July 1, 2009. 

In Januaiy 2009, Duke Energy Indiana refunded $271 million 
of tex-exempt audion rate bonds ttirough the issuance of $271 
million of tex-exempt variable-rate demand bonds, which are 
supported by dired-pay lefl:ers of credit, of which $144 million had 
initial rates of 0.7% reset on a weekly basis with $44 million 
maturing May 2035, $23 million maturing March 2031 and $77 
million maturing December 2039. The remaining $127 million had 
initial rates of 0.5% reset on a daily basis witti $77 million matijring 
December 2039 and $50 million matiJring Odober 2040. 

Non-Recourse Notes Payable of VIEs. 

As discussed further in Notes 1 and 17, effective Januaiy 1, 
2010, Duke Energy began consolidating Cinergy Receivables. To 
fund the purchase of receivables, Cinergy Receivables borrows from 
third parties and such borrowings fluduate based on the amount d 
recdvables sold to Cinergy Receivables. The bortowings are secured 
by ttie assete of Cinergy Receivables and are non-recourse to Duke 
Energy. The debt is short-term because ttie fadlity has an expiration 
date of Odober 2011; however, Duke Energy expeds to extend ttiat 
expiration by one year prior to ite current expiration. At December 31, 
2010, Cinergy Receivables borrowings were $216 million and are 
rdleded as Non-Recourse Notes Payable d VIEs on Duke Energy's 
Consolidated Balance Sheete. 

Non-Recourse Long-Term Debt of VIEs. 

In May 2010, Green Frontier Wind Power, LLC, a subsidiary d 
DEGS, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary d Duke Energy, entered 
into a long-term loan agreement for $325 million prindpal amount 
maturing in 2025. The collateral for ttiis loan is a group d five wind 
farms located in Wyoming, Colorado and Pennsylvania. The initial 
interest rate on the notes is ttie six montti adjusted London Interbank 
Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus an applicable margin. In connection witti 
this debt issuance, DEGS entered into an interest rate swap to convert 
the substential majority of the loan interest paymente firom a variable 
rate to a fixed rate of 3.4% plus tiie applicable margin, which was 
2.5% as of December 31, 2010. Proceeds from the issuance will be 

used to hdp fund the existing wind portfolio. As ttiis debt is 

non-recourse to Duke Energy, tiie balance at (December 31,2010 is 

classified wittiin Non-Recourse Long-term Debt d VIEs in Duke 

Energy's Ctonsdidated Balance Sheete. 

In December 2010, Top d ttie Worid Wind Energy LLC, a 

subsidiary d DEGS, an indired whdly-owned subsidiary d Duke 

Energy, entered into a long-tenn loan agreement for $193 millfon 

prindpal amount matijring in December 2028. The collateral for ttiis 

loan is substentially all d ttie assete d Top of ttie World Windpower 

LLC. The initial interest rate on ttie notes is ttie six montti adjusted 

LIBOR plus an applicabte margin. In connedion witti ttiis debt 

issuance, DEGS entered into an interest rate swap to convert ttie 

substential majority of tiie loan interest paymente from a variable rate 

to a fixed rate d 3.465% plus ttie applicabte margin, which was 

2.375% as d December 31 , 2010. Proceeds from ttie issuance will 

be used to help ftjnd ttie existing wind portfolio. 

Money Pool. 

The Subsidiary Registtante receive support for ttidr short-term 
borrowing needs through partidpation witti Duke Energy and ottier 
Duke Energy subsidiaries in a money pool arrangement Under ttiis 
arrangement, ttiose companies witti short-tenn funds may provkie 
short-term loans to affiliates partidpating under ttiis artangement The 
money pool is sttudured such ttiat ttie Subsidiary R^sti-ante 
separatdy manage their cash needs and working capitel 
requiremente. Accordingly, tiiere is no net settiement d receivables 
and payables between ttie money pool participante. Per ttie tenns d 
ttie money pool arrangement, Duke Eneî y may toan funCb to ite 
participating subsidiaries, but may not borrow funds ttirougti ttie 
money pool. Accordingly, as the money pool activlly is between Duke 
Energy and ite wholly-owned subsidiaries, all money pool balances 
are diminated wittiin Duke Energ/s Ctonsdidalied Balance Sheete. 

As d [December 31,2010, Duke Energy (^rdinas was in a net 
money pool receivabte positton d $39 million, of which $339 million 
is dassified wittiin Receivables and $300 million Is dassified wittiin 
Long-term Debt in Duke Energy Carolinas' Consolidated Batence 
Sheete. As of December 31, 2009, Duke Energy (Dardinas was in a 
net monor pool receivabte position d $289 million, d which $589 
millfon is dassified within Receivables and $300 million is dassified 
witiiin Long-term IDebt in Duke Eneigy Carolinas' Ctonsdidated 
Balance Sheete. 

As d December 31,2010 and 2009, Duke Energy Ohfo had 
short-tenn money pool receivables d $480 miBion and $184 
million, respectivdy, which are dassified wittiin Receivables in Duke 
Energy Ohio's Consolidated Balance Sheete. 

As d December 31,2010, Duke Energy Indiana was in a net 
money pool payable position d $35 million, d which $115 miliidi 
is dassified witiiin Receivables and $150 million is dassified wittiin 
Long-term Debt in Duke Energy Indfana's Consdidated Baterwe 
Sheete. As d December 31,2009, Duke Energy Indfana was in a 
net mono^ pool payable position d $119 million, d which $31 
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million is classified within Receivables and $150 million is classified 

within Long-term Debt in Duke Energy Indiana's Consolidated 

Balance Sheds. 

Increases or decreases in money pool receivables are refleded 

within investing adivities on the respective Subsidiary Registi-ante 

Consolidated Stetemente of Cash Flows, while increases or decreases 

in money pool borrowings are rdleded wittiin finandng adivities on 

ttie respedive Subsidiary Registrante Ctonsolidated Stetemente d 

Cash Flows. 

December 31, 2010 and 2009, ttie $300 million outetanding 

balance of tiie credit fadlity was secured by $637 million and $556 

million, respectivdy, d accounte receivable held by DERF. The 

obligations d DERF under ttie credit facility are non-recourse to Duke 

Energy Clardinas. DERF meete the accounttng definition d a VIE and 

is subjed to tiie new accounting ailes for consolidation and tiransfers 

d finandal assete ttiat were effective January 1, 2010; however, ttie 

new accounting rules did not result in a substential change to ttie 

accounting for DERF. See Note 17 for further information on VIEs. 

Accounts Receivable Securitization. 

Duke Energy Carolinas securitizes certain accounte recdvable 
through Duke Energy Receivables Finance Company, LLC (DERF), a 
bankmptcy remote, special purpose subsidiary. DERF is a wholly-
owned limited liability company witti a separate legal existence from 
ite parent, and ite assete are not intended to be generally available to 
creditors d Duke Energy Carolinas. As a result dtt ie securitization, 
on a daily basis Duke Energy Cardinas sells certain accounte 
receivable, arising from the sale d eledricity and/or rdated sen/ices as 
part of Duke Energy Carolinas' franchised dectric business, to DERF. 
In order to fund ite purchases of accounte recdvable, DERF has a 
$300 million secured credit facility witti a commercial paper conduit 
administered by Citibank, N.A., which terminates in August 2012. 
The credit facility and related securitization documentetion contein 
several covenante, induding covenante witti resped to ttie accounte 
recdvable held by DERF, as wdl as a covenant requiring ttiat ttie 
ratio of Duke Energy Carolinas' consolidated indebtedness to Duke 
Energy Carolinas' consolidated capitelization not exceed 65%. As of 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, the interest rate associated witii ttie 
credit facility, which is based on commerdal paper rates, was 1.2% 
and 1.6%, respectively, and $300 million was outstending under ttie 
credit fadlity as of both December 31, 2010 and 2009. The 
securitization transadion was not sti-uctured to meet ttie criteria for 
sale accounting treatment under ttie accounting guidance for 
transfers and servicing of financial assete and, accordingly, is refleded 
as a secured borrowing in tiie Consolidated Balance Sheds. As d 

Floating Rate Debt. 

Unsecured debt, secured debt and ottier debt indudes ftoating-

rate instmmente. Floating-rate insfrumente are primarily based on 

commercial paper rates or a spread relative to an index such as 

LIBOR for debt denominated in U.S. ddlars. The following teble 

shows floating rate debt by r^isfrant as d (Decanber 31,2010 and 

2009: 

December 31, December 31, 
(in millions) 2010 2009 

Duke Energyiai 
Duke Energy Carolinas 
Duke Energy Ohio 
Duke Energy Indiana 

$2,851 $2,800 
695 795 
525 538 
502 694 

(a) Exdudes $376 millton and $336 millton of Brazilian debt at December 31,2010 and 
2009, respectively, that is indexed annually to Brazilian Inflation 

The following teble shows ttie average interest rate assodated 

witti floating rate debt deteiled in ttie teble above by regisfrant as of 

December 31, 2010 and 2009: 

Decenri)er31, December 31, 
2010 2009 

Duke Errergy 
Duke Energy Carolinas 
Duke Energy Ohio 
Duke Energy Indiana 

1.6% 
0.8% 
0.5% 
0.4% 

1.5% 
0.9% 
0.4% 
0.3% 

Maturities, Call Options and Acceleration Clauses. 

Annual Maturities as of December 31,2010 

(in millions) 
DukeEn«gy Duke Energy DiAe Eneigy 

Duke Energy Carolinas Ohto Indiana 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
Thereafter 

$ 275 
2,552 
1,563 
1,623 
1,207 
10,990 

$ 8 
1,778 
405 
45 
505 

5,029 

$ 7 
507 
265 
46 
5 

1,734 

$ 11 
155 
405 
5 
S 

2,891 

Total long-term debt, including current maturities $18,210 $7,770 $2,564 $3,472 
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The Duke Energy Registrante have ttie ability under certain debt 
fadlities to call and repay ttie obligation prior to ite scheduled 
maturity. Therefore, the adual timing d future cash repaymente 
could be materially different tiian ttie above as a result d Duke 
Energy Registrant's ability to repay these obligations prior to ttidr 
scheduled maturity. 

Available Credit Facilities. 

The totel capacity under Duke Energy's master credit facility, 

which expires in June 2012, is $3.14 billion. The credit fadlity 

conteins an option allowing borrowing up to the full amount d the 

fadlity on the day of initial expiration for up to one year. Duke Energy, 

Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Ohio, induding Duke Energy 

Kentucky, and Duke Energy Indiana (cdlectively refen^ to as tiie 

borrowers), each have bon-owing capacity under ttie master credit 

fadlity up to specified sub limite for each borrower. However, Duke 

Energy has ttie unilateral ability to increase or decrease ttie bortowing 

sub limite of each borrower, subjed to per borrower maximum cap 

limitettons, at any time. See the teble below for ttie borrowing sub 

limite for each d ttie borrowers as d (December 31 , 2010. The 

amount available under ttie master credit fadlity has been reduced by 

tiie use d tiie master credit fadlity to backstop ttie issuances of 

commerdal paper, letters d credit and certain tex-exempt bonds. 

Borrowing sub limite for Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Ener©^ Ohio, 

Duke Energy Kentucky, and Duke Energy Indiana are also reduced 

for amounte outstending under ttie money pool amangement. 

Master Credit Facility Summary as of December 31,2010 (in niillions)( '̂>> 

Duke Energy Duke Energy DukeEnogy 
Duke Energy Carolinas Ohio ImHana Total 

Facility Sizefc' 
Less; 
Notes Payable and Commercial Paper** 
Outstending Letters of Credit 
Tax-Exempt Bonds 

$1,097 

(11) 
(25) 

$840 

(300) 
(7) 

(95) 

$750 

(27) 
(84) 

$450 $3,137 

(150) (450) 
— (45) 

(81) (285) 

Available Capacity $1,061 $438 $639 $219 $2,357 

(a) This summary only includes Duke Energy's master credit facility and, accordingly, excludes certain demand facilities and committed facilities that are insignificant in size or which 
generally support very specific requirements, which primarily include facilities that tackstop various outstanding tax-exempt bonds. These facilities that backstop vatious outstanding 
tax-exempt tx)nds generally have non-cancelable terms in excess of one year from the balance shea dale, such that the Duke Energy R^istrants have the abilHy to refinance such 
borrowings on a long-temi basis. Accordingly, such bomjwings are reflected as Long-term Debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets of the respective Duke Energy R^lstrant. 

(b) Credit facility contains a ccnrenart requiring the debt-to-total capitalization ratio to not exceed 65% for each bonower. 
(c) Represents the sub limit of each borrower at December 31, 2010. The Duke Energy Ohto sub limit is comprised of $650 million for Duke Energy Ohto and $100 millkm for Dute Energy 

Kentucky. 
(d) Duke Energy issued $450 million of Commercial Paper and loaned the proceeds through money pool to Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Indiana. 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, various tex-exempt bonds, 
commercial paper issuances and money pool borrowings were 
classified as Long-Term Debt on ttie Consolidated Balance Sheete. 
These tex-exempt bonds, commerdal paper issuances and money 
pod bon-owings, which are short-term obligations by natiire, are 
classified as long-term due to Duke Energy's intent and ability to 
utilize such borrowings as long-term finandng. As Duke Energ/s 

master credit facility and ottier specific purpose credit fadliti'es have 

non-cancelable temis in excess d one year as of ttie batence sheet 

date, Duke Energy has ttie ability to rdinance ttiese short-term 

obligations on a long-term basis. The following tebles show short-

term obligations dassified as long-term debt as d December 31 , 

2010 and 2009: 

Short-tenn obligations classified as long-tenn 

(in millions) 

Tax exempt bondstexwiow 
Notes Payable and Commercial paper<̂  
DERF") 

Totel 

Duke Energy 

$ 632 
450 
300 

$1,382 

December 31,2010 

(^rollnas 

$ 95 
300 
300 

$695 

[hike Energy 
OMo 

$161 

$161 

Duke Eneigy 
toKflana 

$352 
150 

$502 

(a) Of the $632 million of pollution control bonds outstanding at December 31, 2010, at Duke Energy, the master credit facility sewed as a backstop for $311 milion <rf these pollution 
control bonds (of which $27 million is in the form of letters of credit), with the remaining balance backstopped by other specific long-term credit fecilities separate ftom the master aedit 
facility. 

(b) For Duke Energy Carolinas, the master credit facility served as a backstop for the $95 millfon of pollution conttol bonds outstanding at December 31 , 2Q10. 
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(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

Of the $161 million of tax-exempt bonds outstanding at December 31 , 2010 at Duke Energy Ohto, $111 million were backstopped by Duke Energy's master credit fecility (of which $27 
million is in the form of letters of credit), with the remaining balance backstopped by other specific long-term credit facilities separate from the master credit faciliV. 
Of the $352 million of tax-exempt bonds outstanding at December 31 , 2010 at Duke Eneigy Indiana, $81 million were backstopped by Duke Energy's master credit facility, with the 
remaining balance backstopped by other specific long-term credit facilities separate from the master credit fecility. 
Ouke Energy has issued $450 million in Commercial Paper, which is backstopped by the master credit facility, and the proceeds are in the form of loans throu#) the money po(M to Duke 
Energy Carolinas of $300 million and Duke Energy Indiana of $150 million as of December 31, 2010. 
DERF is a short-term obligation tacked by a credit facility which expires in August 2012. 

December 31,2009 

(in millions) 
Duke Energy Duke Energy Duke Eneigy 

DukeEner@r Cardinas Ohio Indiana 

Tax exempt bonds'̂ '*"':'''" 
Notes Payable and Commercial paper<«> 
DERPi) 
Drawdown under the Master Credit Facility® 

$ 706 
450 
300 
123 

$195 
300 
300 

$134 $352 
150 

123 

Totel $1,579 $795 $134 $625 

(a) Of the $706 millton of pollution control bonds outstanding at December 31, 2009 at Duke Energy, the nnaster credit facility served as a backstop for $385 millfon <rf these pdlutton 
control bonds (of which $1(X) million is in the fomi of letters of credit), with the lennaining balance backstopped by other specific long-temi credit facilittes separate from the master credit 
facility. 
For Duke Energy Carolinas, the master ciedit facility served as a backstop for the $195 million of pollution control bonds outstanding at December 31 , 2CX)9 (of whtoh $100 million Is in 
the form of letters of credit). 
Of the $134 million of tax-exempt bonds outstanding at December 31 , 2009 at Duke Ener© Ohfo, $84 million were backstopped by Duke Energy's master credit fecili^, with the 
remaining balance backstopped by other specific tong-temi credit fecilities separate from the master credit fecility. 
Of the $352 million of tax-exempt bonds outstanding at December 31 , 2009 at Duke Energy Indiana, $81 million were backstopped by Duke Eneo^s master credit fecility, with the 
remaining balance backstopped by other specific long-term credit fecilities separate from the master credit fecility. 
Duke Energy has issued $450 million in Commercial Paper, which is backstopped by the master credit fecility, and the proceeds are in the form of loans through the money pool to Duke 
Energy Carolinas of $300 million and Duke Energy Indiana of $150 million as of December 31, 2009. 
DERF is a short-term obligation backed by a credit facility which expires in August 2012. 
The borrrjwings under the master credit fecility at Duke Energy Indiana was a revolving loan bearing interest at one-month LIBOR plus an applicable spread of 19 basis points. Duke 
Energy Indiana has the intent and ability to refinance this obligatton on a long-term basis, either through renewal of the temis of Ihe loan through the master credit fecili^, which has 
non-cancelable terms in excess of one-year, or through issuance of long-term debt to replace the amount drawn under the master credit facility. 

In April 2010, Duke Energy and Duke Energy Carolinas entered 
into a new $200 million four-year unsecured revolving credit fadlity. 
Duke Energy and Duke Energy Carolinas are co-borrowers under tiiis 
facility, witti Duke Energy having a borrowing sub limit d $1(X) 
million and Duke Energy Carolinas having no borrowing sub limit 
Upon closing d tiie facility, Duke Energy made an initial borrowing d 
$75 million for general corporate purposes. 

In September 2008, Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy 
Kentucky collectively entered into a $330 million ttiree-year letter d 
credit agreement witii a syndicate d banks, under which Duke 
Energy Indiana and Duke Energy Kentucky may request ttie issuance 
of letters of credit up to $279 million and $51 million, respectively, 
on their behalf to support various series d variable rate demand 
bonds issued or to be issued on behalf d dttier Duke Energy Indiana 
or Duke Energy KentiJcky. This credit fadlity, which is not part of 
Duke Energy's master credit facility, may not be used for any purpose 
ottier than to support ttie variable rate demand bonds issued by Duke 
Energy Indiana and Duke Energy KentiJcky. 

Restrictive Debt Covenants. 

The Duke Energy Regisfrante' debt and credit agreemente 
contein various financial and ottier covenante. Failure to med those 
covenante beyond applicable grace periods could result in accelerated 
due dates and/or termination d the agreemente. As d December 31, 
2010, each d ttie Duke Energy Regisfrante was in compliance witti 
all covenante rdated to ite significant debt agreemente. In addition. 

some credit agreemente may allow for acceleration d paymente or 

termination of ttie agreemente due to nonpayment, or ttie 

accderatton d ottier significant indebtedness of ttie bortower or some 

d ite subsidiaries. 

other Financing Matters. 

In September 2010, Duke Energy filed a r^isttation stetement 
(Form S-3) witti ttie SEC. Under tills Fomi S-3, which is uncapped, 
Duke Energy, Duke Energy Cardinas, Duke Energy Ohfo and Duke 
Energy Indiana may issue debt and ottier securities in ttie future at 
amounte, prices and witti terms to be determined at ttie time of future 
offerings. The registtation stetement also allows for ttie issuance d 
common stock by Duke Energy. 

At December 31, 2010, $2.0 billion d debt issued by Duke 
Energy Clardinas was guaranteed by Duke Energy. 

other Loans. 

During 2010 and 2009, Duke Energy had loans outstending 
against ttie cash surtender value d ttie life insurance polides ttiat it 
owns on ttie lives of ite executives. The amounte outstendir^ were 
$444 million as d December 31,2010 and $411 million as of 
December 31, 2009. The amounte outstending were carried as a 
redudion d ttie rdated cash surrender value ttiat is included in Ottier 
wittiin Investmente and Ottier Assds on ttie Consolidated Batence 
Sheete. 
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7. GUARANTEES AND INDEMNIFICATIONS 

Duke Energy and ite subsidiaries have various financial and 
performance guarantees and indemnifications which are issued in ttie 
normal course of business. As discussed below, these contrads 
indude performance guarantees, stend-by letters of credit, debt 
guarantees, surely bonds and indemnifications. Duke Energy and ite 
subsidiaries enter into these arrangemente to fadlitete commerdal 
transactions with third parties by enhandng ttie value d ttie 
transaction to ttie tiiird party. 

On January 2, 2007, Duke Energy completed ttie spin-off of ite 
natural gas businesses to shareholders. Guarantees ttiat were issued 
by Duke Energy, Cinergy or International Energy, or were assigned to 
Duke Energy prior to the spin-off remained witii Duke Energy 
subsequent to the spin-off. Guarantees issued by Spedra Energy 
Capitel, LLC (Spedra Capitel) or ite affiliates prior to ttie spin-off 
remained witti Spectra Capitel subsequent to tiie spin-off, except for 
certain guarantees tiiat are in the process d being assigned to Duke 
Energy. During this assignment period, Duke Energy has indemnified 
Spedra Capitel against any losses incurred under these guarantee 
obligations. The maximum potential amount of future paymente 
associated witii ttie guarantees issued by Spedra Capitel is $251 
million. 

Duke Energy has issued performance guarantees to customers 
and other third parties that guarantee tiie payment and performance 
of other parties, including certain non-wholly-owned entities, as wdl 
as guarantees of debt of certain non-consolidated entities and less 
ttian wholly-owned consolidated entities. If such entities were to 
default on paymente or performance, Duke Energy would be required 
under tiie guarantees to make paymente on ttie obligations d the less 
than wholly-owned entity. The maximum potential amount d futijre 
paymente Duke Energy could have been required to make under 
these guarantees as of December 31, 2010 was $290 million. Of 
tills amount, $91 million relates to guarantees issued on behalf of 
less than wholly-owned consolidated enti'ti'es, witii the remainder 
rdated to guarantees issued on behalf d ttiird parties and 
unconsolidated affiliates d Duke Energy. $321 million ofttie 
guarantees expire between 2012 and 2028, witti ttie remaining 
performance guarantees having no confradual expiration. 

Included in tiie maximum potential amount of futiire paymente 
discussed above is $40 million of maximum potential amounte of 
future paymente associated witii guarantees issued to customers or 
ottier third parties related to the payment or performance obligations 
of certain entities that were previously wholly-owned by Duke Energy 
but which have been sold to third parties, such as DukeSolutions, 
Inc. (DukeSolutions) and Duke Engineering & Sen/ices, Inc. (DE&S). 
These guarantees are primarily related to payment d lease 
obligations, debt obligations, and performance guarantees related to 
provision of goods and sen/ices. Duke Energy has received 
back-to-back indemnification from ttie buyer of DE&S indemnifying 
Duke Energy for any amounte paid rdated to ttie DE&S guarantees. 

Duke Energy also received indemnification fram the buyer of 
DukeSolutions for the first $2.5 million paid by Duke Energy related 
to ttie DukeSolutions guarantees. Further, Duke Eneigy granted 
indemnification to ttie buyer d DukeSolutions witti resped to losses 
arising under some energy sen/ices agreemente reteined by 
DukeSolutions after tiie sate, provided that ttie buyer agreed to bear 
100% d the performance risk and 50% d any ottier risk up to an 
aggregate maximum d $2.5 million (less any arnounte paid by ttie 
buyer under ttie indemnity discussed above). Additionally, for certain 
performance guarantees, Duke Energy has recourse to subcortractors 
involved in providing sewices to a customer. Theise guarantees have 
various ternis ranging from 2012 to 2021, witii ottiers having no 
specific tenn. 

Duke Energy has guaranteed certain issuers d surety bonds, 
obligating itself to make payment upon ttie failure of a non-wholly-
owned enttty to honor ite obligations to a tiiird party, as wdl as used 
bank-issued stend-by letters of credit to secure ttie pertbrmance of 
non-wholly-owned enti'ties to a ttiird party or customer. Under ttiese 
arrangemente, Duke Energy has payment obligations which are 
friggered by a draw by the ttiird party or customer due to ttie failure d 
ttie non-whdly-owned entity to perform according to ttie temns of ite 
underlying conti^ct Substentially all d tiiese guarantees issued by 
Duke Energy relate to projeds at Crescent ttiat were under 
devdopment at tiie time d ttie joint ventijre creation in 2006. 
Crescent filed Chapter 11 petitions in a U.S. Bankrupbiy (^urt in 
June 2009. During 2009, Duke Energy detennined that it was 
probable ttiat it will be required to perform under certain d ttiese 
guarantee obligations and recorded a charge d $26 million 
associated witii tiiese obligations, which represented Duke Ene^s 
best estimate d ite exposure under ttiese guarantee obligations. At ttie 
time ttie charge was recorded, ttie face value d ttie guarantees was 
$70 million, which has since been reduced to $40 million as d 
December 31,2010 as Crescent conttnues to comptete some d ite 
obligations under ttiese guarantees. 

Duke Energy has entered into various indemnification 
agreemente related to purchase and sate agreemente and otiier types 
d confradual agreemente witti vendors and ottier ttiird parties. These 
agreemente typically cover environmentel, tax, legation and otter 
matters, as well as breaches of representetions, warranti'es and 
covenante. Typically, claims may be made by ttiird parties for various 
periods d ttme, depending on ttie natiire d ttie daim. Duke Energy's 
potential exposure under ttiese indemnificatton agreemente can r a r ^ 
from a specified amount, such as ttie purchase price, to an unlimited 
dollar amount, depending on ttie natiire d the claim and ttie 
particular fransaction. Duke Energy is unable to estimate ttie totel 
potential amount of future paymente under tiiese indemnification 
agreemente due to several factors, such as ttie unlimited ©cposure 
under certain guarantees. 

At December 31, 2010, ttie amounte recorded on the 
Ctonsolidated Balance Sheete for ttie guarantees and indemniflcati'ons 
mentioned above, induding performance guarantees associated witii 
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projecte at Crescent for which it is probable ttiat Duke Energy will be 
required to perform, is $30 million. This amount is primarily recorded 
in Ottier within Dderred Credite and Ottier Uabilities on ttie 
Consolidated Balance Sheete. 

8. JOINT OWNERSHIP OF GENERATING AND 
TRANSMISSION FACILITIES 

Duke Energy Carolinas, along witti North Carolina Munidpal 
Power Agency Number 1, North Carolina Eledric Membership 
Corporation and Piedmont Municipal Power Agency, have joint 
ownership of Catewba Nuclear Stetion, which is a facility operated by 
Duke Energy Carolinas. As discussed in Nde 3, in September 2008, 
Duke Energy paid $150 million for an additional 7% ownership 
interest in the Catewba Nuclear Stetion. 

Duke Energy Ohio, Columbus Souttiem Power Comparty, and 

Dayton Power & Light jdntty own eledric generating unite and related 

fransmission fadlities in Ohio. Duke Energy KentiJcky and Dayton 

Power & Light jointly own an eledric generating unit Duke Eneiiy 

Ohio and Wabash Valley Power Association, Inc. (WVPA) jointly own 

Vermillion Stetion. Additionally, Duke Energy Indiana is a jdnt-owner 

d Gibson Stetion Unit No. 5 witii WVPA and Indiana Munidpal 

Power Agency (IMPA), as wdl as a jdnt-owner witti WVPA and 

IMPA d certain Indiana fransmission property and local fadlities. 

These fadlities constitiJte part d ttie integrated tiansmission and 

disfribution systems, which are operated and mainteined by Duke 

Energy Indiana. 

The Duke Energy regisfranfs share djdntiy-owned plant or 

fadlities included on ttie December 31,2010 Ctonsolidated Batence 

Sheete is as follows: 

(in millions) 
Ownership Property, Plant, Accumulated Constiuction Work 

Share and Equipment Depreciation In Progress 

Duke Energy 
Duke Energy Carolinas 

Production: 
Catawba Nuclear Station (Units 1 and 2)<« 

Duke Energy Ohio 
Production: 

Miami Fort Station (Unite 7 and S)*' 
W.C. Beckjord Stetion (Unit G)"""' 
J.M. Stuart Station'SKc) 
Conesvllle Stetion (Unit AW^^ 
W.M. Zimmer Station*) 
Killen Stetlonffite) 
Vermillion*' 

Transmission'ai 
Duke Energy Kentucky 

Production: 
East Bend Station^ 

Duke Energy Indiana 
Production: 

Gibson Station (Unit 5)<a> 
Transmission and local facilities'* 

International Energy 
Production: 

Brazil — Canoas I and II 

19.25% 

69.0 

50.05 
Various 

47.1 

$ 883 

433 

329 
3,243 

373 

$ 418 

227 

153 
1,396 

94 

$ 7 

64.0 
37.5 
39.0 
40.0 
46.5 
33.0 
75.0 

Various 

599 
— 

786 
302 

1,322 
302 
183 
104 

193 
— 

242 
61 

540 
135 
55 
52 

12 
__ 
25 
11 
21 

1 
— 
2 

10 

(a) Included in USFE&G segment. 
(b) Included in Commerdal Power s^ment. 
(c) Station is not operated t)y Duke Enera^ Ohio. 
(d) During ttie second quarter of 2010, Duke Energy Ohio recorded an impaimient chaige to write-down its share of W.C. Beckjord Station to feir value. See Note: 12 for ftjrther details. 

The Duke Energy regisfranfs share of revenues and operating coste d ttie above jointty owned generating fadlities are induded wittiin ttie 
corresponding line on the Consolidated Stetemente of Operations. Each partidpant in tiie jointty owned facilities must provide ite own finandrg. 

9 . ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 

Assd retirement obligations, which represent legal obligations 
associated with the rdirement of certain tengible long-lived assete, are 
computed as ttie present value of the projected cosb for ttie futijre 
retirement of specific assete and are recognized in ttie period in which 

ttie liability is incurred, if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be 
made. The present value d tiie Hability is added to ttie canying 
amount of ttie associated asset in ttie period ttie liability is incurred 
and ttiis additional carrying amount is depredated over ttie nemainir^ 
life of tiie asset Subsequent to the initi'al recc^nition, ttie liability is 
adjusted for any revisions to ttie estimated future cash flows 
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associated with the asset retirement obligation (with corresponding 

adjustmente to property, plant, and equipment), which can occur 

due to a number of fadors including, but not limited to, cost 

escalation, changes in technology applicabte to ttie assete to be 

retired and changes in federal, stete or local regulations, as well as for 

accretion of the liability due to ttie passage of time until ttie obligation 

is settled. Depreciation expense is adjusted prospectively for any 

increases or decreases to the canying amount of ttie assxiated assd. 

The recognition of asset retirement obligations has no impad on ttie 

earnings of Duke Energy's regulated decfric operations as ttie dfeds 

of the recognition and subsequent accounting for an assd retirement 

obligation are offset by the esteblishment d regulatory assete and 

liabilities pursuant to regulatory accounting. 

Asset retirement obligations recognized by Duke Energy relate 

primarily to the decommissioning of nudear power fadlities, asbestos 

removal, closure of landfills and removal of wind generati'on assete. 

Assd retirement obligations recognized by Duke Eneigy Carolinas 

relate primarily to ttie decommissioning of nuclear power fadliti'es, 

asbestos removal and dosure d landfills at fossil generation facilittes. 

Assd retirement obligations at Duke Energy Ohio relate primarily to 

ttie retirement d gas mains, asbeshis abatement at certein generating 

stetions and dosure and post-dosure activities d landfills. Asset 

retirement obligations at Duke Energy Indiana relate primarily to 

obligations associated witti future asbestos abatement at certain 

generatingstettons. Certain d t i i e Duke Energy Regisfrante' assete 

have an indderminate life, such as fransmission and disfributi'on 

fadlities and ttius the fair value d ttie retirement obligation is not 

reasonably estimable. A liability for tiiese asset retirement obligations 

will be recorded when a fair value is determinable. 

The following tebles present tiie changes to ttie liability 

associated witti assd retirement obligations for the Duke Energy 

Regisfrante during ttie years ended December 31 ,2010 and 2009: 

December 31,2010 

(in millions) Duke Eneigy 
Duke Energy 

Carolinas 
Duke Energy 

Otrio 
Dt to Eneigy 

Indana 

Balance as of January 1, 
Accretion expense's' 
Correction of prior year error*"' 
Liabilities settled 
Revisions in estimates of cash flows 
Liabilities incurred in the current year 
Ottier 

3,185 
97 

(1.465) 
(10) 
(8) 
12 
5 

$3,098 
93 

(1.465) 
(7) 
(1) 
5 
5 

$36 
1 

(10) 

$42 
2 

») 
4 
1 

Balance as of December 31 , $ 1.816 $ 1,728 $27 $46 

(a) SulJstantlaily all of the accretion expense for the years ended Decemtier 31 , 2010 relate to Duke Energy's regulated electric operations and has been defemed in accordance with 
regulatory accounting treatment, as discussed atxwe. 

(b) As discussed in Note 1, in the second quarter of 2010, Duke Energy Carolinas recorded a $1.5 billion correction of an error to reduce the nuclear decommissioning asset retjrement 
obligation liability, with offsetting impacts to regulatory assets and property, plant and equipment. This conection had no impact on Duke Eneigy Carolinas' equity, results of operatkms or 
cash flows. 

December 31,2009 

(in millions) 
Duke Eneigy Duke Energy (Xike Energy 

Duke Energy Carolinas Ohio Indiana 

Balance as of January 1, 
Accretion expense's' 
Revisions in estimates of cash flows"" 
Uabilities incurred in ttie current year 
Other 

567 
200 
389 
35 
(6) 

$2,509 
196 
385 
13 
(5) 

$33 
2 

$24 
1 
2 

15 

Balance as of December 31 , $3,185 $3,098 $36 $42 

(a) 

(b) 

Substantially all of the accretion expense for the yeare ended December 31 , 2009 relate to Duke Energy's regulated electric operations and has been dderted in accordance wHh 
regulatory accounting treatment, as discussed abcwe. 
As discussed below, Duke Energy Carolinas updates its nuclear decommissioning costs study every five yeans as required by the NCUC and PSCSC. The increase in the revisions to 
estimated cash flows primarily relates to the increase in estimated cost of decommissioning Duke Energy Carolinas' nuclear units. Approximately half of the increase from 2008 in the 
nuclear decommissioning cost estimates is due to increased labor costs since the last cost study in 2003. The change in the credit-adjusted risk-fiee rate since the 2003 study also 
impacted the determination of the asset retirement obligation liability associated with nuclear decommisstonlng. 

Duke Energy's regulated eledric and regulated natural gas 
operations accrue coste of removal for property ttiat do not have an 
associated legal retirement obligation based on regulatory orders from 
the various stete commissions. These coste of removal are recorded 
as a regulatory liability in accordance with regulatory freatment Duke 
Energy does not accrue the estimated cost of removal for any 

non-regulated assete (induding Duke Ener^ Ohio's generation 
assete). See Note 4 for the estimated cost of removal for assete 
wittiout an associated l^al retirement obligation, which are included 
in Otiier Dderred Credite and Otiier Liabilities on ttie Consolidated 
Balance Sheete as d December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009. 
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Nuclear Decommissioning Costs. 

In 2005 and again in 2009 and 2010, the NCUC and PSCSC, 
respectively approved a $48 million annual amount for confributions 
and expense levels for decommissioning. In each of ttie years ended 
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, Duke Energy Carolinas 
expensed $48 million and confributed cash of $48 million to ttie 
NDTF for decommissioning coste. These amounte are presented in 
the Consolidated Stetemente of Cash Flows in Purchases of 
Available-For-Sale Securities witiiin Net Cash Used in Investing 
Adivities. The entire amount of tiiese contiibutions were to ttie funds 
resen/ed for conteminated coste as confributions to tiie funds resenred 
for non-conteminated coste have been discontinued since ttie current 
estimates indicate existing funds to be sufiident to cover projeded 
fufrjre coste. Both ttie NCUC and the PSCSC have allowed Duke 
Energy Carolinas to recover estimated decommissioning coste through 
retell rates over the expeded remaining sen/ice periods d Duke 
Energy Carolinas' nudear stetions. Duke Energy Carolinas believes 
tiiat the decommissioning coste being recovered through rates, when 
coupled with expeded fund earnings, will be sufficient to provide for 
the cost of futijre decommissioning. 

The balance of the NDTF, which are refleded as NDTF within 
Investmente and Other Assete in ttie Consdidated Balance Sheete, 
was $2,014 million as of December 31,2010 and $1,765 million 
as of December 31, 2009. The increase in the value dthe NDTF 
during 2010 is due to higher overall retiirns in ttie equity and debt 
markete combined with the $48 million annual confributions made 
to the conteminated funds during 2010. The fair value d assete 
legally restrided for the purpose d sdtiing assd retirement obligations 
associated witii nuclear decommissioning was $1,744 million as d 
December 31, 2010 and $1,530 million as of December 31, 2009. 

As ttie NCUC and the PSCX require ttiat Duke Energy 
Carolinas update ite cost estimate for decommissioning ite nudear 

plante every five years, new site-specific nudear decommissionir^ 
cost stiJdies were completed in January 2009 ttiat showed totel 
estimated nudear decommissioning coste, including ttie co^ to 
decommission plant componente not subjed to radioadive 
conteminati'on, d $3 billion in 2008 ddlars. This estimate indudes 
Duke Energy Carolinas' 19.25% ownership interest in ttie Catewba 
Nudear Stetion. The ottier jdnt owners d Catewba Nuclear Stetion 
are responsible for decommissioning coste rdated to ttidr owner^ip 
intereste in ttie stetion. The previous shJdy, compJeted in 2004, 
estimated totel nudear decommissioning cosb, iricluding ttie cost to 
decommission plant componente not subjed to radioadive 
contemination, of $2.3 billion in 2003 dollars. ' 

Duke Energy Cardinas filed ttiese site-specific nudear 
decommissioning cost stiidies with tiie NCUC and ttie PSCSC in 
conjunction witii various rate case filings. In addition to ttie 
decommissioning cost shjdies, a new ftjnding study was completed 
and indicates tiie current annual ftjnding requireitient d $48 million 
is suffident to cover ttie estimated decommissioning coste. Duke 
Energy Carolinas received an order from ttie NCUC on ite rate case 
filing on December 7,2009, and ttie PSCSC accepted a settlemait 
agreement on Duke Energy Carolinas' rate case on January 20, 
2010. Botti ttie NCUC and ttie PSCSC approved ttie ©cisting $48 
million annual ftjnding levd for nudear decommissioning coste. 

The operating licenses for Duke Energy Carolinas' nudear unite 
are subjed to extension. In December 2003, Duke Energy Cardinas 
was granted renewed opwating licenses for Catewba Nudear Stetion 
Unite 1 and 2 until 2043 and McGuire Nuclear Stetion Unite 1 and 
2 until 2041 and 2043, respedively. in 2000, Duke Eneigy 
Carolinas was granted a renewed operating lioenpe f d ttie Oconee 
Nudear Stetion Unite 1 and 2 until 2033 and Unit 3 until 2034. 
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1 0 . PROPERTY, PLANT A N D EQUIPMENT 

(in millions) 

Land« 
Plant—Regulated 

Electric generation, disfribution and transmission'^' 
Natural gas transmission and distribution'^' 
Other buildings and improvemente'^) 

Plant—Unregulated 
Electric generation, disfribution and transmission'^' 
Other buildings and improvemente'^' 

Nuclear fuel 
Equipmenfa' 
Vehicles'̂ ' 
Construction in process'̂ ' 
Other<a' 

Total property, plant and equipment 
Total accumulated depreciation — regulated*"'*' 
Totel accumulated depreciation — unregulated*"* 

Totel net property, plant and equipment 

Estimated 
Useful Life 

(Years) 
— 

8-125 
12-60 

25-100 

8-100 
20-90 

— 
3-33 
5-26 

5-33 

Duke Energy 

$ 743 

36,744 
1,815 

610 

5,256 
2,108 
1,176 

718 
75 

7,015 
2,279 

58,539 
(16.273) 

(1,922) 

$40,344 

December 31,2010 

Duke Energy 
Carolinas 

$ 357 

24,980 
— 

366 

— 
1 

1,176 
166 
13 

3,677 
455 

31,191 
(11,126) 

— 
$ 20,065 

Duke Energy 
Ohto 

$ 133 

3,483 
1,815 

111 

3,960 
188 
— 

147 
— 

182 
240 

10,259 
(1,832) 

(579) 

$7,848 

Duke Eneigy 
Indiana 

$ 89 

8,282 
— 

132 

— 
— 
— 

128 
— 

2,426 
156 

11,213 
(3341) 

— 
$ 7,872 

(a) Includes capitalized leases of $414 million, $134 million, and $53 million at Duke Energy, Duke Eneriar Ohio, and Duke Eneigy Indiana, respectively. 
(b) Includes $667 million of accumulated amortization of nuclear fuel at Duke Energy and Duke Eneig/ Carolinas. 
(c) Includes accumulated amortization of capitalized leases of $31 million, $17 million and $10 million at Duke Energy, Duke Energy Ohio, and Duke Energy Indiana, respectively. 
(d) Includes accumulated depreciation of VIEs of $45 million at December 31, 2010. 

December 31,2009 

(in millions) 
Estimated Duke Energy Duke Energy DukeEna^ 

Useful Life Duke Energy Carolinas < Ohio Indiana 

(Years) 
Land 
Plant—Regulated 

Electric generation, disfribution and transmission'^' 
Natural gas transmission and distribution 
Other buildings and improvemente'^' 

Plant—Unregulated 
Electric generation, disfribution and transmission'^' 
Other buildings and improvements'^' 

Nuclear fuel 
Equipmenfa' 
Vehicles 
Construction in process 
0ttier<3' 

$ 725 $ 342 $ 134 88 

8-125 
12-60 

25-100 

8-100 
20-90 

— 
4-33 
5-26 

— 
5-33 

35,983 
1,694 

617 

5,120 
1,855 
1,079 

799 
77 

5,336 
2,077 

55,362 
(15,526) 
(1,886) 

24,450 
— 

364 

— 
1,079 

173 
14 

3,083 
412 

29,917 
(10,692) 

— 

3,376 
1,694 

129 

4,230 
190 
— 
89 
— 

210 
191 

10,243 
(1,726) 

(653) 

8,157 
— 

124 

— 
— 
— 

117 
— 

1,433 
136 

10,055 
(3,129) 

— 

Total property, plant and equipment 
Total accumulated depreciation — regulated""' '<:' 
Totel accumulated depreciation — unregulated'"^ 

Total net property, plant and equipment $ 37,950 $ 19,225 $7,864 $ 6,926 

(a) Includes capitalized leases of $384 million, $111 million, and $50 million at Duke Energy, Duke Energy Oh'io, and Duke Energy Indiana, respectively. 
(b) Includes $603 million of accumulated amortization of nuclear fuel at Duke Energy and Duke Energy Carolinas. 
(c) Includes accumulated amortization of capitalized leases of $20 million, $11 million and $8 million at Duke Eneigy, Duke Enetar Ohio, and Duke Eneigy Indiana, respective. 
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The following teble presente capitelized interest, which indudes 
the debt component of AFUDC, for ttie years ended December 31, 
2010, 2009, and 2008 respectively: 

Years Ended December 31, 

(in millions) 

Duke Energy 
Duke Energy Cardinas 
Duke Energy Ohio 
Duke Energy Indiana 

2010 

$167 
83 
8 

19 

2009 

$102 
65 

4 
13 

2008 

$93 
45 
19 
10 

1 1 . OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES, NET. 

The componente of Ottier Income and Expenses, nd on ttie Consolidated Stetemente of Operations for ttie years ended December 31, 
2010, 2009 and 2008 are as follows: 

Duke Energy 

(In millions) 

lncom^(Expense): 
Interest income 
Foreign exchange gains (losses)'̂ ' 
AFUDC equity 
Defen-ed retums 

Impairments of available-for-sale 
securities"" 

Ottier 

Totel 

For ttie years ended December 3 1 , 

2010 

$ 67 
1 

234 

15 

— 
53 

$370 

2009 

$ 77 
23 

153 

(7) 

— 
38 

$284 

2008 

$130 
(20) 
148 

(11) 

(13) 
(2) 

$232 

(a) Primarily relates to Intemational Energy's remeasurement of certain cash and debt 
balances into the functional currency, 

(b) In 2008, Duke Energy recorded a pre-tax impairment charge to eamings related to the 
credit risk of certain investments in auction rate debt securities 

Duke Energy Carolinas 

(in millions) 

lncome/(Expense): 
Interest income 
AFUDC equity 
Deferred retums 
Other 

Totel 

For the years ended December 3 1 , 

2010 

$ 23 
174 
15 

— 
$212 

2009 

$ 6 
125 

(7) 
(2) 

$122 

2008 

$15 
95 

(11) 
(1) 

$98 

Duke Eneigy Ohio 

(in millions) 

lncome/( Expense): 
Interest income 
AFUDC equity 
Ottier 

Totel 

Duke Eneigy Indiana 

(in millions) 

lncom€/(Expeiise) 

Interest income 
AFUDC equity 
Other 

Totel 

For tiie years 

2010 

$18 
4 
3 

$25 

ended December 3 1 , 

2009 

$10 
(2) 
3 

$11 

2008 

$27 
7 

— 
$34 

For ttie years ended Decembw 3 1 , 

2010 

$14 
56 

—. 
$70 

2009 

$14 
29 
(5) 

$38 

2008 

$21 
46 

3 

$70 
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12. GOODWILL, INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND 

IMPAIRMENTS 

Goodwill. 

The following teble shovre goodwill by reportable segment for 
Duke Energy and Duke Energy Ohfo at December 31 , 2010 and 
2009: 

Duke Energy 
(in millions) 

Commercial International 
USFE&G Power Eners' Totel 

Balance at December 31, 
2009: 

Goodwill 
Accumulated Impairment 

Charges 

$3,483 $940 

(371) 

$298 $4,721 

- (371) 

Balance at December 3 1 , 
2009, as adjusted for 
accumulated impairment 
charges 

Impairment Charges 
Foreign Exchange and Other 

Changes 

3,483 

— 

— 

569 
(500) 

— 

298 4,350 
- (500) 

8 8 

Balance as of December 31, 
2010: 

Goodwill 3,483 940 306 4,729 
Accumulated Impainnent 

Charges — (871) — (871) 

Balance at December 3 1 , 
2010, as adjusted for 
accumulated impairment 
charges $3,483 $ 69 $306 $3,858 

Duke Energy Ohio 
(In millions) 

Balance at December 3 1 , 2009: 
Goodwill 
Accumulated Impairment Charges 

Balance at December 31 , 2009, as 
adjusted for accumulated 
Impairment charges 

Impairment Charges 

Balance as of December 3 1 , 2010: 
Goodwill 
Accumulated Impairment Charges 

Balance at December 3 1 , 2010, as 
adjusted for accumulated 
impairment charges 

USFE&G 

$1,137 

— 

1,137 
(216) 

1,137 
(216) 

$ 921 

Commercial 
Power Totel 

$1 ,188 $2 ,325 
(727) (727) 

461 1,598 
(461) (677) 

1,188 2,325 
(1,188) (1,404) 

$ — $ 921 

Duke Energy. 

Duke Energy is required to peribrm an annual goodwill 
impairment test as of the same date each year and, accordingly, 
performs ite annual impairment testing d goodwill as of August 31. 
Duke Energy updates ttie test between annual teste if evente or 
drcumstences occur ttiat would more likely ttian not reduce the fair 
value of a reporting unit below ite canying value. 

In the second quarter d 2010, based on drcumstences 
discussed below, management detennined tiiat it was more likely 
ttian not that tiie fair value of Commerdal Power's non-related 
Midwest generation reporting unit was below ite respedive canying 
value. Accordingly, an interim impairment test was peribrmed for ttiis 
reporting unit Dderminati'on d reporting unit fair value was based on 
a combination d ttie income approach, which estimates tiie feir 
value d Duke Energy's reporting unite based on discounted futiire 
cash flows, and ttie markd approach, which estimates ttie fair value 
of Duke Energy's reporting unite based on marttet comparables wittiin 
ttie utility and energy industiies. Based on completion d step one d 
ttie second quarter 2010 impairment analysis, management 
determined ttiat the fair value d Commerdal Power's non-related 
Midwest generation reporting unit was less ttian ite carrying value, 
which induded goodwill d $5(X) million. 

Commercial Power's non-related Midwest generati'on 
reporting unit includes neariy 4,000 MW of primarily coal-fired 
generation capadty in Ohio which is dedicated under tiie ESP 
through December31,2011. These assete also generate revenues 
through sales outeide ttie ESP load customd base if drcumstences 
arise ttiat result in availability d excess capacity. Additionally, ttiis 
reporting unit has approximately 3,6(X) MW d gas-fired generation 
capadty in Ohio, Pennsylvania, Illinois and Indiana which provides 
generation to unregulated endgy markete in ttie Midwest. The 
businesses wittiin Ctommercial Power's non-related Midwest 
generati'on reporting unit operate in market stiudures ttiat are, for ttie 
most part, unrelated and allow for customer choice among 
suppliers. As a result, ttie operations within tills reporting unit are 
subjected to competitive pressures that do not exist in any of Duke 
Energy's regulated jurisdictions. 

Commerdal Power's ottier businesses, including ttie renewable 
generation assete, are in a separate reporting unit for goodwill 
impairment testing purposes. No impainnent existe witti resped to 
Commerdal Power's renewable generatton assete. 

The fair value d Cksmmerdal Power's non-related Midwest 
generation reporting unit is impacted by a multitude of fectors, 
induding curtent and forecasted customer demand, forecasted power 
and commodity prices, uncertainty of environmentel coste, 
competition, ttie cost d capitel, valuation d peer companies arxl 
relatoiy and legislative developmente. Managements assumptiors 
and views d ttiese fadors continually evolve, and ceriain views and 
assumptions used in detemiining ttie fair value d tiie reporting unit in 
ttie 2010 interim impairment test changed significantty from ttiose 
used in ttie 2009 annual impainnent test These fectors had a 
significant impad on ttie valuation d Commerdal Power's 
non-regulated Midwest generati'on reporting unit More specifically, 
tiie following fedors significantiy impaded managements valuation 
of the reporting unit: 

• Susteined lower fomard power prices — Ohto, Duke Energy 
provides power to retell customers under ttie ESP, which 
utilizes rates approved by tiie PUCO ttirough 2011. These 
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rates are currentiy above market prices for generation services, 
resulting in customers switching to ottier generation providers. 
Duke Energy Ohio will resd ite Stendard Sen/ice Offer for retell 
load customers for generation effective January 1, 2012. 
Given forward power prices, which have declined from ttie 
time d the 2009 impairment, it is likdy ttiat the generation 
margin earned in 2012-2015 will be lower ttian present 
levels. 

• Potentially more stringent environmental regulations from the 

U.S. EPA — In May and July d 2010, ttie EPA issued 

proposed rules associated witti ttie regulation of CCRs to 

address risks from the disposal d CCRs (e.g., ash ponds) and 

to limit the interstete fransport d emissions d NO^ and SO2. 

These proposed regulations, along witti ottier pending EPA 

regulations, could result in significant expenditures for coal 

fired generation plante, and could result in ttie eariy retirement 

of certain generation assete, which do not currentiy have 

control equipment for NO x and SO2, as soon as 2015. 

• Customer switching — ESP customers have increasingly 
seleded alternative generation service providers, as allowed by 
Ohio legislation, which further erodes margins on sales. In ttie 
second quarter of 2010, Duke Energy Ohio's residential dass 
became the terget of an intense marketing campaign offering 
significant discounte to residential customers that switeh to 
alternate power suppliers. Customer switching levds were at 
approximately 55% at June 30, 2010 compared to 
approximatdy 29% in the third quarter d 2009. 

As a result d the fadors above, a non-cash goodwill impainnent 
charge of $500 million was recorded during tiie second quarter d 
2010. This impairment charge represented tiie entire remaining 
goodwill balance for Commercial Power's non-regulated Midwest 
generation reporting unit. In addition to the goodwill impairment 
charge, and as a result d factors similar to those described above. 
Commercial Power recorded $160 million of pre-tex impairment 
charges related to certain generating assete and emission allowances 
primarily assodated witti these generation assete in the Midwest to 
write-down the value of these assete to thdr estimated fair value. The 
generation assete that were subjed to this impairment charge were 
those coal-fired generating assete tiiat do not have certain 
environmentel emissions control equipment causing ttiese 
generation assete to be heavily impaded by tiie EPA's proposed rules 
on emissions d NO^ and SO2. These impaimient charges are 
recorded in Goodwill and Other Impairment Charges on Duke 
Enera '̂s Consolidated Stetement d Operations. 

During 2009, in connection witti ttie annual goodwill 
impairment test, Duke Energy recorded an approximate $371 million 
impairment charge to write-down ttie carrying value d Commerdal 
Power's non-regulated Midwest generation reporting unit to ite 
implied fair value. Additionally, in 2009 and as a result d fedors 
similar to those described above. Commercial Power recorded $42 

million d pre-tax impairment charges rdated to certain generating 

assete in ttie Midwest to write-down ttie value d ttiese assete to thdr 

estimated fair value. These impairment charges are recorded in 

Goodwill and Otiier Impairment Charges on Duke Energ/s 

Consolidated Stetement d Operations. As management is not aware 

d any recent market fransactions for comparable assete witti 

suffident fransparency to devdop a markd approach feir value, Duke 

Energy rdied heavily on tiie income approach to estimate ttie feir 

value d tiie impaired assds. 

The fair value d Commerdal Power's non-related Midwest 

generation reporting unit in 2009 was impaded by a multitude d 

fadors, induding current and forecasted customer demand, cun-ent 

and forecasted power and commodity prices, impad of ttie economy 

on discount rates, valuation d peer companies, competitidi, and 

relatory and legislative developmente. These factors had a 

significant impad on ttie risk-adjusted discount rate and ottier inpute 

used to value the non-related Midwest generalSdi reporting unit 

More specifically, as d August 31,2009, ttie following fadors 

significantty impaded managements valuation d ttie reporting unit 

ttiat consequentty resulted in an approximate $371 milliwi non-cash 

goodwill impairment charge during ttie third quarter d 2009: 

• Decline in load (electricity demand) forecast—As a result of 
lower demand due to ttie continuing economic recession, 
forecaste evolved ttiroughout 2009 ttiat indicate ttiat lower 
demand levels may persist tonger tiian previously antidpated. 
The potential for prolonged suppressed sales growtti, tower 
sales vdume forecaste and greater uncertainty witti resped to 
sales vdume forecaste had a significant irtipad to ttie 
valuation of tills reporting unit 

• Depressed market power prices — Low natural gas and coal 
prices have put downward pressure on market prices for 
power. As tiie economic recession continued tiiroughout 
2009, demand for power remained low and mari<et prices 
were at lower levels than previously forecasted. In Ohfo, Duke 
Endgy provides power to reteil customers under ttie ESP, 
which utilizes rates approved by tiie PUCO tiirough 2011. 
These rates are currentty above mari<et prices for generation 
services. The current low levels d niari<et prices impact price 
forecaste and places uncertainty over ttie pridng d power after 
ttie expiration d ttie ESP at ttie end of 2011. Additionally, 
customers have recentiy begun to seled alternative energy 
generation service providers, as allowed by Ohio legstetion, 
which further erodes margins on sales. 

• Carbon legislatbn/regulatbn developments — On June 26, 
2009, tiie U.S. House d Representetives passed The 
American Clean Energy and Security Ad d 2009 (ACES) to 
encourage the development d dean energy sources and 
reduce greenhouse gas emissions. The ACES would create an 
economy-wide cap and frade prc^ram for large sources d 
greenhouse gas emissions. In September 2009, tiie U.S. 
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Senate made significant progress toward ttieir own version d 
climate legislation and, also in 2(X)9, ttie EPA began actions 
that could lead to ite regulation d greenhouse gas emissions 
absent carbon legislation. Climate legislation has ttie potential 
to significantiy increase tiie coste of coal and ottier carbon-
intensive eledricity generation throughout ttie U.S., which 
could impact ttie value of ttie coal fired generating plante, 
particulariy in non-regulated environmente. 

The fair values of (Commercial Power's non-related Midwest 
generation reporting unit and generating assete for which 
impairmente were recorded were detennined using significant 
unobsen/able inpute (i.e.. Level 3 inpute) as defined by ttie 
accounting guidance for fair value measuremente. 

Duke Energy complded ite annual goodwill impairment test for 
all reporting unite as of August 31, 2010, and determined that no 
additional impairmente exist. 

Duke Energy Ohio. 

In the second quarter of 2010, based on drcumstences 
discussed above for Duke Energy, management determined ttiat is 
was more likely ttian not that the fair value d Duke Energy Ohio's 
non-regulated Midwest generation reporting unit was less ttian ite 
carrying value. Accordingly, Duke Energy Ohio also impaired ite entire 
goodwill balance d $461 million related to tiiis reporting unit during 
tiie second quarter of 2010. Also, as discussed above, Duke Energy 
Ohio recorded $150 million d pre-tex impairment charges rdated to 
certain generating assete and emission allowances primarily 
associated with ttiese generation assds in the Midwest to write-down 
the value of tiiese assete to tiieir estimated fair value. 

In the second quarter d 2010, goodwill for Ohfo Transmission 
and Disfribution (Ohio T&D) was also analyzed. The fair value of ttie 
Ohio T&D reporting unit is impaded by a multitiide of fadors, 
including current and forecasted customer demand, discount rates, 
valuation of peer companies, and relatory and legislative 
developmente. Management periodically updates ttie load forecaste to 
refled current trends and expedations based on tiie current 
environment and future assumptions. The spring and summer 2010 
load forecast indicated ttiat load will not rdurn to 2007 weattier-
normalized levels for several more years. Based on ttie resulte d ttie 
second quarter 2010 impairment analysis, ttie feir value of the Ohio 
T&D reporting unit was $216 millton below ite book value at Duke 
Energy Ohio and $40 million higher ttian ite book value at Duke 
Energy. Accordingly, this goodwill impainnent charge was only 
recorded by Duke Energy Ohio. 

The fair value of Duke Energy Ohio's Ohio T&D reporting unit for 
which an impairment was recorded was ddermined using significant 
unobsen/able inpute (i.e.. Level 3 inpute) as defined by ttie 
accounting guidance for fair value measuremente. 

For ttie same reasons discussed above, during 2(X)9, in 

connection witii ttie annual goodwill impaimient test, Duke Eneigy ' 

Ohio recorded an approximate $727 million goodwill impairment 

charge to write-down ttie canying value d Duke Energy Ohio's 

non-regulated Midwest generati'on reporting unit to ite implied feir 

value. Additionally, in 2009 and as a result of factors similar to ttiose 

described above, Duke Energy Ohio recorded $42 million d pre-tex 

impainnent charges related to certain non-related generating assete 

in the Midwest to write<lown ttie value d ttiese assete to ttieir 

estimated feir value. 

As management is not aware d any recent mari<d fransactions 

for comparable assete with suffident fransparency to devdop a 

markd approach fair value, Duke Energy Ohio relied heavily on ttie 

income approach to estimate ttie feir value of ttie impaired assete. 

All d ttie above impainnent charges are roccfded in Goodwill 

and Ottier Impairment Charges on Duke Energy Ohio's Consdidated 

Stetemente d Operations. 

Duke Energy Ohio completed ite annual goodwill impainnent 

test for all reporting unite as of August 31,2010, and determined 

ttiat no additional impairmente exist 

intangibles. 

The carrying amount and accumulated amortization d 

intengible assete as d December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows: 

(in millions) 

Emission allowances 
Gas, coal and power confrads 
Wind development righte 
Other 

Totel gross carrying 
amount 

Accumulated amortization — 
gas, coal and power 
confrads 

Accumulated amortization — 
wind development righte 

Accumulated amortization — 
ottier 

Totel accumulated 
amortization 

Totel intengible assets, net 

December 31,2010 

Duke Eneigy 

$175 
295 
119 
71 

660 

(157) 

(5) 

(31) 

(193) 

$467 

Sufce Energy Duke Energy 
Ohk) 

$125 
271 

— 
9 

405 

(148) 

— 

(9) 

(157) 

$248 

Indana 

$49 
24 

— 
— 

73 

(9) 

— 

— 

(9) 

$64 
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December 31,2009 December 31,2009 

(in millions) 

Emission allowances 
Gas, coal and power 

contracte 
Wind development rights 
Other 

Totel gross carrying 
amount 

Accumulated 
amortization — gas, 
coal and power 
conttacte 

Accumulated 
amortization — wind 
development rights 

Accumulated 
amortization — otiier 

Duke Energy 

- $274 

296 
127 
66 

763 

(140) 

(2) 

(28) 

Duke Energy 
Ohto 

$191 

271 
— 
9 

471 

(132) 

(7) 

Duke Energy 
Indiana 

$ 82 

24 
— 
— 

106 

(8) 

— 

(in millions) 

Gross carrying value at 
beginning of period 

Purchases of emission 
allowances 

Sales and consumption d 
emission altowancesî xB 

Otiier changes 

Gross carrying value at end of 
period 

Duke Energy 
Duke Enerar 

$300 

93 

(120) 

1 

$274 

(a) Carrying value of emission allowances are recognized via a 
consumed. 

(b) See Note 3 for a discussion of gains and losses on sales of 
U.S. Francfiised Electric and Gas and Commercial Power. 

Ohto 

$239 

25 

(75) 

2 

$191 

Duke Energy 
Indiana 

$59 

68 

(45) 

__ 

$82 

Charge to expense when 

em'rssion allowances by 

Amortization expense for gas, coal and power confrads, wind 
devetopment righte and ottier intengible assete for ttie yea rs ended 

Total accumulated 
amortization 

Totel intangible assets, 
net 

(170) 

$593 

(139) 

$332 

(8) 

$ 98 

Emission allowances in ttie tebles above indude emission 
allowances acquired by Duke Energy as part d ite merger witti 
Cinergy, which were recorded at the then feir value on the date d ttie 
merger in April 2006, and emission allowances purchased by Duke 
Energy. Additionally, Duke Energy is allocated certain zero cost 
emission allowances on an annual basis. 

The change in tiie gross carrying value of emission allowances 
during ttie years ended December 31,2010 and 2009 are as 
fdlows: 

December 31,2010 

(in millions) 

Gross carrying value at 
beginning of period 

Purchases of emission 
allowances 

Sales and consumption of 
emission allowances'̂ "''' 

Impairment of emission 
allowances 

Other changes 

Duke Energy 

$274 

14 

(66) 

(47) 
— 

Duke Energy Duke Energy 
Otiio 

$191 

12 

(31) 

(47) 
— 

Indiana 

$82 

1 

(34) 

— 
— 

Gross carrying value at end of 
period $175 $125 $49 

December 31, 2010,2009 and 2008 was: 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 

Duke Energy 
Duke Energy Ohio 
Duke Energy Indiana 

$24 $25 $27 
20 23 22 

1 1 1 

The teble below shows ttie expected amortization expense for 
the next five years for intengibte assete as d December 31 , 2010. 
The expected amortization expense indudes estimates d emission 
allowances consumption and estimates d consumption d 
commodities such as gas and coal under existing confrads, as wdl 
as estimated amortization rdated to tiie wind development projeds 
acquired from Catemount The amortization amounte discussed 
bdow are estimates and adual amounte may differ from ttiese 
estimates due to such fedors as changes in conaimption patterns, 
sales or impairmente d emission allowances or ottier intengible 
assete, ddays in tiie in-service dates d wind assete, additi'onai 
intengible acquisitions and dher evente. 

Amortization Expense 

(in millions) 

Duke Energy 
Duke Energy Ohio 
Duke Energy Indiana 

2011 

$86 
31 
51 

2012 

$27 
22 

1 

2013 

$24 
19 

1 

2014 

$21 
16 
1 

2015 

$87 
81 

1 

As discussed in Note 3, Duke Energy complded tiie acquisition 
d Catemount in September 2008, resulting in ttie recognition d 
$117 million of intengible assete rdated to wind fami devekjpment 
righte. Of ttiis amount, a portion d ttie inteng'ble asset value was 
assigned to projecte ttiat Duke Energy disposed d ttirough sale during 
ttie year ended December 31, 2009. The intertable assete recorded 
in connection witii ttie Catemount acquisition pmmarily represent land 
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use righte and interconnedion agreemente acquired by Duke Energy 
as part of the purchase price. Since tiiese intengible assete relate to 
development projecte for which final decisions rdated to constmction 
and operation have not been made, Duke Eneigy will continue to 
evaluate the carrying value of these intengible assete for recovery. In 
any period in which a final decision has been made to not pursue 
construction and operation d a specific development projed, ttie 
carrying value of intengible assete assigned to ttie rdated projed will 
be charged to expense. For projeds ttiat are approved for consfrudion 
and operation, amortization d the intengible asset value assigned to 
each of these projeds will not begin until commercial operation is 
achieved. Duke Energy will evaluate the usdul lives of ttiese 
intengible assete as the projeds begin commercial operations, whtoh 
is anticipated to be in the years 2011 ttirough 2016. Duke Energy 
currentiy estimates the useful lives of ttiese projeds, once in 
commerdal operation, will be tiie shorter of the lease term d the land 
or the estimated lives d the projecte, which is approximately 25 
years. 

In connedion witti the merger witti Cinergy in April 2006, Duke 
Energy Ohio recorded an intengible liability d $113 millton 
associated witti the RSP, which was recognized in earnings over ttie 
regulatory period that ended on December 31, 2008. Duke Eneigy 
Ohio also recorded $56 million of intengible liabilities associated witii 
otiier power sale confracte in connection witti ite merger witti Cinergy. 
The carrying amount of these intengible liabilities associated witii 
other power sale contrads was $4 million and $10 million at 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. During the years ended 
December 31, 2010, 2(X)9 and 2008, Duke Energy Ohio amortized 
$6 million, $6 million and $73 million, respecti'vdy, to income 
related to these intengible liabilities. The remaining balance d $4 
millton will be amortized to income in 2011. Intengibte liabilities are 
dassified as Other within Ddened Credite and Ottier Liabilities on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheete. 

2008 Impaimient of Emisskm Aitowances. On July 11, 2008, 
the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Distrid of Cdumbte issued a 
decision vacating the CAIR. Subsequentiy, in December 2008, a 
federal appeals court reinsteted the CAIR while the EPA devdops a 
new clean air program. See Note 5 for additional information on ttie 
CAIR. However, as a result of ttie July 11, 2008 decision temporarily 
vacating the CAIR, ttiere were sharp declines in mart<et prices d SO2 
and NOx allowances in the third quarter d 2008 due to uncertainty 
associated with fijture federal requiremente to reduce emissions. 
Accordingly, Duke Energy and Duke Energy Ohio evaluated ttie 
carrying value of emission allowances held by ite regulated and 
unregulated businesses for impairment during ttie ttiird quarter d 
2008. 

At the time d ite temporary repeal, ttie CAIR required 50% 
reductions in SO2 emissions beginning in 2010 and further 30% 
reductions in SO2 emissions in 2015 beyond specified requiremente. 
These redudions were to be achieved by requiring tiie surrender of 

SO2 allowances in a ratio d b«o allowances per ton d SO2 emitted 
beginning in 2010, up from a cun-ent one-to-one ratio, escalating to 
2.86 allowances per ton of SO2 emitted b^inning in 2015. Taking 
into account ttiese increases in emission allowance requiremente 
under CAIR, Commercial Power's forecasted SOg emissions needed 
ttirough 2037 exceeded ttie number of emission allowances hdd 
prior to ttie vacating d the CAIR. Subsequent to the temporary 
decision to vacate CAIR, Commerdal Power determined ttiat it had 
SO2 allowances in excess d forecasted emissfons and ttiose 
allowances hdd in excess d forecasted emissionis from future 
generati'on required an impainnent evaluation. In peribnningthe 
impairment evaluation for SO2 allowances at September 30,2(X)8, 
management compared quoted martlet prfces for each vintage year 
allowance to ttie carrying value d ttie rdated allowances in access d 
forecasted emissions ttirough 2038. Due to ttie sharp dedine in 
mari<d prices d SO2 allowances, as discussed above, Cfommerctel 
Power recorded pre-tex impainnent charges d $77 million rdated to 
forecasted excess SO2 allowances hdd at September 30,2008. 
Additionally, Ctommercial Power recdded pre-tex impairment ctiarges 
of $5 million related to annual NO,allowances during ttie tiiird 
quarter d 2008 as these were also affeded by ttie dedsion to vacate 
ttie CAIR. These impairment charges are recorded in Goodwill and 
Ottier Impainnent Charges wittiin Operating Expenses on ttie 
Ck)nsolidated Stetemente d Operations. The fair Values of Duke 
Energy and Duke Energy Ohio's emission allowances for which 
impairmente were recorded were detennined using significant 
unobsen/abte inpute (i.e., Levd 3 inpute) as defined by ttie 
accounting guidance for fair value measuremente. 

Additionally, U.S. Franchised Elecfrto and Gas has emission 
allowances and certain commitinente to purchase emission 
allowances tiiat based on managements best estimate at 
September 30,2008, resulted in a quantity of emission aitowances 
in excess d ttie amounte projected to be utilized for operations. The 
excess emission allowances indude fonward confrads to purchase 
SO2 allowances to cover forecasted shortfalls in emission allowances 
necessary for operati'ons tiiat were entered into prior to ttie July 11, 
2008 CAIR dedsion. Prior to ttie temporary vacating d ttie CAIR, 
ttiese fonward confracte, which primarily settled in ttie fourth quarter 
d 2008 or in 2009, qualified for tiie NPNS exception witiiin ttie 
accounting oiles for derivati'ves. However, since certain of these 
fonward confrads would no longer be considered probable of use in 
ttie normal course d operations due to ttie excess over forecasted 
needs, in September 2008, U.S. Franchised Electiic and Gas 
determined ttiat ttiese conticicte no longer qualified for ttie NPNS 
exception. At tiie time ttiis detennination was made, ttie fair value d 
ttie confracte was a liability d $34 million. Since U.S. Franchised 
Eledric and Gas anticipates regulatory recovery d tiie cost of tiiese 
emission allowances in normal course, a cdresponding i^ulatory 
asset was recorded on ttie Ctonsolidated Balance Sheete. These 
fonward confracte have continued to be marked-6>mari<et, witti an 
ofisd to ttie regulatory assd balance, until ultimate setttement 
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As a result of the reinstetement of the CAIR in December 2008, 
as discussed above, all emission allowances and certain 
commifrnente to purchase emission allowances held by U.S. 
Franchised Eledric and Gas and Commercial Power are antidpated 
to be utilized for futijre emission allowance requiremente under ttie 
CAIR, unless the EPA devdops a new clean air program ttiat changes 
the existing requiremente under the CAIR. Rder to Note 4 for ftjrther 
information. 

other Impaimients. 

As discussed in Note 4, in 2010, Duke Energy Indiana 

recorded a pre-tex charge to earnings d $44 million related to ttie 

Edwardsport IGCC plant that is currentty under constiiiction. 

13. INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES 

AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Duke Energy 

Investmente in domestic and international affiliates that are not 
confrdled by Duke Energy, but over whtoh it has significant 
influence, are accounted for using ttie equity mdhod. Significant 
investinente in affiliates accounted for under ttie equity method are as 
fdlows: 

Commercial Power. 

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, invesfrnente accounted 
for under the equity method primarily consist of Duke Energy's 
approximate 50% ownership interest in ttie five Sweetwater projecte 
(Phase 1-V), which are wind power assete located in Texas ttiat were 
acquired as part of the acquisition of Catemount, which is further 
described in Note 3. 

Intemational Energy. 

As d botti December 31, 2010 and 2009, invesfrnente 
accounted for under the equity method primarily include a 25% 
indirect interest in NMC, which owns and operates a mdhanol and 
MTBE business in Jubail, Saudi Arabia. As of December 31, 2010 
and 2009, Duke Energy's wholly-owned subsidiaiy, CGP Global 
Greece Holdings S.A. (CGP Greece) has as ite only assd the 25% 
indired interest in Attiki, and ite only third-party liability is a debt 
obligation that is secured by ttie 25% indired interest in Attiki. The 
debt obligation is also secured by Duke Energy's indired whdly-
owned interest in CGP Greece and is othenwise non-recourse to Duke 
Energy. This debt obligation of $66 million and $71 million as d 
December 31, 2010 and 2(X)9, respedively, is refleded in Cunrent 
Maturities of Long-Term Debt on Duke Energy's Ctonsolidated 
Balance Sheete. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, Duke 
Energy's investment balance in Attiki was $66 million and $71 
million, respedively, reflecting an $18 million impairment chaige 

recognized in tiie fourth quarter d 2009 to reduce tiie carryir® 

amount d ttie investinent to ite estimated fair value. 

In November 2009, CGP Greece failed to make a scheduled 

semi-annual instellment payment d prindpal and interest on ttie debt 

and in December 2009, Duke Energy decided to abandon ite 

investinent in Attiki and ttie rdated non-recourse debt The dedsion 

to abandon Attiki was made in part due to ttie non-sfrategic nattire d 

ttie investinent. In January 2010 tiie counterparty to ttie debt issued 

a Notice of Event of Default asserting ite righte to exercise CGP 

Greece's voting righte in and receive CGP Greece's share of dividends 

paid by Attiki. 

During 2010, the counterparty to the debt Commenced a 

process witii ttie joint venfrire parties to find a buyer for CGP Greece's 

25% indired interest in Attiki. Effective in January 2010, Duke 

Energy no longer accounte for Attiki under ttie equity mettiod, and ttie 

invesfrnent balance remaining on Attiki was fransfeoed to Ottier 

wittiin Assete on ttie Consolidated Balance Sheet as Duke Energy 

reteins legal ownership d ttie investtnent 

Other. 

As d December 31,2010 and 2009, investmente accounted 
for under ttie equity mettiod primarily indude telecommunications 
investinente. 

As discussed in Note 3, in December 2010, Duke Energy 
completed tiie previously announced agreement witii Alinda to sdl a 
50% ownership interest in DukeNet As a result of tiie disposition 
fransaction, DukeNd and Alinda are equal 50% owners in the new 
joint venfrjre. Subsequent to ttie closing to tiie DukeNet disposition 
fransaction, effective on December 21,2010, DukeNet is no tonger 
consolidated into Duke Energy's consolidated financial stetemente 
and is accounted for by Duke Energy as an equity mettiod 
investment 

On December 2,2010, Duke Energy completed ttie sate of ite 
30% equity investinent in Q-(^mm to Windsti^m Corp. 
(Windsfream). The sale resulted in $165 million in net proceeds, 
including $87 million of Windsfream common shares and a $109 
million pre-tax gain recorded in Gains (Losses) on Sales and 
Impaimiente d Unconsolidated Affiliates on ttie Consolidated 
Stetemente d Operations. 

Additionally, Otiier induded Duke Energy's effective 50% 
interest in Crescent which, as discussed further below, has a canying 
value d zero. As discussed in Note 2, Crescent emerged from 
bankrtjptcy in June 2010 and following ttie bankruptty proceeding, 
Duke Ener^ no longer has any ownership interest in Crescent 

In connection witii ttie renegotiation d ite debt agreemente in 
June 2008, Crescent management modified ite existing business 
strategy to focus some of ite efforts on producing near-term cash flows 
from ite non-sfrategic real estete projecte in order to improve liquidity. 
As a result of ite revised business s f ra t^ to acceterate certain cash 
flows resulting from tiie June 2008 amendments to ite debt 
agreemente. Crescent updated ite recoverability assessmente for ite 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORAnON / 2010 FORM 10-K 164 



PART II 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION • DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC • DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. • DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

real estete projecte as required under tiie accounting guidance for 
asset impairmente. Under the accounting guidance for assd 
impairmente, the carrying amount d a long-lived assd is not 
recoverable if it exceeds the sum of tiie undiscounted cash flows 
expeded to result from tiie use and eventual disposition dt i ie asset 
For certain of Crescent's non-sfrategic assete, it was determined that 
some projeds' projected undiscounted cash flows did nd exceed the 
carrying value of ttie projecte based on the revised business sfrategy 
assumptions, and an impairment loss was recorded equal to ttie 
amount by which tiie carrying amount of each impaired projed 
exceeded ite estimated fair value. The mdhods for determining fair 
value included discounted cash fiow modds, as well as valuing 
certain properties based on recent offer prices for bulk-sate 
fransadions and other price date for similar assete. During tiie year 
ended December 31, 2008, Crescent recorded impairment charges 
on certain of ite property holdings, primarily in ite residential division, 
of which Duke Energy's proportionate pre-tex share was $238 
million. Duke Energy's proportionate share of tiiese impairment 
charges are recorded in Equity in Earnings (Losses) d 
Unconsolidated Affiliates in Duke Energy's Consdidated Stetemente 
of Operations. 

As a result of the impairment charges recorded during ttie year 
ended December 31, 2008, the carrying value of Duke Energy's 
investment in Crescent was reduced to zero. Accordingly, Duke 
Energy discontinued applying the equity method d accounting to ite 

investinent in Crescent during ttie year ended December 31,2008 

and did not record ite proportionate share d any Crescent earnings or 

losses in subsequent periods. 

See Note 7 for a discussion d charges recorded in 2009 rdated 

to performance guarantees issued by Duke Eneigy on behalf of 

Crescent Crescent filed Chapter 11 peti'ti'ons in a U.S. Bankruptey 

Court in June 2009. 

As d December 31, 2010 and 2CX)9, tiie carrying amount erf 

invesfrnente in affiliates witii canying amounte greater ttian zero 

approximated ttie amount d underiying equity in nd assete. 

Impairments. 

During ttie years ended December 31, 2010,2009 and 2008, 
Duke Energy recorded pre-tex impainnent charges to tiie carrying 
value d invesfrnente in unconsolidated affiliates Of $11 million, $21 
million and $9 million, respectivdy. Approximately $18 million of ttie 
impainnent charge recorded during ttie year ended December 31 , 
2009 relates to Intemational Energy's investinent in Attiki, (discussed 
above). These impainnent charges, which were recorded in Gains 
(Losses) on Sales and Impairmente of Unconsolidated Affiliates on 
tiie Consolidated Stetemente d Operations, were recorded as a result 
of Duke Energy concluding ttiat it would nd be abte to recover ite 
canying value in ttiese investinente, ttius ttie canying value of ttiese 
investinente were written down to ttidr estimated fair value. 

Investments in Equity Method Unconsolidated Affiliates 

(in millions) 

December 31,2010 

Domestic Intematkxial 

As of: 

December 3 1 , 2009 

Total Domestic Intemational Totel 

U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas 
Commercial Power 
International Energ/̂ i 
0ther<» 

$ 5 
174 

173 

$ -
1 

83 
8 

$ 5 
175 
83 

181 

$ 4 
198 
— 
71 

153 
10 

$ 4 
198 
153 
81 

$352 $92 $444 $273 $163 $436 

(a) As discussed above, in 2010, Intemational Energ/s Attiki investment is no longer accounted for under the equity method. Also, in 2009, Intemational EneiiBr recoided an $18 million 
pre-tax impairment to vKrite-down the value of its Attiki investment to fair value. 

(b) As discussed above, Other includes a 50% interest in DukeNet of $137 million as of December 31, 2010. 

Equity in Eamings (Losses) of Equity IVIelhod Unconsolidated Affiliates 

(in millions) 

U.S. Franchised Electric and Gas 
Ctommerclal Power 
International Energy 
Other*) 

December 31,2010 

Oomestk: 

$ -
7 

5 

$12 

Intemational 

$ -

102 
2 

$104 

Totaiw 

$ -
7 

102 
7 

$116 

For ttie Years Ended: 

December 3 1 , 2009 

Domestic 

$(10) 
7 

$ (3) 

Intemational 

$ -

72 
1 

$73 

Totel<* 

$(10) 
7 

72 
1 

$70 

December 31,2008 

Domestic 

$ (16) 
16 

(230) 

$(230) 

Intemational Totel* '̂ 

$ - $ (16) 
— 16 

127 127 
1 (229) 

$128 $(102) 

(a) Duke Energy's share of net eamings from these unconsolidated affiliates is reflected in the Consolidated Statennents of Operations as Equity in Eamings (Losses) of Unconsolidated 
Affiliates. 

(b) Amounls for the year ended December 31, 2008 include Duke Energy's proportionate share of impairment charges recorded by Crescent of $238 million pre-tax. 
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During the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, 

Duke Energy received distributions from equity investinente of $111 

million, $83 million and $195 million, respectively, which are 

included in Other assete within Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

on the Consolidated Stetemente of Cash Flows. 

Summarized (Combined Financial Infomiation of Equity MettHxl 
Unconsolidated Affiliates 

As of December 31, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 
Balance Sheet 

Current assets 
Non-current assets 
Current liabilities 
Non-current liabilities 

$ 413 $1,154 
1,599 2,353 
(242) (920) 
(145) (744) 

Net assets $1,625 $1,843 

(in millions) 

Income Statement 
Operating revenues 
Operating expenses 
Net income 

For ttie Years Ended 
December 3 1 , 

2010 

$1,385 
924 
430 

2009 2008 

$1,509 $2,683 
1,252 2,407 

257 58 

Other Investments. 

Commercial Power had an interest in SHGP, which is a 
cogeneration facility conteining tiiree combustion turbines in Texas 
City, Texas. Although Duke Energy owned a significant portion of 
SHGP, it was not consolidated as Duke Energy did not hold a 
majority voting control or have tiie ability to exercise conti'ol over 
SHGP, nor was Duke Energy tiie primary beneficiary. In tiie fourtii 
quarter of 2(X)8, Duke Energy finalized an asset swap agreement 
with the otiier joint venture owner of SHGP, which gave Duke Energy 
the option to receive eitiier wind assete or a cash settiement, botii of 
which had a value of $180 million and which approximated tiie 
carrying value of Duke Energy's investment in SHGP. 

Effective witti ttie finalization of tiie asset swap agreement in 
December 2008, Duke Energy tiirned over of ttie operations of SHGP 
to ite equity partiier, and Duke Energy's 50% common equity interest 
in SHGP was converted to a preferred equity interest, which is 
considered a cost mettiod investiment Commencing on the tiimover 
date and continuing until either the wind asset was ti-ansferred to 
Duke Energy or ultimate cash settlement, Duke Energy received a 
fixed montiily payment in lieu of ttie economic benefit it would have 
othenA/ise received as a common equity member of SHGP. This 
payment was intended to compensate Duke Energy for nomial 
disfributions that it would otiienwise be entitied to as an equity owner 
of SHGP; however, ttiis payment was not economically linked to the 
actual earnings and operating resulte of SHGP. 

Duke Eneri^ exercised tiie cash settiement option and received 

totel cash proceeds of $184 million in December 2010. This 

transaction did not result in a significant gain. 

Advance SC LLC, which provides funding for economic 

development projecte, educational initiatives, andiotiier programs, 

was formed during 2004. U.S. Franchised Electiic and Gas made 

donations of $1 million, $11 million and $11 million to the 

unconsolidated subsidiary during tiie years ended December 31 , 

2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. Additionally, at December 31 , 

2010 and 2009, U.S. Franchised Electi-ic and Gas had a trade 

payabte to Advance SC LLC of $3 million and $T million, 

respectively. 

In early 2008, Duke Energy began discussions with Crescent to 

purchase certein parcels of land in Nortti Carolina and Soutii Clarolina 

tiiat potentially have sti-ategic value to Duke Energy's regulated 

operations in tiiose stetes. During tiie second quarter of 2008, Duke 

Energy had independent tiiird party appraisals perfonned for each 

parcel of land in order to assist in tiie detemiination of a potential 

purchase price. In June 2008, Duke Energy acquired approximately 

12,700 acres of land for a purchase price of $51 million. Crescent 

recorded a gain on tiie sale. Since Duke Energy was a joint venture 

owner in Crescent at the time, ite proportionate share of ttie gain was 

eliminated and instead recorded as a reduction in tiie carrying 

amount of the purchased real estete. 

Summary Condensed Rnancial Infonnation 

Item 4-08(g) of Regulation S-X requires tiie presentation of 

summarized financial infomiation for individual equity mettiod 

investmente that meet certain quantitetive tiireshijilds. 

As discussed in Note 2, since Crescent emeriged frran 
bankruph:y in June 2010, Duke Energy no longer has any ownership 
interest in Crescent Summarized financial infonnation for Crescent 
has not been presented for the year ended December 31,2009 
since, as discussed above, Duke Eneigy suspendied applying ttie 
equity metiiod of accounting to ite investtnent in Crescent in ttie third 
quarter of 2008 as ite investinent in Crescent had been written down 
to zero. Accordingly, tiiere were no amounte rdated to tiie operations 
of Crescent included in ttie Ck)nsolidated Stetemente of Operations for 
ttie years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009. Summarized 
financial information for Crescent for ttie year ended December 3 1 , 
2008 is as follows: 

(in millions) 

Operating revenues 
Operating expenses 
Operating income 
Net income'̂ ' 

(a) 2008 net income includes the gain recorded by Crescent on the sale of land to Duke 
Energy that viras eliminated by Duke Energy, as discussed lurther above. 

Year Ended 
December 31 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

2008 

407 
754 

(347) 
(420) 
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(in millions) December 31, 2008 

Current assets 
Non-current assets 
Current liabilities 
Non-current liabilities 
Noncontrolling interest 

$ 77 
$ 1,685 
$ 471 
$ 1,341 
$ U) 

Duke Energy Carolinas 

Duke Energy Carolinas engages in related party transactions, 

which are generally performed at cost and in accordance with ttie 

applicable stete and federal commission r^ulations. Balances due to 

or due ft'om related parties included in the Consolidated Balance 

Sheete as of December 31, 2010 and 2(X)9 are as follows: 

Assets/(Liabilities) 

December 31, December 31, 
(in millions) 2010« 2009<* 

Current assets*' 
Non-current assets"̂ ' 
Current liabilities'"' 
Non-current llabillties<«' 
Net deferred tex liabilities'" 

$ 293 
104 

(195) 
(93) 

(3,906) 

$ 149 
34 

(177) 
(16) 

(3.025) 
(a) Balances exclude assets or liabilities associated with accrued pension and other post-

retirement benefits and money pool anangements as discussed belovir. 
(b) Of the balance at December 31 , 2010, $90 million is classified as Receivables and 

$203 million is classified as Other within Current Assets on the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets. The balance at December 31 , 2009 is classified as Other within Current 
Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(c) The balances at December 31 , 2010 and December 31 , 2009 are classified as Other 
within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(d) The balance at December 31, 2010 is classified as Accounts payable on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Of the balance at December 31 , 2009, $(170) million 
is dassified as Accounts payable and ${7) million ik classified as Taxes accrued on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(e) The balances at December 31 , 2010 and December 31 , 2009 are classified as Other 
within Defen-ed Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(f) Of the balance at December 31, 2010, $(3,988) million is classified as Deferred 
income taxes and $82 million is classified as Other within Current Assets on the 
Ckjnsolidated Balance Sheets. Of the balance at December 31 , 2009, $(3,087) millton 
is classified as Deferred income taxes and $62 million is classified as Other within 
Current Assets on the Ck)nsolidated Balance Sheets. 

Duke Energy Carolinas is charged ite proportionate share of 
corporate governance and otiier coste by an unconsolidated affiliate 
that is a consolidated affiliate of Duke Energy. Corporate govemance 
and otiier shared services coste are primarily related to human 
resources, employee benefite, legal and accounting fees, as well as 
other ttiird party coste. During ttie years ended December 31, 2010, 
2009 and 2008, Duke Energy Carolinas recorded governance and 
shared sen/ices expenses of $1,016 million, $825 million and $803 
million, respectively. The increase in 2010 as compared to 2009 is 
primarily attributeble to the 2010 voluntery opportunity plan 
discussed further in Note 19. These amounte are recorded in 
Operation, Maintenance and Other witiiin Operating Expenses on ttie 
Consolidated Stetemente of Operations. 

Duke Energy Carolinas incurs expenses related to certain 
indemnification coverages tiirough Bison, Duke Energy's wholly-

owned captive insurance subsidiaiy. These amounte were $25 
million, $28 million and $29 million for tiie years ended 
December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, respectively and are recorded 
in Operation, Maintenance and Other witiiin Operating Expenses on 
tiie Ctonsolidated Stetemente of Operations. Additionally, Duke Energy 
Carolinas records income associated witii ttie rentel of office space to 
a consolidated affiliate of Duke Energy, as well as ite proportionate 
share of certain charged expenses from affiliates of Duke Eneigy. 
Rentel income and otiier charged expenses, net were $3 million, 
$22 million and $15 million for ttie years ended December 31 , 
2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

As discussed fiirther in Note 21 , Duke Eneigy Carolinas 
participates in Duke Energy's qualified pension plan, non-qualified 
pension plan and ottier post-retirement benefit plans and is allocated 
ite proportionate share of expenses associated witii ttiese plans. 
B^inning December 31 , 2010, Duke Energy Carolinas was 
allocated accmed pension and ottier post-retirenient benefit 
obligations of $252 million. This amount has been classified in ttie 
Consolidated Balance Sheete as follows: 

(in millions) 
December 31, DecembaSl, 

2010 2009 

Ottier current liabilities 
Accrued pension and otiier post-

retirement benefit coste 

$ 10 

242 

As discussed forther in Note 6, Duke Eneigy Carolinas 
participates in a money pool an-angement witii Duke Energy and 
ottier Duke Energy subsidiaries. Interest income associated witii 
money pool activity, which is recorded in Ottier Income and 
Expenses, net on tiie Consolidated Statemente of Operations, was $1 
million for tiie year ended December 31,2010 and insignifrcantfor 
each of the years ended December 31,2009 and 2008. Interest 
expense associated witti money pool activity, which is recorded in 
Interest Expense on tiie Ctonsolidated Stetemente of Operations, was 
$1 million, $3 million and $4 million for each of tiie years ended 
December 31, 2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. 

During tiie year ended December 31,2010, Duke Energy 
Carolinas paid $350 million in dividends to ite parent, Duke Energy. 

During tiie year ended December 31, 2010, Duke Energy 
Carolinas received a $146 million allocation of net pension arxl ottier 
post-retirement benefit assete from ite parent, Duke Energy. During 
tiie year ended December 31, 2009, Duke Energy Carolinas received 
$250 million in capitel contiibutions from ite parent, Duke Energy. 
Additionally, during ttie year ended December 31,2009, Duke 
Energy Carolinas recorded an approximate $3 million increase in 
Member's Equity as a result of forgiveness of an advance by ite 
parent, Duke Energy. 

Duke Eneigy Ohio 

Duke Energy Ohio engages in related party transactions, which 
are generally performed at cost and in accordance witii ttie applicable 
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stete and federal commission regulations. Balances due to or due 
from related parties included in the Ctonsolidated Balance Sheete as 
of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009 are as follows: 

Assets/diabilities) 

(In millions) 
December 31, 

201000 
December 31, 

2009<»i 

Current assets'"' 
Non-current assets'<=' 
Current liabilities'* 
Non-current liabilities'̂ ' 
Net deferred tex liabilities"' 

$ 82 
15 

(86) 
(42) 

(1.579) 

$ 31 
26 

(200) 
(2) 

(1,535) 
(a) Balances exclude assets or liabilities associated with accrued pension and other post-

retirement benefits, Cinergy Receivables and money pool arrangements as discussed 
below. 

(b) Of the balance at December 31 , 2010, $24 million is class'fied as Receivables and 
$58 million is classified as Other within Current Assets on the Clonsolidated Balance 
Sheets. Of the balance at December 31, 2009, $20 million is classified as Receivables 
and $11 million is classified as Other within Current Assets on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. 

(c) The balances at December 31 , 2010 and December 31, 2009 are class'ified as Other 
within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(d) Of the balance at December 31, 2010, $(83) million is classified as Accounts payable 
and $(3) million is classified as Other within Current Uabilities on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. Of the balance at December 31, 2009, $(191) millton is classfied as 
Accounts payable and $(9) million is classified as Other within Current Liabilities on 
the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(e) The balances at December 3 1 , 2010 and December 31, 2009, are classified as Other 
within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

<f) Of the balance at December 31, 2010, $(1,588) millton is classified as Deferred 
income taxes and $9 million is classified as Other within Current Assets on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The balance at December 31 , 2009 is classified as 
Deferred income taxes on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Duke Energy Ohio is charged ite proportionate share of corporate 
governance and otiier cosb by an unconsolidated affiliate tiiat is a 
consolidated affiliate of Duke Energy. Corporate governance and otiier 
shared sen/ices coste are primarily related to human resources, legal 
and accounting fees, as well as otiier tiiird party coste. During ttie 
years ended December 31,2010, 2009 and 2008, Duke Energy 
Ohio recorded governance and shared services expenses of $369 
million, $401 million and $319 million, respectively. These amounte 
are recorded in Operation, Maintenance and Otiier wittiin Operating 
Expenses on tiie Consolidated Stetemente of Operations. 

Duke Energy Ohio incurs expenses related to certain 
indemnification coi/erages through Bison, Duke Energy's wholly-
owned captive insurance subsidiary. These amounte were $19 
million, $17 million and $18 million for ttie years ended 
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively, and are 
recorded in Operation, Maintenance and Other wittiin Operating 
Expenses on tiie Consolidated Stetemente of Operations. Additionally, 
Duke Energy Ohio records income associated witti the rentel of office 
space to a consolidated affiliate of Duke Energy, as well as income 
associated with certain otiier recoveries of cost and ite proportionate 
share of certain charged expenses from affiliates of Duke Energy. 
Rentel income and other cost recoveries and otiier charged expenses, 
net were $5 million, $5 million and $13 million for tiie years ended 
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

As discussed ftjrther in Note 21, Duke Ener^ Ohio participates 

in Duke Enera^s qualified pension plan, non-qualified pension plan 

and other post-retirement benefit plans and is allocated ite 

proportionate share of expenses associated witti tiiese ptens. 

Additionally, Duke Energy Ohio has been allocated accmed pension 

and otiier post-retirement benefit obligations of $211 millfon and 

$253 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. These 

amounte have been classified in ttie Consolidated! Balance Sheete as 

follows: 

(in millions) 
Deceml>er31, 

2010 
December 31, 

2009 

Otiier current liabU'ities 
Accmed pension and ottier post-

retirement benefit coste 

$ 4 

207 

$ 4 

249 

Additionally, as discussed in Note 17, certain frade receivables 
have been sold by Duke Eneigy Ohio to Cineigy Receivables, an 
unconsolidated affiliate that is consolidated by Diike Energy. The 
proceeds obteined fi-om tiie sales of receivables are tergety cash but 
do include a subordinated note fi-om Cinergy Receivables for a portion 
of ttie purchase price. The interest income associated witti ttie 
subordinated note, which is recorded in Otiier Income and Expenses, 
net on ttie Consolidated Stetemente of Operati'ons, was $15 million, 
$15 million and $21 million for tiie years ended December 3 1 , 
2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

As discussed ftjrther in Note 6, Duke Energy Ohio participates in 
a money pool arrangement witii Duke Energy and otiiei- Duke Eneigy 
subsidiaries. Interest income associated witti mohey pool activity, 
which is recorded in Otiier Income and Expenses, net on tiie 
Consolidated Stetemente of Operations, was $1 million for tiie year 
ended December 31,2010 and insignificant for each of ttie years 
ended December 31, 2009 and 2008. Interest expense associated 
witii money pool activity, wrhich Is recorded in Interest Expense on 
tiie Ctonsolidated Stetemente of Operations, was insigniflcant for each 
of ttie years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, and $3 million 
for ttie year ended December 31, 2008. 

Duke Energy Ohio enters into certain derivative positions on 
behalf of Duke Energy Reteil, a consolidated affiliate of Duke Energy. 
These confrads are undesignated, tiius tiie martt̂ to-market impacte 
of ttiese confracte are reflected in Duke Energy Ohio's Ckirraolidated 
Stetemente of Operations. In addition, equal and offsetting 
mark-to-market impacte of intercompany confrads witti Duke Energy 
Reteil are reflected in Duke Energy Ohio's Consolidated Stetemente (rf 
Operations representing ttie pass tiirough of ttie economics erf ttie 
original contracte to Duke Energy Retell in accordance with 
confradual arrangemente betiween Due Enerar Ohio and Duke 
Energy Reteil. See Note 15 for additional information. 

During the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, Duke 
Energy Ohio paid dividends to ite parent, Cinergy, of $360 million 
and $200 million, respectively. 
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Duke Energy Indiana 

Duke Energy Indiana engages in related party transactions, 

which are generally performed at cost and in accordance witii the 

applicable state and federal commission regulations. Balances due to 

or due from related parties induded in the Consolidated Balance 

Sheete as of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009 are as 

follows-. 

Assets/diabilities) 

(in millions) 

Current assets'"' 
Non-current assets"̂ ' 
Current liabilities*" 
Non-current liabilities'^' 
Net deferred tex liabilities"' 

December 3 1 , 
20100) 

$ 51 

(69) 
(20) 

(932) 

December 3 1 , 
2009(^1 

$ 26 
16 

(127) 
(20) 

(679) 

(a) Balances exdude assets or liabilities associated with accrued pension and other post-
retirement benefits, Cineigy Receivables and monejr pool arrangements as discussed 
below. 

(b) Of the balance at Decembers), 2010, $27 million is classified as Receivables and 
$24 million is classified as Other within Current Assets on the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets. Of the balance at December 31, 2009, $15 million is classified as Receivables 
and $11 million is classified as Other within Current Assets on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. 

(c) The balance at December 31, 2009 is classified is Other within Investments and 
Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(d) Of the balance at December 31 , 2010, $(67) million is classified as Accounts payable 
and $(2) million is class'ifed as Taxes accrued on the Ctonsolidated Balance Sheets. 
The balance at December 31, 2009 is classified as Accounts payable on the 
Ctonsolidated Balance Sheets. 

(e) The balances at December 31 , 2010 and December 31, 2009 are classified as Other 
within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(f) Ofthe balance at December 31, 2010, $(973) million is classified as Defened income 
taxes and $41 millton is classified as Other within Current Assets on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets, The balance at December 31 , 2009 is classified as Deferred income 
taxes on the Cijnsolidated Balance Sheets. 

Duke Energy Indiana is charged ite proportionate share of 
corporate governance and otiier coste by an unconsolidated affiliate 
that is a consolidated affiliate of Duke Energy. Corporate governance 
and other shared sen/ices coste are primarily related to human 
resources, legal and accounting fees, as well as ottier ttiird party 
coste. During the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 
2008, Duke Energy Indiana recorded govemance and shared 
seivices expenses of $364 million, $343 million and $326 million, 
respectively. These amounte are recorded in Operation, Maintenance 
and Otiier witiiin Operating Expenses on tiie Consolidated Stetemente 
of Operations. 

Duke Energy Indiana incurs expenses related to certain 
indemnification coverages through Bison, Duke Energy's wholly-
owned captive insurance subsidiary. These amounte were $8 million, 
$10 million and $9 million for the years ended December 31, 2010, 
2009 and 2008, respectively, and are recorded in Operation, 
Maintenance and Otiier witiiin Operating iExpenses on tiie 
Consolidated Stetemente of Operations. Additionally, Duke Eneigy 
Indiana records income associated witii ttie rentel of office space to a 
consolidated affiliate of Duke Energy, as well as ite proportionate 
share of certain charged expenses ft'om affiliates of Duke Energy. 

Rentel income and ottier charged expenses, net were $8 million, 

$12 million and $7 million for ttie years ended December 31, 2010, 

2009 and 2008, respectively. 

As discussed ftjrther in Note 21, Duke Energy Indiana 

participates in Duke Energy's qualified pension plan, non-qualified 

pension plan and ottier post-retirement benefit plans and is allocated 

ite proportionate share of expenses associated witii ttiese plans. 

Additionally, Duke Energy Indiana has been allocated accmed 

pension and ottier post-retirement benefit obligations of $272 million 

and $316 million at December 31 , 2010 and 2009, respectivety. 

These amounte have been dassified in ttie Consdidated Balance 

Sheete as follows: 

(in millions) 
December 31, December 31, 

2010 2009 

Ottier cunent liabilities 
Accrued pension and other post-

retirement benefit coste 

$ 2 

270 

$ 2 

314 

Additionalty, as discussed in Note 17, certain frade receivables 
have been sold by Duke Eneigy Indtena to Cinergy Receivables, an 
unconsolidated affiliate tiiat is consolidated by Duke Energy. The 
proceeds obteined from tiie sales of receivables are tergely cash but 
do indude a subordinated note from Cinergy Receivables for a portion 
of the purchase price. The interest income associated with tiie 
subordinated note, which is recorded in Otiier Income and Expenses, 
net on ttie Consolidated Stetemente of Operations, was $13 millfon, 
$12 million and $15 million for tiie years ended December 31 , 
2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

As discussed fijrther in Note 6, Duke Energy Indiana 
participates in a money pool an-angement witii Duke Energy and 
ottier Duke Energy subsidiaries. Interest income a^odated witti 
money pool activity, which is recorded in Ottier Income and 
Expenses, net on ttie Consolidated Stetemente Of Operations, was 
insignificant, $1 million and $2 million for ttie years ended 
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Interest ecpense 
associated witti money pool activity, which is recorded in Interest 
Expense on tiie Consolidated Stetemente of Operations, for ttie years 
ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008 was $1 million, $1 
million and $6 million, respectivdy. 

During ttie year ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, Duke 
Energy Indiana received $350 million and $140 million, 
respectively, in capitel contributions, from ite parent, Cinergy. 

14. RISK MANAGEMENT, DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 
AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

The Duke Enerar R^sfrante dosely monitor ttie risks 
associated witti commodity price changes and changes in interest 
rates on ttieir operations and, where apfxopriate, use various 
commodity and interest rate insfrumente to manage tiiese risks. 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORAnON / 2010 FORM lO-K 169 



PARTI 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION • DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC • DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. • DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

Certain of these derivative instrumente quality for hedge accounting 
and are designated as hedging instmmente, while ottiers eittier do not 
qualify as a hedge or have not been designated as hedges 
(hereinafter referred to as undesignated confracte). The Duke Energy 
Regisfrante' primary use of energy commodity derivatives is to hedge 
tiie generation portfdio against exposure to changes in the prices of 
power and fuel. Interest rate swaps are entered into to manage 
interest rate risk primarily assodated witii the Duke Energy 
Regisfrante' variable-rate and fixed-rate borrowings. 

The accounting guidance for derivatives requires ttie recognition 
of all derivative instrumente not identified as NPNS as eitiier assete or 
liabilities at fair value in tiie Consolidated Balance Sheete. For 
derivative insfrumente that qualify for hedge accounting, ttie Duke 
Energy Registrante may dect to designate such derivatives as eittier 
cash flow hedges or fair value hedges. The Duke Energy Regisfrante 
offset fair value amounte recognized on tiieir Consolidated Balance 
Sheete related to derivative insfrumente executed with tiie same 
counterparty under the same master netting agreement 

The operations of the USFE&G business segment and certain 
operations of tiie Commercial Power business s^ment meet tiie 
criteria for regulatory accounting treatinent. Accordingly, for 
derivatives designated as cash flow hedges wittiin tiie regulated 
operations, gains and losses are refleded as a r^ulatory liability or 
asset instead of as a component of AOCI. For derivatives designated 
as fair value hedges or left undesignated witiiin ttie regulated 
operations, including economic hedges associated witii Commercial 
Power's ESP load generation through the duration of tiie current ESP 
tiiat ends in December 2011, gains and losses associated with tiie 
change in fair value of tiiese derivative confracte would be deferred as 
a regulatory liability or asset, ttius having no immediate earnings 
impact. 

Within the Duke Energy Regisfrante' unregulated businesses, for 
derivative insfrumente tiiat qualify for hedge accounting and are 
designated as cash flow hedges, the eflective portion of ttie gain or 
loss is reported as a component of AOCI and reclassified into earnings 
in the same period or periods during which the hedged fransadion 
afl̂ ecte earnings. Any gains or losses on the derivative ttiat represent 
either hedge ineffectiveness or hedge componente exduded from tiie 
assessment of efl'ecti'veness are recognized in current earnings. For 
derivative instiumente that qualify and are designated as a fair value 
hedge, the gain or loss on tiie derivative as wdl as the oflsetting loss 
or gain on the hedged item are recognized in earnings in ttie cun-ent 
period. The Duke Energy Registrante' include the gain or loss on tiie 
derivative in the same line item as the oflsetting loss or gain on the 
hedged item in tiie Consolidated Stetemente of Operations. 
Additionally, ttie Duke Energy Regisfrante' enter into derivati've 
agreemente that are economic hedges thateitiier do not qualify for 
hedge accounting or have not been designated as a hedge. The 
changes in fair value of tiiese undesignated derivative instmmente are 
refleded in current earnings. 

Infomiation presented in ttie tebles below rdates to Duke Energy 

on a consolidated basis and Duke Energy Ohio. As relatory 

accounting freatinent is applied to substentialty all of Duke Eneigy 

Cardinas' and Duke Energy Indiana's derivative instiumente, and tiie 

carrying value of ttie respective derivative insfrumente comprise a 

small portion of Duke Energy's overall balance, separate disckjsure for 

each of ttiose regisfrante is not presented. 

Connnodity Price Risk 

The Duke Energy R^isfrante are exposed to tiie impact of 
maricet changes in tiie futijre prices of elecfricity (eneigy, capacity 
and finandal fransmission righte), coal, natural gas and emission 
allowances (SO2, seasonal NOx and annual NOx) as a result of tiieir 
energy operations such as elecfric generation and ttie fransportation 
and sate of natiiral gas. Witii resped to commodity prfce risks 
associated witti decfric generation, ttie Duke Energy R^sfrante are 
exposed to changes induding, but not limited to, the cost erf ttie coal 
and natural gas used to generate dectiicity, ttie prices of dectiicity in 
whdesale martcete, ttie cost of capacity required to purchase and sell 
electiicity in wholesale maricete and ttie cost of emission aitowances 
primarily at ttie Duke Energy R^sfrante' coal fired power plante. 
Risks associated witti commodity price changes on future operations 
are dosely monitored and, where appropriate, various commodity 
confracte are used to mitigate ttie effed of such fluduations on 
operations. Exposure to commodity price risk is influenced by a 
number of factors, induding, but not limited to, tiie term of ttie 
confract, ttie liquidity of the maricet and delivery tocatic»i. 

Commodity Fair Value H e ( ^ . 

At December 31,2010, ttiere were no open commodity 
derivative insfrumente tiiat were designated as fair value hedges. 

Commodity Cash Row Hedges. 

The Duke Energy R^'sfrante use commodity instiumente, such 

as swaps, futijres, fonwards and options, to protect margins for a 

portion of ftjtijre revenues and fud and purchased power expenses. 

The Duke Energy Registrante generally use commodity cash flow 

hedges to mitigate exposures to ttie price variability of ttie underiying 

commodities for, generally, a maximum period of less ttian a year. 

Undesignated Contracts. 

The Duke Energy R^isfrante use derivative confrads as 
economic hedges to manage ttie market risk exposures ttiat arise 
from providing elecfric generation and capacity to large energy 
customers, energy a^regators, reteil customers and ottier wholesate 
companies. Undesignated confracte may include confracte not 
designated as a hedge, contracte ttiat do not qualify for hedge 
accounting, derivatives ttiat do not or no longer qualify for ttie NPNS 
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scope exception, and de-designated hedge confracte. Undesignated 
confrads also indude contracte assodated with operations tiiat Duke 
Energy continues to wind down or has included as discontinued 
operations. As tiiese undesignated confracte expire as late as 2021, 
Duke Energy has entered into economic hedges ttiat leave it 
minimally exposed to changes in prices over ttie duration of these 
confrads. 

Duke Energy Carolinas uses derivative confrads as economic 
hedges to manage the mart<et risk exposures tiiat arise from elecfric 
generation. Undesignated contracte at December 31, 2010 are 
associated with fonward power sales and purchases. 

Duke Energy Ohio uses derivative confrads as economic hedges 
to manage tiie market risk exposures tiiat arise from providing electiic 
generation and capacity to large energy customers, energy 
aggregators, reteil customers and other wholesale companies. 
Undesignated contracte at December 31, 2010 are primarily 
associated with fonward sales and purchases of power, coal and 
emission allowances, for tiie Commerdal Power segment. 

Duke Energy Indiana uses derivative contracte as economic 
hedges to manage the mari<et risk exposures ttiat arise from elecfric 
generation. Undesignated contrads at December 31, 2010 are 
primarily associated witii fonward power purchases, finandal 
fransmission righte and fonward emission allowances. 

Interest Rate Risl< 

The Duke Energy Regisfrante are exposed to risk resulting from 
changes in interest rates as a result of their issuance or antidpated 
issuance of variable and fixed-rate debt and commercial paper. 
Interest rate exposure is managed by limiting variable-rate exposures 
to a percentege of totel debt and by monitoring tiie efl'ecte of market 
changes in interest rates. To manage risk associated witti changes in 
interest rates, the Duke Energy Regisfrante may enter into financial 
contracte; primarily interest rate swaps and U.S. Treasuty lock 
agreemente. Additionally, in antidpation of certain fixed-rate debt 
issuances, a series of fonward sterting interest rate swaps may be 
executed to lock in componente of the mart<et interest rates at the 
time and terminated prior to or upon the issuance of the 
corresponding debt. When these transactions occur wittiin a business 
that meete the criteria for regulatory accounting freatinent, ttiese 
confrads may be freated as undesignated and any pre-tex gain or 
loss recognized from inception to termination of tiie hedges would be 
recorded as a regulatory liability or asset and amortized as a 
component of interest expense over tiie life of tiie debt. Alternatively, 
these derivatives may be designated as hedges whereby, any pre-tex 
gain or loss recognized from inception to termination of ttie hedges 
would be recorded in AOCI and amortized as a component of interest 
expense over tiie life of ttie debt. 

At December 31, 2010, derivative instiumente rdated to 
interest rate risk are categorized as follows: 

Dulce Eneigy. 

$492 million notional amount of interest rate cash flow hedges 

related to non-recourse long-term debt of VIEs and $34 million 

notional amount of undesignated interest rate confracte, botti related 

to Commercial Power's wind business, as wdl as ttie notional 

amounte rdated to Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Eneigy Ohio 

below. See Note 6 for additional infomiation on non-recourse long-

temi debt of VIEs. 

Duke Eneigy Carolinas. 

$5CK) million notional amount of undesignated fonward sterting 

interest rate swaps related to hedging anticipated fixed rate debt 

issuances in 2012, and $25 million notional amount of interest rate 

fair value hedges. 

Duke Eneigy Ohio. 

$250 million notional amount of interest rate fair value hedges 

and $27 million notional amount of undesignated interest rate 

hedges. 

At December 31,2009, derivative Insfrumente related to 

interest rate risk are categorized as follows: 

Duke Eneigy. 

$45 million notional amount of undesignated interest rate 
confracte rdated to Commercial Power's wind business and $19 
million notional amount of cash flow hedges related to Intemational 
Energy, as wdl as the notional amounte rdated to Duke Energy 
Cardinas and Duke Eneigy Ohio below. 

Duke Eneigy Carolinas. 

$25 million notional amount of Interest rate fair value hedges. 

Duke Eneigy Ohk). 

$250 million notional amount of interest rate fair value hedges 

and $27 million notional amount of undesignated interest rate 

Volumes 

The following tebles show infomiation rdating to tiie volume of 
Duke Energy and Duke Energy Ohio's commodity derivative activity 
outstending as of December 31, 2010 and December 31,2009. 
Amounte disclosed represent the notional volumes of commodities 
confracte accounted for at fair value. For option conttacte, notional 
amounte indude only tiie delte-equivalent volumes which r^resent 
ttie notional volumes times tiie probability of eirercising tiie ( ^ o n 
based on current price vdatility. Vdumes assodated witti confrads 
qualifying for ttie NPNS exception have been exduded from ttie teble 
below. Amounte disclosed represent the absolute value of notional 
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amounte. Duke Energy and Duke Energy Ohio have netted 
contrartual amounte where oflsetting purchase and sate confracte 
exist with identical ddivery locations and times of ddivery. Where all 
commodity positions are perfectiy oflset, no quantities are shown 
below. For additional information on notional dollar amounte of debt 
subject to derivative confracte accounted for at fair value, see "Interest 
Rate Risk" section above. 

Underlying Notional Amounts for Derivative Instruments 

Accounted for At Fair Value 

Duke Energy 

December 31, December 31, 
2010 2009 

Commodity contracts 
Electricity-energy (Gigawatt-hours) 
Electricity-capacity (Gigawatt-months) 
Emission allowances: SO2 (thousands 

of tons) 
Emission allowances: NOx (thousands 

of tons) 
Natural gas (millions of decatherms) 
Coal (millions of tons) 

8,200 
58 

37 

3,687 

2 
71 

2 

Financial contracts 
Interest rates (dollars In millions) $1,328 $ 366 

Duke Eneigy Ohio 

December 3 1 , 
2010 

December 3 1 , 
2009 

master netting arrangemente where Duke Energy nete tiie fair value of 

derivative confracte subjed to master netting arrangemente witii the 

same counterparty on tiie Consolidated Balance Sheete. C a ^ 

collateral payables and receivables assodated witti tiie derivative 

confrads have not been netted against tiie fair value amounte. 

Location and Fair Value Amounts of Derivatives Reflected in the 

Consoiklated Balance Steets 

Duke Eneigy 

(in millions) 

December 31 ,2010 December 31,2009 

Asset UabW^^ Assd Uability 

Balance Sheet Location 

Derivatives Designated as 
Hedging Instruments 

Commodity contracts 
Current Assets; Other 
Interest rate contracts 
Current Assete: Otiier 
Investinente and Ottier 

Assete: Ottier 
Current Liabilities: Ottier 
Deferred Credite and Otiier 

Uabilities: Otiier 

5 

16 

$ — $ 1 

— 4 

13 — 

$ -

1 

6 

Total Derivatives Designated 
as He<Wng Instruments $ 21 $ 13 $ 5 $ 7 

Derivatives Not Designated 
as Hec^ng Instruments 

Commodity contracts 
Electricity-energy (Glgawatt-hours)''i 
Electricity-capacity (Gigawatt-monttis) 
Emission allowances: SO2 (thousands 

of tons) 
Emission allowances: NOx (thousands 

of tons) 
Coal (millions of tons) 

Financial contracts 
Interest rates (dollars In millions) 

13,183 
60 

— 

— 
— 

$ 277 

10,549 

$ 
(a) Amounts include intercompany positions that eliminate at ttie consolidated Duke 

Energy level. 

— 

1 

2 
2 

277 

Commodity contracts 
Current Assete: Ottier 
Invesfrnente and Other 

Assets: Ottier 
Current Uabilities: Ottier 
Deferred Credite and Otiier 

Uabilities: Ottier 
Interest rate contracts 
Investtnente and Ottier 

Assets- Ottier<* 
Current Uabilities: Ottier 
Defeffed Credite and Otiier 

Uabilities: Ottier 

$108 

55 
75 

3 

60 

— 

$ 54 

4 
118 

72 

2 

S 

$ 59 

59 
85 

44 

_ 

— 

$ 1 

2 
232 

100 

_ 
3 

4 

The following teble shows fair value amounte of derivative 
confracte as of December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009, and tiie line item(s) 
in the Consolidated Balance Sheete in which such amounte are 
included. The fair values of derivative contracte are presented on a 
gross basis, even when the derivative instm'mente are subjed to 

Total Derivatives Not 
Designated as Hedging 
Instruments $301 $255 $247 $342 

Total Derivatives $322 $268 $252 $349 
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Duke Energy Ohio 

December 31,2010 December 31 , 2009 

(in millions) 

Balance Sheet Location 

Derivatives Designated as 
Hedging Instiuments 

Commodity contracts 
Current Assets: Other 
Interest rate contracts 
Current Assets: Other 
Investments and Other 

Assets: Ottier 
Deferred Credits and Other 

Uabilities: Other 

Asset 

$ -

4 

2 

Uability 

$ -

— 

— 

Asset 

$ 1 

4 

— 

— 

Liability 

$ -

— 

— 

6 

Total Derivatives Designated 
as Hedging Instruments $ 6 $ - $ 5 $ 6 

Derivatives Not Designated 
as Hedging Instruments 

Commodity contracts 
Current Assets: Otiier 
Investments and Ottier 

Assets: Ottier 
Current Uabilities: Ottier 
Deferred Credits and Ottier 

Uabilities: Other 
Interest rate contracts 
Current Uabilities: Other 
Deferred Credits and Other 

Uabilities: Other 

$106 $ 57 $ 25 $ 1 

6 
75 

3 

— 

2 
98 

7 

1 

4 

11 
63 

26 

— 

4 
191 

35 

1 

2 

Total Derivatives Not 
Designated as Hedging 
Instruments 

Total Derivatives 

$190 

$196 

$169 

$169 

$125 

$130 

$234 

$240 

(a) Relates to interest rate swaps at Duke Ener© Carolinas. 

The following teble shows tiie amount of the gains and losses 
recognized on derivative instrumente designated and qualifying as 
cash flow hedges by type of derivative confrad during tiie years 
ended December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009, and ttie Consolidated 
Stetemente of Operations line items in which such gains and losses 
are induded. 

Cash F k w Hedges — Location and Amount of Pie-Tax Losses 

Recognized in Comprehensive Income 

Duke Eneigy 

(in millions) 

Year Ended 
December 3 1 , 

2010 2009 

Location of Pie-tax Gains and (Losses) Reclassified 
from AOCI into EarningsOi> 

(Commodity contracts 
Revenue, non-regulated electiic, natijral gas and ottier 
Fud used in elecfric generation and purchased 

power-non-regulated 
Interest rate contracts 
Interest expense 

$ _ $(13) 

2 (10) 

(5) (5) 

Total Pre-tax Losses Reclassified from AOCI into 
Eamings $(3) $(28) 

(a) Represents the gains and losses on cash flow hedges pteviously recoided in AOd 
during the term of the hedging relationship and reclassified into eamings during the 
current period. 

Duke Eneigy Ohio 

(in millions) 

Year Ended 
December 3 1 , 

2010 2009 

Location of Pre-tax Gains and (Losses) Reclassified 
from AOCI into Earnings'^ 

Commodity contracts 
Revenue, non-regulated elecfric and ottier 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased 

power-non-regulated 

$ - $(14) 

2 (10) 

T<Aal Pre-tax Gains (Losses) Reclassified from M C l 
into Eamings $ 2 $(24) 

(a) Repiesents the gains and losses on cash flow h e c ^ pteviously recoided in AOCI 
during the term of the hedging relationship and reclassified into earnings during the 
current period. 

Duke Energy's effective portion of gains on cash ftow hedges 
tiiat were recognized in AOCI during ttie year encted Decembar 3 1 , 
2010 were pre-tex gains of $2 million, and an insignificant amount 
during ttie year ended December 3 1 , 2009. In addition, ttiere was 
no hedge ineffectiveness during ttie years ended [December 3 1 , 2010 
and 2009, and no gains or losses have been excluded from the 
assessment of hedge effectiveness during tiie same periods for all 
Duke Energy R^isfrante. 

Duke Energy. At December 3 1 , 2 0 1 0 , $32 million of pffe-tex 
deferred net losses on derivative instiumente rdated to commodity 
and interest rate cash flow hedges remains in AOCI and a $14 
million pre-tex loss is expeded to be recognized in earnings during 
the next 12 monttis as ttie hedged fransactions Occur. 

Duke Energy Ohto. At December 3 1 , 2 0 1 0 , an insignificant 
amount of pre-tax deferred net gains on derivative instiumente related 
to commodity cash flow hedges remains in AOQ and an insignificant 
amount of ttiese gains are expeded to be recognized in eamings 
during ttie next 12 montiis as tiie hedged fransactions occur. 

OUKE ENERGY CORPORAnON / 2010 FORM lO-K 173 



PART II 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION • DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC • DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. • DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

The following teble shows the amount of tiie pre-tex gains and 

losses recognized on undesignated hedges by type of derivative 

instrument during the year ended December 31, 2010 and tiie line 

item(s) in the Consolidated Stetemente of Operations in which such 

gains and losses are included or dderred onithe Consdidated 

Balance Sheete as regulatory assete or liabilities. 

Undesignated Hedges — Location and Amount of Pre-Tax Gains 
and (Losses) Recognized in Income or as Regulatory Assets or 
Liabilities 

Credit Risk 

Duke Eneigy 

(in millions) 

Location of Pre-Tax Gains and (Losses) Recognized in 
Eamings 

Revenue, regulated elecfric 
Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas and ottier 
Fuel used in elecfric generation and purchased 

power-non-regulated 
Interest rate contracts 
Interest Expense 

Total Pre-tax (Losses) Gains Realized in Earnings 

Location of Pre-Tax Gains and (Losses) Recogiized as 
Regulatory Assets or Uabilities 

Commodity contracts 
Regulatory Asset 
Regulatory Uability 
Interest rate contracts 
Regulatory Asset 
Regulatory Uability*̂ ' 

Total Pie-tax Gains (Losses) Realized as 
Regulatory Assets or Liabilities 

(in millions) 

Location of Pre-Tax Gains and (Losses) Recognized in 
Eamings 

Commodity contracts 
Revenue, non-regulated elecfric and otiier 
Fuel used In elecfric generation and purchased 

power-non-regulated 
Interest rate contracts 
Interest expense 

Total Pre-tax Gains Recognized in EamingsO" 

Location of Pre-Tax Gains and (Losses) Recognized as 
Regulatory Assets 

Commodity contiacts 
Regulatory Asset 
Interest rate contracts 
Regulatory Asset 

Total Pre-tax Gains (Losses) Recc^ized as 
Regulatory Assets 

Year Ended 
December 31, 

2010 

$ 1 
(38) 

9 

$(28) 

$ 5 
14 

(1) 
60 

$78 

2010 

(3) 

9 

(1) 

$ 5 

$ 5 

(1) 

$ 4 

2009 

$ 1 
1 

10 

1 

$13 

$(48) 
3 

1 
— 

$(44) 

2009 

5 

10 

(1) 
$14 

$(80) 

5 

$(75) 

The Duke Energy Regisfrante' prindpal customers for power and 
natural gas marketing and fransportetion sen/ices are industiial 
end-users, marketers, local disfribution companies, munidpaliti'es, 
elecfric cooperatives and utilities located tiiroughout ttie U.S. and 
Latin America. The Duke Energy Regisfrante haveconcenfrations of 
receivables from natural gas and electiic utilities and tiieir affiliates, as 
wdl as munidpaliti'es, elecfric cooperatives, industiial customers and 
maricders tiiroughout ttiese regions. These concenfrations of 
customers may affed tiie Duke Energy Regisfrante' overall credit risk 
in that risk fadors can n^atively impad tiie credit quality of ttie 
entire sedor. Where exposed to credit risk, tiie Duke Energy 
Regisfrante analyze ttidr counterparties' finandal condition prior to 
entering into an agreement, esteblish credit limite and nronifrjr ttie 
appropriateness d those limite on an ongoing basis. 

The Duke Energy Regisfrante' industiy has historicalty operated 
under negotiated credit lines for physical ddivety Confracte. The Duke 
Eneigy Regisfrante frequentiy use master collateral agreemente to 
mitigate certein credit exposures, primarily rdated to hedging tiie risks 
inherent in ite generation portfolio. The collateral agreemente provkje 
for a counterparty to post cash or letters of credit to ttie exposed party 
for exposure in excess of an esteblished ttireshold. The ttireshold 
amount represente an unsecured credit limit, detennined in 
accordance witti ttie corporate credit pdicy. Collateral agreemente 
also provide ttiat ttie inability to post cdlateral is suffident cause to 
terminate contrads and liquidate all positions. 

The Duke Energy Registî nte also obteins c ^ , letters of aedit 
or surety bonds from customers to provide credit support outside of 
collateral agreemente, where appropriate, based on ite financial 
analysis of tiie customer and ttie regulatory or confradual terms and 
conditions applicabte to each fransadion. 

Certain of Duke Energy and Duke Energy Ohio's derivative 
contrads contein contingent credit feattjres, such as material advase 
change dauses or payment accderation dauses tiiat could result in 
immediate paymente, tiie posting of letters of credit or tiie tennination 
of the derivative confrad before mattjrity if specific evente occur, such 
as a downgrade of Duke Energy or Duke Enera^ Ohio's credit rating 
below investinent grade. 

The following tebte shows information witti respect to derivative 
confracte ttiat are in a nd liability positi'on and contein objective 
credit-risk rdated payment provisions. The amounte disclosed in ttie 
teble below represente ttie aggregate fair value amounte of such 
derivative instmmente at tiie end of tiie reporting period, tiie 
aggregate fair value of assete ttiat are already posted as collateral 
under such derivati've insfrumente at ttie end of tiie reporting period, 
and ttie aggregate fair value of additional assete ttiat would be 
required to be fransferred in ttie event ttiat credit-risk-reteted 
contingent featijres were tiiggered at December 31,2010. 

(a) Relates to interest rate swaps at Duke Energy Carolinas. 
(b) Amounts include intercompany positions that eliminate at the consolidated Ouke 

Energy level. 
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Information Regarding Derivative Instmnients that Contain Credit-
risk Related C^tingent Features 

Duke Energy 
(in millions) 

Aggregate Fair Value Amounts of 
Derivative Instruments in a Nd 
Uability Position 

Collateral Already Posted 
Additional Cash Collateral or Letters of 

Credit in the Event Credit-risk-
related Contingent Features were 
Triggered at the End of the 
Reporting Period 

Aggregate Fair Value Amounts of 
Derivative Instruments In a Net 
Uability Position 

Collateral Already Posted 
Additional Cash Collateral or Letters of 

Credit in the Event Credit-risk-
related Contingent Features were 
Inured at the End of the 
Reporting Period 

December 31, 
2010 

$148 
$ 2 

$ 14 

$147 
$ 2 

$ 14 

December 31, 
2009 

$208 
$130 

$ 6 

$208 
$130 

$ 6 

Netting of Cash Collateral and Derivative Assets and Uabilities 
Under Master Netting Arrangements. 

In accordance witii applicable accounting rules, Duke Energy 
and Duke Energy Ohio offset fair value amounte (or amounte that 
approximate fair value) recognized on ttieir Consolidated Balance 
Sheete related to cash collateral amounte receivable or payable 
against fair value amounte recognized for derivati've instiumente 
executed witii the same counterparty under the same master netting 
agreement. 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, Duke Energy had 
receivables related to ttie right to reclaim cash collateral of 
approximatdy $2 million and $112 million, respectively, and had 
payables related to obligations to retiirn cash collateral of insignificant 
amounte that have been ofisd against nd derivative positions in tiie 
Consolidated Balance Sheete. Duke Energy had collateral receivables 
of $2 million and $19 million under master netting an-angemente 
that have not been offset against net derivative positions at 
December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively. Duke 
Energy had cash collateral payables of $3 million under master 
netting arrangemente that have not been offed against nd derivative 
positions at December 31, 2010 and insignificant amounte at 
December 31, 2009. 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, Duke Energy Ohio had 
receivables related to the right to reclaim cash collateral of 
approximatdy $2 million and $112 million, respecti'vdy, and had 
payables rdated to obligations to retijrn cash cdlateral of insignificant 
amounte that have been ofisd against nd derivative positions in ttie 
Consolidated Balance Sheds Duke Energy Ohio had cdlateral 
receivables of insignificant amounte and $19 million under master 

netting arrangemente that have not been offeet against nd derivative 

positions at December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, 

respedivdy, as ttiese amounte primarity represent initi'al margin 

deposite rdated to New Yori< Mercantite Exchange (NYMEX) fotures 

confracte. Duke Energy Ohio had cash collateral payables of $3 

million under master netting arrangemente tiiat have not been offeet 

against nd derivative positions at December 31,2010 and 

insignificant amounte at December 31 , 2009. See Note 15 for 

additional infonmation on fair value disclosures related to derivatives. 

15. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 
LIABILITIES 

Undd ttie accounting guidance for fair value, fair value is 
considered to be ttie exchange price in an orderty fransaction 
between market partidpante to sell an asset or fransfer a liability at 
the measurement date. The fair value definition focuses on an exit 
price, which is tiie price ttiat would be received to sell an assd or 
paid to fransfer a liability versus an enfry price, which would be the 
price paid to acquire an asset or received to assume a liability. 

The Duke Energy Regisfrants classify recurring and 
non-recumng fair value measuremente based on ttie following fair 
value hierarchy, as prescribed by tiie accounting guidance for feir 
value, which prioritizes ttie inpute to valuation techniques used to 
measure fair value into ttiree levels: 

Level 1—unadjusted quoted prices in active markete for 
identical assete or liabilities tiiat Duke Energy has ttie ability to 
access. An active markd for ttie assd or Utility is one in which 
fransadions for ttie assd or liability occur witii suffident 
frequency and vdume to provide ongoing pridng information. 
Duke Energy does not adjust quoted mariffit prices on Level 1 
for any blockage factor. 

Level 2—a fair value measurement utilizing inpute otiier tiian a 
quoted market price ttiat are obsewable, dflier directiy or 
indirectiy, for ttie asset or liability. Levd 2 inpute Indude, but are 
not limited to, quoted prices for similar assete or liabilities in an 
active maricet, quoted prices for identical or similar assete or 
liabilities in markete tiiat are not active and inpute otiier tiian 
quoted mart<et prices ttiat are obsen/able for tiie assd or liability, 
such as interest rate cun/es and yteld cuwes obsenrable at 
commonly quoted intenrals, volatilities, credit risk and default 
rates. A levd 2 measurement cannot have more than an 
insignificant portion of the valuation based on unobsewable 
inpute. 

Level 3 — any fair value measuremente wtiich indude 

unobsen/abte inpute for tiie asset or liability for more tiian an 

insignificant portion of tiie valuation. A levd 3 measurement 

may be based primarily on levd 2 inpute. 

The fair value accounting guidance for financial institimente 
permite entiti'es to eled to measure many finandal instiumente and 
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certain other items at fair value that are not required to be accounted 
for at fair value under ottier GAAP. There are no financial assete or 
finandal liabilities that are not required to be accounted for at fair 
value under GAAP for which the option to record at fair value has 
been elected. However, in the future, the Duke Energy Registrante 
may eled to measure certain financial insfrumente affair value in 
accordance with tills accounting guidance. 

Valuation methods of ttie primaty fair value measuremente 
disclosed below are as follows: 

Investinents in equity securities. 

Investmente in equity securities are typically valued at ttie 
closing price in ttie principal adive markd as of ttie last business day 
of the quarter. Principal adive markete for equity prices indude 
published exchanges such as NASDAQ and NYSE. Fordgn equity 
prices are franslated from their trading currency using ttie cun-ency 
exchange rate in effect at tiie close of ttie principal adive markd. 
Prices are not adjusted to rdled for after-hours markd adivity. The 
majority of investmente in equity securities are valued using Levd 1 
measuremente. 

Investments in available-for-sale auction Fate securities. 

Duke Energy has $149 million par value ($118 million carrying 
value) and $251 million par value ($198 million carrying value) as 
of December 31, 2010, and December 31, 2009, respectively of 
auction rate securities for which an adive mart<et does not currentiy 
exist. During ttie year ended December 31,2010, $102 million of 
these investmente in audion rate securities:were sold at fijll par value 
plus accrued interest. Duke Energy Carolinas holds $16 million par 
value ($12 million carrying value) and $82 million par value ($66 
million cartying value) as of December 31, 2010, and December 31, 
2009, respectively of auction rate securities. During the year ended 
December 31, 2010, $66 million d ttiese investinente in audion 
rate securities were sold at full par value plus accrued interest. The 
vast majority of these auction rate securities are AAA rated stijdent 
loan securities for which substentially all tiie values are ultimately 
backed by ttie U.S. government. All of ttiese securities were valued as 
of December 31, 2010 using Level 3 measuremente. The metiiods 
and significant assumptions used to ddermine the fair values of ttie 
investment in auction rate debt securities represented a combination 
of broker-provided quotations and estimations of fair value using 

internal discounted cash flow models which incoilporated primarily 

management's own assumptions as to ttie term over which such 

investmente will be recovered at par, ttie current level of interest rates, 

and ttie appropriate risk-adjusted (for liquidity and credit) discount 

rates when rdevant obsen/able inpute are not available to detennine 

ttie present value of such cash flows. In preparing ttie valuations, all 

significant value drivers were considered, including ttie underiying 

collateral. 

There were no ottier-tiian-temporaty impaimiente assodated 

witii investinente in audion rate debt securiti'es during tiie year ended 

December 31, 2010 or 2009. See Note 16 for a discussion of otiier-

than-temporaty impairmente associated witti investinente in auction 

rate debt securities during tiie year ended December 31 , 20(^ . 

Investments in debt securities. 

Most debt investinente (including ttiose heU in ttie (NDTF) are 

valued based on a calculation using interest rate cun/es and credit 

spreads applied to tiie ternis ofthe debt insfrument (maturity and 

coupon interest rate) and consider ttie counterparty credit rating. Most 

debt valuations are Levd 2 measures. If ttie marttd for a particuter 

fixed income security is relativdy inactive or illiquid, tiie measurement 

is a Levd 3 measurement U.S. Treasuty debt is typically a Levd 1 

measurement. 

Conwnodity derivatives. 

The pridng for commodity derivatives is primarily a cateuteted 
value which incorporates ttie fonward price and is adjusted for 
liquidity (bid-ask spread), credit or non-peri'ormance risk (after 
reflecting credit enhancemente such as collateral) and discounted to 
present value. The primaty difference between a Levd 2 arKi a Levd 
3 measurement has to do witii ttie levd of adivity in fon/vard mart<ete 
for tiie commodity. If tiie markd is relatively inactive, tiie 
measurement is deemed to be a Level 3 measurement Some 
commodity derivatives are NYMEX contracte, which are ctesified as 
Level 1 measuremente. 

CSoodwill and Long-Lived Assets. 

See Note 12 for a discussion d ttie valuation for goodwill and 

long-lived assds. 
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Duke Energy 

The following tebles provide tiie fair value measurement amounte for assds and liabilities recorded on Duke Eneig/s Consolidated Balance 
Sheete at fair value at December 3 1 , 2 0 1 0 and 2009. Derivative amounte in ttie teble below exdude cash collateral amouiite which are 
disclosed in Note 14. 

(in millions) 

Description 
Investtnents in available-for-sale audion rate securities'^''''' 
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund equity securities"* 
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund debt securities*'' 
Ottier long-term trading and available-for-sale equity securities'^'"" 
Other long-term trading and available-for-sale debt securities'^'" 
Derivative assets"* 

Total Fair 
Value 

Amounts at 
December 31, 

2010 

$ 118 
1,365 

649 
164 
221 
186 

Level 1 

$ -
1,313 

35 
157 
10 
21 

Level 2 

$ -
46 

573 
7 

211 
81 

Level3 

$118 
6 

41 
— 
— 
84 

Total Assete 
Derivative liabilities"" 

Net Assets 

$2,703 
(132) 

$2,571 

$1,536 
(8) 

$1,528 

$918 
(21) 

$897 

$249 
(103) 

$146 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) See Note 16 for additional infomiation related to investments by major security type. 
(c) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(d) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(in millions) 

Total Fakr 
Value 

Amounts at 
December 3 1 , 

2009 Level 1 Levd 2 Level 3 

Description 
Investinents In avallable-for-sale auction rate securities'^''''' 
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund equity securities"" 
Nuclear decommissioning frust fund debt securities"" 
Otiier long-term trading and available-for-sale equity securities'^'"" 
Other long-term frading and available-for-sale debt securities""'* 

$ 198 $ — $ $198 
1,156 
609 
66 
258 

1,156 
36 
60 
32 

573 
6 

226 
Derivative assete"* 

Total Assets 
Derivative liabilities"" 

Net Assets 

120 

$2,407 
(217) 

$2,190 

1 

$1,285 
(112) 

$1,173 

24 

$829 
(35) 

$794 

95 

$293 
(70) 

$223 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) See Note 16 for additional information related to investments by major security type. 
(c) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets 
(d) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance She^. 
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The following teble provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of assete and liabilities measured at fair value on a recuning 

basis where the determination of fair value includes significant unobservable inpute (Levd 3); 

Rollfonward of Level 3 Measurements 

Available-for-Sale 
Audion Rate 

Securities 

Availade-for-Sale 
NDTF 

Investinente 
Derivatives 

(net) Totel 

Year Ended December 3 1 , 2010 
Balance at Januaty 1, 2010 

Total pre-tax realized or unrealized losses Included in earnings: 
Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas, and other 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated 

Total pre-tax gains (losses) included in other comprehensive Income 
Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements 
Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or 

Year Ended December 3 1 , 2009 
Balance at January 1, 2009 

Total pre-tax realized or unrealized gains (losses) Included in earnings: 
Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas, and other 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated 

Total pre-tax (losses) gains included in other comprehensive income 
Net purchases, sales. Issuances and settlement 
Total losses Included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or 

liability or as non-current liability 

$198 

22 
(102) 45 

$224 

(10) 
(16) 

$ 25 $ 223 

(45) 
(13) 

(1) 
(3) 

(45) 
(13) 
21 

(60) 

liability or as non-current liability 

Balance at December 31, 2010 

Pre-tax amounts included In the Consolidated Stetements of Operations related to 
Levd 3 measurements outstending at December 31 , 2010: 

Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas, and other 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated 

Totel 

— 
$118 

$ -

$ -

2 
$47 

$ -

$ -

18 
$(19) 

$ 1 

$ 1 

20 
$146 

$ 1 

$ 1 

$ 34 $ 258 

(5) 
16 

1 
(7) 

(5) 
16 
(9) 

(23) 

(14) (14) 
Balance at December 31 , 2009 $198 $ - $ 25 $ 223 

Pre-tex amounts Included in the Consolidated Stetemente of Operations related to 
Levd 3 measurements outstending at Decernber 31 , 2010; 

Revenue, non-regulated electric, natural gas, and other 
Fuel used In electtic generation and purchased power-non-regulated 

$ - $(14) $ (14) 
(12) (12) 

Totel $(26) $ (26) 

Year Ended December 3 1 , 2008 
Balance at Januaiy 1, 2008 

Transfers In to Level 3 
Total pre-tax realized or unrealized losses included in earnings: 

Revenue, non-regulated electtic, natural gas, and other 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated 
Other Income and expense, net 

Total pre-tax losses Included in other comprehensive income 
Net purchases, sales. Issuances and settlemente 
Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or 

liability or as non-current liability 

$ 15 

285 

(3) 
(43) 
(30) 

$ - $ 8 $ 23 

(11) 
96 

— 
(1) 

(84) 

(11) 
96 
(3) 

(44) 
(114) 

26 26 
Balance at December 31 , 2008 $224 $ - $ 34 $ 258 

Pre-tax amounts included in the Consolidated Stetements of Operations related to 
Level 3 measurements outstending at December 3 1 , 2008: 

Revenue, non-regulated electtic, natural gas, and other 
Fuel used In electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated 
Other income and expense, net 

$ -

(3) 

$ (3) $ (3) 
30 30 
— (3) 

Totel (3) $ - $27 $ 24 
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Duke Energy Carolinas 

The following tebles provide ttie fair value measurement amounte for assds and liabilities recorded on Duke Eneigy Cardinas' Osnsolidated 
Balance Sheete at fair value at December 31, 2010 and December 31,2009. Amounte presented in ttie tebles below exclude cash collateral 

amounte 

Total Firir Value 
Amounts at 

December 31, 
(in millions) 2010 Levd 1 Levd 2 Levd 3 

Description 
Investtnents in available-for-sale audion rate Securities'''''̂ ' 
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund equity seCurities'<" 
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund debt seairities"^ 
Derivative assets")' 

$ 12 
1.365 
649 
62 

$ -
1,313 
35 
1 

$ 
46 
573 
61 

$12 
6 
41 

Total assets 
Derivative liabilities''" 

2.088 
(1) 

1,349 
(1) 

680 59 

Net assets $2,087 $1,348 $680 

(in millions) 

Total Fair Value 
Amounts at 

Dec«nber31, 
2009 

$59 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(c) See Note 16 for additional information related to investments by major securily type. 
(d) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Level 1 Levd 2 Level 3 

Description 
Investments In available-for-sale auction rate Securities'̂ '" 
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund equity securities"" 
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund debt securities"" 
Derivative assets'̂  

$ 66 
1.156 

609 
1 

1,156 
36 573 

1 

$66 

Net Assets $1.832 $1,192 $574 $66 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) See Note 16 for additional information related to investments by major security type. 
(c) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Ottier Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

The following teble provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of assete measured at fair value on a recumng basis where 

tiie determination of fair value indudes significant unobservable inpute (Level 3): 

Rollfonvard of Level 3 IVIeasurements 

(in millions) 

Available-fOr-Sale 
Auction Rate 

Securities 

Avallabte-for-Sate 
NDTF 

Investtnents Tdal 

Year Ended December 31,2010 
Balance at January 1, 2010 

Total pre-tax gains Included in other comprehensive income 
Net purchases, sales. Issuances and settlemente 
Total gains Included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability or 

as non-current liability 

$66 
12 

(66) 

$ -

45 

$66 
12 

(21) 

Balance at December 31, 2010 $12 $47 $59 
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Available-for-Sale 
Audkxi Rate 

(in millions) Securities 

Year Ended December 31.2009 
Balance at Januaiy 1, 2009 $ 72 

Total pre-tax unrealized losses Included in Other Comprehensive income (6) 

Balance at December 31,2009 $ 6 6 ' 

Year Ended December 31.2008 
Balance at January 1,2008 $ — 

Total transfers in to Level 3 82 
Totel pre-tex unrealized losses included in Other Comprehensive income (10) 

Balance at December: 31 , 2008 $(72) 

Duke Energy Oliio 

The following tebles provide the fair value measurement amounte for assds and liabilities recorded on Duke Energy Ohio's Consolidated 
Balance Sheete at fair value at December 3 1 , 2010 and December 3 1 , 2(X)9. Amounte presented in tiie tebles below exclude cash cdlateral 
amounte which are disclosed separately in Note 14. 

Total Fair Value 
Amounts at 

Decemba'31. 
(In millions) 2010 Levd 1 Levd 2 Levd 3 

Description 
Derivative assets'̂ ' 
Derivative liabilities*" 

Net Assets 

$59 
(32) 

$27 

$20 
(7) 

$13 

$ 6 
(5) 

$ 1 

$33 
(20) 

$13 

(a) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Totel Fair 
Value 

Amounte at 
December 3 1 , 

(in millions) 

Description 
Derivative assets'̂ ' 
[derivative liabilities"" 

Net (Liabilities) Assete 

2009 

$ 36 
(146) 

$(110) 

Levd l 

$ 1 

(i ia 
$(111) 

Levd 2 

$ 3 
(9) 

$(6) 

Levd3 

$32 
(25) 

$ 7 

(a) Included in Other within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Defened Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance S h e ^ . 
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The following teble provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of assds measured at fair value on a recurring basis where 

tiie ddermination of fair value indudes significant unobservable inpute (Levd 3): 

Rollfonward of Level 3 Measurements 

Balance at December 3 1 , 2010 

Derivatives 
(net) 

Year Ended December 31,2010 
BalanceatJanuaty 1, 2010 $ 7 

Total pre-tax realized or unrealized gains (losses) Included in earnings: 
Revenue, non-regulated elecfric and other 8 
Fuel used in electric generation arid purchased power-non-regulated (12) 

Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlemente 8 
Total pre-tax losses included in other comprehensive income (1) 
Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability or as non-current liability 3 

$13 

Pre-tax amounts included in ttie Consolidated Stetemente of Operations rdated to Level 3 measuremente outstending at Decembff 3 1 , 
2010: 

Revenue, non-regulated electtic and other 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated 

Totel 

$17 

$17 

Year Ended December 31,2009 
Balance at January 1, 2009 

Total pre-tax realized or unrealized (losses) gains Included in earnings: 
Revenue, non-regulated electric and other 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated 
Total pre-tax gains included in other comprehensive income 

Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements 
Total losses Included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability or as non-current liability 

$ 8 

(6) 
16 

1 
6 

(18) 

Balance at December 3 1 , 2009 $ 7 

Pre-tex amounts included in the Consolidated Stetements of Operations rdated to Level 3 measuremente outstending at December 3 1 , 
2009: 

Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated (12) 

Totel $(12) 

Year Ended December 31.2008 
Balance at January 1, 2008 

Total pre-tax realized or unrealized gains (losses) included in earnings: 
Revenue, non-regulated electric and other 
Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated 

Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements 
Total losses Included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability or as non-current liability 

$(22) 

(1) 
96 
(63) 
(2) 

Balance at December 3 1 , 2008 $ 8 

Pre-tex amounts included in ttie Consolidated Stetements of Operations related to Level 3 measuremente outstending at December 3 1 , 
2008: 

Revenue, non-regulated elecfric and other $ 7 
Fuel used In electric generation and purchased power-non-regulated 30 

Totel $37 
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Duke Energy Indiana 

The following tebles provide ttie fair value measurement amounte for assds and liabilities recorded on Duke Energy Indtena's (Consolidated 
Balance Sheete at fair value at December 3 1 , 2010 and December 3 1 , 2 0 0 9 . Amounte presented in ttie tebles below exdude cash cdlateral 
amounte. 

Total Fair 
Value 

Amounts at 
December 31 , 

(in millions) 2010 Level 1 Levd 2 Levd 3 

Description 
Available-for-sale equity securities'^'''" 
Available-for-sale debt securitles'̂ i""' 
Derivative assets")' 

$47 
26 
4 

$47 $ _ $ -
26 — 
_ 4 

Total Assets 
Derivative llabilities'<:' 

77 47 
(2) -

26 4 
(2) -

Net Assets $75 $47 $24 $ 4 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other within Current Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(c) Included in Other within Cun-ent Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(d) See Note 16 for additional infonnation related to investments by maior security type 

(in millions) 

Totel Fair Value 
Amounte at 

December 31 , 
2009 Level 1 Levd 2 Levd 3 

Description 
Avallable-for-sale equity securities'^"'" 
Available-for-sale debt securities'*'* 
Derivative assets")' 

$42 
28 
4 

$42 $ - $ -
28 — 
— 4 

Total Assete 
Derivative liabilities''̂ ' 

74 
(2) 

42 28 
(2) 

Net Assets $72 $42 $26 $ 4 

(a) Included in Other within Investments and Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(b) Included in Other within Current Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
(c) Included in Other within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the ConsolidatBd Balance Sheets. 
(d) See Note 16 for additional information related to investments by major security type. 
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The following teble provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of assete measured at fair value on a recumng basis where 

the determination of fair value includes significant unobservable inpute (Levd 3): 

Rollforward of Level 3 measurements 

Cterlvatlves 
(in millions) (net) 

Year Ended December 31,2010 
BalanceatJanuaty 1,2010 : $ 4 

Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements (15) 
Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability or as current or non-current liability 15 

Balance at December 31, 2010 $ 4 

Year Ended December 31 , 2009 
BalanceatJanuaty 1,2009 $ 1 0 

Net purchases, sales, issuances and settlements (9) 
Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability or as current or non-current liability 3 

Balance at December 31 , 2009 $ 4 

Year Ended December 31,2008 
BalanceatJanuaty 1,2008 $ — 

Net purchases, sales, Issuances and settlements (17) 
Total gains included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as regulatory asset or liability or as current or non-current liability 27 

Balance at December 31 , 2008 $ 10 

Additional Fair Value Disdosures - Long-tenn debt: 

The fair value of finandal insfrumente, excluding financial assete and certein financial liabilities included in tiie scope of ttie accounting 
guidance for fair value measuremente disclosed in the tebles above, is summarized in tiie following teble. Judgnent is reqiBred in interpreting 
mart<et date to develop the estimates of fair value. Accordingly, tiie estimates ddermined as of December 3 1 , 2010 and 2Q09 are not 
necessarily indicative of the amounte ttie Duke Energy Registtante could have settled in cun-ent markete. 

As of December 31,2010 

Duke Energy 
Duke Energy Carolinas Duke Ener^ Ohk) Duke Energy Imflana 

(In millions) 

Long-term debt. Including current maturities'* 

(a) Includes Non­

Book 
Value 

$18,210 

Approximate 
Fair Value 

$19,484 

Rook 
Value 

$7,770 

Approxifnat^ 
Fair Value 

$8,376 

Book 
Value 

$2,564 

Approximate 
FairVakie 

Rnnk 
Value 

$2,614 $3A72 

recourse long-term debt of variable interest entities of $976 million for Duke Enerar and $300 million for Duke Eneigy Carolinas. 

Fair Value 

$3,746 

As d December 31,2009 

Duke Energy 
Duke Energy Carolinas Duke Energy Ohk) Duke Energy Indiana 

(in millions) 

Long-term debt, including current mattjrities'* 

Book Approximate Book Approximate Book Approximate Book Approximate 
Value Fair Value Value Fair Value Value Fair Value Value Fair Value 

$17,015 $16,899 $7,666 $7,312 $2,592 $2,529 $3,090 $3,239 

a) Includes Non-recourse long-temi debt of variable interest entities of $381 million for Ouke Energy and $300 millkm for Duke Enetg/ Caiolinas. 

At botii December 3 1 , 2010 and December 3 1 , 2009, ttie fair instiumente and/or because tiie steted rates approximate mari<et 

value of cash and cash equivalente, aaounte and notes receivable, rates. 

accounte payable and commercial paper, as wdl as resttided funds See Note 21 for disdosure of fair value measuremente ftir 

held in tmst at Duke Energy Ohio, are not materially different fi-om investtnente tiiat support Duke Energ/s qualifiecj, non-qualified and 
tiidr carrying amounte because of ttie short-term nature of ttiese otiier post-retirement benefit f^ans. 
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16. INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES 

The Duke Energy Regisfrante dassify ttidr investinente in debt 
and equity securities into two categories - trading and 
available-for-sale. Investtnente in debt and equity securities held in 
grantor truste associated with certein dderred compensation plans 
and certein other investmente are classified as trading securities and 
are reported at fair value in the Ctonsolidated Balance Sheete with net 
realized and unrealized gains and losses induded in eamings each 
period. All otiier investmente in debt and equity securities are 
classified as available-for-sale securities, which are also reported at 
fair value on the Ctonsolidated Balance Sheete witii unrealized gains 
and losses excluded fi-om earnings and reported eitiier as a regulatory 
asset or liability, as discussed furtiier below, or as a component of 
otiier comprehensive income until realized. 

Trading Securities. Duke Energy holds investinente in debt and 
equity securities in grantor ttuste tiiat are associated witii certein 
dderred compensation plans. At DecemberSl, 2010 and 
December 31, 2009, the fair value of tiiese investtnente was $29 
million and $33 million, respectively. Additionally, at December 31, 
2010 Duke Energy held Windsfream Corp. equity securities, which 
were received as proceeds ft'om the sale of Duke Energy's equity 
invesfrnent in Q-Comm during the fourtti quarter d 2010 (see note 
3). The fair value of these securities at December 31, 2010 was $87 
million. Duke Energy subsequentiy sold tiiese securities in the first 
quarter of 2011. The sale did not result in a material gain or loss. 

Available for Sale Securities. Duke Energy's available-for-sale 
securities are primarily comprised of investtiiente held in the NDTF at 
Duke Energy Carolinas, invesfrnente in a grantor tmst at Duke Energy 
Indiana related to other post-retirement bendit plans as required by 
the IURC, Duke Energy captive insurance investtnent portfdio and 
investmente of Duke Energy and Duke Energy Carolinas in audion 
rate debt securities. The invesfrnente witfiinthe Duke Energy 
Carolinas NDTF and the Duke Energy Indiana grantor frust are 
managed by independent investinent managers witti discretion to 
buy, sell and invest pursuant to the objectives sd forth by ttie tmst 
agreemente. Therdore, Duke Energy Cardinas and Duke Energy 
Indiana have limited oversight d ttie day-ti)-day management d 
tiiese investmente. Since day-to-day investinent decisions, induding 
buy and sell decisions, are made by the investinent manager, the 
ability to hold investmente in unrealized loss positions is outeide tiie 
confrol of Duke Energy Carolinas and DukelEnergy Indiana. 
Accordingly, all unrealized losses associated witii equity securities 
witiiin the Duke Energy Cardinas NDTF and tiie Duke Energy 
Indiana grantor trust are considered otiier-tiian-temporary and are 
recognized immediately when the fair value of individual investinente 
is less tiian the cost basis of ttie investtnent Pursuant to regulatory 
accounting, substentially all unrealized losses associated witti 
investtnente in debt and equity securities within tiie Duke Energy 
Carolinas NDTF and tiie Duke Eneigy Indiana grantor frust are 

deferred as a regulatory assd, tiius tiiere is no immediate impad on 
the earnings of Duke Enera^ Cardinas and Duke Energy Indiana as a 
result d any otiier-than-temporaiy impairmente ttiat would ottienwise 
be required to be recognized in eamings. For investinente in debt and 
equity securities held in the capti've insurance investinent portfolio 
and investtnente in auction rate debt securiti'es, unrealized gains and 
losses are induded in otiier comprehensive income until realized, 
unless it is ddemiined ttiat ttie canying value of an investinent is 
ottier-ttian-temporarily impaired, at which time ttie write-down to feir 
value may be included in earnings based on the rtriteria discussed 
below. 

For available-for-sale securities outside of tiie Duke Energy 
Carolinas NDTF and ttie Duke Energy Indiana grantor tiust, whteh , 
are discussed separatdy above, Duke Enei^ analyzes all investtnent 
holdings each reporting period to determine whether a dedine in fair 
value should be considered ottier-ttian-temporaiy: Criteria used to 
evaluate whetiier an impainnent associated witii equity securities is 
ottier-ttian-temporaiy includes, but is not limited to, ttie tengtti of time 
over which tiie markd value has been lower ttian ttie cost basis erf 
ttie investtnent, the percentege decline compared to tiie cast of tiie 
investinent and management's intent and ability to rdain ite 
invesfrnent in tiie issuer for a period of time suffident to allow for any 
anticipated recovery in mari<d value. If a decline In fair value is 
ddermined to be otiier-tiian-temporary, tiie investment is written 
down to ite fair value ttirough a charge to eamings. 

Witii resped to investtnente in debt securities, under ttie 
accounting guidance for otiier-tiian-temporary impaimrient, if tiie 
entity does not have an intent to sell tiie security and It is not more 
likely ttian not ttiat management will be required to sdl ttie debt 
security before the recovery of ite cost basis, the impairment write­
down to fair value would be recorded as a component of other 
comprehensive income, except for when it is detennined tiiat a credit 
loss existe. In detemiining whetiier a aedit loss existe, management 
considers, among otiier things, tiie tengtii of time and the extent to 
which ttie fair value has been less tiian ttie amortized cost basis, 
changes in tiie finandal conditi'on of ttie issuer of tiie security, or in 
tiie case of an asset backed security, ttie finandal conditi'on of tiie 
underiying loan obligors, consideration of underiying collateral and 
guarantees of amounte by govemment entities, ability (rf tiie issuer of 
ttie security to make scheduled interest or prindpal paymente and 
any changes to ttie rating of ttie security by rating agendes. If it is 
ddermined ttiat a credit loss existe, tiie amount of impairment write­
down to fair value would be split bdween tiie aedit loss, wtiich 
would be recognized in eaminp, and the amount attiibuteble to all 
ottier factors, which would be recognized in ottier comprehensive 
income. Since management believes, based on consideration ofttie 
criteria above, tiiat no credit loss existe as of December 31,2010 
and 2009, and management does not have ttie intent to sdl such 
invesfrnente in auction rate debt securiti'es and ttie investindite in 
debt securities within ite captive insurance investinent portiblk), and it 
is not more likely tiian not tiiat management will be required to sdl 
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these securities before tiie antidpated recovery of ttidr cost basis, 
management conduded tiiat there were no other-tiian-temporary 
impairmente necessaiy as of December 31, 2010 and 2009. 
Accordingly, all changes in the market value of investtnente in 
auction rate debt securities and captive insurance investmente were 
rdleded as a component d ottier comprehensive income in 2010 
and 2009. However, during the year ended December 31,2008, 
Duke Energy recorded a pre-tex impairment charge to earnings of 
approximately $13 million rdated to the credit risk of certain 
investmente induding auction rate debt securities. The remaining 
changes in fair value of investinente in audion rate debt securities 
and captive insurance investtnente in 2008 were considered 
temporary and were refieded as a component of otiier 
comprehensive income. See Note 15 for additional information 
rdated to fair value measuremente for investinente in audion rate 
debt securities that were not part of ite NDTF or captive insurance 
investinent portfolio. 

Management will continue to monitor tiie carrying value d ite 
entire portfolio of investmente in the future to determine if any 
additional other-than-temporaiy impairmerit losses should be 
recorded. 

Investinente in debt and equity securities are dassified as dtiier 
short-term investmente or long-term investinente based on 
management's intent and ability to sell tiiese securities, teking into 
consideration liquidity fadors in the cun-ent mari<ete witii resped to 
certain short-term investtnente ttiat have historically provided for a 
high degree of liquidity, such as investtnerlte in audion rate debt 
securities. 

Short-teim invesbnents. 

During ttie year ended December 31,2010 and 2009, tiiere 

were no purchases or sales of short-tenn investmente. 

Long-term invesbnents. 

Duke Energy dassifies ite investinente in debt and equity 
securiti'es hdd in tiie Duke Energy Cardinas NDTF (see Note 15 for 
further information), tiie Duke Energy Indiana grantor tiust and ttie 
captive insurance investtnent portfolio as long-term. Additionally, 
Duke Energy has dassified $118 million canying value ($149 
million par value) and $198 million carrying value ($251 million par 
value) of investtnente in auction rate debt securities as long-tenn at 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, due to mart<et illiquWity 
fadors as a result of continued failed auctions. All of ttiese 
investinente are dassified as available-for-sale and, ttierefore, are 
rdleded on tiie Consolidated Balance Sheds at estimated fair value 
based on eitiier quoted markd prices or managements best estimate 
of fair value based on expected futiire cash flow using appropriate 
risk-adjusted discount rates. Since managementdoes not intend to 
use these investinente in current operations, these investtnente are 
dassified as long-term. 

The cost of securities sold is determined using ttie spaaflc 
identification metiiod. During ttie yeans ended December 31,2010, 
2009 and 2008, Duke Energy purchased long-term investtnente of 
$2,166 million, $3,013 million and $3,076 million, respectivdy, 
and received proceeds on sales of $2,261 million $2,988 million 
and $3,030 million, respectivdy. The majority of these purchases 
and sales rdate to adivity wittiin tiie Duke Energy Cardinas NDTF, 
including annual confributions to tiie NDTF of $48 million pursuant 
to an order by ttie NCUC (see Note 9). 

The estimated fair values of investmente dassified as available-for-sale are as follows (in millions): 

Duke Energy 

December 31 ,2010 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Holding 
Gainso) 

$481 
12 

1 
10 
— 
11 

Gross 
Unrealized Estimated 

Holding 
Losses^ 

$(16) 
(3) 
(9) 
(1) 

(31) 
(5) 

Fair 
Vdue 

$1,435 
270 

69 
235 
118 
274 

December 31,2(X)S 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Hddlng 
GainsC' 

$337 
14 
2 

11 
— 
18 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Hdding 
Losses'^ 

$ (30) 
(2) 
(8) 
(1) 

(53) 
(18) 

Estimated 
Fair 

Value 

$1,216 
256 
83 

290 
198 
211 

Equity Securities 
Corporate Debt Securities 
Municipal Bonds 
U.S. Government Bonds 
Audion Rate Debt Securities 
Other 

Totel long-term investments $515 $(65) $2,401 $382 $(112) $2,254 

(a) Tfie table above includes unrealized gains and losses of $505 million and $32 million, respectively, at December 31 , 2010 and unrealized gains and losses (rf $374 million and $56 
million, respectively, at December 31 , 2009 associated with investments held in the Duke Energy Carolinas NDTF. Additionally, the table above includes unrealized gains oS $6. million 
and an insignificant amount of unrealized losses, respectively, at December 31 , 2010 and unrealized gains of $1 million and an insignificant amount of unrealized losses, respectively, at 
December 31, 2009 associated with investments held in the Duke Energy Indiana grantor trust. As discussed above, unrealized losses on investntenls within the NDTF and Duke Enengy 
Indiana grantor trust are deferred as a relatory asset pursuant to regulatory accounting treatment. 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORIVI 10-K 185 



PART II 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION • DUK^ ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC • DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. • DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (C^tinued) 

For ttie years ended December 3 1 , 2009 and 2008, a pre-tex gain of $7 million and a pre-tex loss of $1 million, respectivdy, were 
reclassified out of AOCI into earnings. 

Debt securities held at December 3 1 , 2010, which exdudes auction rate securities based on tiie steted mattirity date, matiJre as folkwvs: 
$34 million in less ttian one year, $171 million in one to five years, $186 million in six to 10 years and $455 million ttiereafter. 

The fair values and gross unrealized losses of available-for-sale debt and equity securities which are in an unrealized loss position for which 
other-tiian-temporary impairment losses have not been recorded in ttie Ctonsolidated Stetement d Operations, summarized by investinent type 
and length of time that the securities have been in a continuous loss position, are presented in ttie teble below as of December 3 1 , 2010 and 
2009. 

As of December 31,2010 As of December 31,2009 

Estimated 
Fair 

Value") 

$ 85 
73 
42 
38 

118 
84 

Unrealized 
Loss 

Position 
>12 months 

(11) 
(2) 
(8) 
— 

(31) 
(1) 

Unrealized 
Loss 

Position 
< 12 months 

$ (5) 
(2) 
(1) 
(1) 
— 
(3) 

Estimated 
Fair 

Valueiai 

$164 
38 
59 
93 

198 
51 

Unrealized 
Loss 

Position 
>12 monttis 

$ (7) 
— 
— 
(1) 

(53) 
(15) 

Unrealized 
Loss 

Positton 
< 12 monttis 

$(23) 
(2) 
(8) 
— 
— 
(3) 

Equity Securities 
Corporate Debt Securities 
Municipal Bonds 
U.S. Government Bonds 
Auction Rate Debt Securities'"' 
Otiier 

Total long-term Investments $440 $(53) $(12) $603 $(76) $(36) 
(a) The table above includes fair values of $226 million and $298 million at December 31 , 2010 and December 31 , 2009, respectively, associated with investments held in the Duke 

Energy Carolinas NDTF. Additionally, the table above includes fair values of $5 million and $27 million at December 31,2010 and December 3 1 , 2009, respectively, associated with 
investments held in the Duke Enerar Indiana grantor trust. 

(b) See Note 15 for information about fair value measurements related to investments in auction rate debt securities. 

Duke Energy (^rolinas 

December 31,2010 December 31,2009 

Gross Gross 
Unrealized Unrealized Estimated 

HoMii^ Holding Fair 
Gains Losses Value 

Gross Gross 
Unrealized Unrealized Estimated 

Holding Holding Fair 
Gains Losses Value 

Equity Securities 
Corporate Debt Securities 
Municipal Bonds 
U.S. Government Bonds 
Auction Rate Debt Securities 
Ottier 

$475 
10 

1 
10 
— 
9 

$(16) 
(3) 
(9) 
— 
(3) 
(4) 

$1,365 
227 
43 

224 
12 

155 

$336 
10 
1 

11 
— 
16 

$(27) 
(2) 
(8) 
(1) 

(16) 
(18) 

$1,156 
195 
56 

258 
66 

100 

Totel long-term investmente $505 $(35) $2,026 $374 $(72) $1,831 

For the years ended December 3 1 , 2010, 2009, and 2008, ttiere were no gains redassified out d A(X)I into earnings. 
Debt securities held at December 3 1 , 2010, which exdudes auction rate securities based on ttie steted mattirity date, matijre as follows: 

$29 million in less ttian one year, $126 million in one to five years, $145 million in six to 10 years and $349 million ttiereafter. 
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The fair values and gross unrealized losses of available-for-sale debt and equity securities which are in an unrealized loss positi'on for which 

other-than-temporary impairment losses have not been recorded, summarized by investinent type and tengtti of time tiiat the securities have 

been in a continuous loss position, are presented in the teble below as of December 31 , 2010 and December 31, 2009. • 

As of December 31,2010 As of December 31,2009 

Estimated 
Fair 

Value 

$ 79 
59 
28 
33 
12 
27 

Unrealized 
Loss 

Position 
> 12 monttis 

(11) 
(2) 
(8) 
— 
(3) 
(1) 

Unrealized 
Loss 

Position 
< 12 montiis 

$ (5) 
(1) 
(1) 
— 
— 
(3) 

Estimated 
Fair 

Value 

$145 
27 
32 
64 
66 
30 

Unrea l l ^ 
Loss 

Position 
> 12 monttis 

$ (4) 

— 
— 
(1) 

(16) 
(16) 

Unrealized 
Loss 

Position 
<12 montiis 

$(23) 
(2) 
(8) 
— 
— 
(2) 

Equity Securities 
Corporate Debt Securities 
Municipal Bonds 
U.S. Government Bonds 
Auction Rate Debt Securities'̂ ' 
Other 

Totel long-term investmente $238 $(25) $(10) $364 $(37) $(35) 

(a) See Note 15 for information about fair value measurements related to investments in auction rate d * t securities. 

Duke Energy Indiana 

December 31 ,2010 

Gross Gross 
Unrealized Unrealized Estimated 

Holding Holding Fair 
Gains Losses Value 

December 31,2009 

Gross Gross 
Unrealized Unrealized Estimated 

Hdding Holding Fair 
Gains Losses Value 

Equity Securities 
Municipal Bonds 
Ottier 

Totel long-term Investmente 

$ 6 

$ 6 

$ -

$ -

$47 
26 

$73 

$ -
1 

$ 1 

$ -

$ -

$42 
27 

1 

$70 

Debt securities held at December 31, 2010 matiire as followrs: $1 million in less tiian one year, $15 million in one to five years, $8 
million in six to 10 years and $2 million thereafter. 

At Duke Energy Indiana, as d December 31, 2010 and December 31 , 2009, $14 million and $27 million, respectively, canying value of 
available-for-sale equity and debt securities were in an insignificant unrealized loss positi'on for which otiid-tiian-temporary impainnent losses 
have not been recorded. 

17. VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES 

A VIE is an entity that is evaluated for consolidation using more tiian a simple analysis of voting contixji. The analysis to determine whettier 
an entity is a VIE considers confrads witii an entity, credit support for an entity, tiie adequacy of tiie equity investtnent of an entity and ttie 
rdationship of voting power to tiie amount of equity invested in an entity. This analysis is performed eitiier upon ttie creation of a legal entity or 
upon the occurrence of an event requiring reevaluation, such as a significant change in an entity's assete or activities. If an enti'ty is detennined 
to be a VIE, a qualitetive analysis d control determines the party ttiat consolidates a VIE based on what party has ttie power to dired ttie most 
significant adivities of a legal entity tiiat impad ite economic perfonnance as wdl as what party has righte to receive benefite or is obligated to 
absorb losses ttiat are significant to ttie VIE. The analysis of ttie party ttiat consolidates a VIE is a continual reassessment 

As discussed in Note 1, tiie Duke Energy Registtante adopted new accounting mles associated witii VIEs dfective Jariiuaiy 1,2010. There 
were no material changes in decisions on consolidation of VIEs except for tiie adoption of new accounting ailes tiiat required Duke Eneigy to 
consolidate Cinergy Receivables, as discussed in Nde 1. 
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CONSOLIDATED VIEs 

The teble below shows the VIEs that Duke Energy and Duke Energy (^rolinas consolidate and how ttiese entities impact Duke Ener^s 

and Duke Energy Carolinas' respedive Consdidated Balance Sheete. All entities listed in tiie tebte below are consolidated by: Duke Ener;^, while 

only DERF is consolidated by Duke Energy Carolinas. None d tiiese entities is consolidated by Duke Endgy Ohio or Duke Eneigy Indiana. 

No financial support was provided to any of ttie consolidated VIEs during ttie years ended December 31 , 2010 and 2009, respecti'vdy, or 

is expeded to be provided in tiie ftjture, ttiat was not previously contradually required. 

(in millions) 
Cinergy Totel 

Receivables DERF CinCapV Renewables Ottier Duke Energy 

At December 31,2010 
VIE Balance Stieets 
Restricted Receivables of VI Es 
Other Current Assets 
Intangibles, net 
Resfricted Ottier Assets of VIEs 
Other Assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment Cost, VIES 
Less Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 
Ottier Assets 

$629 
— 
— 
— 

— 
— 
— 

629 
— 

216 

_ 

— 

— 
— 

$637 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 

637 
— 
— 

__ 

300 

— 
— 

$ 12 
4 

— 
76 
23 
— 
— 
— 

115 
— 
— 

9 
5 

71 

— 
22 

$ 20 
282 

13 
(2J 
_ 

892 
(26) 
24 

1,203 
2 

1 
4S 
16 

518 
191 

12 
4 

$ 4 
8 

— 
65 
— 
50 

(29) 
(3) 

95 
2 

-— 

7 
— 
87 
— 
— 
— 

$1,302 
294 

13 
139 
23 

942 
(55) 
21 

2,679 
4 

216 
1 

61 
21 

976 
191 

12 
26 

Total Assets 
Accounts Payable 
Non-Recourse Notes Payable 
Taxes Accrued 
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt 
Other Current Uabilities 
Non-Recourse Long-Term Debt 
Deferred Income Taxes 
Asset Retirement Obligation 
Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Nonconfrolling Interests 

Net Duke Energy Corporation Shareholder's Equity 

216 300 

— — 
$413 $337 

107 

— 
$ 8 

789 96 

— 1 

$ 414 $ (2) 

1,508 

1 

$1,170 

Cinergy Receivables. 

Cinergy Receivables was formed in order to secure low cost 
financing for Duke Energy Ohio, induding Duke Energy Kentucky, 
and Duke Energy Indiana. Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy KentiJcky 
and Duke Energy Indiana sdl on a revolving basis at a discount, 
neariy all d their customer accounte receivable and rdated cdlections 
to Cinergy Recdvables. The receivables which are sold are selected in 
order to avoid any significant concenfration of credit risk and exdude 
delinquent receivables. The receivables sold are securitized by 
Cinergy Receivables through a facility managed by tiwo unrdated 
third parties and the receivables are used as collateral for commercial 
paper issued by the unrelated tiiird parties. These loans provide tiie 
cash portion of the proceeds paid by Cinergy Receivables to Duke 
Energy Ohio, Duke Energy KentiJCky and Duke Energy Indiana. The 
proceeds obteined by Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Ener©^ Kertucky and 
Duke Energy Indiana from ttie sales d receivables are cash and a 
subordinated note from Cinergy Receivables (subordinated reteined 
interest in the sold receivables) for a portion of tiie purchase price 

(typically approximates 25% of the totel proceeds). The amount 
borrowed by Cinergy Recdvables against ttirae receivaWes is 
non-recourse to ttie general credit of Duke Eneigy, and ttie assodated 
cash collections ft'om tiie accounte receivable sdd is ttie sole source 
of funds to satisfy ttie rdated debt obligati'on. BcMTOwing is limited to 
approximately 75% of ttie fransfenred recdvables. Losses on 
collection in excess of the discount are first absorbed by tiie equity erf 
Cinergy Receivables and next by tiie subordinated reteined intereste 
held by Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Kenttjclty and Duke Ener^ 
Indiana. The discount on ttie receivables refieds interest expense plus 
an allowance for bad debte nd of a sewidng fee chaiged by Duke 
Energy Ohio, Duke Energy KentiJcky and Duke Energy Indiana. Duke 
Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Kenttjcky and Duke Energy Indiana are 
responsible for ttie sen/icing of ttie recdvables (cdlecting and 
applying ttie cash to ttie appropriate receivables). Depaiding on ttie 
experience witti collections, additional equity inftjsions to Cineriy 
Receivables may be required to be made by Duke Energy in order to 
maintain a minimum equity batence of $3 millloh. The amount 
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borrowed fluduates based on the amount of receivables sold. The 
debt is short-tenn because the facility has an expiration date d less 
than one year from the balance shed date. The current expiration 
date is Odober 2011. 

As noted above, Cinergy Receivables is required to maintain a 
minimum net worth of $3 million. For ttie years ending 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, Duke Energy infused $10 million 
and $11 million, respedively, of equity to Cinergy Receivables to 
remedy net wortii defidencies. There were no equity infusions by 
Duke Energy in 2008. The net wortii deficiencies were partially 
attributebte to the economic downtijrn starting in 2008 having a 
negative impad on customers' ability to pay their utility bills. Cinergy 
Receivables, Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy KenttJCky and Duke 
Energy Indiana continue to monitor arrearages to ddermine whdher 
an other-than-temporaiy impairment of rereivables has occurred. 

Ciriergy Receivables is considered a VIE because the equity 
capitelization is insuffident to support ite operations, ttie power to 
direct the most significant adivities of the entity are not performed by 
the equity holder, Cinergy, and deficiendes in ttie nd wortti d 
Cinergy Receivables are notftinded by Cinergy, but by Duke Energy. 
The most significant adivity of Cinergy Receivables rdates to ttie 
decisions made witti resped to ttie management of delinquent 
receivables. These decisions, as wdl as the requirement to make up 
defidencies in net wortti, are made by Duke Energy and not by Duke 
Energy Ohio, Duke Energy KenttJCky or Duke Energy Indiana. Thus, 
as discussed in Note 1, effedive January 1, 2010, Duke Energy 
began consolidating Cinergy Receivables. Neittier Duke Energy Ohio 
or Duke Energy Indiana consolidate Cinergy Receivables. 

Prior to the consolidation of Cinergy FJeceivables by Duke 
Energy, Duke Energy's Ctonsolidated Balance Sheete reflected tiie 
reteined interest in the accounte receivabte tiansfen-ed to Cinergy 
Receivables as Receivables and ite equity in Cinergy Receivables 
witiiin Investinente in Equity Mdhod Unconsolidated Affiliates. The 
reteined interest balance of $340 million at December 31, 2009 has 
been reclassified to Resfrided Receivables of Variable Interest Entities 
on Duke Energy's Consdidated Balance Sheds to conform to cun-ent 
year presentetion. 

DERF 

Duke Energy Carolinas securitizes certein accounte receivable 
ttirough DERF, a bankruptcy remote, special purpose subsidiaiy. 
DERF is a wholly-owned limited liability company of Duke Energy 
Carolinas witti a separate legal existence from ite parent, and ite 
assete are not intended to be generally available to creditors d Duke 
Energy Carolinas. As a result of the securitization, on a daily basis 
Duke Energy Carolinas sells certein accounte recdvable, arising from 
the sale of eledridty and/or related sen/ices as part; of Duke Energy 
Carolinas' franchised elecfric business, to DERF. In order to ftind ite 
purchases of accounte receivable, DERF has a $300 million secured 
credit facility with a commercial paper conduit, which expires in 
August 2012. Duke Energy Carolinas provides the sen/icing for tiie 

recdvables (collecting and applying ttie cash to t|ie appropriate 
receivables). Duke Energy Cardinas' bonowing LJnder tiie credit 
fadlity is limited to ttie amount of qualified receivables sold, which 
has been and is expected to be in excess of ttie amount bon^owed, 
which is mainteined at $300 million. Ttie debt is dassified as long-
term since ttie tadlity has an expiration date d greater ttian one year 
from ttie balance shed date. 

The obligations d DERF under tiie fadlity are non-recourse to 
Duke Energy Clarolinas. Duke Energy and ite subsidteries have no 
requirement to provide liquidity, purchase assete of DERF or 
guarantee performance. DERF is considered a VIE because ttie equity 
capitelization is insuffident to support ite operations. If deficiendes in 
ttie nd worth of DERF were to occur, tiiose defidendes wouW be 
cured tiirough ftjnding from Duke Energy Cardinas. In addition, tiie 
most significant activity of DERF rdates to the decisions made witii 
resped to tiie management of ddinquent recdvables. Since tiiose 
decisions are made by Duke Energy Cardinas and any net wortii 
defidencies of DERF would be cured tiirough ftjnding from Duke 
Energy Cardinas, Duke Energy (^rolinas met ttie accounting 
requiremente to consolidate DERF effective January 1, 2010. 

As DERF has historically been consolidated by Duke Energy 
Cardinas, ttie adoption of ttie new accounting njles rdated to VIEs 
eflfective Januaiy 1, 2010 had no significant impad on Duke Energy 
Carolinas' Consolidated Finandal Statemente. 

See Note 6 for ftjrttier information. 

CinCap V. 

CinCap V was created to finance and execute a power sate 
agreement witii Cenfral Maine Power Company for approximately 35 
MW of capacity and energy. This agreement expires in 2016. CinCap 
V is considered a VIE because tiie equity captelization Is insuffident 
to support ite operati'ons. As Cinergy has tiie power to direct ttie most 
significant activities of ttie entity, which are ttie dedsions to hedge 
and finance ttie power sales agreement, QnCap V is consdidated by 
Duke Energy. As CinCap V has historically been consolidated by 
Duke Energy, ttie adoption of ttie new accountirig rules rdated to 
VIEs effedive January 1, 2010 had no significant impact on Duke 
Energy's Consolidated Financial Stetemente. 

In addition to tiie amounte induded in ttie above teble for tiie 
year ended December 31, 2010, CinCap V was also consolidated by 
Duke Energy for tiie year ended December 31,2009 and induded, 
$94 million of notes recdvable which are included on ttie 
Consolidated Balance Sheete at December 31, 2009. Of ttiis 
amount, $8 million is included in Receivables on ttie Consdidated 
Balance Sheete and $86 million is included in Resfrided Assete of 
Variable Interest Entiti'es on tiie Consolidated Balance Sheete at 
December 31, 2009. Also, $89 million of non-iecourse debt was 
included on ttie Consolidated Balance Sheds, of which $8 million is 
included in Current Mattirities of Long-Term Debt on tiie Consolidated 
Balance Sheds and $81 million is included in Non-Recourse Long-
Term Debt of Variabte Interest Entities on tiie Consolidated Balance 
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Sheete at December 31, 2009. In addition, imiscellaneous otiier 
assete and liabilities are included on Duke Energy's Consolidated 
Balance Sheete at December 31, 2009. 

CinCap V has a note receivable witii one counterparty whose 
credit rating is BBB-i-. The cash fiows from the note receivable is 
designed to repay debt. The note recdvable, with a balance of $85 
million and $94 million at December 31, 2(310 and 2009, 
respedively, bears an effedive interest rate of 9.23% and matures in 
December 2016. 

The maturity dates of the note receivable at CinCap V at 
December 31, 2010 are as fdlows: $10 million in 2011, $11 
million in 2012, $13 million in 2013, $15 million in 2014, $17 
million in 2015 and $19 million ttiereafter. 

CinCap Vs debt was obteined from a bank and is non-recourse 
to the general credit of Duke Energy. Duke Energy and ite subsidiaries 
have no requirement to provide liquidity, purchase assete of Cincap V 
or guarantee pertbrmance. 

Renewables. 

As discussed in Note 6, during ttie second quarter d 2010, 
Green Frontier Windpower, LLC, a subsidiaiy d DEGS, an indired 
wholly-owned subsidiary of Duke Energy, entered into a long-term 
loan agreement for $325 million. The collatEral for ttiis loan is a 
group of five renewable energy fadlities located in Wyoming, 
Colorado and Pennsylvania. Also, as discussed in Note 6, in 
December 2010, Top of ttie Worid Wind Energy LLC, a subsidiaiy of 
DEGS and an indired whdly-owned subsidtery of Duke Energy, 
entered into a long-term loan agreement for $193 million principal 
amount matijring in December 2028. The collateral for ttiis loan is 
substentially all of the assds of ttie Top of ttie Worid wind energy 
facility. 

In the second quarter of 2010, TX Solar I, LLC, a subsidiary of 
DEGS and an indired whdly-owned subsidiary of Duke Energy, 

entered into a long-term note purchase agreement for $45 million. 

The collateral for ttiis note purchase agreement is substentially all of 

the assete of ttie TX Solar photovolteic eneigy facility. 

These renewable eneigy facilities are VIEs due to power 

purchase agreemente with temis tiiat approximate tiie expected life of 

ttie projeds. These fixed price agreemente dfectivdy fransfer t f« 

commodity price risk to ttie buyer d ttie power. Duke Energy has 

consolidated these enti'ties since inception because ttie most 

significant adivities ttiat impad the economic perfonnance of ttiese 

renewable energy fadlities were ttie dedsions associated witii ttie 

siting, negotiation d the purchase power agreement, engineering, 

procurement and constmction, all of which were made solely by 

Duke Energy. 

The debt is non-recourse to ttie general credit d Duke Energy. 

Duke Energy and ite subsidiaries have no requirement to provide 

liquidity, purchase tiie assete of ttiese renewable enei^ fadlities or 

guarantee performance except for a Green Frontier Windpower, LLC 

$37 million multi-purpose letter of credit. Top of ttie Worid Wind 

Energy, LLC's debt sen/ice reserve and operations and maintenance 

reserve guarantees with liability caps d $11 million and $10, million 

respectively and a TX Solar I, LLC $2 million debt sdvice res&rve 

guarantee. The assete are restiided and ttiey cannot be pledged as 

collateral or sold to ttiird parties without the prior approval of ttie debt 

hdders. 

Otiier 

Duke Energy has otiier VIEs witii restiicted assete and 
non-recourse debt. These VIEs include certain on-site power 
generation fadlities. Duke Energy consolidates tiiese particular on-site 
power generation entiti'es because Duke Eneigy has tiie power to 
dired ttie majority d ttie most significant activities, which, most 
notably involve tiie oversight of operation and maintenance rdated 
adivities ttiat impad ttie economic perfonnance of tiiese entities. 
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NON-CONSOLIDATED VIES 

The teble below shows ttie VIEs ttiat the Duke Energy Registrante do not consdidate and how ttiese entities impad Duke Enera^s, Duke 

Energy Ohio's and Duke Energy Indiana's respective Consolidated Balance Sheete. As discussed above and in Note 1, while Duke Energy began 

consolidating Cinergy Receivables effective January 1, 2010, Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indtena do not consdidate Cinergy 

Receivables as they are not tiie primary beneficiary. The non-consolidated VIEs rdated to Commerdal Power's renewabtes business and ottier 

DEGS businesses are reflected only in Duke Energy's Consolidated Finandal Stetemente. The adopti'on of new accounting rules related to VIEs 

effedive January 1, 2010 did not have a significant impad on ttie presentetion d tiiese non-consolidated VIEs on any of ttie Duke Energy 

Registrante' Consolidated Financial Stetemente. 

Cinergy 
Receivables-
Duke Energy 

Ohio 

Cinergy 
Receivables-
Duke Energy 

Indiana DukeNd Renewables Ottier Eliminations 
Tdal 

Duke Energy 

At December 31,2010 
(^solidated Balance Sheets 
Receivables 
Investments in equity mettiod unconsolidated • 

affiliates 
Intangibles 

$216 $192 $ — 

— — 137 

$ - $ -

95 23 
— 119 

$(408) 

255 
119 

Total Assete 
Ottier Current Liabilities 
Deferred Credits and Ottier Uabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Duke Energy Corporation Shareholder's 
Equity 

216 

— 

$216 

192 

— 

$192 

137 

— 

$137 

95 

— 

$95 

142 
3 

28 

31 

$111 

(408) 

— 

$(408) 

374 
3 

28 

31 

$343 

No financial support tiiat was not previously confradually 
required was provided to any d the unconsolidated VIEs during tiie 
year ended December 31, 2010, or is expeded to be provided in ttie 
futijre. 

Witti the exception of the power purchase agreement witii tiie 
Ohio Valley Elecfric Corporation (OVEC), which is discussed below, 
and various guarantees, rdleded in tiie teble above as "Dderred 
Credite and Other Liabilities", which are discussed ftjrther in Note 7, 
tiie Duke Energy Regisfrante are not awarelof any situations where 
the maximum exposure to loss significantiy exceeds ttie carrying 
values shown above. 

(Energy Receivables. 

As discussed above and in Note 1, Cinergy Receivables is 
consolidated only by Duke Energy. Accordingly, ttie reteined interest 
in the sold receivables recorded on tiie Consolidated Balance Sheete 
of Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana are eliminated in 
consolidation at Duke Energy. 

The proceeds obteined from tiie salesiof recdvables are largety 
cash but do indude a subordinated note from Cinergy Receivables for 
a portion of tiie purchase price (typically approximates 25% of tiie 
totel proceeds). The note, which amounte fo $216 million and $193 
million at December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, 
respectively, for Duke Energy Ohio, and $192 million and $146 
million at December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, 

respectively, for Duke Energy Indiana, is subordinate to senior loans 
tiiat Cinergy Receivables obteins ftom commerdal paper conduite 
confrolled by unrdated finandal institijti'ons. The subordinated note is 
a rdained interest (right to recdve a specified portion of cash flows 
from ttie sold assete) and is classified wittiin Receivables in Duke 
Energy Ohio's and Duke Energy Indiana's Consolidated Batence 
Sheete at December 31, 2010 and December 31,2009. The 
rdained intereste reflected on ttie Consolidated Batence Sheete of 
Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana approximate fair value. 

T^e carrying values of ttie reteined interesteare determined by 
allocating tiie canying value d tiie receivables between tiie assete 
sold and ttie intereste reteined based on relative fair value. The k^ 
assumptions used in estimating tiie fair value ftjr Duke Eneigy Ohio 
in 2010 were an antidpated credit loss ratio of 0.8%, a discount rate 
d 2.7% and a receivable tiimover rate of 12.6%. Tfie key 
assumptions used in estimating ttie fair value ft)r Duke Energy 
Indiana in 2010 were an anti'dpated credit loss ratio of 0.5%, a 
discount rate d 2.7% and a receivabte tiimover rate of 10.2%. 
Because ttie receivables generally tijmover In less tiian tiwo monttis, 
credit losses are reasonably predictebte due to ttie broad customer 
base and lack of significant concenti3tion, and tiie purchased 
beneficial interest (equity in Cinergy Recdvabtes) is subordinate to all 
reteined intereste and ttius would absorts losses first, ttie allocated 
basis of ttie subordinated notes are not materially different ttian tiieir 
face value. The hypotiietical dfed on ttie fair value of ttie reteined 
intereste assuming botii a 10% and a 20% unfa/orable variation in 
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credit losses or discount rates is not material! due to the short turnover 

of receivables and historically low credit loss: history. Interest acaues 

to Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and Duke Energy 

Kentucky on the reteined intereste using tiie^accreteble yield mdhod, 

which generally approximates the steted rate on tiie notes since tiie 

allocated basis and the face value are nearly equivalent An 

impairment charge is recorded against tiie carrying value of botii tiie 

reteined intereste and purchased beneficial interest whenever it is 

determined tiiat an otiier-than-temporary impairment has occun'ed. 

The following table shows the gross and nd receivables sold, 

reteined intereste, sales, and cash fiows during tiie years ended 

December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively: 

Duke Energy Ohto Duke Energy Indiana 

Receivables sold as of 
December 3 1 , 2010 

Less: Reteined Interests 

Net receivables sold as 
of December 3 1 , 
2010 

Duke Eneigy Ohio 

$373 
216 

$157 

Duke Energy Indiana 

$284 
192 

$ 92 

Receivables sold as of 
December 3 1 , 2009 

Less: Retained interests 

Net receivables sold as 
of December 3 1 , 
2009 

Duke Energy Ohio 

$376 
193 

$183 

Duke Energy Indiana 

$243 
146 

$ 97 

Receivables sold as of 
December 3 1 , 2008 

Less: Reteined Interests 

Net receivables sold as 
of December 3 1 , 
2008 

Duke Energy Ohio 

$473 
174 

$299 

Duke Energy Indiana 

$225 
117 

$108 

Duke Energy Ohio Duke Energy Indiana 

Year Ended December 3 1 , 
2010 

Sales 
Recdvables sold 
Loss recognized on sale 
Cash flows 
Cash proceeds from 

receivables sold 
Collection fees received 
Return received on reteined 

interests 

$2,858 
26 

$2,809 
1 

15 

$2,537 
17 

$2,474 
1 

13 

Year Ended December 3 1 , 
2009 

Sales 
Receivables sold 
Loss recognized on sale 
Cashflows 
Cash proceeds from 

receivables sold 
Collection fees received 
Retum received on reteined 

Intereste 

Year Ended December 3 1 , 
2008 

Sales 
Recdvabtes sdd 
Loss recognized on sale 
Cashflows 
Cash proceeds from 

receivables sold 
Colledion fees received 
Rdum received on reteined 

interests 

$3,108 
26 

$3,063 
2 

15 

Duke Energy Ohto 

$3,316 
38 

$3,276 
3 

21 

$2,398 
16 

$2,353 
1 

12 

Duke Energy Indiana 

$2,401 
22 

$2,389 
— 

15 

Cash flows from tiie sale d receivables are reflected witiiin 
Operating Activities on Duke Energy Ohio's and Duke Energy 
Indiana's Consolidated Stetemente of Cash Rows. 

Collection fees received in connection witti ttie sen/icing of 
fransferred accounte recdvabte are induded in Operation, 
Maintenance and Otiier on Duke Energy Ohio's and Duke Eneigy 
Indiana's Consolidated Stetemente of Operations. 

The loss recognized on tiie sate of receivables is calculated 
montiily by multiplying ttie receivables sold during ttie montti by ttie 
required discount which is derived monttily utilizing a ttiree year 
wdghted average formula ttiat considers charige-off history, late 
charge history, and tiimover history on ttie sold receivables, as wdl 
as a component for the time value of money. The discount rate, or 
component for tiie time value of money, is calculated montiily by 
summing tiie prior montii-end LIBOR plus a fixed rate of 2.39%. 

DukeNet 

As discussed in Note 3, on [December 20, 2D10, Duke Energy 
sold a 50% ownership interest in DukeNd to Alinda for a net gain of 
$139 million. The sale resulted in DukeNet becoming a joint venture 
witti Duke Energy and Alinda each owning a 50% interest. In 
connection witii tiie formation d tiie new DukeNet joint venture, a 
five-year, $150 million senior secured credit facility was executed 
witti a syndicate of ten external financial insti'tijtions. DukeNd is 
considered a VIE because it has entered into certain conttadual 
arrangemente tiiat provide DukeNd witti additional fornis of 
subordinated finandal support. TTie most significant activities that 
impad DukeNefs economic performance rdate to ite business 
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development and fiber optic capacity marketing and management 

adivities. The power to dired tiiese adivities is jdntiy and equally 

shared by Duke Energy and Alinda. As a result, ndtiier Duke Energy 

nor Alinda consolidate the DukeNd joint venture. Accordingly, 

DukeNd is now considered by Duke Energy as a non-consolidated 

VIE tiiat is reported as an equity method investinent 

Unless consent by Duke Energy is given ottienwise, Duke Energy 

and ite subsidiaries have no requirement to provide liquidity, 

purchase the assete of DukeNet, or guarantee performance. 

Renewables. 

Duke Energy's Commercial Power business segment has 
investmente in various entities tiiat generate eledricity tiirough ttie 
use of renewable energy technology. Some of ttiese entities, which 
were part of the Catemount acquisition, are VIEs which are not 
consolidated due to the joint ownership of ttie entities when ttiey 
were created. Instead, Duke Energy's investment is recorded under 
ttie equity mettiod of accounting. These entities are VIEs due to 
power purchase agreemente witti terms that approximate the 
expected life of the projed. These fixed price agreemente effectively 
transfer the commodity price risk to the buyer d the power. 

other. 

Duke Energy's Commercial Power business segment has 
investmente in various ottier entities that are VIEs which are not 
consolidated. The most significant d these: investtnente is a 9% 
ownership interest in OVEC. Through ite oyvnership interest in OVEC, 
Duke Energy Ohio has a contradual arrangement through March 
2026 to buy power from OVEC's power plante. The proceeds from 
the sale of power by OVEC to ite power purchase agreement 
counterparties, including Duke Energy Ohio, are designed to be 
suffident for OVEC to med ite operating expenses, fixed coste, debt 
amortization and interest expense, as well as earn a retijm on equity. 
Accordingly, tiie value of tiiis conttad is siibjed to variability due to 
fiuctuations in power prices and changes ih OVEC's coste of business. 

including cosb associated witii ite 2,256 megawatts of coal-fired 

generati'on capacity. As discussed in Note 5, tiie proposed 

rulemaking on OCR's could inaease tiie coste of OVEC which would 

be passed through to Duke Energy Ohio. The initial canying value d 

tills confrad was recorded as an intengible asset when Duke Ener^ 

acquired Cineigy in April 2006. 

In addition, tiie company has guaranteed ttie perfonnance of 

certain entities in which tiie company no longer has an equity 

interest As a result, tiie company has a variabte interest in certain 

VIEs tiiat are non-consolidated. For a further discussion refer to 

Note 7. 

18. EARNINGS PER SHARE 

Basic eamings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing net 
income attributeble to Duke Energy common stockholders, adjusted 
for distiibuted and undisttibuted eamings allocated to partidpating 
securities, by tiie wdghted-average number of common shares 
outstending during ttie period. Diluted EPS is computed tty dividing 
net income attributebte to Duke Energy common stockholders, as 
adjusted, by ttie diluted weighted-average number of common shares 
outstending during ttie period. Diluted EPS refleds ttie potential 
dilution ttiat could occur if securities or ottier agreemente to issue 
common sttx:k, such as shx;k options, phantom shares and stock-
based perfonnance unit awards were exercised or settled. 

Effective January 1,2009, Duke Ener^ began applying revised 
accounting guidance for EPS rdated to partidpating securities, 
whereby unvested share-based payment awards that have 
non-foriieitebte righte to dividends or dividend equivalente (whetiier 
paid or unpaid) when dividends are paid to common shxd<holders, 
irrespective d whetiier tiie award ultimately veste, amstittrte 
partidpation righte and should be induded in ttie computation of 
basic EPS using ttie ti«o-dass metiiod. All prior period EPS date was 
refrospectively adjusted to confonn to these revised accounting 
provisions. 
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The following teble illusttates Duke Energy's basic and diluted EPS calculations and recondles tiie wdghted-average number of common 
shares outetending to the diluted weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for ttie years ended December 31 , 2010, 2009, 
and 2008. 

(in millions, except per share amounte) 
Average 

Income Shares EPS 

$1,315 1,318 $1.00 

1 

2010 
Income from continuing operations attributeble to Duke Eneiiy common shareholders, as adjusted for partidpating 

securities — basic 

Effect of dilutive securities: 
Stock options, performance and resfricted stock 

Income from continuing operations attributeble to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted for partidpating 
securities — diluted 

2009 
Income from continuing operations attributeble to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted for partidpating 

securities — basic 

Effect of dilutive securities: 
Stock options, performance and restricted stock 

Income from continuing operations attributeble to Duke Eneigy common shareholders, as adjusted for participating 
securities — diluted 

2008 
Income from continuing operations attributeble to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted for partidpating 

securities — tiasic 

Effect of dilutive securities: 
Stock options, performance and resfricted stock 

Income from continuing operations attributeble to Duke Energy common shareholders, as adjusted for partidpating 
securities — diluted 

$1,315 1,319 $1.00 

$1,061 1,293 $0.82 

^___^ 1 

$1,061 1,294 $0.82 

$1,276 1,265 $1.01 

2 

$1,276 1,267 $1.01 

As d December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008,13 million, 
20 million and 15 million, respedively, of sitock options, unvested 
stock and performance awards were not included in the "effed d 
dilutive securities" in the above teble because either tiie option 
exercise prices were greater than the average market price d the 
common shares during those periods, or performance measures 
related to the awards had not yd been md. 

Beginning in the fourth quarter d 2008, Duke Energy began 
issuing authorized but previously unissued shares of common stock 
to fulfill obligations under ite Dividend Reinvesttnent Plan (DRIP) and 
ottier internal plans, induding 401(k) plani During ttie years ended 
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, Dijke Energy received 
proceeds of $288 million, $494 million and $100 million, 
respectivdy, from the sale of common stock associated with ttiese 
plans. 

19. SEVERANCE 

In January 2010, Duke Energy announced plans to offer a 
voluntery severance plan to approximatdy 8,750 digible employees. 
As this is a voluntary plan, all severance benefite offered underfill's 
plan are considered special termination beriefite under GAAP. Special 

temiinati'on benefite are measured upon employee acceptence and 
recorded immediately absent a significant retention period. If a 
significant retention period existe, ttie cost of tiie spedal termination 
benefite are recorded ratebly over ttie remaining sen/ice periods of ttie 
affected employees. The window fix employees to request to 
voluntarily end ttieir employment under ttiis plan opened on 
February 3, 2010 and dosed on Febmaty 24,2010 for 
approxiniately 8,400 eligible employees. Also in Januaiy 2010, 
Duke Energy announced ttiat it will consolidate certain corporate 
office functions, resulting in transitioning over tiie next tiro years (rf 
approximately 350 positions from ite offices In tiie Midwest to ite 
corporate headquarters in Chariotte, l^rth Carolina. Employees who 
do not rdocate have ttie option to eled to partidpate in ttie voluntary 
plan discussed above, find a regional position wittiin Duke Energy or 

remain with Duke Energy tiirough a transition period, at which 
time a severance benefit would be paid under Duke Energy's ongoing 
severance plan. For employees affected by ttie consdidation of Duke 
Energy's corporate functions in Chariotte, North (Jardina, tiie window 
dosed March 31, 2010. Approximately 900 em^oyees accepted tiie 
voluntery severance program. 

Duke Ener^ recorded totel expenses of $172 million for ttie 
year ended December 31,2010, d which $99 million was recorded 
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by Duke Energy Carolinas, $24 million was recorded by Duke Energy 

Ohio and $33 million was recorded by Duke Energy Indiana. The 

severance coste discussed above for Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke 

Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana, indtide an allocati'on of tiidr 

proportionate share of severance coste for employees d Duke 

Energy's shared services affiliate that provides support to Duke Energy 

Carolinas, Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana. Amounte 

included in ttie teble below represent the severance liability recorded 

by Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Indiana for employees Of 

ttiose registrante, and excludes coste allocated from and paid by Duke 

Energy's shared sen/ices affiliate. 

(in millions) 

Duke Energy 
Duke Energy 

Carolinas 
Duke Energy 

Indiana 

Balance at 
December 31, Provision/ : Cash 

2009 Adjustments iRedudions 

$ 7 $186 

1 60 

— 4 

$(106) 

(40) 

(3) 

Balance at 
|}ecember31, 

2010 

$87 

21 

1 

20. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION 

For employee awards, equity classified sttick-based 
compensation cost is measured at ttie service inception date or tiie 
grant date, based on tiie estimated achievement of certain 
performance mettles or ttie fair value of the award, and is recognized 
as expense or capitalized as a component of property, plant and 
equipment over ttie requisite service period. 

Duke Energy's 2010 Long-Term Incentive Plan (tiie 2010 Plan) 
resen/ed 75 million shares d common stock for awards to employees 
and outeide diredors. The 2010 Plan superseded ttie 2006 Long-
Term Incentive Plan, as amended (the 20()6 Plan), and no additional 
grante will be made from tiie 2006 Plan. Under ttie 2010 Plan, ttie 
exercise price of each option granted cannot be less than ttie maricet 
price of Duke Energy's common stock on ttie date of grant and ttie 
maximum option term is 10 years. The vesting periods range from 
immediate to three years. Duke Energy hasi historically issued new 
shares upon exercising or vesting of share-based awards. In 2011, 
Duke Energy may use a combination of new share issuances and 
open mari<d repurchases for share-based awards which are exercised 
or become vested; however Duke Energy h^s not detennined witii 
certainty ttie amount of such new share issuances or open mari<d 
repurchases. 

The 2010 Plan allows for a maximum of 18.75 million shares 
of common stock to be issued under various stock-based awards 
otiier tiian options and stock appreciation righte. 

stock-Based Compensation Expense 

Pre-tex stock-based compensation expense recorded in tiie 

Consolidated Stetemente of Operations is as follows: 

(in millions) 

Stock Options 
Phantom Awards 
Peribrmance Awards 
Ottier Stock Awards 

Totel 

For ttie Years Ended 
December 31, 

2010W 

$ 2 
26 
39 

$67 

2009« 2008<* 

$ 2 $ 2 
17 17 
20 23 

1 1 

$40 $43 

(a) Excludes stock-based compensation cost capitalized as a coniponent of properly, plant 
and equipntent of $4 million, $4 million and $3 million for t ie years ended 
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

The tex benefit associated witti ttie stock-based compensation 
expense for ttie years ended December 31, 2010,2009 and 2008 
was $26 million, $16 million and $17 million, respectively. 

Stocit Option Activity 

Wdghted-

Options 
(in tiiousands) 

Outetending at 
December 31, 2009 

Granted 
Exercised 
Forfeited or 

expired 
Outstending at 

December 31, 
2010 

Exercisable at 
December 31, 
2010 

Options Expected to 
Vest 

17,306 
1,103 

(1,335) 

(3,193) 

13,881 

12,376 

1,505 

Average 
Exercise 

Price 

$18 
16 
11 

24 

$17 

$17 

$16 

Weighted-
Average 

Remaining 
Life 

(in years) 

3.2 

2.3 

8.8 

fime^ite 
Intelnsic 

Value 
(in millions) 

$35 

$32 

$ 3 

On December 31, 2009 and 2008, Duke Energy had 
17 nillion and 19 million exercisabte options, respectively, witti a 
weighted-average exercise price d $18 and $17, respectively. 1Tie 
totel intiinsic value d options exercised during tiie yeare ended 
Deaimber 31,2010, 2009 and 2008 was $8 rtiillion, $6 million 
and $11 million, respectively, witti a rdated tax benefit of $3 million, 
$2 nillion and $4 million, respectively. Cash recdved from options 
exercised during tiie years ended IDecember 31 , 2010, 2009 and 
2003 was $14 million, $24 millton and $30 million, respectively. 
There were 1,103,448 stock options granted during ttie ̂ r ended 
December 31,2010,603,015 stock options granted during ttie year 
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ended December 31, 2009, and no sttick options granted during ttie 

year ended December 31, 2008. The options granted in 2010 were 

expensed immediately, therdore, ttiere is no futijre compensation 

cost assodated with these options. 

These assumptions were used to deteilmine the grant date fair 

value ofthe stock options granted during 2010: 

Weighted-Average Assumpttons for Option Pricing 
Risk-free interest rate"'' 
Expected dividend yield*' 
Expected llfefci 
Expected vdatility"* 

2.9% 
6.3% 

6.0 yrs. 
20.4% 

(a) The risk free rate is based upon the U.S. Treasury Cdnstant Maturity rates as of the 
grant date. 

(b) The expected dividend yield is based upon annualized dividends and the 1-year 
average closing stock price. 

(c) The expected term of options is derived from historical data. 
(d) Volatility is based upon 50% historical and 50% implied volatility. Historic volatility is 

based on Duke Energ/s historical volatility over the expected life using daily stock 
prices. Implied volatility is the average for all option contracts vi/ith a term greater than 
six months using the strike price closest to the stock price on the valuation date. 

Phantom StocIt Awards 

Phantom stock awards issued and outstending under the 2006 
and 2010 Plans generally vest over periods from immediate to ttiree 
years. Phantom stock awards issued and otitstending under the 
1998 Plan generally vest over periods fromimmediate to five years. 
Duke Energy awarded 1,046,902 shares (fair value d $17 million, 
based on the markd price of Duke Energy's common stock at the 
grant date) during ttie year ended December 31, 2010,1,095,935 
shares (fair value of $16 million based on the mari<et price of Duke 
Energy's common stock at the grant date) during ttie year ended 
December 31, 2009, and 973,515 shares (fair value of $17 million 
based on ttie market price of Duke Energy's common stock at tiie 
grant date) during the year ended December 31, 2008. 

The following teble summarizes information about phantom 
stock awards outetending at December 31,; 2010: 

Number of Phantom Stock 
Awards: 

Outstanding at 
December 3 1 , 2009 

Granted 
Vested 
Forfeited 

Outstending at December 3 1 , 
2010 

Phantom Stock Awards 
Expected to Vest 

Shares Weighted Average Grant 
(in ttxiusands) 

2,366 
1,047 

(1,492) 
(158) 

1,763 

1,639 

Date Fair Value 

$19 
16 
20 
17 

$17 

$17 

The totel grant date fair value of ttie shares vested durir^ ttie 

years ended December 31,2010, 2009 and 2008 was $29 

million, $23 million and $20 million, respedively. At December 31, 

2010, Duke Energy had $21 million of unrecognized compensation 

cost which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average 

period of 2.8 years. 

Employees who chose to leave Duke Energy under ttie voluntery 

severance plan were not eligble to receive any share-based awards 

during 2010 regardless of thdr release date. The annual share-based 

awards were granted on February 22,2010 which was during ttie 

window of time for employees to request to vdunterily end tiieir 

employment Due to tiie timing of the grant, tiie awards rdated to 

ttiose employees who accepted tiie voluntery severance program 

were considered granted and ttien subsequentty foriieited for reporting 

purposes. Approximately 79,000 phantom award shares were 

granted and ttien subsequentty forfeited as a result. 

Performance Awards 

Sfcjck-based awards issued and outstending under ttie 2010 
Plan and ttie 1998 Plan generally vest over tiiree years if 
perfonnance tergds are md. Vesting for certain stock-based 
performance awards can occur in tiiree years, at tiie eariiest, if 
pertbrmance is met Certain performance awards granted in 2010, 
2009 and 2008 contein mari<d conditions based on ttie totel 
shareholder retijm (TSR) of Duke Energy stock relative to a 
pre-defined peer group (rdative TSR). These awards are valued using 
a patti-dependent model ttiat incorporates expected rdative TSR into 
tiie fair value detemnination d Duke Energy's peribrmance-based 
share awards. The modd uses tiiree year historical vdatilities and 
corrdations for all companies in tiie pre-defined peer group, induding 
Duke Energy, to simulate Duke Energy's relative TSR as of t te did of 
tiie peribrmance period. For each simulation, Duke E n a ^ s rdative 
TSR associated with tiie simulated stiick price at the end of tiie 
performance period plus expected dividends wittiin tiie period resulte 
in a value per share for tiie award portfolio. The average of these 
simulations is ttie expected portfolio value per share. Actual life to 
date resulte of Duke Energy's rdative TSR for each grant is 
incorporated witiiin tiie modd. Otiier peribrmance awards not 
conteining mart<d conditions were awarded in 2010, 2009 and 
2008. The pertbmiance goal for ttie 2010 award is Duke Energy's 
Rettim on Equity (ROE) over a ttiree year period. The peribrmance 
goal for ttie 2009 and 2008 is Duke Energy's compounded annual 
growtti rate (CAGR) of annual diluted EPS, adjusted for certain items, 
over a ttiree year period. All of ttiese awards are measured at grant 
date price. Duke Energy awarded 2,733,950 shares (fair value of 
$38 million) during the year ended December 31,2010,3,426,244 
shares (fair value d $44 million) during ttie year ended 
December 31, 2009, and 2,407,755 shares (fair value of $37 
million) during the year ended December 31, 2008. 
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The following teble summarizes information about stock-based 

performance awards outetending at tiie maximum levd at 

December 31, 2010: 

Shares Wdghted Average Grant 
(in tiiousands) Date Fair Value 

$14 
14 
15 
15 

Number of Stock-based 
Perfomiance Awards: 

Outetanding at 
December 3 1 , 2009 

Granted 
Vested 
Forfeited 

Outstending at December 3 1 , 
2010 

Stock-based Performance 
Awards Expected to Vest 

6,869 
2,734 

(981) 
(1,072) 

7,550 

7,252 

$14 

$14 

The totel grant date fair value of ttie shares vested during ttie 
years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 was $15 
million, $20 million and $20 million, respedively. At December 31, 
2010, Duke Energy had $25 million d unrecognized compensation 
cost which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average 
period of 1.4 years. 

Employees who chose to leave Duke Energy under tiie voluntery 
severance plan were not eligible to receive any share-based awards 
during 2010 regardless of their release date. The annual share-based 
awards were granted on February 22, 2010 which was during tiie 
window of time for employees to request to vdunterily end tiieir 
employment Due to tiie timing of the grant, ttie awards related to 
those employees who accepted the volunteiy severance program 
were considered granted and then subsequentty forfeited for reporting 
purposes. Approximately 178,000 perfonnance award shares were 
granted and tiien subsequentiy forfdted as a result 

otiier Steele Awards 

Ottier stock awards issued and outstending under ttie 1998 
Plan vest over periods from ttiree to five years. There were no ottier 
stock awards issued during the years ended December 31, 2010, 
2009 or 2008. 

The following teble summarizes information: about ottier stock 

awards outstending at December 31, 2010: 

Shares Weighted Average Grant 
(in ttiousands) Date Fair Value 

Number of Ottier Stock 
Awards: 

Outetanding at 
December 31, 2009 

Vested 
Forfeited 

Outstending at December 31, 
2010 

Ottier Stock Awards Expected 
to Vest 131 

168 
(23) 
(14) 

131 

$28 
28 
28 

$28 

$28 

The totel fair value d ttie shares vested during the years ended 
December 31, 2010,2009 and 2008 was $1 million, $1 million, 
and $2 million, respectively. 

2 1 . EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS 

Duke Energy Corporation 

Defined Benefit Retirement Plans 

Duke Energy and ite subsidiaries (induding legacy Cin&gy 
businesses) maintein qualified, non-contiibutory defined benefit 
retirement plans. The plans cover most U.S. employees using a cash 
balance fomiute. Under a cash balance fonnula, a plan partidpant 
accumulates a retirement benefit consisting of pay credite that are 
based upon a percentege (which varies witti age and years of senflce) 
d current eligibte eamings and cunent interest credite. Certain lepcy 
Cinergy U.S. employees are covered under plans ttiat use a final 
average earnings fomiula. Under a final average eamings fbnnute, a 
plan partidpant accumulates a retirement benefit equal to a 
percentege d tiidr highest 3-year avera^ eamings, plus a 
percentege d tiidr highest 3-year avera^ eamirigs in excess of 
covered compensation per year of participation (maximum d 35 
years), plus a percentege of ttidr highest 3-year average eamings 
times years of partidpation in excess of 35 years. Duke Energy also 
mainteins non-qualified, non-conttibutory defined benefit retirement 
plans which cover certain executives. 

Duke Energy's policy is to fund amounte on an aduarial basis to 
provide assete sufficient to med benefit paymente to be paid to plan 
partidpante. Duke Energy made confributions to ite U.S. qualifial 
defined benefit pension plans d $400 million and $800 million 
during tiie years ended December 31,2010 and 2009, respectivdy. 
Duke Energy made no contributions to ite U.S. qualified defined 
benefit pension plans during ttie year ended December 31,2OC0. 
Duke Energy anticipates making $200 million in contributions to ite 
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U.S. qualified ddined bendit pension plansiduring tiie year ended 
December 3 1 , 2011 . 

Actuarial gains and losses subjed to amortization are amortized 
over tiie average remaining sen/ice period ofttie active employees. 
The average remaining service period d adive employees covered by 
the qualified retirement plans is 10 years. The average remaining 
service period of adive employees covered tiy the non-qualified 
retirement plans is nine years. Duke Energy ddermines ttie market-
rdated value of plan assets using a calculated value ttiat recognizes 
changes in fair value of the plan assds in a particular year on a 
straight line basis over ttie next five years. 

Net periodic benefit coste disclosed in the tebles below for ttie 
qualified, non-qualified and ottier post-rdirejnent benefit plans 
represent ttie cost of the respedive benefit pjan for ttie periods 
presented. However, portions of ttie net periodic bendit coste 
disclosed in the tebles below have been capitelized as a component 
of property, plant and equipment 

As required by the applicable accounting rules, Duke Energy 
uses a December 31 measurement date for ite defined bendit 
retirement plan assete and obligations. 

Qualified Pension Plans 

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs: Qualified Pension 
Plans 

(in millions) 

For ttie Years Ended 
December 31 , 

2010") 2009S' 2008(»> 

Service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit 

obligation 
Expeded rettirn on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of actuarial loss 
Settlement and contracteal termination 

benefit cost 
Other 

$ 96 $ 85 $ 92 

248 
378) 

5 
50 

257 
(362) 

7 
2 

254 
(340) 

7 
13 

13 
18 17 20 

Net periodic pension costs $ 5 2 $ 6 $ 46 

(a) These amounts exclude $16 million, $10 million and $13 million for the years ended 
Decemtier 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively, of regulatory asset amortization 
resulting from purchase accounting adjustmenis associated vifith Duke Energy's merger 
with Cinergy in April 2006. 

Qualified Pension Plans — Other Changes in P l« i Assets and 

Projected Benefit Obligations 

Recognized in Accumulated Other Ompret^nsive I n a m e 

and Regulatory Asset^> 

For the year ended 
December 3 1 , 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Relatory assete, net increase (decrease) $ 350 $(22) 
Accumulated ottier comprehensive (inconie)/loss 

Deferred Income tax asset 143 
Aduarial gains arising during the year (5) 
Amortization of prior year actuarial losses (16) 
Reclassification of acttiarial losses to regulatory 

assets (365) 
Prior sen/ice cost arising during the year — 
Amortization of prior year prior sen/ice cost (3) 
Reclassiflcation of prior service cost to 

regulatory assets (19) 

9 
(8) 
(1) 

(7) 
(4) 

Net amount recognized in accumulated otiier 
comprehensive (lncome)/loss $(265) $(11) 

(a) Excludes actuarial losses of $3 million in 2010 and gains of $9 million in 2009 
recognized in other accumulated comprehensive income, net of tax, assod^ed with a 
Brazilian retirennent plan. 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Rec(^ne»d: 

Qualified Pension Plans 

As d and for tiie Years 
Ended Decemba'31, 

(in millions) 

Change in Projected Benefit O U ^ o n 
Obligatton at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Aduarial losses (gains) 
Plan amendmente 
Obligation assumed ftom plan merger 
Settlement and conttadual tainination benefit cost 
Benefits paid 

2010 

$4,695 
96 

248 
190 

2 
— 

2009 

$4,161 
85 

257 
415 

(9) 
7 

13 
(383) (221) 

Obligation at measurement date $4,861 $4,695 

The accumulated benefit obligation was $4,611 million and 
$4,409 million at December 31 ,2010 and 2009, respectivdy. 

(in milltons) 

As d and for ttie Years 
Ended December 3 1 , 

2010 2009 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Adual rehjm on plan assete 
Benefite paid 
Assete received ftom plan merger 
Employer confributions 

$4,224 $2,853 
556 787 
(383) (221) 
— 5 

400 800 

Plan assete at measurement date $4,797 $4,224 
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Qualified Pension Plans — Amounts Recognized in the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets: 

The following teble provides the amounte rdated to Duke 
Energy's qualified pension plans that are reeded in Otiier witiiin 
Investmente and Other Assds and Other wittiin Dderred Credite and 
Ottier Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheete at December 31, 
2010 and 2009: 

Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accounthw 

As of December 31, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Prefunded pension cost 
Accrued pension liability 

$101 
(165) 

$ -
(471) 

Net amount recognized $ (64) $(471) 

The following teble provides ttie amounte rdated to Duke 
Energy's qualified pension plans that are rdleded in Ottier wittiin 
Regulatory Assete and Dderred Debite and AOCI on ttie Consdidated 
Balance Sheete at December 31, 2010 and 2009: 

As of December 31, 

(in millions) 

Regulatory assets 
Accumulated ottier comprehensive (income) toss 

Deferred income tax asset 
Prior sen/ice cost 
Net actuarial loss 

2010 

$1,259 

(63) 
5 

141 

2009 

$909 

(206) 
27 

528 

Net amount recognized in accumulated otiier 
comprehensive (income) lossî ' $ 83 $349 

(a) Excludes accumulated other comprehensive income of $17 million and $21 million as 
of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, ngt of tax, associated with a Brazilian 
retirement plan. 

Of the amounte above, $77 million of unrecognized nd 
aduarial loss and $5 million of unrecognized prior sen/ice cost will be 
recognized in net periodic pension coste iri 2011. 

Additional Infonnation: 

Qualified Pension Plans — Infonnation fpr Plans with 

Accumulated Benefit Obligation in Excess df Plan Assets 

(in millions) 

Projected benefit obligation 
Accumulated benefit obligatton 
Fair value of plan assets 

As d December 3 1 , 

2010 2009 

$1,052 $4,695 
956 4,409 
951 4,224 

(percenteges) 

Benefit Obligations 
Discount rate 
Salary Increase (graded by age) 

As of [December 3 1 , 

2010 

5.00 
4.10 

2010 

2009 2008 

5.50 6.50 
450 4.50 

2009 2008 

Determined Expense 
Discount rate 
Salary Increase 
Expected long-term rate of rdum on plan 

assds 

5.50 
4.50 

8.50 

6.50 
450 

8.50 

6.00 
5.00 

8.50 

The discount rate used to detennine ttie cun'ent year pdision 
obligation and fdlowing year's pension expense is based on a yidd 
cun/e approach. Under the yield cun/e approach, expected futijre 
benefit paymente for each plan are discounted by a rate on a ttiird-
party bond yield cun/e conesponding to each duration. The yidd 
cun/e is based on a bond universe d AA and AAA-rated long-term 
corporate bonds. A singte discount rate is calculated ttiat would yield 
the same present value as ttie sum of ttie discounted cash flows. 

Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs: Npn-Qu^ified Pension 

Plans 

For ttie Years Ended 
December 31, 

(in milltons) 

Service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit 

oWigation 
Amortization d prior sen/tee cost 
Amortization of acttjarial toss 
Settlement credit 

2010 

$ 1 

9 
2 

— 
— 

2009 

$ 2 

10 
2 

— 
(1) 

2008 

$ 2 

10 
3 
1 

— 
Net periodto pension coste $12 $13 $16 
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Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations 

Recognized in Regulatory Assets, Regulatory Liabilities and 
Accumulated Otfier Comprehensive Income: Non-qualified 
Pension Plans 

For tiie year ended 
December 31 , 

(in millions) 

Regulatory assets, n d Increase 
Regulatory liabilities, net increase 
Accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loss 

Deferred Income tax asset 
Actuarial (gains) losses arising during the year 
Amortization of prior year actuarial losses 
Reclassification of actuarial losses to regulatory 

assds 
Reclassification of actuarial losses to regulatory 

liabilities 
Amortization of prior year prior service cost 
Reclassiflcation of prior sen/ices cost to 

regulatory assets 
Reclassiflcation of prior services cost to regulatoty 

liabilities 

2010 

$23 
3 

8 
(8) 
— 

2009 

$ -
— 

(4) 
15 
(1) 

(1) -

(2) 

(1) 

(8) 

(3) 

Net amount recognized in accumulated ottier 
comprehensive (income)/loss $(12) $ 7 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Recognized: 
Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

(in millions) 

Change in Projected Benefit Obligation 
Obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial losses (gains) 
Benefits pato 

Obligation at measurement date 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contti buttons 

As d and for tiie Years 
Ended December 3 1 , 

2010 

$173 
1 
9 
2 

(18) 

$167 

$(18) 
18 

2009 

$166 
2 

10 
14 

(19) 

$173 

$(19) 
19 

Plan assets at measurement date $ - $ 

The accumulated bendit obligation was $160 million and 
$159 million at December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: 

Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

The following teble provides ttie amounte rdated to Duke 

Energy's non-qualified pension plans tiiat are reflected in Ottier wittiin 

Dden'ed Credite and Ottier Liabiliti'es on the Consolidated Balance 

Sheete at December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009: 

As of December 3 1 , 

(in millions) 

Accmed pension liability** 

2010 2009 

$(167) $(173) 

(a) Includes $19 million and $15 million recognized in Other within Current Liabilities on 
the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31 , 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

The following teble provides ttie amounte rdated to Duke 

Energy's non-qualified pension plans tiiat are reflected in Ott id witiiin 

Regulatory Assete and Deferred Debite, Ottier wittiin Deferred Credite 

and Ottier Liabilities and AOCI on ttie Ctonsolidated Batence Sheete at 

December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009: 

As d December 3 1 , 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Regulatory assete $23 
Regulatory liabilities 3 
Accumulated ottier comprehensive (income) loss 
Dden-ed income tax Hability (asset) 1 
Prior service cost 1 
N d aduarial (gain) loss (1) 

(7) 
12 
8 

Nd amount recognized in accumulated ottier 
comprehensive (income) loss $ 1 $13 

Of ttie amounte above, $1 million of unrecognized prior sdvice 

cost and $1 million d unrecognized n d aduarial loss will be 

recognized in n d periodic pension coste in 2011 . 

Additional Information: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Infwmation for Plans with Acomiulated Benefit: Obl^ation H I 

Excess of Plan Assets 

As of December 3 1 , 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Projected benefit obligation 
Accumulated benefit otiligation 
Fair value of plan assete 

$167 
160 

$173 
159 
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Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accounting 

(percenteges) 

Benefit Obligations 
Discount rate 
Salary increase (graded by age) 

As d December 31, 

2010 

5.00 
4.10 

2010 

2009 2008 

5.50 6.50 
4.50 4.50 

2009 2008 

Detennined Expense 
Discount rate 
Salary Increase 

5.50 
4.50 

6.50 
4.50 

6.00 
5.00 

The discount rate used to ddennine the current year pension 
obligation and following year's pension expense is based on a yidd 
cun/e approach. Under the yield curve approach, expected futiire 
bendit paymente for each plan are discounted by a rate on a ttiird-
party bond yield cun/e corresponding to eadh duration. The yidd 
curve is based on a bond universe d AA and AAA-rated tong-term 
corporate bonds. A single discount rate is calculated tiiat would yield 
the same present value as tiie sum of tiie discounted cash flows. 

Components of Net Periodic Other Post-Retiremrait Benefit Costs 

(in millions) 

For tiie Years Ended 
C)ecaTiber31, 

2010W 2009'* 2008<»' 

Service cost 
Interest cost on accumulated post-

retirement benefit obligation 
Expected rettjm on plan assets 
Amortization of prior sen/ice credit 
Amortization of nd ttansition liability 
Amortization of aduarial gain 
Prior period accounting true-up 

adjusttnent*' 

$ 7 $ 7 $ 7 

38 
(15) 

(8) 
11 
(5) 

46 
(16) 
(8) 
10 
(5) 

44 
(16) 
(8) 
11 
(2) 

(55) 

Nd periodto otiier post-retirement 
benefit coste $ 28 $ 34 $(19) 

(a) 

(b) 

These amounts exclude $9 million, $9 million and $9 million for the years ended 
December 31 , 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively, of tegulatory asset amortization 
resulting from purchase accounting adjustments associated With Duke Eneii^s merger 
with Cinergy in April 2006. 
Represents the correction of errors, primarily in periods prior to 2008, related to the 
accounting for Duke Energy's other post-retirement benefit plans that woukJ have 
reduced amounts recorded as other post-retirement bendit expense during those 
historical periods. Of this amount, $15 miirion was capitalized as a component of 
property, plant and equipment. 

Other Pos^Retirement Benefit Rans 

Duke Energy and most of ite subsidiaries provide some healtti 
care and life insurance benefite for retired employees on a 
confributory and non-conttibutory basis. Employees are eligible for 
tiiese bendite if they have md age and sen/ice requiremente at 
rdirement, as defined in the plans. 

Duke Energy did not make any contributions to ite otiier post-
rdirement bendit plans during ttie years ended December 31, 2010, 
2009 or 2008. 

These bendit coste are accrued over an employee's active 
sen/ice period to tiie date of full benefite digibility. The nd 
unrecognized fransition obligation is amortized over 20 years. 
Aduarial gains and losses are amortized over ttie average remaining 
sen/ice period of the active employees. Theiaverage remaining service 
period of the adive employees covered by tfie plan is 11 years. 

The Medicare Prescription Dnjg, Improvement and 
Modernization Ad of 2003 (Modemization AcO inttoduced a 
prescription dmg bendit under Medicare (Medicare Part D) as wdl as 
a federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree healtti carfe benefit plans. 
Accounting guidance issued and adopted by Dul<e Energy in 2CX)4 
prescribes tiie appropriate accounting for tiie federal subsidy. The 
after-tex efiied on net periodic post-retirement beriiefit cost was a 
deaease of $4 million in 2010, $3 million in 2009 aiKl $3 million 
in 2008. Duke Energy recognized a $1 million and $5 million 
subsidy receivable as d December 31,2010 and 2009, 
respectively, whtoh is induded in Recdvables on tiie Ctonsdidated 
Balance Sheds. 
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other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations 
Recognized in Accumulated Ottier Comprehensive Income, 
Regulatory Assets and Regulatory Liabilities: Ottier Post-
Retirement Benefit Plans 

For ttie year ended 
December 3 1 , 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Regulatoiy assets, net (decrease) increase $(14) $66 
Regulatory liabilities, net (decrease) increase (5) 91 
Accumulated other comprehensive (income)/loSs 

Deferred income tax liability 1 (2) 
Actuarial (gain) loss arising during the year (3) 3 
Amortization of prior year actuarial gains • 1 1 
Reclassification of actuarial losses to regulatory 

liabilities (8) — 
Amortization of prior year prior service credit 2 2 
Reclassification of prior sen/Ice credit to 

regulatory liabilities 9 — 
Amortization of prior year net transition liability (2) (2) 
Reclassiflcation of net transition liability to| 

regulatory liabilities (2) — 

Net amount recognized in accumulated otiier 
comprehensive (income)/loss ' $ (2) $ 2 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Accmed Other Post-Retirement 
Benefit Costs 

As of and for tiie Years 
Ended December 31 , 

(in millions) 2010 2009 
Change in Benefit Obligation 
Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation 

at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Plan parttoipants' contributions 
Actuarial gain 
Plan transfer 
Benefits paid 
Accrued retiree drug subsidy 

$728 
7 

38 
35 
(12) 
— 

(79) 
6 

$738 
7 

46 
21 

(11) 
2 

(80) 
5 

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation 
at measurement date . $723 $728 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Plan assete at prior measurement date 
Actual return on plan assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer confributions 
Plan parttoipants' contributions 

$169 
19 
(79) 
42 
35 

$169 
28 
(80) 
31 
21 

Plan assete at measurement date $186 $169 

Amounts Recoi^ized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Other 

Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

The following teble provides ttie amounte related to Duke 

Energy's otiier post-retirement benefit ptens ttiat are reflected in Ottier 

wittiin Defen-ed Credite and Otiier Liabilities on tiie (Consolidated 

Balance Sheete at December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009: 

AsdDecemba31, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Accrued ottier post-rdirement liablli^^ $(537) $(559) 

(a) Includes $2 million and $3 million recognized in Other withiii Cunent Utilities on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31 , 2010 and' 2009, respectively. 

The following teble provides tiie amounte rdated to Duke 

Energy's otiier post-retirement bendit ptens ttiat are reflected in Ottier 

wittiin Re la to ry Assds and Dderred Debite, Ottier wittiin IDefened 

Credite and Other Liabilities and AOCI on ttie Consolidated Batence 

Sheds at December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009: 

As d December 31, 

(in milltons) 2010 2009 

Regulatory assete $59 
Regulatory liabilities 86 
Accumulated other comprehensive (income)/ 

loss: 
Deferred income tax liability 3 
Net transition obligation — 
Prior sen/ice credit (3) 
Net actuarial loss (gain) (7) 

$73 
91 

2 
4 

(14) 
3 

Net amount recc^nized in accumulated otiier 
comprehensive (income)/loss $(7) $ (5) 

Of tiie amounte above, $10 million of unrecognized n d 
ttansition obligati'on, $3 million of unrecognized gains and $8 million 
of unreo^nized prior service credit (which will reduce pension 
expense) will be recognized in n d periodic pension coste in 2011 . 

Assumptions Used for Ottier Po^-R^rement Benefits A o o u n t i r ^ 

As d December 3 1 , 

(percenteges) 2010 2009 2008 

Determined Benefit Obligations 
Discount rate 5.00 

2010 

5.50 

2009 

6.50 

2008 

Detennined Expense 
Discount rate 
Expected long-term rate of rdum on 

plan assets 
Assumed tax rate<3' 

5.50 6.50 6.00 

5.53-8.50 5.53-8.50 5.53-8.50 
35.0 35.0 35.0 

(a) Applicable to the health care pottton of funded post-ietinanenttenefils. 
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The discount rate used to detemnine the cun'ent year other post-

rdirement bendite obligation and following lyear's otiier post 

retirement benefite expense is based on a yield cun/e approach. 

Under the yield cun/e approach, expeded fiiture benefit paymente for 

each plan are discounted by a rate on a tiiird-party bond yidd cun/e 

corresponding to each duration. The yield cun/e is based on a bond 

universe of AA and AAA-rated long-term corporate bonds. A singte 

discount rate is calculated ttiat would yield the same present value as 

the sum of the discounted cash flows. 

Assumed Healtti Care Cost Trend Rates<^ 

Medicare Trbnd 
Rate 

2010 2009 

Prescription Dmg 
Trend Rate 

2010 2009 

Health care cost trend rate 
assumed for next year 

Rate to which the cost frend 
is assumed to decline (the 
ultimate trend rate) 

Year ttiat the rate reaches the 
ultimate frend rate 

8.50% 8.50% 9.80% 11.00% 

5.00% 15.00% 5.00% 5.00% 

2020 12019 2025 2024 

(a) Health care cost trend rates include prescription drug trend rate due to the effect of the 
Modemization Act. 

Sensitivity to Changes in Assumed Healtti Care Cost Trend Rates 

(In millions) 

Effect on totel service and interest coste 
Effed on post-retirement benefit 

obligation 

1-Percentege- l-l 
Point Increase Point Decrease 

$ 2 

37 

$ (2) 

(33) 

Expected Benefit Payments: Defined Beitefit Retirement Plans 

The following teble presente Duke Energy's expeded benefit 
paymente to participante in ite qualified, nqn-qualified and ottier post-
retirement bendit plans over the next 10 years, which are primarily 
paid out of ttie assete of the various tiojste. These bendit paymente 
rdled expeded future service, as appropriate. 

(in millions) 

Years Ended December 31, 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016-2020 

Qualified Non-Qualified 
Plans 

$ 438 
442 
431 
428 
417 

2,032 

Plans 

$20 
16 
15 
16 
14 
64 

Ottier Post-
Retirement 

Plans<»' Totel 

$ 59 $ 517 
59 517 
59 505 
60 504 
61 492 

309 2,405 

Plan Assets 

•Master Retirement Trust 

Assete for botii ttie qualified pension and ottier post-retirement 
bendite are mainteined in a Master Retirement Trust (Mastd Trust). 
Approximately 97% of Master Taist assete were allocated to qualified 
pension plans and approximately 3% were allocated to ottier po^-
rdirement plans, as of December 31,2010 and 2009, respecti'vdy. 
The investtnent objective of tiie Master Trust is to achieve reasonable 
rdums, subjed to a prudent levd of portfdio riskj for ttie purpose d 
enhandng ttie security of benefite for plan partidpante. The long-term 
rate d retum of 8.25% as of December 31,2010 for tiie Master 
Trust was developed using a wdghted-average cateulation of 
expected retijms based primarily on futiire expected rettjms aaoss 
asset dasses considering the use d active asset managers. The 
wdghted-average rdurns expected by assd classes were 2.6% for 
U.S. equities, 1.45% for non-U.S. equities, 1.0% for gobal equities, 
2.0% for debt securities, 0.3% for global private equity, 0.3% for 
hedge funds, 0.3% for real estete and 0.3% for otiier global 
securities. The assd allocation tergete were sd after considering tiie 
investtnent objedive and the risk profite. U.S. equities are held for 
ttidr high expected retijrn. Non-U.S. equities, debt securities, and 
real estete are hdd for diversification. Investtnente witiiin asset 
classes are to be diversified to achieve broad mai1(et partidpation and 
reduce ttie impad d individual managers or investtnente. Duke 
Energy reguterly reviews ite adual assd allocati'on and periodically 
rebalances ite investinente to the targeted allocation when considered 
appropriate. 

The Duke Energy Subsidiary Registi^nte' qualified penston and 
other post-retirement benefite are derived from the Master Tmst, as 
such, each are allocated ttidr proportionate share of ttie assete 
discussed below. 

The following teble presente tergd and adual assd allocatiorre 
for ttie Master Trust at December 31,2010 and 2009: 

Percentage at 
December 31, 

Allocatton 2010 2009 

Asset C a t q ^ 
U.S. equity securities 
Non-U.S. equity securities 
Gtobal equity securities 
Debt securities 
Global private equity securities 
Hedge funds 
Real estate and cash 
Ottier gtobal securities 

28% 
15 
10 
32 
3 
4 
4 
4 

30% 
19 
10 
27 

3 
7 
4 

33% 
20 
10 
28 

Totel 100% 100% 100% 

(a) Duke Energy expects to receive future subsidies under Medicare Part D of $4 million in 
each of the years 2011-2015, and a total of $23 niillion during the years 2016-2020. 
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VEBA l/ll. 

Duke Energy also invests other post-retirement assete in the 

Duke Energy Ctorporation Employee Benefite Trust (VEBA I) and the 

Duke Energy Corporation Post-Retirement Medical Benefite Trust 

(VEBA 11). The investment objedive of tiie VEBAs is to achieve 

sufficient returns, subjed to a paident levd cf portfolio risk, for ttie 

purpose of promoting the security d plan bendite for participante. 

The VEBAs are passively managed. 

The following tebles present tergd and Mual assd allocations 

for the VEBA I and VEBA II at December 31,2010 and 2009: 

VEBA I 

Asset Category 
U.S. equity securities 
Debt securities 
Cash 

Target 

Percentege at 
December 31, 

Allocation 2010 2009 

30% 22% 23% 
45 34 37 
25 44 40 

Totel 100% 100% 100% 

VEBA II 

Taigd 

Percentege at 
December 31, 

Allocation 2010 2009 

Asset (^t^ory 
U.S. equity securities 
Debt securities 
Cash 

50% 
50 

1% 
69 
30 

-% 
92 

8 

Totel 

Fair Value Measurements. 

100% 100% 100% 

adopted ttie new fair On December 31, 2009, Duke Energy < 
value disclosure requiremente for pension and other post-retirement 
benefit plan assete. The accounting guidance for fair value defines fair 
value, establishes a framewori< for measuring fair value in GAAP in 
ttie U.S. and expands disclosure requiremerte about fair value 
measuremente. Under the accounting guidaice for fair value, fair 
value is considered to be the exchange price! in an orderiy transadion 
between market participante to sell an assd or fransfer a liability at 
the measurement date. The fair value definition focuses on an exit 
price, which is the price tiiat would be recei\'ed by Duke Energy to 
sell an assd or paid to transfer a liability versus an entry price, which 
would be ttie price paid to acquire an assd 6r received to assume a 
liability. Although the accounting guidance for fair value does not 
require additional fair value measuremente, t applies to ottier 
accounting pronouncemente that require or pemiit fair value 
measuremente. 

Duke Energy dassifies recurring and npn-recurring fair value 
measuremente based on ttie following fair v^lue hierarchy, as 

prescribed by the accounting guidance for fair value, which prioritizes 

ttie inpute to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into 

tiiree levels: 

Level 1 — unadjusted quoted prices in active markete for 

identical assete or liabilities tiiat Duke Energy; has tiie ability to 

access. An active markd for tiie asset or liability is one in which 

transactions for tiie asset or liability occurs witii sufficient 

frequency and volume to provide ongoing pridng infonnation. 

Duke Energy does not adjust quoted mari(d prices on Level 1 

for any blxkage factor. 

Level 2 — a fair value measurement utilizing inpute otiier ttian 

a quded markd price ttiat are obsen/able, dther directiy or 

indirectiy, for tiie asset or liability. Levd 2 Inpute indude, but are 

not limited to, quoted prices for simiter assete or liabilities in an 

active markd, quoted prices for identical or simiter assete or 

liabilities in markete tiiat are not active and inpute ottier tiian 

quoted mari<d prices ttiat are obsen/abte for the asset or liability, 

such as interest rate cun/es and yield cunres otsen/at^e at 

commonly quoted inten/als, volatilities, credit risk and default 

rates. A Level 2 measurement cannot have rnore tiian an 

insignificant portion of tiie valuation based on unobsen/able 

inpute. 

Level 3 — any fair value measuremente which include 

unobservable inpute for the assd or liability for more tiian an 

insignificant portion of ttie valuation. A Levd 3 measurement 

may be based primarily on Level 2 inpute. 

The following teble provides the fair value measurement 

amounte for Master Trust qualified pension and ottier post-retirement 

assete at December 31, 2010: 

Total Fair 
Value 

Amouitsat 
December 3 1 , 

(Inmillions) 2010" Levdl Levd2 Level3 

Master Trust 
Equity securities 
Corporate bonds 
Short-term investtnent funds 
Partnership interests 
Hedge funds 
Real estate investinent ttust 
U.S. Govemment securities 
Ottier Investinente »' 
Guaranteed invesfrnent 

conttacte 
Govemment bonds — Foreign 
Cash 
Assd backed securities 
Govemment and commercial 

mor^ge backed securities 

$2,978 $2,019 $ 959 $ — 
1,062 11 1,040 
484 469 15 
108 — — 
94 — 94 
66 — — 
138 — 138 
(121) (84) 3 

38 
35 
2 
9 

8 

34 

11 

108 

66 

(40) 

38 
1 

8 — 

Totel Assete $4,901 $2,417 $2,299 $185 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORM lO-K 204 



PARTI 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION • DUKf ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC • DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. • DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

Combined Notes to Consolidatbd Financial Statements - (Continued) 

(a) Excludes $23 million in net receivables and payables 
purchases and sales. 

(b) Includes pending investment sales (net of investment 

The following teble provides the fair 
amounte for Master Trust qualified pension 
assete at December 31, 2009: 

associated with security 

purchases) of $(139) million. 

value measurement 
and ottier post-rdirement 

(in millions) 

Total Fair 
Valijie 

Amounte ̂ t 
December 31, 

2009^> Levd 1 Level 2 Levd 3 

Master Trust 
Equity securities 
Ctorporate bonds 
Short-term investment funds 
Partnership Interests 
Real estate Investtnent trust 
U.S. Government securities 
Other investments 
Guaranteed investtnent 

contracts 
Government bonds — Foreign 
Asset backed securities 
Government and commercial 

mortgage backed securities 

Total Assets 

$2,587 $1,733 $ 
1,008 

341 
iqg 
64 
^7 
43 

38 
33 
]i9 

^4 

— 
39 
— 
— 
— 
38 

— 
— 
— 

— 

831 
989 
302 

— 
— 
57 
4 

— 
32 
18 

14 

$4,3^3 $1,810 $2,247 

$ 23 
19 
— 

109 
64 
— 
1 

38 
1 
1 

— 

$256 

(c) Excludes $22 million in net receivables and payables associated with security 
purchases and sales. 

The following teble provides the fair value measurement 
amounte for VEBA I and VEBA 11 otiier post-retirement assete at 
December 31, 2010: 

(in millions) 

VEBA l/ll 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Equity securities 
Debt securities 

Total Assets 

Total Fair 
Value 

Amounts at 
December 3 1 , 

2010 

$30 

Levd l 

$ -
12 — 

17 -

$59 

The following teble provides the fair v< 

amounte for VEBA 1 and VEBA 11 otiier post 

December 3 1 , 2009: 

(In millions) 

VEBA l/ll 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Equity securittes 
Debt securities 

Totel Fair 
Value 

Amounts at 
December 3 1 , 

2009 

$27 
12 
19 

$ -

ilue meas 

-retiremer 

Levd l 

$ -
11 
— 

Level 2 

$30 
12 
17 

$59 

urement 

It assete a 

Levd 2 

$27 
1 

19 

Levd 3 

$ -
— 
— 

$ -

t 

Level 3 

$ -
— 
— 

Total Assets $58 
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$11 $47 $— 

The following tebte provides a reconciliati'on of begnning and 

ending balances d Master Tmst assds measured at fair value on a 

recurring basis where ttie detemiination of fair value indudes 

significant unobsen/able inpute (Levd 3) for tiie year ended 

December 31,2010: 

Year Ended December 31,2010 

Master Trust 
Balance at Januaiy 1, 2010 $ 256 

Purchases, sales, issuances and sdttemente (nd) (71) 
Total gainVdosses), realized and unrealized and otiier —• 

Balance at December 31, 2010 $ 185 

The following teble provides a recondliation of begnnlr^ and 

ending balances d Master Tmst assds measured at fair value on a 

recurring basis where ttie detemiination of fair value indudes 

significant unobsen/able inpute (Levd 3) for ttie year ended 

December 31, 2009: 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

Master Trust 
BalanceatJanuary 1, 2009 $318 

Purchases, sales. Issuances and setttemente (net) (23) 
Total losses, (realized and unrealized) and other (39) 

Balance at December 31, 2009 $256 

Valuation metiiods of tiie primary fair value measuremente 

disclosed above are as follovi/s: 

Investments in equity securities: 

Investtnente in equity securiti'es are typically valued at tiie 
dosing price in tiie principal active maricet as of the last business day 
d ttie quarter. Principal active mari<ete for equity prices indude 
published exchanges such as NASDAQ and NYSE. Fordgn equity 
prices are franslated ft'om ttieir frading currency using ttie cun-ency 
exchange rate in dted at ttie close of tiie principal active mari<eL 
Duke Energy has not adjusted prices to refled for after-hours mari<et 
acti'vity. Most equity security valuations are Levd 1 measures. 
Investmente in equity securities witti unpublished prices are valued 
as Levd 2 if ttiey are redeemabte at ttie measurement date. 
Invesfrnente in equity securities witii redemption restiictions are 
valued as Levd 3. 

Investments in corporate bonds and U.S. government securities: 

Most debt investtnente are valued based on a calculation using 
interest rate curves and credit spreads applied to ttie terms d ttie debt 
insttument (maturity and coupon interest rate) and consider ttie 
counterparty credit rating. Most debt valuations are Levd 2 measures. 
If tiie mari<et for a particular fixed income security is rdati'vety inactive 
or illiquid, tiie measurement is a Level 3 measurement. 
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Investments in short-term investment fundb: 

Valued at the net assd value of unite held at year end. 

Investtnente in short-term investinent funds Witii published prices are 

valued as Level 1. Investmente in short-terml invesfrnent funds witii 

unpublished prices are valued as Level 2. 

Investments in real estate investment tmst: 

Valued based upon property appraisal Reports prepared by 

independent real estete appraisers. The Chiejf Real Estete Appraiser of 

the asset manager is responsible for assuring that ttie valuation 

process provides independent and reasonable property mari<d value 

estimates. An external appraisal managemeiiitfimi not affiliated witti 

the asset manager has been appointed to asSist ttie Chid Real Estete 

Appraiser in maintaining and monitoring ttid independence and the 

accuracy of ttie appraisal process. 

Employee Savings Plans 

Duke Energy sponsors employee savings plans tiiat cover 
substentially all U.S. employees. Most employees participate in a 
matching confribution formula where Duke Ener^ provides a 
matching confribution generally equal to 100% of bdore-tex 
employee contributions, of up to 6% d eligible pay per pay period. 
Duke Energy made pre-tex employer matching contributions of $85 
million in 2010, $80 million in 2009 and ^78 million in 2008. 
Dividends on Duke Energy shares held by ttie savings plans are 
charged to reteined eamings when declared |and shares held in tiie 
plans are considered outetending in tiie calculation d basic and 
diluted earnings per share. 

DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS 

Duke Energy Retirement Plans. 

Duke Energy Carolinas partidpates in puke Energy sponsored 
qualified non-contiibutory defined benefit retirement plans. The plans 
cover most U.S. employees using a cash balance formula. Under a 
cash balance formula, a plan partidpant accumulates a retirement 
bendit consisting of pay credite that are based upon a percentege 
(which may vaiy with age and years of sen/î e) d current eligible 
earnings and current interest credite. Duke Energy Carolinas also 
participates in Duke Energy sponsored non-j:|ualified, 
non-contributory ddined benefit pension pl^ns which cover certain 
executives. 

Duke Energy's policy is to fund amounte on an aduarial basis to 
provide assete suffident to meet benefite to be paid to plan 
participante. Duke Energy Carolinas made cbntributions to Duke 
Energy's qualified defined bendit pension plans d $158 million 
during each of ttie years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009. 

Duke Energy Carolinas made no conttibutionsto Duke Energy's 
qualified defined bendit pension plans during tiie year ended 
December 31 , 2008. 

Aduarial gains and losses subjed to amortization are amortized 
over tiie average remaining sen/ice period of tiie active employees. 
The average remaining sen/ice period of tiie active employees covered 
by tiie qualified retirement plans is 10 years. The average remaining 
service period d adive employees covered by tiie non-qualified 
retirement plans is nine years. Duke Eneigy determines ttie market-
related value d pten assete using a calculated value tiiat recognizes 
changes in fair value of ttie plan assete in a particular year on a 
sfraight-line basis over the next five years. 

Nd periodic pension coste disclosed in the tebles below for ttie 
qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement benefit plans 
represent tiie cost of ttie respecti've plan for ttie periods presented. 
However, portions d ttie nd periodic pension coste (benefite) 
disclosed in ttie tebles have been capitelized as a component of 
property, plant and equipment. 

As required by applicable accounting mles, Duke Energy uses a 
December 31 measurement date for ite defined benefit retirement 
plan assete and obligations. 

Prior to ttie year ended December 31, 2010, Duke Energy 
Carolinas did not have any amounte reflected on ite Consolidated 
Balance Sheete associated witti Duke Energy sponsored qualified 
pension, non-qualified pension and ottier post-retirement benefit 
plans. 

Amounte presented in the tebles below represent ttie amounte 
of pension and ottier post-retirement benefit cost allocated by Duke 
Energy for employees of Duke Energy Carolinas. Additionalty, Duke 
Eneigy Cardinas is allocated ite proportionate share of pension and 
ottier post-retirement benefit cost for employees of Duke Eneig/s 
shared services affiliate ttiat provides support to Duke Energy 
Cardinas. These allocated amounte are induded in ttie govemance 
and shared sen/ices coste discussed in Note 13. 

Qualified Pension Plans 

Components of Net Periodic Pension (Benefit) Costs as aHocated 

by Duke Energy: Qualified Penskm nans 

For ttie Years Ended 
December 31, 

(in milltons) 

Service cost benefit eamed during tiie year 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Expected retijm on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of aduarial loss 
Other 

2010 

$ 36 
91 

(147) 
1 
27 
8 

2009 

$ 31 
95 

(142) 
1 
2 
7 

2008 

$ 34 
94 

(141) 
1 
9 
9 

Nd periodto pension (benefit) costs $ 16 $ (6) $ 6 
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other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations 
Recognized in Regulatory Assets: Qualifie<| Penston Plans 

(in millions) 

Regulatory assets, net increase 

For the year ended 
December 31 , 

2010 2009 

$628 $ -

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Antount Recognized: 
Qualified Pension Plans 

As of and for ttie Years 
Ended December 31 , 

(in millions) 

Change in Projected Benefit Obligation 
Obligatton at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial losses 
Transfers 
Benefits pato 

2010 

$1,737 
36 
91 
57 
(5) 

(130) 

2009 

$1,537 
31 
95 

154 
(6) 

(74) 

Obligation at measurement date 

was The accumulated benefit obligation 

$1,687 million at December 3 1 , 2010 and 

$1,786 $1,737 

$1,743 million and 

12009, respectivdy. 

/\s of and for tiie Years 
Ended December 31 , 

(In millions) 2010 2009 
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Adual return on plan assets 
Benefite paid 
Transfers 
Employer confributions 

$1,602 
212 
(130) 

(5) 
158 

$1,225 
299 
(74) 
(6) 

158 

Plan assets at measurement date $1,837 $1,602 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: 
Qualified Pension Plans 

The following teble provides ttie amounte rdated to Duke 
Energy's Carolinas' qualified pension plans that are refleded in Ottier 
wittiin Investmente and Other Assds on ttid Ctonsolidated Balance 
Sheete at December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009: 

(in millions) 

Prefunded pension cost 

As of and for ttie Years 
Ended December 31, 

2010 2009 

$51 $ -

The fdlowing tebte provides ttie amounte related to Duke Energy 

Cardinas' qualified pension plans ttiat are reflected in Ottier witiiin 

Regulatory Assete and Dderred Debite on ttie (^nsolidated Balarrce 

Sheete at December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009: 

(in millions) 

Regulatory Assete 

As d December 31, 

2010 2009 

$628 $ -

Of ttie amounte above, $36 million of unrecognized net 

aduarial loss and $1 million of unrecognized prior sen/ice cost will be 

recognized in n d periodic pension cosb in 2011 . 

Additional Infonnatnn: Qualified Pension Rans 

Infwmation for Plans with Accumulated Benefit Ob^^ation in 

Excess of Plan Assets: as allocated tiy Duke Energy 

As d December 31, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Projected benefit obligatton $— $1,737 
Accumulated benefit obligation — 1,687 
Fair value of plan assets — 1,602 

Assumptions Used for Penskxi Benefite Accountir^ 

(percenteges) 

Benefit Obligations 
Discount rate 
Salary increase (graded by age) 

As d December 31, 

2010 

5.00 
4.10 

2010 

2009 2008 

5.50 6.50 
4.50 4.50 

2009 2008 

Determined Expense 
Discount rate 
Salaiy increase 
Expected long-term rate of rdum on plan 

assds 

5.50 
4.50 

6.50 
4.50 

6.00 
5.00 

8.50 8.50 8.50 

The discount rate used to detennine ttie current year pension 
obligation and following year's pension expense is based on a yidd 
cun/e approach. Under the yield curve approach, expected ftJtijre 
benefit paymente for each pten are discounted by a rate on a tiiird-
party bond yidd cun/e corresponding to each duration. The yidd 
cun/e is based on a bond universe d PA and /\AA-rated long-term 
corporate bonds. A single discount rate is calculated ttiat wouW yield 
ttie same present value as ttie sum d tiie discounted cash flows. 
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Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Components of Net Periodic Pension Cost^ as alkxated by Duke 

Energy: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 

Amortization of prior service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 

$1 
1 

$1 
1 

$1 
1 

Net periodic pension costs $2 $2 $2 

The following teble provides ttie amounte related to Duke 

Energy's non-qualified pension ptens that are reflected in Otiier witiiin 

Regulatory Assete and Dden-ed Debite on tiie Consolidated Balance 

Sheete at December 31, 2010 and 2009: 

As d December 31, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Regulatoiy assete $3 

Of tiie amounte above, an insignificant amount will be 

recognized in nd periodic pension coste in 2011. 

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Project^ Benefit Obligations 

Recognized in Regulatory Assets: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

(in millions) 

Regulatory assets, net increase 

For ttie year ended 
December 31, 

2010 

$3 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Anfount Recognized: 
Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

(in millions) 

Change in Projected Benefit Obligation 
Obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Aduarial losses 
Benefits paid 

Obligation at measurement date 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Benefits pato 
Employer contributions 

Plan assets at measurement date 

The accumulated benefit obligation 
million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated palance Sheets: 
Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

The following teble provides the amou(ite 
Carolinas' non-qualified pension plans ttiat 
within Dderred Credite and Ottier Uabilities 
Balance Sheete at December 31, 2010 anc 

(In millions) 

Accrued pension liability'̂ ' 

As of and for ttie Years 
Ended December 31, 

2010 2009 

$22 

1 
1 

(3) 

$20 

1 
4 
(3) 

$21 $22 

$(3) 
3 

$(3) 
3 

$ -

was $20 million and $21 

respectively. 

rdated to Duke Energy 
4ire rdleded in Ottier 
on the Ctonsolidated 
2009: 

As of December 31, 

2010 2009 

$(21) 
(a) Includes $5 million and zero recognized in Ottier within Current Uabilities on ttie 

Consolidated Balance Siieets as ol December 31 , ZOlOand 2009, respectively. 
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Additional Information: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Information for Plans with Accumulated Bendit Oblation in 

Excess of Plan Assets: as alkxated by Duke Eneigy 

2009 
$— (in millions) 

As d December 31, 

2010 2009 

Projected benefit obligation 
Accumulated benefit obligation 
Fair value of plan assete 

$21 
20 

$22 
21 

Assumptions Used for Pension Boidits Accountii^ 

(percenteges) 

Benefit Obligations 
Discount rate 
Salary increase 

Discount rate 
Salary increase 

As d December 31, 

2010 

5.00 
4.10 

2010 

5.50 
4.50 

2009 

5.50 
4.50 

2009 

6.50 
4.50 

2008 

6.50 
4.50 

2008 

6.00 
5.00 

The discount rate used to determine ttie cunent year pension 
obligation and following year's pension expense is based on a yteld 
cun/e approach. Under tiie yidd cunre approach, expected future 
benefit paymente for each plan are discounted by a rate on a tiiird-
party bond yield cunre corresponding to each duration. The yidd 
cun/e is based on a bond universe of AA and AAA-rated long-term 
corporate bonds. A single discount rate is calculated tiiat wouW yidd 
tiie same present value as ttie sum of ttie discounted cash flows. 

Ottier Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

In conjunction witii Duke Energy, Duke Energy Carolines 
provides some healtii care and life insurance benefite for retired 
employees on a contributory and non-conttibutory basis. Emĵ oyees 
are digible for these benefite if ttiey have met ageiand sennce 
requiremente at retirement, as defined in tiie ptens. 
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•ah These benefit coste are accrued over 
sen/ice period to ttie date of full benefite eligi 
unrecognized fransition obligation is amortized 
Actijarial gains and losses are amortized 
sen/ice period of the adive employees. The 
period of the active employees covered by 

lover 

the 

Components of Net Periodic Ottier Post-Retirement Benefit Costs 
as allocated by Duke Eneigy 

employee's active 
ibility. The net 

over 20 years. 

ttie average remaining 
average remaining sen/ice 

plan is 11 years. 

(in millions) 

For tiie Years Ended 
December 31 , 

2010 2009 2008 

Service cost benefit earned during the year 
Interest cost on accumulated post-retirement benefit 

obligation 
Expected return on plan assete 
Amortization of prior service credit 
Amortization of net transition liability 
Amortization of acttiarial loss 

Net periodic otiier post-retirement benefit coste 

$ 2 $ 2 $ 2 

17 
(10) 
(5) 
9 
3 

21 
(11) 
(5) 
9 
1 

21 
(11) 
(5) 
9 
2 

$ 16 $ 17 $ 18 

Ottier Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations 
Recognized in Regulatory Assets: Ottier Post-Refirement Benefit 
Plans 

(in millions) 

Regulatory assets, net increase 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Accnic 
Benefit C^sts 

For tiie year ended 
December 31, 

2010 2009 

$49 $ -

<! Ottier Post-Retirement 

As of and for ttie Years 
Ended December 31, 

(in millions) 

Cliange in Benefit Obligation 
Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation 

prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Plan participants' confributions 
Aduarial gain 
Transfer 
Plan transfer 
Benefite paid 
Accrued retiree drug subsidy 

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation 
measurement date 

2010 

at 
$338 

2 
17 
24 
(14) 

(1) 

(44) 
4 

at 
$326 

2009 

$342 
2 

21 
18 
(2) 
(1) 
2 

(47) 
3 

$338 

(in millions) 

As of and for ttie Years 
Ended December 31 , 

i o io 2009 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Plan assete at prior measurement date 
Actual return on plan assete 
Benefite paid 
Employer contributions 
Plan participants' contributions 

$114 $120 
13 18 

(44) (47) 
18 5 
24 18 

Plan assds at measurement date $125 $114 

Amounts R e a l i z e d in the Consolidated Balance Sheeb: Ottier 

Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

The following teble provides tiie amounte rdated to Duke Erteigy 

Carolinas' otiier post-retirement benefit plans ttiat are reflected in 

Ottier wittiin Defen-ed Credite and Ottier Liabiliti'es on ttie 

Consolidated Balance Sheds at December 31 ,2010 and 2009: 

(in millions) 

Accrued ottier post-rdirement liability 

As d December 31, 

2010 2009 

$(201) $ -

The following teble provides ttie amounte rdated to Duke Energy 
Cardinas' ottier post-retirement benefit plans ttiat are reftected in 
Ottier witiiin Regulatory Assete and Deferred Debite on tiie 
Consolidated Balance Sheete at December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009: 

(In millions) 

Regulatoiy assete 

As d December 31, 

2010 2009 

$49 $ -

Ofttie amounte above, $9 million of unrecognized netttanation 
obligation, $3 million d unrecognized losses and $5 million of 
unrecognized prior sen/ice credit (which will reduce pension expense) 
will be recognized in n d periodic pension cosb in 2011 . 

Assumpfions Used for Ottier Post-Retirement Benefits Accounttng 

(percenteges) 2010 2009 2008 

Determined Benefit Obligations 
Discount rate 5.00 

2010 

5.50 

2009 

6.50 

2008 

Determined Expense 
Discount rate 
Expected long-term rate d rdum on 

plan assets 
Assumed tex rate<'' 

5.50 6.50 6.00 

5.53-8.50 5.53-8.50 5.53-8.50 
35.0 35.0 35.0 

(a) Applicable to ttie healtti care portion of funded post-retiiiement benefits. 
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The discount rate used to determine tiife current year otiier post-

rdirement benefite obligation and following year's ottier post-

retirement benefite expense is based on a yidid curve approach. 

Under the yield cun/e approach, expected future benefit paymente for 

each plan are discounted by a rate on a thircjl-party bond yield cun/e 

corresponding to each duration. The yield CL n/e is based on a bond 

universe of AA and AAA-rated long-term cortkirate bonds. A singte 

discount rate is calculated ttiat would yield tipe same present value as 

the sum of the discounted cash flows. 

Emptoyee Sav i i ^ Plans 

Duke Eneigy sponsors, and Duke Energy Cardinas partidpates 

in, an employee savings plan tiiat covers substentially all U.S. 

employees. Duke Energy contiibutes a matehing Contiibution equal to 

100% of bdore-tex employee confributions, of up to 6% of digibte 

pay per pay period. Duke Energy Carolinas expensed pre-tex plan 

contiibutions, as allocated by Duke Energy, of $36 million in 2010, 

$36 million in 2009 and $35 million in 2008. 

Assumed Healtti Care Cost Trend Rates<^ 

Medicare 
Trend Rate 

Prescription Drug 
Trend Rate 

2010 2009 2010 2009 

Healtti care cost trend rate 
assumed for next year 8.50% 

Rate to which the cost frend 
is assumed to decline (tiie 
ultimate trend rate) 5.00% 

Year that tiie rate reaches the 
ultimate trend rate 2020 2 

(a) Health care cost trend rates include prescription drug 
Modemization Act. 

Sensitivity to Changes in Assumed Health 

8.50% 

3.00% 

019 

9.80% 11.00% 

5.00% 5.00% 

2025 2024 

trend rate due to the effect of the 

Care (kist Trend Rates 

(in millions) 

Effed on totel service and interest coste 
Effect on post-retirement benefit 

obligation 

1-Percentege- 1-Percentege-
Point Increase Point Decrease 

$ 1 $ (1) 

16 (14) 

Expected Benefit Payments: Defined Benefit Retirement Plans 

The following teble presente Duke Energy's 
paymente made on behalf of Duke Energy 
ite qualified, non-qualified and otiier post-retirement 
over the next 10 years, which are primarily 
tiie various truste. These bendit paymente 
service, as appropriate. 

expeded benefit 
Carolinas to partidpante in 

benefit plans 
paid out of the assete of 

r^ed expected fijttire 

(in millions) 

Years Ended December 31, 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016-2020 

Qualified Non-ti 
Plans 

$177 
182 
185 
187 
177 
830 

(a) Duke Energy expects to receive on behalf of Dul<e Ere 

iualifled 
Plans 

$5 
3 
2 
2 
2 
7 

Ottier Post-
Rdirement 

Plans'̂ ) Totel 

$ 26 $208 
26 211 
26 213 
26 215 
26 205 

132 969 

rgy Carolinas, future subsidies 
under Medicare Part D of $3 million in each of the years 2011-2012, $3 million in 
each ofthe years 2013-2015 and a total of $13 million during the years 2016-2020. 
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DUKE ENERGY OHIO 

Duke Energy Retirement Plans. 

Duke Energy Ohio participates in qualified arid non-qualified 
defined benefit pension plans and otiier post-retirement benefit plans 
sponsored by Duke Energy. Duke Energy allocates pension and otiier 
post-retirement obligations and coste related to ttiese ptens to Duke 
Energy Ohio. 

Nd periodic benefit cost disdosed in ttie tebles betow for tiie 
qualified, non-qualified and ottier post-rdirement benefit plans 
represent ttie cost d ttie respective plan for tiie periods presented. 
However, portions of the nd periodic benefit cost disclosed in the 
tebles have been capitelized as a component of property, plant and 
equipment. 

As required by tiie applicable accounting mles, Duke Ener^ 
uses a December 31 measurement date for ite defined benefit 
retirement plan assete and obli^tt'ons. 

Amounte presented in ttie tebles below represent ttie amounte 
d pension and ottier post-rdirement benefit cost allocated to Duke 
Energy Ohio. Additionally, Duke Energy Ohio is allocated ite 
proportionate share d pension and otiier post-retirement benrft cost 
for employees of Duke Energ/s shared sen/ices affiliate tiiat provides 
support to Duke Energy Ohio. These allocated amounte are included 
in the govemance and shared sennces coste discussed in Note 13. 

Qualified Pension Plans 

Duke Energy's qualified defined benefit pension plans cova-
substentially all employees meeting certain minimum age and seivice 
requiremente. The plans cover most employees using a cash batence 
fomnula. Under a cash balance formula, a plan partidpant 
accumulates a retirement benefit consisting of pay credite tiiat are 
based upon a percentege (which varies witii age and yeais of sen/ice) 
of current eligibte eamings and cunent interest credite. (Certain l ^ c y 
Cinergy employees are covered under plans ttiat use a final avwage 
earnings formula. Under a final average eamings fonnula, a plan 
participant accumulates a retirement benefit equal to a percentege of 
thdr highest 3-year average eamings, plus a percentege d thdr 
highest 3-year average eamings in excess of covered compensation 
per year d partidpation (maximum of 35 years), plus a percentege d 
ttidr highest 3-year average earnings times years of partidpation in 
excess of 35 years. Duke Energy Ohio also partidpates in Duke 
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Energy's qualified 

made a cash confribution 

Energy sponsored non-qualified, non-confributory defined benefi't 
pension plans which cover certain executives. 

Duke Energy's policy is to fund amounts on an aduarial basis to 
provide assete sufficient to med benefite to be paid to plan 
partidpante. In 2010, Duke Energ/ Ohio made a cash confribution d 
approximately $45 million, which represen1|ed ite proportionate share 
of a $400 million totel confribution to Duke 1 
pension plans. In 2009, Duke Energy Ohio i 
of $210 million, which represented ite propDrtionate share d an 
$800 million totel confribution to Duke Energy's qualified pension 
plans. Duke Energy did not make any contiibutions to ite defined 
bendit retirement plans in 2008. 

Actijarial gains and losses are amortizdj over the avera^ 
remaining sen/ice period of active employees. The average remaining 
sen/ice period of adive employees covered tiy the qualified retirement 
plans is 10 years. The average remaining sen/ice period d acti've 
employees covered by the non-qualified retirement plans is nine 
years. Duke Energy determines ttie market-fdated value d plan 
assds using a calculated value ttiat recognizes changes in fair value 
of the plan assete over five years. 

(Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs as allocated by Duke 
Energy: Qualified Pension Plans 

For ttie Years Ended 
December 31, 

(in millions) 2010W 2009te) 20081* 

Service cost eamed during the year 
Interest cost on projected benefit 

obligation 
Expected retern on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of acttiarial loss 
Ottier 

Net periodic pension costs 

(a) These amounls exclude $7 million, $4 million and $4 million for the years ended 
December 31 , 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively, of regulatory asset amortization 
resulting from purchase accounting adjustments associated with Duke Energy's merger 
with Cinergy in April 2006. 

$ 7 

33 
(44) 

1 
4 
2 

$ 8 $12 

38 42 
(43) (46) 

1 1 

$ 3 $ 6 $12 

Ottier Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligattons 

Recognized in R ^ a t o i y Assets and AOCI: Qualified Poiskm 

Plans 

(in millions) 

For the year ended 
December 31, 

2010 2009 

Regulatory assds, nd increase $ 6 $ 1 
Accumulated ottier comprehensive (income)/loss 

Deferred income tax asset 4 — 
Actuarial (gain) loss arising during the year (9) 
Prior sen/ice credit arising during the year — 
Amortization of prior year actuarial losses (1) 
Amortization of prior year prior sen/ice cost (1) 

2 
(1) 

Nd amount recognized in accumulated ottier 
comprehensive (income)/loss $(7) $ 1 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount Rea^rfoei: 

Qualified Penskxi Plans 

As d and for tiie Years 
Ended Decemba'31, 

(in millions) 

Change in Projected Benefit Obl̂ tation 
OWigation at prior measurement date 
Sen/ice cost 
Interest coa 
Aduarial losses 
Plan amendmente 
Transfers 
Benefite paid 

2010 

$689 
7 

33 
24 
— 

(54) 
(48) 

2009 

$694 
8 

38 
67 
(2) 

(76) 
(40) 

Obligation at measurement date $651 $689 

The accumulated benefit obligati'on was $616 million and 
$640 million at December 31,2010 and 2009, respectively. 

As d and for ttie Years 
Ended December 31, 

(in millions) 

Cfiange in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Plan assds at prior measurement date 
Adual retum on plan assets 
Transfers 
Bendite paid 
Employer confributions 

2010 

$557 
65 
(54) 
(48) 
45 

2009 

$360 
103 
(76) 
(40) 
210 

Plan assete at measurement date $565 $557 
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Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets: 
Qualified Pension Plans 

The following teble provides the amounte 
Ohio's qualified pension plans that are refleded 
Dderred Credite and Otiier Liabilities on the 
Sheete at December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009: 

rdated to Duke Energy 

in Other wittiin 

Consolidated Balance 

As of and for ttie Years 
Ended December 31 , 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Accrued pension liability $(86) $(132) 

The following teble provides the amounte rdated to Duke Energy 
Ohio's qualified pension plans that are reflected in Other wittiin 
Regulatory Assete and Dderred Debite and A X l on ttie Ctonsolidated 
Balance Sheete at December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009: 

(in millions) 

As of December 31, 

2010 2009 
Regulatory Assets $111 $105 
Accumulated Ottier Comprehensive Loss (Income) 

Deferred income tax asset $ (16) $ (20) 
Prior sen/ice cost 1 2 
Net actuarial loss I 45 55 

Net amount recognized accumulated ottier 
comprehensive loss (income) $ 30 $ 37 

Of ttie amounte above, approximately $8 million d 
unrecognized net actuarial loss and approximately $1 million of 
unrecognized prior sen/ice cost will tie recognized in net periodic 
pension costs in 2011. 

Additional Information: 

Qualifled Pension Plans—Infomiation for 

Benefit Obligation in Excess of Plan Asseti: 

Energy 

Plans with Accumulated 

as allocated by Duke 

(in millions) 

Projected benefit obligation 
Accumulated benefit obligation 
Fair value of plan assets 

Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits At 

(percentages) 

As of December 31 , 

2010 2009 

$651 $689 
616 640 
565 557 

ixminting 

/Vs of December 31 , 

2010 2009 2008 

Benefit Obligations 
Discount rate 
Salary Increase (graded by age) 

5.00 5.50 6.50 
4.10 4.50 4.50 

(percenteges) 

Detennined Expense 
Discount rate 
Salary Increase 
Expeded long-term rate of rdurn on plan assete 

As d December 3 1 , 

a l i o 2009 2008 

5.50 6.50 6.00 
4.50 4.50 5.00 
8.50 8.50 8.50 

The discount rate used to determine the cunent year pension 

obligation and following year's pension expense is based on a yidd 

curve approach. Under tiie yidd curve approach, ©(pected futijre 

benefit paymente for each plan are discounted by a rate on a ttiird-

party bond yield cun/e corresponding to each duration. The yield 

cun/e is based on a bond universe of AA and AAA-rated long-tenn 

corporate bonds. A single discount rate is calculated tiiat would yield 

tiie same present value as tiie sum of tiie discounted cash flows. 

Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs as allocated by Duke 

Energy: Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Duke Energy Ohio's non-qualified pension plan pre-tex net 

periodic pension benefit coste as allocated by Duke Energy was 

insignificant for tiie years ended December 3 1 , 2010, 2009 and 

2008. 

Ottier Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit ObllgatkHis 

Recognized In R^julatoiy Assets and Accunnilated Ottier 

Comprehensive Income: Non-Qualified Penskm Plans 

Duke Energy Ohio's non-qualified pension plan Ottier Changes 
in Plan Assete and Projeded Benefit Obligations Recognized in 
Regulatory Assds and Accumulated Otiier Ctomprjehensive Income as 
allocated by Duke Energy was insignificant for tiie years ended 
December 31 ,2010 and 2009. 

Reconciliatton of Funded Status to Net Amount Recogrtized: 

Non-Qualified Penskm Plans 

As d and for ttie Years 
Ended December 31 , 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Change in Projected Benefit Obligatton 
Obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Aduarial losses 
Benefits paid 

$ 4 

3 
(1) 

$ 6 

(2) 

Obligation at measurement date $ 6 $ 4 
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(in millions) 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Benefite paid 
Employer contributions 

Plan assets at measurement date 

As d and for ttie Years 
Ended December 3 1 , 

2010 2009 

$(1) $(2) 
1 2 

$ - $ -

The accumulated bendit obligation wks $6 million and $4 

million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

Amounts Recognized in the Consoiklated 

Non-Qualified Pension Plans 
Balance Sheets: 

The following teble provides the amounte 
Ohio's non-qualified pension plans that are 
Dderred Credite and Other Liabilities on the 
Sheete at December 31, 2010 and 2009 

(in millions) 

Accrued pension liability '̂ 

rdated to Duke Energy 

refleded in Ottier wittiin 

Consolidated Balance 

As of December 31, 

2010 2009 

$(6) $(5) 

(a) Includes $1 million and $1 million recc«nized in Ottier within Current Liabilities on ttie 
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31 , 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

Amounte related to Duke Energy Ohio|s non-qualified pension 
plans tiiat are refleded in Other witiiin Regjilatory Assete and 
Dderred Debite and AOCI on ttie Ctonsolidajted Balance Sheete vrere 
insignificant at December 31,2010 and 2009. 

Additional Infonnation: Non-Qualified Pension nans 

Infomiation for Plans with Accumulated Benefit OI>ligation in 

Excess of Plan Assets: as allocated by Diike Energy 

As of December 31, 

(in millions) 

Projected benefit obligation 
Accumulated benefit obligation 
Fair value of plan assets 

2010 2009 

$ 6 
6 

$ 4 
4 

The discount rate used to determine tiie current year pension 
obligation and following year's pension expense is based on a yield 
cun/e approach. Under the yield cun/e approach, expeded future 
benefit paymente for each plan are discourted by a rate on a ttiird-
party bond yield curve corresponding to each duration. The yidd 
cun/e is based on a bond universe of AA and AAA-rated long-term 
corporate bonds. A single discount rate is calculated ttiat would yidd 
the same present value as ttie sum of ttie discounted cash flows. 
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Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accoimting 

(percenteges) 

Benefit Obligattons 
Discount rate 
Salary Increase 

Net Perinrik: Benefit Cost 
Discount rate 
Salary increase 

As d Decembd 31, 

2010 2009 2008 

5.00 5.50 6.50 
4.10 4.50 4.50 

5.50 6.50 6.00 
4.50 4.50 5.00 

Ottier Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

Duke Energy Ohio partidpates in ottier post-retirement benefit 
plans sponsored by Duke Energy. Prior to Januaiy 1, 2008, Cinergy 
was ttie sponsor d the ottier post-retirement benefit plans. Effective 
January 1, 2008, Duke Eneigy became tiie sponsor of tiiese otiier 
post-retirement benefit plans. Duke Energy provides certain healtti 
care and life insurance benefite to retired employees and ttidr digibte 
dependente on a confributory and non-contiibutoiy basis. These 
benefite are subjed to minimum age and sen/ice requiremente. The 
health care benefite indude medical coverage, dentel coverage, and 
prescription drug coverage and are subjed to certein limitations, such 
as deductibles and co-paymente. These benefit coste are accrued 
over an employee's active sen/ice period to tiie date of full benefite 
digibilily. The nd unrecc^nized tiansition obligation is anrortized over 
approximately 20 years. 

Aduarial gains and losses are amortized over ttie average 
remaining service period of ttie active employees. The average 
remaining sen/ice period d the acti've employees covered by the plan 
is 11 years. During 2008, Duke Energy Ohio reoortied pre-tax 
income of $20 million rdated to tiie correction of errors in aduarial 
valuations prior to 2008 tiiat would have reduced amounte recorded 
as ottier post-retirement benefit expense recorded during tiiose 
historical periods. Duke Energy did not make any confributtons to ite 
other post-retirement ptens in 2010,2009 or 2008. 

Components of Net Periodk: Ottier Post-Rettreilnent Benefit Costs 

as allocated by Duke Eneigy 

For tiie Years Ended 
Decemba'31, 

(in millions) 

Service cost 
Interest cost on accumulated post-retirement benefit 

obligation 
Expected rdurn on plan assete 
Amortization of prior sen/ice aedtt 
Prior period accounting ttue-up adjusttnent*" 
Amortlzatton of aduarial gain 

2010W 

$ 1 

3 
(1) 
(1) 
— 
(2) 

2009<* 

$ 1 

4 
(1) 
(1) 
— 
(2) 

2008C 

$ 1 

4 
(1) 
(1) 

(18) 

(1) 

Nd periodic ottier post-retirement benefit cosb $— $ 1 $(16) 
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(a) 

(b) 

These amounts exclude $2 million for each of the yeafs ended December 31, 2010, 
2009 and 2008 of regulatory asset amortization resulting from purchase accounting 
adjustments associated with Ouke Energy's merger wi(h Cinergy in April 2006. 
Includes the recognition of the approximate $20 millic|n correction of errors discussed 
above. 

other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations 

Recognized in Accumulated Other Compreiiensive Income, 

Regulatory Assets and Regulatory Liabilitie^: Ottier Post-

Retirement Benefit Plans 

For ttie year ended 
December 3 1 , 

(in millions) 2010 2 009 

Regulatory assets, net increase $— 
Regulatory liabilities, net (decrease) Increase (4) 
Accumulated otiier comprehensive (income)/loss 

Deferred Income tax liability 3 
Actuarial gain arising during the year (3) 
Amortization of prior year prior sen/ice credjt — 
Amortization of prior year actuarial gains | 1 
Amortization of prior year net transition 

liability 

$32 
27 

(2) 

Net amount recognized in accumulated ottier 
comprehensive {income)/loss 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Accmed Other Post-Retirement 

Benefit Costs 

(in millions) 

Change in Benefit Obligation 
Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation ^t 

prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Plan participants' contributions 
Actuarial loss 
Transfers 
Benefits paid 
Accrued retiree drug subsidy 

$ 1 i d ) 

As of and for ttie Years 
Ended December 3 1 , 

2010 2009 

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation ^t 
measurement date $66 $ 70 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Actual return on plan assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer contributions 
Plan participants' contributions 

Plan assete at measurement date 
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$70 
1 
3 
1 
2 
(6) 
(5) 

$76 
1 
4 

3 
(10) 
(5) 
1 

$ 7 $ 6 
2 1 
(5) (5) 
3 5 
1 — 

$ 8 $ 7 

Amounts Recognized in ttie Consolidated Balance Sheets: Otfier 

Post-Rettrement Benefit Plans 

The following teble provides ttie amounte related to Duke Eneigy 

Ohio's ottier post-retirement benefit plans ttiat are rdlected in Ottier 

wittiin Deferred Credite and Other Uabilities on tiie Consolidated 

Balance Sheds at December 3 1 , 2 0 1 0 and 2009: 

(in millions) 

Accrued ottier post-rdirement liability*' 

As d Decemba'31, 

2010 2009 

${58) $(63) 

(a) Includes $2 million and $2 million recognized in Other within Cunent Uabilities on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 3 1 , 2010and 2009, respective^. 

The following teble provides ttie amounte rdated to Duke Energy 

Ohio's ottier post-retirement benefit plans ttiat are reflected in Ottier 

wittiin Deferred Credite and Otiier Liabiliti'es and AOCI on tiie 

Consolidated Balance Sheete at [December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009 : 

As d December 3 1 , 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Regulatory liabilities 
Accumulated otiier comprehensive income 

Deferred income tax liability 
Prior sen/ice credit 
Net actuarial loss gain 

$ 20 $ 24 

$ 5 $ 2 
(1) (1) 

(12) (10) 

Net amount recognized in accumulated ottier 
comprehensive (income)/loss $ (8) $ (9) 

Of ttie amounte above, $2 million of unrecc@iized gains and $1 

million of unrecognized prior sen/ice credit (which will reduce paision 

expense) will be recognized in n d periodic pension coste in 2 0 1 1 . 

Assumptions Used for Ottier Post-rettrement Benefits Accountfa^ 

(percenteges) 

Benefit Obligattons 
Discount rate 

Discount rate 
Expected long-term rate of rdum on plan assets 

2010 

5.00 

5.50 
8.50 

2009 

5.50 

6.50 
8.50 

2008 

6.50 

6.00 
8.50 

Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rates 

Medicare Trend Pr 
Rate 

2010 2009 : 

escriptic 
Trend 

2010 

mDn^ 
Rate 

2009 

Healtti care cost ttend rate assumed 
for next year 

Rate to which ttie cost trervi is 
assumed to decline (ttie ultimate 
ttend rate) 

Year ttiat ttie rate reaches tiie ultimate 
ttend rate 

8.50% 8.50% 9.80% 11.00% 

5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 

2020 2019 2025 2024 
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Sensitivity to Changes in Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rates 

(in millions) 

Effed on totel service and interest costs 
Effect on post-retirement benefit 

obligation 

1-
Pol(it Increase 
— \ 

$ 1 

21 

1-Percentege-
Point Decrease 

$ (1) 

(18) 

Expected Benefit Payments 

The following teble presente Duke Energy's expected benefit 

paymente made on behalf of Duke Energy Ohio to partidpante in ite 

qualified, non-qualified and ottier post-retirement benefit plans over 

the next 10 years, which are primarily paid out of ttie assete of ttie 

various truste. These bendit paymente refled expected ftjtijre sen/ice, 

as appropriate. 

(in millions) 

Years Ended December 31, 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016-2020 

Qualifled Non-
Plans 

$ 48 
47 
47 
46 
47 

239 

Employee Savings Plans 

Ottier Post-
Qualified Retirement 

Plans Plans Totel 

$ 1 $ 5 $ 54 
1 5 53 

— 5 52 
— 5 51 
— 5 52 
2 27 268 

Duke Energy sponsors, and Duke Energy Ohio partidpates in, 
an employee savings plan ttiat covers substentially all U.S. 
employees. Duke Energy contributes a mat;hing conttibution equal to 
100% of bdore-tex employee confributions, d up to 6% of eligible 
pay per period. Duke Energy Ohio expensed pre-tex plan 
confributions, as allocated by Duke Energy,! of $4 million in 2010, 
$4 million in 2009 and $6 million in 2008. 

DUKE ENERGY INDIANA 

Duke Energy Rettrement Plans. 

Duke Energy Indiana participates in 
defined bendit pension plans and otiier 
sponsored by Duke Energy. Duke Energy 
post-retirement obligations and coste rdaterjl 
Energy Indiana. 

Nd periodic benefit cost disclosed 
non-qualified and other post-retirement bendit 
cost of tiie respective plan for tiie periods 
portions of the nd periodic benefit cost disclosed 
capitelized as a component d property. 

•post-
qualified and non-qualified 

retirement benefit plans 
a locates pension and otiier 

to tiiese plans to Duke 

I below 

, plant 
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for ttie qualified, 
plans represent the 

Pfesented. However, 
have been 

and equipment. 

As required by the applicable accounting rules, Duke Energy 

uses a December 31 measurement date for ite defined benefit 

retirement plan assete and obligations. 

Amounte presented below represent tiie amounte of pension 

and otiier post-retirement benefit cost allocated to Duke Energy 

Indiana. Additionally, Duke Energy Indiana is allocated ite 

proportionate share of pension and otiier post-retirement benefit cost 

for employees d Duke Energy's shared sen/ices affiliate tiiat provides 

support to Duke Energy Indiana. These allocated amounte are 

included in tiie governance and shared services cosb discussed in 

Note 13. 

Qualified Pension Plans 

Duke Energy's qualified defined benefit pension ptens cover 
substentially all employees meeting certain minimum a ^ and sen/ice 
requiremente. The plans cover most employees using a cash balance 
formula. Under a cash balance fomiula, a plan partidpant 
accumulates a retirement benefit consisting of pay credite ttiat are 
based upon a percentege (which varies witti age and years d sen/ice) 
of current eligible eamings and current interest credite. Certain teg^ 
Cineigy employees are covered under plans that use a final average 
eamings fomiula. Under a final average eamings formula, a plan 
partidpant accumulates a retirement benefit equal to a percentege of 
ttidr highest 3-year average eamings, plus a percentege of ttreir 
highest 3-year average earnings in excess of covered compensation 
per year d partidpation (maximum d 35 years), plus a percentege of 
ttidr highest 3-year average earnings times years of partidpation in 
excess d 35 years. Duke Energy Indtena also partidpates in Duke 
Energy sponsored non-qualified, non-conttibutory defined benefit 
pension plans which cover ceriain executives. 

Duke Energy's policy is to fund amounte on an aduarial basis to 
provide assete sufficient to meet benefite to be pad to plan 
partidpante. Duke Energy made qualified penskm benefit 
confributions of $400 million to ite qualified pension plans in 2010, 
of which $46 million represente contiibutions made by Duke Enei]gy 
Indiana for ttie year ended December 31 , 2010. Duke Energy made 
qualified pension benefit confributions of $800 million to ite qualified 
pension plans in 2009, d which $140 million represente 
confributions made by Duke Energy Indiana for the year ended 
December 31 , 2009. Duke Eneigy did not make any contiibutions to 
ite defined benefit retirement plans in 2008. 

Actuarial gains and losses are amortized over ttie average 
remaining sen/ice period d ttie active employee. The average 
remaining sen/ice period of ttie active employeesicovered by ttie 
qualified retirement ptens is 10 years. The average remaining sen/ice 
period d ttie active employees covered by tiie qualified retirement 
plans is nine years. Duke Energy detemiines tiie mari<et-reiatBd value 
d plan assds using a calculated value tiiat reco@iizes changes in teir 
value of ttie plan assete over five years. 
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Components of Net Periodic Pension (Benelfit) Costs as allocated 

by Duke Energy: Qualified Pension Plans 

(in millions) 

For ttie Years Ended 
December 31 , 

2010 2009 2008 

Service cost 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Expected rettjm on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of actuarial loss 
Ottier 

Net periodic pension costs 

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projecte^ Benefit Obligattons 
Recognized in R^uiatory Assets 

(in millions) 

Regulatory assets, net decrease 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Net Amount R e o ^ i z e d : 
Qualified Pension Plans 

(in millions) 

Change in Projected Benefit Obligatton 
Obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Acttiarial losses 
Plan amendments 
Transfers 
Beneflts paid 

Obligation at measurement date 

$11 
32 
(45) 

2 
12 
2 

$ 9 
33 
(42) 

2 
5 
2 

$11 
33 
(37) 

2 

$ 14 $ 9 $ 17 

For t ie year ended 
December 3 1 , 

2010 2009 

$(4) $(16) 

As of and for ttie Years 
Ended December 3 1 , 

2010 2009 

$602 
11 
32 
32 

2 
(7) 

(44) 

$551 
9 

33 
45 

(5) 
(31) 

$628 $602 

The accumulated bendit obligation was 
$556 million at December 3 1 , 2010 and 

$578 million and 
, respectively. 2009 

As of and for ttie 
Years Ended December 31 , 

(in millions) 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Plan assets at prior measurement date 
Actual rettjrn on plan assets 
Beneflts paid 
Transfers 
Employer confributions 

Plan assets at measurement date 

2010 2009 

$505 
65 

(44) 
(7) 

46 

$307 
94 
(31) 
(5) 

140 

$565 $505 

Amounts R e a l i z e d in ttie Consolidated Balance Sheets: 

Qualified Pension Plans 

The fdlowing teble provides ttie amounte rdated to Duke Energy 

Indiana's qualified pension plans tiiat are reflected in Ottier wittiin 

Dderred Credite and Ottier Liabilities on ttie Consolidated Balance 

Sheds at December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009 

(in millions) 

Accrued pension liability 

As of and for ttie Years 
Ended Decemba-31, 

2010 2009 

$(63) $(97) 

The following teble provides ttie amounte related to Duke Energy 

Indiana's qualified pension plans ttiat are reflected in Ottier witiiin 

Regulatory Assds and Dderred Debite on ttie Ctonsolidated Balance 

Sheete at December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009: 

(in millions) 

Regulatory Assets 

As d December 3 1 , 

2010 2009 

$224 $228 

Additional Infonnation: Qualified Penston Pl»is 

Information for Plans witt i Accumulated Benefit O I ) l ^ o n in 

Excess of Plan Assets: as altocated by Duke Eneigy 

(in millions) 

Projected benefit obligation 
Accumulated benefit obligation 
Fair value of plan assds 

As d December 3 1 , 

2010 2009 

$628 $602 
578 556 
565 505 

Assumptions Used for Pension Benefits Accoin i t t i^ 

(percenteges) 

Benefit Obligattons 
Discount rate 
Salary increase 

As d December 3 1 , 

2010 2009 2008 

5.00 5.50 6.50 
4.10 4.50 4.50 

Net PeriodK Benefit Cost 
Discount rate 
Salaiy increase 
Expected long-term rate of retorn on plan 

assds 

5.50 
4.50 

8.50 

6.50 
4.50 

8.50 

6.00 
5.00 

8.50 

Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

Components of Net Periodic Pension Costs as alocated t>y Duke 

Energy: Non-Qualrfied Pension Plans 

Duke Energy Indiana's non-qualified pension plan pre-tax net 
periodic pension benefit coste, as allocated by Cineigy, were 
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insignificant for the years ended December 

million for the year ended December 31 
31, 2010 and 2009 $1 

2008. 

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected Benefit Obligations 

Recognized in Regulatory Assets: Non-Qiialified Pension Plans 

For ttie year ended 
December 31, 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Regulatory assets, net increase (decrease) i $1 $(1) 

Recondliation of Funded Status to Net Ai 

Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

(in millions) 

nount Recognized: 

As Of and for ttie Years 
Ended December 31, 

2010 2009 

Change in Projected Benefit Obligation 
Obligation at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Acttiarial losses 
Benefits paid 

$ 6 $ 6 

Obligation at measurement date 

(^ange in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Benefits paid 
Employer confributions 

Plan assets at measurement date 

$ 6 

$(-) 

$ -

$ 6 

$(-) 

$ -

The accumulated bendit obligation ŵ as $6 million and $6 

million at December 31, 2010 and 2009,| respectively. 

Amounts Recognized in the Consolidatec^ Balance Sheets: 
Non-Qualified Pension Plans 

The following teble provides tiie amounte related to Duke Energy 
Indiana's non-qualified pension plans tiiat are refleded in Otiier 
within Dderred Credite and Otiier Liabilitie!; on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheete at December 31, 2010 arid 2009: 

(In millions) 

Accrued pension liability'* 

As d December 31, 

2010 2009 

$(6) $(6) 
(a) Includes $1 million and $1 million recognized in ojtier wittiin Current Liabilities on ttie 

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31 , 2010and 2009, respectively. 

The following teble provides tiie amounte rdated to Duke Energy 
Indiana's non-qualified pension plans tiiat are rdleded in Regulatory 
Assds on the Consolidated Balance Sheete at December 31, 2010 
and 2009: 

(In millions) 

Regulatory assets 
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As of December 31, 

2010 2009 

$3 $2 

Of tiie amounte above, an insignificant amount will be 

recognized in net periodic pension cosb in 2011. 

Additional Informatton: Non-Qualified Pension Plara 

Infbnnafion for Plans witti Acciunulated Benefit Obllption in 

Excess of Plan Assets: as allocated by Duke Energy 

(in millions) 

Projected benefit obligation 
Accumulated benefit oWigation 
Fair value of plan assete 

As d December 31, 

2010 2009 

$ 6 $ 6 
6 6 

The discount rate used to determine tiie current year pension 
obligation and following year's pension expense is based on a yidd 
cun/e approach. Under the yield cuwe approach, expected future 
benefit paymente for each plan are discounted by a rate on a ttiird-
party bond yield curve corresponding to each duration. The yidd 
cun/e is based on a bond universe of AA and AAA-rated long-term 
corporate bonds. A singte discount rate is calculated ttiat would yield 
tiie same present value as the sum of tiie discounted cash flows. 

Assumpttons Used for Pension Benefits Accounttng: Non-Qualified 

Plans 

(percenteges) 

Benefit Obligattons 
Discount rate 
Salary increase 

Net Periodic Benefit (>>st 
Discount rate 
Salary Increase 

As d December 31, 

2010 2009 2008 

5.00 
4.10 

5.50 
4.50 

5.50 6.50 
4.50 4.50 

6.50 6.00 
4.50 5.00 

Ottier Post-Rettrement Benefit Plans 

Duke Energy Indiana partidpates in otiier post-retirement benefit 
plans sponsored by Duke Energy. Prior to January 1,2008, Cinergy 
was tiie sponsor d the otiier post-retirement benefit ptens. Effective 
January 1, 2008, Duke Energy became ttie sponsor of ttiese ottier 
post-retirement benefit plans. Duke Energy provides certain healtti 
care and life insurance benefite to retired emptoyees and tiidr digible 
dependente on a confributory and non-contributory basis. TTiese 
benefite are subjed to minimum age and sen/ice requiremente. Tiie 
health care benefite indude medical coverage, dentel coverage, and 
prescription drug coverage and are subjed to certein limitetions, such 
as dedudibles and co-paymente. These benefit coste are accmed 
over an employee's active service period to tiie date of fijil benefite 
eligibility. The nd unrecc^nized tiansition obligation is amortized over 
approximately 20 years. Aduarial gains and los^s are amortized over 
tiie average remaining sen/ice period of ttie acti've employees. ITie 
average remaining sen/ice period of ttie active atipdoyees covered by 
ttie plan is 10 years. 
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During ttie fourth quarter of 2008, Duke Energy Indiana 
recorded pre-tex income of $19 million related to the correction of 
errors in aduarial valuations prior to 2008 tfjat would have reduced 
amounte recorded as other post-rdirement benefit expense recorded 
during ttiose historical periods. Duke Energy did not make any 
confributions to ite otiier post-retirement plaris in 2010, 2009 or 
2008. 

Components (rf Net Periodic Other Post-Rettrement Benefit Costs 

as allocated by Duke Energy 

For tiie Years Ended 
December 31 , 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 
Seivice cost $ 1 $ 1 
Interest cost on accumulated post-retirement 

benefit obligation 8 11 
Expeded rettim on plan assets j (1) (1) 
Amortization of net transition liability 
Amortization of aduarial loss (gain) 

Net periodic ottier post-retirement benefit 
costs 

t; 1 

10 
(1) 
9 
(4) 

$ 9 $13 $14 

Ottier Changes in Plan Assets and Pro ject^ Benefit Ot>ligations 
Recognized in R ^ a t o r y Assets and Regulatory Liabilities: Ottier 
Post-Rettrement Benefit Plans 

(in millions) 

For ttie year ended 
December 31 , 

2010 2009 

Regulatory assete, nd decrease 
Regulatory liabilities, net (decrease) increase 

Reconciliation of Funded Status to Accmed Other Post-Rettrement 
Benefit Costs 

$(12) 
(6) 

M6) 
16 

As of and for ttie Years 
Ended December 31 , 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Change in Benefit Obligation 
Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation 

at prior measurement date 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Plan participants' confributions 
Actuarial (gain) loss 
Benefits paid 
Transfers 
Accrued retiree drug subsidy 

Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation 
at measurement date 
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$154 
1 
8 
3 
1 

(15) 
(1) 
1 

$175 
1 

11 

(19) 
(14) 
(1) 
1 

$152 $154 

As of and for ttie Years 
Ended December 3 1 , 

(in millions) 

Change in Fair Value of Plan A s s ^ 
Plan assds at prior measurement date 
Adual rdurn on plan assete 
Benefits paid 
Employer confributions 
Plan participante' contributions 

2010 

$13 
2 

(15) 
11 
3 

2(X)9 

$10 
'3 

(14) 
14 

— 
Plan assets at measurement date $14 $13 

Amounts Recognized in ttie Consolidated Balance Sheets: Ottier 

Post-Retirement Benefit Plans 

The fdlowing tebte provides ttie amounte rdated to Duke Eneiar 

Indiana's ott id post-retirement benefit plans tiiat * e reflected in 

Ottier wittiin Dden'ed Credite and Otiier Uabilities on tiie 

Consolidated Balance Sheds at December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009: 

(in millions) 

Accrued ottier post-rdirement llabilllyfe* 

As d December 3 1 , 

2010 2009 

$(138) $(141) 

(a) Includes an insignificant amount recognized in Ottier within Current Li^lities on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31 , 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

The following teble provides ttie amounte rdated to Duke Energy 
Indiana's ottier post-retirement benefit plar« tiiat are reflected in 
Otiier wittiin Regulatory Assete and Deferred Debite and wittiin Other 
wittiin Deferred Credite and Otiier Uabilities on tiie Consdidated 
Balance Sheete at December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009: 

(in millions) 

R^ulatory as.sfits 
Regulatory liabilities 

As d December 3 1 , 

2010 2009 

$90 $102 
58 64 

Assumptions Used for Ottier Post-retiremoit Benefits Accointhig 

(percenteges) 

As d Decemba'31, 

2010 2009 2008 

Benefit Obligations 
Discount rate 
Net PeriodK Benefit (>>st 
Discount rate 
Expected long-term rate of rdurn on plan 

assets 

5.00 5.50 6.50 

5.50 6.50 6.00 

8.50 8.50 8.50 
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Assumed Health C^te C^st Trend Rates 

Medicare Trend Presaiption Dmg 
Rate Trend Rate 

2010 2009 2010 2009 

Health care cost trend rate 
assumed for next year 

Rate to which the cost trend is 
assumed to decline (the ultimate 
frend rate) 

Year ttiat the rate reaches ttie 
ultimate trend rate 

8.50% 8.50% 9.80% 11.00% 

5.ob% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 

2020 2019 2025 2024 

Sensitivity to Changes in Assumed Health (^re Cost Trend Rates 

(in millions) 

Effect on total service and interest costs 
Effed on post-retirement benefit 

obligation 

1-P^rcentage- 1-Percentage-
Point Increase Point Decrease 

Expected Benefit Payments 

I Endgy' The following teble presente Duke 
paymente to partidpante on behalf of Duke 
qualified, non-qualified and ottier post-retirement 
the next 10 years, which are primarily paid 
various truste. These bendit paymente 
as appropriate. 

i refled 

(in millions) 

Years Ended December 31, 
2011 $ 40 
2012 40 
2013 38 
2014 39 
2015 41 
2016 - 2020 220 

$ 1 

21 

$ (1) 

(18) 

's expected benefit 
Energy Indiana in ite 

bendit plans over 
out d t t i e assete d t t i e 

expeded fijttire service. 

Ottier Post-
Qualified Non-Qualified Retirement 

Plans Plans Plans<a> Totel 

(a) Duke Energy expects to receive future subsidies under 
Dul<e Energy Indiana of $1 million in each ofthe years 
2015, and a total of $8 million during the years 20^6-2020, 

Employee Savings Plans 

$13 $ 53 
14 54 
14 
15 
15 

52 
54 
56 

73 295 

Medicare Part D on behalf of 
2010-2014, $2 million in 

I Energy Duke Energy sponsors, and Duke 
in, an employee savings plan tiiat covers 
employees. Duke Energy contributes a mattfhing 
100% of bdore-tex employee confributions 
pay per period. Duke Energy Indiana expensed 
confributions, as allocated by Duke Energy, 
$5 million in 2009 and $5 million in 200£., 
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Indiana partidpates 
substantially all U.S. 

conttibution equal to 
of up to 6% d eligible 

pre-tex plan 
o f$6 million in 2010, 

22. INCOME TAXES 

Duke Energy and ite subsidteries file income tex returns in ttie 

U.S. witii federal and various stete governmentel autiiorities, and in 

certain fordgn jurisdictions. The texable income of Duke Energy and 

ite subsidiaries is refleded in Duke Eneig/s U.S. federal and stete 

income tex rettjms. These subsidiaries have a tex sharing agreement 

witti Duke Ener^ where ttie separate retijrn mdhod is used to 

allocate tex expenses and benefite to ttie subsidteries whose 

investtnente or resulte of operations provide tiiese tex expenses and 

bendite. The accounting for income texes essentially represente ttie 

income taxes ttiat each of these subsidiaries would incur if it were a 

separate company filing ite own tex rehirn as a C-fCkirporation. 

The following deteils the componente of Income tex expense: 

INCOME TAX EXPENSE 

(in millions) 

Current income taxes 
Federal 
Stete 
Fordgn 

Duke 
Energy 

$ (5) 
39 

125 

For ttie Y l ^ Ended 
December 31,2010 

Duke Duke 

CnoHnas Ohki 

$ 3 $107 
(2) 8 
_ _ 

Di to 
Eneigy 
Imlana 

$ (3) 
16 
— 

Total current Income 
texes 159 lis 13 

Dderred income taxes 
Federal 
Stete 
Foreign 

639 
83 
20 

3% 
75 
— 

6 
12 
— 

123 
22 
— 

Totel deferred income 
texes 

Investtnent tax credit 
amortization 

Totel income tax expense 
from continuing 
operations 

Totel income tex benefit 
from discontinued 
operations 

742 

(11) 

890 

(1) 

463 

(7) 

457 

18 

(1) 

132 

145 

(2) 

156 

Totel income tax expense 
Induded in Consolidated 
Stetemente d 
Operations*'' $889 $457 $132 $156 

(a) Included in the Total cunent income taxes" line above are Uncertain tax bendits 
relatir^ primarily to certain temporary differences of $392 million at Duke Energy, 
$300 million at Duke Energy Carolinas, $3 millkm at Duke E n e ^ Ohio and $7 
million at Duke Energy Indiana. 
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For tiie Year Ended 
December 31,2009 

(in millions) 
Duke 

Energy 

Duke Duke Duke 
Energy Energy Energy 
rdlnas Ohio Indiana 

Current Income texes 
Federal 
Stete 
Foreign 

$(271) 
3 

96 

$(196) $ 77 
(27) 7 

Total current Income 
taxes (172) 

Deferred income texes 
Federal 
Stete 
Foreign 

767 
148 
27 

Total deferred Income 
taxes 

Investtnent tex credit 
amortization 

Totel income tax expense from 
continuing operations 

Totel income tex benefit from 
discontinued operations 

942 

(12) 

758 

(2) 

607 

(7) 

377 

104 

(2) 

186 

111 

(2) 

116 

Totel income tex expense 
included in Consolidated 
Stetements of Operations'̂ * 

(a) Included in the "Total current income taxes" line above 
relating primarily to certain temporary differences of 
uncertain tax expenses of $42 million, $22 million 
Carolinas, Duke Energy Ohio, and Duke Energr 

$ 2 
5 

(223) 84 

518 
89 

97 
7 

89 
22 

$756 $377 $186 $116 

are uncertain tax benefits 
million at Duke Energy, 

$20 million at Duke Energy 
Indiaha, respectively. 

$91 r 
and 3 
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For ttie Year Ended 
December 31,2008 

(in millions) 

Duke Duke iXike 
Duke Enei^ Energy Energy 

Energy Carolinas Ohio Indiana 

Current income texes 
Federal 
State 
Foreign 

$ 60 
17 
68 

$ (20) 
17 
— 

$110 
9 

— 

$126 
39 
— 

Total current income 
texes 145 (3) 

Dderred income texes 
Federal 
State 
Foreign 

119 165 

388 
50 
46 

329 
54 
— 

52 
2 

— 

(11) 
(1) 
— 

Total deferred income 
texes 

Investinent tax credit 
amortization 

Totel income tax expense 
from continuing operations 

484 

(13) 

616 

383 

(8) 

372 

54 

(2) 

171 

(12) 

(3) 

150 

Totel income tex benefit from 
discontinued operations 

Totel Income tax expense 
from exfraordinary item 

(3) -

37 37 

Totel income tax expense 
included in Consolidated 
Stetemente of Operations'^ $ 650 $ 372 $ 208 $150 

(a) Included in the Total current income taxes" line above are uncertain tax benefits 
relating primarily to certain temporary diflerences of $46 million at Duke Energy, 
uncertain tax expenses of $2 million at Duke Eneigy Carolinas, uncertain tax ben^ils 
of $17 million at Duke Energy Ohio and uncertain tax benefits of $18 m i l t o at Duke 
Energy Indiana. 

Duke Eneigy Income from Continuing Operations before Income 

Taxes 

(in millions) 

Domestic 
Foreign 

Totel income ftom continuing 
operations before income taxes 

For ttie Years Ended 
December 3 1 , 

2010 . 2009 2(X)8 

$1,731 ; $1,433 $1,575 
479 398 316 

$2,210 ; $1,831 $1,891 
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Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense at the U.S. Federal 

statutory Tax Rate to ttie Actual Tax Expense from Continuing 

Operations (Statutory Rate Reconciliatton) 

For the Year Ended 
Dec^ber 31,2010 

(In millions) 

puke Duke Duke 
Ouke Energy Energy Eneigy 

Energy Cardinas Ohk) Indiana 

Income tex expense, 
computed at the statutory 
rate of 35% 
Stete Income tax, net of 

federal income tax 
effect 

Tax differential on 
foreign earnings 

Goodwill impairment 
charges 

AFUDC equity income 
Other items, net 

$774 $454 $(108) $155 

82 148 14 26 
i 

(22) - - _ 

175 - 237 — 
(82) (61) (2) (20) 
(37) 16 (9) (5) 

Total Income tax 
expense from 
continuing operations $890 

r 

$457 $ 132 $156 

Effective tex rate 40.3% 35.3% (43.0)% 35.5% 

For ttie Year Ended 
December 31, 2009 

(in millions) 

Income tex expense. 
computed at ttie stettjtory 
rate of 35% 
Stete income tax, net of 

federal income tax 
effect 

Duke 
Energy 

$641 

98 

E 
Car 

$ 

Duke 
n e ^ 
slinas 

378 

40 

Duke 
Energy 

Ohio 

$ (84) 

9 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

$111 

18 
Tax differential on 

foreign earnings (16) 
Goodwill impairment 

charges 130 
AFUDC equity income (53) 
Other items, net (42) 

Total income tax 
expense from 
continuing 
operations 

(44) 
3 

254 
1 
6 

(10) 
(3) 

$758 $ 

Effective tex rate 41.4% 34.9% (77.5)% 36.7% 

OUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORM 10-K 

377 $ 186 $116 

For ttie Year Ended 
December 31,2{X)8 

(in millions) 

Duke Duke Duke 
Duke Energy Enei^ Eneigy 

Energy Carolinas Ohio Indiana 

Income tex expense, computed 
at ttie StettJtoty rate of 35% 
State Income tex, net of 

federal Income tax effect 
Tax differential on foreign 

earnings 
AFUDC equity income 
Other items, net 

$663 $372 $160 $143 

43 

3 
(52) 
(41) 

46 

(33) 
(13) 

(3) 
7 

25 

(16) 
(2) 

Total income tax expense 
from continuing 
operations $616 $37.2 $171 $150 

Effective tax rate 32.5% 35.0% 37.3% 36.8% 

Valuation allowances have been esteblished for certain foreign 

and stete net operating loss carryfonwards tiiat reduce deferred tax 

assete to an amount ttiat will be realized on a more-likely-than-not 

basis. The net change in ttie totel valuation allowance is included in 

Tax differential on foreign eamings and Stete income tax, net of 

federal income tex effect in ttie above tebte. 

Net Defened Income Tax Uabiltty (kmiponents 

(in millions) 

Deferred credits and ottier 
liabilittes 

Tax Credit CanyfonwardsS' 
Ottier 

Duke 
Eneigf 

$ 679 
392 
262 

For ttie Year Ended 
December 31,2010 

Duke Dute 
Eneisy Eneigy 

CaroHnas Ohio 

$ 204 $ 61 
52 — 
IS 19 

Dute 
Eneiar 
Indiana 

$ 70 
100 

5 

Total deferred income 
tax assete 

Valuation allowance 
1,333 271 80 
(145) - -

175 

Net deferred income 
tax assete 1,188 271 80 175 

Investtnente and ottier 
assets 

Accelerated depreciation 
rates 

(781) (675) (11) (41) 

(6,052) (2,990) (1,529) (973) 

Regulatory assete and 
deferred debite 

Totel deferred income tex 
liabilities 

Net deferred income tax 
liabilities 

(996) 

(7.829) 

$(6,641) 

(513) 

(4.178) 

$(3,907) 

(171) 

(1,711) 

$(1,631) 

(93) 

(1.107) 

$ (932) 
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(a) Of the tax credit carryforwards, $247 million relate to 
2029 and subsequent periods and $145 million 
credits that have no expiration. 

investment tax credits expiring in 
to altemative minimum tax 

For ttie Year Ended 
December 3 1 , 2009 

(in millions) 

Duke Duke Duke 
Duke Ener^ Energy Eneigy 

Energy CarOlinas Ohio Indiana 

Deferred credits and ottier 
liabilities $ 591 $ 

Tax Credit CariyfonArards 290 
Ottier 260 

321 $ 35 $ 87 
48 — 89 
20 13 3 

Total deferred income 
tax assets 1,141 

Valuation allowance (163) 
389 48 179 

Net deferred Income tax 
assets 978 389 48 179 

Investinents and ottier 
assets 

Accelerated depreciation 
rates 

Regulatory assets and 
deferred debits 

Other 

(594) 

(4,744) (? 

(1,184) 

(539) (72) (30) 

323) (1,436) (694) 

(552) (160) (166) 

Total deferred income tex 
liabilities (6,522) (3,414) (1,668) (890) 

Net deferred income tex 
liabilities $(5,544) $(3,025) $(1,620) $(711) 

The above amounte have been classif i^ in tiie Consolidated 

Balance Sheete as follows: 

Deferred Tax Assets (Liabilities) 

(in millions) 
Dute 

Energy Carolinas 

Current deferred tex 
assets, included in 
ottier current assets 

Non-current deferred tax 
assets, included in 
ottier investtnents and 
ottier assets 

Non-current deferred tax 
liabilities 

For the Year Ended 
Decei^ber 31 ,2010 

Dute Duke Dute 
Energy Eneigy 

Ohk) Indiana 
Energy 

$ 236 $ 81 $ 9 $ 41 

101 

(6,978) (3.^88) (1,640) (973) 

Total net deferred 
income tax 
liabilities $(6,641) $(3,907) $(1,631) $(932) 
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For ttie Year Ended 
December 31,2009 

(in millions) 

Duke Duke Duke 
Duke Energy Energy Energy 

Energy Carolinas Ohio Indiana 

Current deferred tax 
assets. Included in 
ottier cunent assete 

Non-current defen-ed tex 
assets, included in 
ottier investtnente and 
ottier assets 

Current deferred tax 
liabiHtles, included in 
ottier current liabilities 

Non-cun-ent deferred tex 
liabilities 

3 $ 62 $ 

95 

$ -

(27) (43) (32) 

(5,615) (3,087) (1,577) (679) 

Total net deferred 
income tex 
liabilities $(5,544) $(3,025); $(1,620) $(711) 

Deferred income taxes and foreign witiiholding taxes ha\ffi not 

been provided on undisttibuted eamings of Duke Energy's foreign 

subsidiaries when such amounte are deemed to fce indefinitely 

reinvested. The cumulative undisttibuted earnings as of 

December 3 1 , 2010 on which Duke Energy has not provided 

deferred income texes and foreign witiiholding taxes is $1.2 billkjn. 

The amount of unrecognized deferred tax liability feteted to these 

undisttibuted eamings is estimated at betiween $175 million and 

$250 million. 

Changes to Unrecognized Tax Bendits 

For the Year Ended 
DecentfxrSl, 2010 

(in millions) 

Dute M i e Dute 
Dute Energy Energy Eneigy 

Energy Carolinas Ohki Indiana 

lncreasef{Decrease) 

Unrecognized Tax Benefite -
Januaiy 1, $664 $ 517 $ 32 $ 28 

Unrea l ized Tax Benefite 
Changes 
Gross increases — tax 

positions in prior 
periods 

Gross decreases — tax 
poslttons in prior 
periods 

Gross increases — 
current period tax 

36 

(43) 

14 15 

(7) (21) (13) 

positions 
Settlements 

Total Changes 

Unrecognized Tax Benefite — 
December 31, 

5 
(320) 

(322) 

$342 

3 
(310) 

(300) 

$217 

1 
2 

(3) 

$29 

1 
(2) 

(7) 

$21 
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Fpr the Year Ended 
Dtember31,2009 

Duke 
Energy 

Duke Duke Duke 
Energy Energy Energy 

Carolinas Ohio Indiana 

(in millions) lr1crease/(Decrease) 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits -
January 1, $572 $462 $15 $ 9 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits 
Changes 
Gross increases — tax 

positions in prior 
periods 

Gross decreases — tax 
positions in prior 
periods 

Gross increases — 
current period tax 

132 

(38) 

58 

(11) 

30 

(9) 

22 

(1) 

positions 
Settlements 

Totel Changes 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits — 
December 3 1 , 

11 
(13) 

92 

$664 

8 

55 

$517 

1 
(5) 

17 

$32 

2 
(4) 

19 

$28 

For ttie Year Ended 
December 31, 2008 

(in millions) 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits — 
Januaiy 1, 

Unrecognized Tax Beneflts 
Changes 
Gross Increases — tax 

positions in prior 
periods 

Gross decreases — tax 
positions in prior 
periods 

Gross Increases — 
current period tax 
positions 

Settlements 
Lapse of statute of 

limitations 

Total Changes 

Unrecognized Tax Beneflte — 
December 3 1 , 

Duke E 
Energy Ci 

Ir 

$348 

294 

(65) 

5 
(7) 

(3) 

224 

$572 

Duke 
nergy 
irollnas 

crease (̂D 

$189 

281 

(11) 

3 
— 

— 
273 

$462 

Duke 
Energy 
Ohto 

ecrease) 

$47 

— 

(22) 

— 
(10) 

— 
(32) 

$15 

Duke 
Energy 
Indiana 

$30 

— 

(21) 

— 
— 

— 
(21) 

$ 9 

Duke Energy. At December 31, 201(p 
million of unrecognized tex benefite tiiat, if 
tiie effective tex rate or be classified as a 
time, Duke Energy is unable to estimate 
At December 31, 2010, Duke Energy had 

ttie 
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, Duke Energy had $113 
recognized, would affect 

regulatory liability. At ttiis 
specific effect to eittier. 

$11 million tiiat, if 

recognized, would be recorded as a component d discontinued 
operations. Duke Energy does not anticipate a significant increase or 
decrease in unrecognized tex benefite in tiie next twelve montiis. 

During tiie years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, 
Duke Energy recognized $26 million of net interest income, $7 
million of net interest expense and $2 million of n ^ interest income, 
respectively, related to income taxes. At December 31,2010 and 
2009, Duke Energy's Consolidated Balance Sheete included $33 
million and $21 million, respectively, of interest receivable, which 
reflecte all interest related to income taxes, and $3 million and $3 
million, respectively, related to accaials f(x ttie payment of penalties. 

Duke Energy Carolinas. At December 31,2010, Duke Energy 
Carolinas had $105 million of unrecognized tex benefit ttiat, if 
recognized, may affect tiie effective tex rate or a legulatory liability. At 
tills time, Duke Energy Carolinas is unabte to estimate tiie specific 
effect to either. Duke Energy CJarolinas does not anticipate a 
significant increase or decrease in unrecognized tax benefite in tiie 
next twelve monttis. 

During ttie years ended December 31, 2010,2009 and 2008, 
Duke Energy (Carolines recognized $18 million of net interest income, 
no net interest income or expense and $2 million of net Interest 
expense, respectively, related to income texes. At December 31 , 
2010 and 2009, Duke Energy Carolinas' Consolidated Batence 
Sheete included $34 million and $32 million, respectively, of interest 
receivabte related to income taxes. No amount has been accrued for 
tiie payment of penalties in ttie Consolidated Batence Sheete at eittia' 
December 31,2010 or 2009. 

Duke Energy Ohto. At December 31,2010, Duke Energy Ohio 
had $1 million of unrecognized tex benefite tiiat, if recognized, would 
affect ttie effective tex rate. Duke Energy Ohio does not antidpate a 
significant increase or decrease in unrecognized tax benefite in ttie 
next twelve montiis. 

During ttie years ended December 31 , 2010,2009 and 2008, 
Duke Energy Ohio recognized $4 million of net interest income, $8 
million of net interest expense and $7 million of net interest income, 
respectively, related to income taxes. At December 31 , 2010 and 
2009, Duke Energy Ohio had $1 million of interest payable and $5 
million of interest payable, respectively, which reflecte all interest 
related to income texes. No amount has been accrued for the 
payment of penalties in ttie (Consolidated Balance Sheete at eitiier 
December 31, 2010 or 2009. 

Duke Energy Indiana. At December 31,201O, no porti'on of tiie 
totel unrecognized tex benefite, if rea l ized, would affect ttie 
effective tex rate. Duke Energy Indtena does not anticipate a 
significant increase or decrease in unreo^nized tax benefite in ttie 
next ttwelve montiis. 

During ttie years ended December 31, 2010,2009 and 2008, 
Duke Energy Indiana recognized $5 million of net interest income, 
$5 million of net interest expense and $4 million of net interest 
income, respectively, related to income taxes. At December 31,2010 
and 2009, Duke Energy Indtena had interest payable of $2 million 
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;al 

The 5 

years / 

and $6 million, respectively, which refleds 

income texes. No amount has been accrued 

penalties in the Consolidated Balance Sheets 

2010 or 2009. 

Duke Energy and ite subsidiaries are no 

federal examination for years before 2004 

2005 are in Appeals. The Internal Revenue 

auditing tiie federal income tex rettirns for 

Witii few exceptions, Duke Energy and ite 

subject to stete, local or non-U.S. income tex 

autiiorities for years before 2000. 

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, 

million, respectively, of federal income tex 

in Ottier wittiin Current Assete on the Consolidated 

At December 31, 2009, the balance exceeded 

Assete. 

23 . SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

interest related to 

for ttie payment of 

at eitiier [December 31 , 

longer subject to U.S. 

years 2004 and 

^en/ice (IRS) is cun-entiy 

2006 and 2007. 

subsidiaries are no longer 

examinations by tax 

$208 million and $359 

receivables were included 

Balance Sheete. 

5% of Totel Cun-ent 

For information on subsequent evente 

regulatory matters and commitmente and 

4 and 5, respectively. 

related to acquisitions, 
contingencies, see Notes 3, 

24 . QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED) 

Duke Energy 

(In millions, except per 
share data) 

Rrst Second 
Quarter Quarter 

2010 
Operating revenues 
Operating income (loss) 
Net income (loss) 

attributeble to Duke 
Energy Corporation 

Earnings (loss) per share: 
Basic'a' 
Diluted'̂ ) 

2009 
Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Net income attributeble to 

Duke Energy 
Corporation 

Earnings per share: 
Basic<a> 
Diluted'a) 

761 (14) 

445 (222) 

Third Fourtti 
Quarter Quarter Totel 

$3,594 $3,287 $3,946 $3/145 $14,272 
1.033 681 2.461 

670 427 1.320 

$ 0.34 $(0.17)$ 0.51 $ 0.32 $ 1.00 
$ 0.34 $(0.17)$ 0.51 $ 0.32 $ 1.00 

$3,312 $2,913 
681 528 

$3,396 $3,110 $12,731 
445 595 2,249 

344 276 

$ 0.27 $ 0.21 $ 
$ 0.27 $ 0.21 $ 

109 346 1,075 

0.08 $ 0.26 $ 
0.08 $ 0.26 $ 

0.83 
0.83 

(a) Quarterly EPS amounts are meant to be stand-alone calculations and are not always 
additive to full-year amount due to rounding. 
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All amounte discussed below are pre-tax untess otiienwise 
noted. 

During ttie first quarter of 2010, Duke Energy recorded ttie 
following unusual or inft-equently occurring item: a $68 million 
charge related to a volunteiy severance program (See Note 19). 

During tiie second quarter of 2010, Duke Energy recorded ttie 
following unusual or infrequentiy occumng items: a $5CX) million 
non-cash goodwill impairment charge related to the nori-regulated 
Midwest generati'on reporting unit to write-down ttie value d tiie 
goodwill to ttie estimated fair value (see Note 12); a $160 million 
impaimient charge related to certain generating assete and emission 
allowances in tiie Midwest to write-down tiie value of ttiese assete to 
tiieir estimated fair value (see Note 12); and a $7$ million charge 
related to a voluntery severance program (See Note 19). 

During tiie ttiird quarter of 2010, Duke Energy recorded tire 
following unusual or inft-equentiy occurring items: a $44 million 
charge to operating expenses to reflect tiie impact of a settlement 
agreement provision which reduces tiie rettim on equity for a portion 
of tiie Edwardsport IGCC ptent constiuction cosb (See Note 4): and a 
$20 million charge related to a voluntery severance p r r ^ m (See 
Note 19). 

During tiie fourth quarter of 2010, Duke Energy recorded tiie 
following unusual or infrequentiy occurring items: a $109 million 
gain on tiie sale of ite 30% equity investinent in (K)omm 
Corporation (See Note 13); a $139 million gain on tiie sale of a 50% 
interest in DukeNet (See Note 3): and an $8 million charge related to 
a voluntery severance program (See Note 19). 

During tiie first quarter of 2009, Duke Energy recorded ttie 
following unusual or infl-equentiy occumng item: a $33 million 
charge associated witii performance guarantees issued on behalf of 
Crescent (see Note 7). 

During ttie second quarter of 2009, Duke Enera^ recorded ttie 
following unusual or infrequentiy occumng item: a $33 million 
charge associated witii an adverse ruling on prior year's tiansmission 
fees in Brazil (see Note 5). 

During tiie tiiird quarter of 2009, Duke Energy recorded ttie 
following unusual or infrequentiy occumng items: a $371 million 
non-cash goodwill impairment charge related to the non-related 
Midwest generation reporting unit to write-dowm tiie value of ttie 
goodwill to tiie estimated fair value (see Note 12); and a $42 million 
impairment charge related to certain generating assete in ttie Midwest 
to write-down ttie value of ttiese assete to tiieir estimated fair value 
(see Note 12). 

During ttie fourth quarter of 2009, Duke Energy recorded ttie 
following unusual or infl-equentty occumng item: an $18 million 
impairment charge to write-down ttie canying value of Intemational 
Energy's investtnent in Atiiki (see Note 13). 
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Duke Energy Carolinas 

(In millions) 

2010 
Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Net income 

2009 
Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Net income 

First 
Quarter 

$1,545 
347 
192 

$1,353 
306 
162 

Second Third 
Quarter ciuarter 

$1,513 $ 
313 
202 

$1,290 $ 
291 
151 

i,877 
521 
315 

1,544 
450 
265 

Fourth 
Quarter 

$1,489 
264 
129 

$1,308 
240 
124 

Totel 

$6,424 
1.445 

838 

$5,495 
1,287 

702 

Duke 

' severarice 

All amounte discussed below are 
noted. 

During the first quarter of 2010, Duke 
recorded the following unusual or inft-equently 
million charge related to a voluntery severanbe 
Note 19). 

During ttie second quarter of 2010, 
recorded the following unusual or infrequently 
million charge related to a volunteiy 
Note 19). 

During the ttiird quarter of 2010, Duke 
recorded the following unusual or infl-equently 
million charge related to a voluntery 
19). 

During tiie fourth quarter of 2010, 
recorded the following unusual or infrequently 
million charge related to a volunteiy severan 
19). 

There were no unusual or infi-equentiy 
ttie flrst, second, ttiird, or fourth quarters of 

pre-tcix unless ottierwise 

Energy Clarolinas 
occurring item: a $42 
program (See 

r severance 

, Duke 

Duke Eneigy Ohio 

(In millions) 
First Second 

Quarter Quarter 

2010 
Operating revenues $ 977 $649 
Operating income (loss) 222 (781) 
Net income (loss) 130 (759) 

2009 
Operating revenues $1,006 $736 
Operating income (loss) 167 99 
Net income (loss) 85 45 

All amounte discussed below are pre-tex unless ottienA/ise 
noted. 

During the first quarter of 2010, Duke 

following unusual or infrequently occurring 

charge related to a voluntery severance proi 
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Energy Carolinas 
occurring item: a $43 
program (See 

Energy Carolinas 
occurring item: a $13 
program (See Note 

Energy Carolinas 
occurring item: a $1 
program (See Note 

occurring items during 
;^009. 

Third Fourth 
Quarter Quarter Totel 

$923 $780 $3,329 
279 55 (225) 
176 12 (441) 

$872 $774 $3,388 
(536) 136 (134) 
(628) 72 (426) 

Energy Ohio recorded ttie 
(tern: an $11 million 
ram (See Note 19). 

During ttie second quarter of 2010, Duke Energy Ohio recorded 
ttie following unusual or inft-equentiy occumng iteriis: a $461 million 
non-cash goodwill impairment charge related to tiie non-regulated 
Midwest generation reporting unit to write-down ttie value of tiie 
goodwill to ttie estimated fair value (see Note 12); a $160 million 
impairment charge related to certain generating assete and emission 
allowances in ttie Midwest to write<lown ttie value of tiiese assete to 
their estimated fair value (see Note 12); a $216 million non-cash 
goodwill impaimient charge related to tiie Ohio T&D reporting unit to 
write-down ttie value of ttie goodwill to ttie estimated fair value (See 
Note 12); and a $10 million charge related to a voluntery severance 
program (See Note 19). 

During ttie ttiird quarter of 2010, Duke En&gy Ohio recorded 
the following unusual or inft-equentiy occurring item: a $2 million 
charge related to a voluntery severance program (See Note 19). 

During tiie fourth quarter of 2010, Duke Energy Ohfo recorded 
ttie following unusual or inft-equently occurring item: a $17M chaige 
related to an unfavorabte PUCO mling for Ohfo stonn cosb previously 
deferred; a $1 million charge related to a volunteiy severance 
program (See Note 19). 

There were no unusual or inflrequently occurring items during 
ttie first, second, or fourth quarters of 20(39. 

During ttie ttiird quarter of 2009, Duke Energy Ohio recorded 
ttie following unusual or infrequentiy occurring items: a $727 million 
non-cash goodwill impairment charge related to tfie non-related 
Midwest generati'on reporting unit to write-down ttie value of the 
goodwill to tiie estimated fair value (see Note 12); and a $42 million 
impaimient charge related to certain generating assete in ttie Midwest 
to write-down ttie value of tiiese assete to ttieir estimated fair value 
(see Note 12). 

Duke Eneigy IncNana 

(In millions) 
First Second Third Fourth 

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Totel 

2010 
Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Net income 

2009 
Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Net income 

$610 $579 $694 $637 $2,520 
121 109 149 127 506 
70 57 92 66 285 

$613 $550 $622 $568 $2,353 
102 96 113 112 423 
48 40 55 58 201 

All amounte discussed below are fye-tex unless ottTenwise 
noted. 

During tiie first quarter of 2010, Duke Ewrp Indiana tecorcted 
the following unusual or inft-equentiy occurring item: a $10 million 
charge related to a volunteiy severance program (See Note 19). 
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During ttie second quarter of 2010, Duke Energy Indiana 

recorded the following unusual or infrequentiy occurring item: a $16 

million charge related to a voluntery severance program (See Note 

19). 

During the ttiird quarter of 2010, Duke Energy Indiana recorded 

ttie following unusual or infrequentiy occurring item: a $44 million 

disallowance impairment charge related to tiie Edwardsport IGCC 

plant constmction coste (See Note 4); and a $3 million charge 

related to a voluntery severance program (See Note 19). 

During tiie fourth quarter of 2010, Duke Energy Indiana 

recorded tiie following unusual or inft-equentiy ocajning item: a $4 

million charge related to a volunteiy severance program (See Note 

19). 

There were no unusual or infrequentiy occurring items 

during the first, second, third, or fourth quarters of 2009. 
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Schedule I—Condensed Parent Company Financial Statements 

Condensed Statements of Opel'ations 

(In millions, except per-share amounte) 

Years Ended Decembw 3 1 , 

2010 2009 2008 

Operating Revenues $ — $ — $ — 

Operating Expenses 52 1 (4) 

Operating (Loss) Income 
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiaries 
Other Income and Expenses, net 
Interest Expense 

(52) 
1,384 

6 
139 

(1) 
1,095 

9 
99 

4 
1,275 

(8) 
42 

Income Before Income Taxes 
Income Tax Benefit 

1.199 
(118) 

1,004 
(59) 

1,229 
(50) 

Income From Continuing Operations 
Income (Loss) From Discontinued Operations, hetof tex 

1.317 (1,063) 1,279 
3 12 16 

Income Before Exfraordinary Items 
Extraordinary Items, net of tex 

Earnings per share 
Basic 
Diluted 

Dividends per share 
Weighted-average shares outstending 

Basic 
Diluted 

1.320 1,075 1,295 
— — 67 

Net Income 

Common Stock Data 

Earnings per share (from continuing operations 
Basic 
Diluted 

Earnings (loss) per share (from discontinued 0( 
Basic 
Diluted 

Earnings per share (before exfraordinary items) 
Basic 
Diluted 

Earnings per share (from exfraordinary items) 
Basic 
Diluted 

$1,320 $ 1,075 $1,362 

) 

lerations) 

$ 1.00 
$ 1.00 

$ -
$ -

$ 1.00 
$ 1.00 

$ -
$ -

$ 0.82 
$ 0.82 

$ 0.01 
$ 0.01 

$ 0.83 
$ 0.83 

$ -
$ -

$ 1.01 
$ 1.01 

$ 0.02 
$ 0.01 

$ 1.03 
$ 1.02 

$ 0.05 
$ 0.05 

$ 1.00 
$ 1.00 
$ 0.97 

1.318 
1,319 

$ 0.83 
$ 0.83 
$ 0.94 

1,293 
1,294 

$ 1.08 
$ 1.07 
$ 0.90 

1,265 
1,267 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 

Schedule I—Condensed Parent 

Balance Sheets 

Company Financial Statements 

Decanber31, 

(In millions, except per-share amounts) 2010 2009 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 
Other 

488 
913 

34 

$ 365 
1,240 

55 

Total current assets 

Investments and Other Assets 
Notes receivable 
Invesfrnent in consolidated subsidiaries 
Other 

Total Investments and other assets 

Total Assets 

1.435 1,660 

450 450 
24/410 23,361 

525 1,099 

25385 24,910 

$26,820 $26,570 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
Current Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accrued 
Other 

Total current liabilities 

Long-temn Debt 

$ 138 $ 102 
39 -
58 71 

235 173 

3.222 2,971 

ottier Long-Tenn Liabilities 
Deferred income texes 
Ottier 841 

175 
1,501 

Total other long-term liabilities 841 1,676 

(k»nmitments and (^tingencies 
Common Stockliolders' Equity 
Common Stock, $0,001 par value, 2 billion 

December 3 1 , 2010 and December 31 
Additional paid-in capitel 
Reteined earnings 
Accumulated otiier comprehensive loss 

shares authorized; 1,329 million and 1,309 million shares outstending at 
2009, respectively 1 1 

21.023 20,661 
1496 1,460 

2 (372) 

Total common stockholders' equity 22.522 21,750 

Total Liabilities and (Common Stockholders' E(juHy $26,820 $26,570 
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PART II 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 

Schedule I—Condensed Pareht Company Financial Statements 

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows 

Years Ended December 3 1 , 

(In millions) 2010 2009 2008 

CASH FLOWS FROIM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

$ 1.320 
(1.142) 

$ 1,075 
(1,002) 

$1,362 
(748) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 178 73 614 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchases of available-for-sale securities 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of available-for-sale securities 
Distributions from wholly-owned subsidiaries 
Investment in wholly-owned subsidiary 
Notes receivable from affiliates, net 
Other 

36 
350 

263 
6 

17 

(250) 
(272) 

9 

(1,117) 
1,367 

(765) 
(19) 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 655 (496) (534) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING AaiVITIES 
Proceeds from the; 

Issuance of long-term debt 
Issuance of common stock related to employee benefit plans 

Payments for the redemption of long-term debt 
Notes payable and commercial paper 
Dividends paid 
Other 

522 1,740 
302 519 
(274) -

(2) (269) 
(1.284) (1,222) 

26 15 

771 
133 

112 
(1,143) 

27 

Net cash (used In) provided by financing activities (710) 783 (100) 

Net Increase (decrease) in cash and cash 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning 

equivalents 
of period 

123 
365 

360 
5 

(20) 
25 

Cash and casti equivalents at end of period $ 488 $ 365 $ 
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PART II 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 

Schedule I — Condensed Pareht Company Financial Statements - (Continued) 

1 . BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

Duke Energy Corporation (Duke Energy) is a holding company 
tiiat conducte substentially all of ite business operations tiirough ite 
subsidiaries. As specified in tiie merger conditions issued by various 
stete commissions in connection with Duke £nerg/s merger with 
Cinergy Corp. (Cinergy) in April 2006, tiiere iire resfrictions on Duke 
Energy's ability to obtein funds from certain Of ite subsidiaries tiirough 
dividends, loans or advances. For further infomiati'on, see Note 4 to 
the Consolidated Financial Stetemente, "Regulatory Matters." 
Accordingly, these condensed financial stetemente have been 
prepared on a parent-only basis. Under ttiis parent-only presentetion, 
Duke Energy's investinente in ite consolidated subsidiaries are 
presented under tiie equity method of accounting. In accordance witii 
Rule 12-04 of Regulation S-X, tiiese parent-cinly financial stetemente 
do not include all of tiie information and fbotiiotes required by 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in the United 
Stetes (U.S.) for annual financial stetemente. Because these parent-
only financial stetemente and notes do not in:lude all of tiie 
information and footnotes required by GAAP n ttie U.S. for annual 
financial stetemente, these parent-only financial stetemente and ottier 
information included should be read in conjunction with Duke 
Energy's audited Ckjnsolidated Financial Stetemente conteined witiiin 
Part II, Item 8 of this Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 
2010. 

Duke Energy and ite subsidiaries file a consolidated federal 
income tex retiirn and ottier stete and foreign jurisdictional rettims as 
required. The texable income of Duke Energy's wholly-owned 
operating subsidiaries is reflected in Duke Enjrg/s U.S. federal and 
stete income tex rettims. Duke Energy has a fax sharing agreement 
with ite wholly-owned operating subsidiaries, where tiie separate 
retijm metiiod is used to allocate tex expenses and benefite to ttie 
wholly-owned operating subsidiaries whose investinente or resulte of 
operations provide tiiese tex expenses and bcmefite. The accounting 
for income texes essentially represente tiie income texes ttiat Duke 
Energy's wholly-owned operating subsidiaries would incur if each 
were a separate company filing ite own tex retiirn as a C-(^rporation. 

2. DEBT 

Summary of Debt and Related Tenns 

(in millions) 

Unsecured debt 
Commercial paper*! 

Totel long-temi debt 

Weighted- December 31, 
Average 

Rate Year Due 2010 2009 

5.0% 2013-2019 $2,772 $2,521 
0.4% 450 450 

$3,222 $2,971 

(a) Includes $450 million at December 31,2010 and 2009 ttiatwas clas^fied as iJXig-
term Debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets diK to the existence of loi^-teim credit 
facilities which back-stop these commercial paper balances, along with Dute Energy's 
ability and Intent to refinance these balances on a long^rm basis. The wei^itsd-
average days to maturity was 14 days as of December 31 , 2010 and 2009, 
respectively. 

At December 31 , 2010, Duke Emergy has guaranteed 
approximately $2.0 billion of debt issued by Duke Energy Clardinas, 
LLC, one of Duke Energy's wholly-owned operating subsidiaries. 

In March 2010, Duke Energy issued $450 million principal 
amount of 3.35% senior notes due April 1,2015. Proceeds from ttie 
issuance were used to repay $274 million of borrowings under tiie 
master credit facilily and for general corporate purposes. 

In August 2009, Duke Energy issued $1 billion principal 
amount of senior notes, of which $500 million cany a fixed interest 
rate of 3.95% and mattire September 15, 2014 and $500 million 
cany a fixed interest rate of 5.05% and mature September 15, 
2019. Proceeds from tiie issuance were used to redeem commercial 
paper, to fund capitel expendittjres in Duke Energy's unr^teted 
businesses in tiie U.S. and for general corporate purposes. 

In January 2009, Duke Energy issued $750 million principal 
amount of 6.30% senior notes due February 1, 2014. Proceeds 
from ttie issuance were used to redeem commercial papw and for 
general corporate purposes. 

Annual Maturities as of December 31,2010 

(in millions) 

2011 $ 450 
2012 — 
2013 249 
2014 1,325 
2015 450 
Thereaftw 748 

Totel long-term debt, including current maturities $3.222 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 

Schedule I — Condensed Parent Company Rnancial Statements - (Continued) 

3. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Duke Energy and ite subsidiaries are a party to litigation. 

perfomiance guarantees 

environmentel and other matters. Forfurthef information, see Note 5 

to ttie Consolidated Financial Stetemente, "(iommitinente and 

Contingencies." 

Duke Energy has various financial and 

and indemnifications which are issued in ttie normal course of 

business. These contracte include performahce guarantees, stend-by 

letters of credit, debt guarantees, surety bonds and indemnifications. 

Duke Energy enters into ttiese arrangements, to fadlitete commercial 

transactions with third parties by enhancing 

transaction to the tiiird party. The maximunr potential amount of 

future paymente Duke Energy could have been required to make 

under these guarantees as of December 31 

approximately $4.4 billion. Of this amount. 
2010 was 

substentially all relates to 
guarantees of wholly-owned consolidated entities, including debt 
issued by Duke Energy Carolinas discussed above, and less than 
wholly-owned consolidated entities. The majority of tiiese guarantees 
expire at various times between 2011 and 2035, witii tiie remaining 
pert'ormance guarantees having no confracttial expiration. See Note 7 
to the Consolidated Financial Stetemente, "Guarantees and 
Indemnifications," for further discussion of guarantees issued on 
behalf of unconsolidated affiliates and third parties. 

4 . RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Balances due to or due from related 

Balance Sheete as of December 31,2010 
parties included in tiie 

and 2009 are as toWoms: 

December 31, 

(in millions) 

Assete (Uabilities) 
Current assets due from affiliated companiesf^M 
Current liabilities due to affiliated companies^ 
Non-current liabilities due to affiliated companif 

) 

s«J) 

2010 

$ 39 
$(135) 
$(766) 

2009 

$ 78 
$(101) 
$(766) 

(a) Balance excludes assets or liabilities associated with money pool arrangements, which 
are discussed below. 

(b) The balances at December 31, 2010 and 2009 are classified as Receivables on the 
Balance Sheets. 

(c) The balances at December 31, 2010 and 2009 are 
the Balance Sheets. 

(d) The balances at December 3 1 , 2010 and 2009 are 
Long-Term Liabilities on the Balance Sheets. 

classified as Accounts Payable on 

classified as Other within Other 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORM 10-K 

Duke Energy provides support to certain subsidiaries for their 
short-term bon-owing needs through participation In a money pool 
arrangement. Under tiiis an-angement, certain subsidiaries witti short-
term funds may provide short-term loans to affiliates participating 
under tiiis arrangement. Additionally, Duke Energy provides loans to 
subsidiaries through ttie money pool, but is not p©mitted to borrow 
funds ttirough tiie money pool an-angement. Duke Energy had 
receivables of approximately $872 million and $1,135 million as of 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, classified witiiin 
Receivables in ttie accompanying Balance Sheetei Additionally, Duke 
Energy had money pool-related receivables of $4$0 millicwi classified 
as Notes Receivable witiiin Investinente and Ottiejr Assete on ttie 
Balance Sheete as of botti December 31,2010 and 2009. The 
$263 million decrease in money pool receivables; during 2010 and 
ttie $272 million increase during 2009 are reflected as Notes 
Receivable fi^om Affiliates, net wittiin Net Cash (Used in) Provided by 
Investing Activities on tiie (Condensed Stetemente of C^sh Flows. In 
conjunction witii tiie money pool an^ngement, Duke Energy recorded 
interest income of approximately $7 million, $12 million and $23 
million in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively, vyhich is included in 
Ottier Income and Expenses, net on ttie Ctondensed Statemente of 
Operations. 

Duke Energy also provides funding to and sweeps cash from 
subsidiaries ttiat do not participate in tiie money pool. For tiiese 
subsidiaries, ttie cash is used in or generated fi-om ttieir operations, 
capitel expenditures, debt paymente and otiier adivities. Amounte 
funded or received are earned as open accounte as eitiier Investtnente 
and Advances to Ctonsolidated Subsidiaries or as Ottier.Non-Current 
Liabilities and do not bear interest. These amounts are Induded 
wittiin Net Clash (Used in) Provided by Operating Activities on tiie 
Ctondensed Stetemente of Cash Flows. 

During ttie year ended December 31,2010^ Duke Energy 
forgave a $29 million advance to Cinergy Corp. Durir^ tiie year 
ended December 31, 2009, Duke Energy contiibuted approximately 
$250 million of capitel to ite wholly-owned subsidtery, Cinergy Corp. 
Additionally, Duke Energy received dividends from Duke Eneigy 
Carolinas of $350 million in 2010 and fi-om Cinergy Corp. of $200 
million in 2008, which are reflected witiiin Net (xish (Used in) 
Provided by Operating Activities on tiie Condensed Stetemente of 
Cash Rows. 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION • DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC • DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. • DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

Schedule II — Valuation and Qgalifying Accounts and Reserves - (Continued) 

Duke Energy 

Additions: 

(In millions) 

Balance at Charged te 
Beginning Charged to Ottier 
of Period Expense Accounte 

BalarK êat 
Endrrf 

Deductions'* Period 

December 31, 2010: 
Injuries and damages"" 
Allowance for doubttui accounts 
Allowance for doubtful accounts -
0ther«" 

- restricted ilecelvables of VIEs« 

r u ^ a m y ^ a r "31 O n H Q . 

$ 984 
42 
6 

396 

$1,428 

$ 1 
26 
7 

120 

$154 

$ -
— 
22 
44 

$66 

$127 
34 

1 
180 

342 

$ 858 
34 
34 

380 

$1,306 

Injuries and damages*' 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
OtherM) 

$1,035 
42 
555 

23 
52 

9 
24 

$ 51 
26 
235 

$ 984 
48 
396 

$1,632 $ 75 $33 $312 $1,428 

December 31, 2008: 
Injuries and damages*' 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
0ther«" 

$1,086 
67 
623 

34 
137 36 

$ 51 
59 
241 

$1,035 
42 
555 

$1,776 $171 $36 $351 $1,632 

(a) Principally cash payments and reserve reversals. 
(b) Principally asbestos reserves at Duke Energy Carolinas, 
(c) Principally allowance for Cinergy Receivables which 
(d) Principally nuclear property insurance reserves at Duki 

Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated 

Consolidated on January 1, 2010. 
Ener^ Carolinas, insurance resenres at Bison and other resen/es, included In Other within Cunent Liabilities or Ottier within 

Balance Sheets. 

The valuation and resen/e amounte abdve do not include unrecognized tex benefite amounte or deferred tax asset valuation allowance 
amounte. 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION • DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC • DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC 

Schedule II — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves 

Dul(e Energy Carolinas 

(In millions) 

December 3 1 , 2010: 
Injuries and damages*' 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Allowance for doubtful accounts — restricted 
Other te' 

December 3 1 , 2009: 
Injuries and damages*' 
Allowance for doubtful accounte 
Otherfc' 

December 3 1 , 2008: 
Injuries and damages*' 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
OtherK:' 

. • DUKE ENEiSJGY INDIANA, INC. 

- (Continued) 

Balance at 
Beginning 
of Period 

$ 980 
2 

receivables of VIEs 6 
124 

$1,112 

$1,031 
7 

200 

$1,238 

$1,081 
6 

189 

Additions: 

Charged to 
Expense 

$ -
17 

1 
31 

$49 

$ -
17 
4 

$21 

$ -
15 
18 

Charged te 
Ottier 

Accounte 

$ -

3 

$ 3 

$ -

$ -

$ -

DedLCttons<») 

$127 
16 

1 
25 

$169 

$ 51 
16 
80 

$147 

$ 50 
14 

7 

Balance at 
End of 
Period 

$ 853 
3 
6 

133 

995 

$ 980 
8 

124 

$1,112 

$1,031 
7 

200 

$1,276 $33 $- $ 71 $1,238 

(a) Principally cash payments and reserve reversals. 
(b) Principally asbestos reserves. 
(c) Principally nuclear property insurance and other resehres, included in Other within Deferred Credits and Other LiaMllties on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

The valuation and resen/e amounte above do not include unrecognized tex benefite amounte or deferred tex asset valuation allowarroe 

amounte. 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION • DUKE 

Schedule II — Valuation and Q 

Duke Energy Oliio 

(In millions) 

Year Ended December 31 , 2010: 

Allowance for doubttui accounts 

Environmentel*' 

Uncertain Tax Provisions 

Otherfc' 

Year Ended December 3 1 , 2009: 

Allowance for doubtful accounts 

Environmental*' 

Otherte' 

ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC • DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 

jalifying Accounts and Reserves • 

• DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

-(Continued) 

Balance at 

B^inning 

of Period 

$17 

20 

11 

$48 

$18 

11 

11 

$40 

Additions: 

Charged to 

Expense 

$ 1 

20 

$21 

$ 1 

(10) 

2 

$ (7) 

Charged to 

Ottier 

Accounte 

$ -

39 

$39 

$ -

21 

$21 

Deductions'* 

$ -

10 

10 

10 

$30 

$ 2 

2 

2 

$ 6 

Balance at 

End of 

Pa-iod 

$18 

49 

10 

1 

$78 

$17 

20 

11 

$48 

Year Ended December 3 1 , 2008: 

Allowance for doubtful accounts 

Environmental*' 

Uncertain tex provisions"" 

0ther«:' 

$ 3 

8 
10 
3 

$24 

$15 
4 

— 
10 

$29 

— 
— 
— 
— 

$ -

$ -
1 

10 
2 

$13 

$18 
11 
— 
11 

$40 

(a) Principally cash payments and reserve reversals. 
(b) Included in Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. In 2009, PUCO issued an order allowing the ddierral of cost$ related to Manufectured 

Gas Plant sites into a regulatory asset, which resulted in a net credit to expense during 2009. 
(c) Principally mark-to-market and other reserves, included in Unrealized gains on mark-to-market and hedging transactions within Current Assets and Other within Investments and Otter 

Assets, Unrealized losses on mark-to-market and hedging transactions within Current Liabilities and Other within Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets. 

(d) Included in Taxes accrued and Interest accrued withlrl Current Uabilities on the ConsolidatBd Balance Sheets. 
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION • DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC • DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. • DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

Schedule II — Valuation and (Qualifying Accounts and Reserves - (Continued) 

Duke Energy Indiana 

Additions 

(In millions) 

Balance at Charged to Balance a 
Beginning Charged to Ottier End of 
of Period Expense Accounte Deductions'* Period 

December 31 , 2010: 
Injuries and damages 
Allowance for doubttui accounts 
Other*"' 

$ 4 
1 

18 

$ -

7 

$ 4 
1 

12 

$23 $ 1 $ 7 $17 

December 31 , 2009: 
Injuries and damages 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Other*' 

$ 4 
1 

15 

$ - $ 4 
1 

18 

$20 $ 6 $ 3 $23 

December 31 , 2008: 
Injuries and damages 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Other*' 

$ 4 
1 

10 

$15 

$ -
1 
6 

$ 7 

(a) Principally cash payments and reserve reversals. 
(b) Principally environmental reserves Included in Other ̂ ithln Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

$ -

$ -

$ -
1 
1 

$ 2 

$ 4 
1 

15 

$20 

The valuation and resen/e amounte above do not include unrecognized tex benefite amounte or deferred tex asset valuation allowance 
amounte. 
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND 
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. 

None. 

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES 
ENERGY OHIO AND 

DUKE ENERGY, DUKE ENERGY CAROUNAS, DUKE 
DUKE ENERGY INDIANA. 

Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

Disclosure controls and procedures are 
procedures tiiat are designed to ensure tiiat 
disclosed by the Duke Energy Registrante in 
submit under the Securities Exchange Act of 
recorded, processed, summarized, and reported 
periods specified by the Securities and Exchange 
rules and forms. 

Disclosure confrols and procedures include, 
controls and procedures designed to provide 
that information required to be disclosed by 
Registrante in ttie reporte they file or submit 
is accumulated and communicated to mana^ment, 
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial 
allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure 

Under tiie supervision and witii the participation of 
management, including tiie Chief Executive 
Financial Officer, the Dul<e Energy Regisfrant|s 
effectiveness of their disclosure confrols and 
tenn is defined in Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-
Exchange Act) as of December 31, 2010 
evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and 
have concluded that ttiese confrols and 
providing reasonable assurance of compliance, 

Controls and ottier 

information required to be 

Ihe reports ttiey file or 

1934 (Exchange Act) is 

wittiin ttie time 

(Commission's (SEC) 

without limitetion, 

reasonable assurance 

Duke Energy 

under the Exchange Act 

, including tiie 

Officer, as appropriate, to 

Officer and Chief 

have evaluated the 

procedures (as such 

15(e) under ttie 
based upon this 

Rnancial Officer 
ures are effective in 

, and 

Chief 
I proced 

Changes in intemal Control over Financial Reporting 

Under tiie supen/ision and witti the participation of 
management, including the Chief Executive 
Financial (Dfficer, the Duke Energy Regisfranljs 
changes in internal confrol over financial 
defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) 
that occunred during the fiscal quarter ended 
and have concluded no change has material y 
reasonably likely to materially affect, intemal 
reporting. 
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Officer and Chief 
have evaluated 
ing (as such term is 

ttie Exchange Act) 
December 31,2010 

affected, or is 
confrol over financial 

I reporti 
uhder 

Management's Annual Report On Intemal Control Over Financial 

Reporting 

The Duke Energy Regisfrante' management is responsibte for 
esteblishing and maintaining an adequate system of internal confrol 
over financial reporting, as such terni is defined in Exchange Act 
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). The Duke Energy Regisfrante' 
intemal confrol system was designed to provide reasonabte assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and tile preparation of 
financial stetemente for external purposes, in accordance witti U.S. 
generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent 
limitetions, intemal confrol over financial reporting may not prevent or 
detect misstetemente. Also projections of any evaluation of 
effectiveness to futiire periods are subject to ttie risk ttiat contiols may 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or ttiat ttie 
degree of compliance witti policies and procedures may deteriorate. 

The Duke Energy Regisfrante' management, including ttieir 
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Rnancial Officer, has conducted an 
evaluation of tiie effectiveness of their intemal confrol over financial 
reporting as of December 31,2010 based on tiie fiamewori< in 
Intemal Control—Integrated Framewort< issued by tiie 03mmittee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of ttie Treadway Commission. Based on 
ttiat evaluation, management concluded ttiat ite internal confrols over 
finandal reporting were efliective as of December 31,2010. 

Deloitte & Touche LLP, Duke Energy's independent registered 
public accounting firni, has issued an attestetion report on ttie 
effectiveness of Duke Energy's internal confrol over financial reporting. 
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ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECU IVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE. 

Duke Energy will provide information 

Report not later than 120 days after ttie end 

Executive Officers," and possibly elsewhere 

ttiat is responsive to ttiis Item 10 in ite definitive proxy stetement or in an amendment to this Annual 

of ttie fiscal year covered by ttiis Annual Report, in eittier case under ttie caption "Directors and 

therein. That information is incorporated in tiiis Item 10 by reference. 

ITEM 11 . EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

Duke Energy will provide information 

Report not later than 120 days after tiie end 

Compensation," and possibly elsewhere 

ttiat i is responsive to ttiis Item 11 in ite definitive proxy stetement or in an amendnjient to ttiis Annual 

of ttie fiscal year covered by this Annual Report, in eittier case under ttie captiori "Executive 

tiienein. That infomiation is incorporated in tills Item 11 by reference. 

ITEM 12. SECURITY 
RELATED STOCKHO 

OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND 
DER MAHERS. 

Duke Energy will provide information tiiat is responsive to tiiis Item 12 in ite definitive proxy stetement or in an amendment to ttiis Annual 
Report not later than 120 days after ttie end 

Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and 

is incorporated in this Item 12 by reference. 

of ttie fiscal year covered by ttiis Annual Report, in eittier case under ttie caption "Securily 

Management and Related Stockholder Matters," and possibly elsewhere ttierein. That infomiation 

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR 
INDEPENDENCE 

Duke Energy will provide information tiiat is responsive to tills Item 13 in ite definitive proxy stetement or in an amendment to tills Annual 

Report not later than 120 days after ttie end of ttie fiscal year covered by ttiis Annual Report, in eittier case under ttie caption "Ctertain 

Relationships and Related Transactions," and possibly elsewhere ttierein. That infomiation is incorporated in this Item 13 by reference. 
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ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES 

Deloitte & Touche LLP, and ttie member firms of Deloitte Touche Tohmateu and their respective affiliates (collectively, DeloiflB) provided 

professional sen/ices to Duke Energy Corporation (Duke Energy) and ite consolidated subsidiaries for 2010 and 2009. A portion of ttiese coste 

have been allocated to Duke Energy Carolinak Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana (collectively referred to as ttie Subsidiaiy 

2009: 

Types of Fees 

Audit Fees<2' 
Audit-Related Fees*' 
Tax Fees<'3 
All Other FeesM 

Totel Fees 

Duke Energy 

(In millions) 

2010 

$ 8 . 5 
2.1 
0.8 

$114 

2009 

$ 8.8 
1.8 
0.4 
0.1 

$11.1 

Subsidiary R^strants 

(In millions) 

Types of Fees 

Audit Fees« 
Audit-Related Fees*' 
Tax Fees«:' 

Totel Fees 

Duke Energy Carolinas 

2010 2009 

$4.2 
1.1 
0.4 

$5.7 

$4.1 
0.8 
0.2 

$5.1 

Duke Energy Ohio 

2010 2009 

$1.8 $2.1 
OA 0.4 
0.2 0.1 

$2.4 $2.6 

Duke Energy Indiana 

2010 2009 

$1.3 $1.4 
0.3 0.3 
0.1 0.1 

$1.7 $1.8 
(a) Audit Fees are fees billed or expected to be billed for 

on Form lO-K and the review of financial statements 
regulatory or other filings or engagements or for any 

(b) Audit-Related Fees are fees for assurance and related 
acquisitions and divestitures and intemal control revie 

(c) Tax Fees are fees for tax return assistance and 
(d) All Other Fees are fees for any services not included Ir 

professional services for the audit of Duke Energy and the Subsidiary Registrants' financial staten-ients included in the annual report 
ncluded in quarterly reports on Form lO-Q, for services that ate normally provided by Deloitte in connection with statutory, 

other service perfomied by Deloitte to comply with generally accepted auditing standards, 
sen/ices that are reasonably related to the performance of an audit or review of financial statements, including assistance with 

preparation, tax examination assistance, and professionai services related to tax planning and tax s t ra t^ . 
the first three categories, primarily translation of audited financials Into foreign languages, accounting training and conferences. 

To safeguard the continued independence 
tiiat tiie independent public accountente are 
Subsidiary Registtante tiiat have been pre-afiproved 
related services, tex sen/ices and certain ottier 
any of ttiese services may exceed the pre-approved 
that are not prohibited pursuant to the Securities 
specifically pre-approved by tiie Duke Energ/ 
accountent were approved by tiie Duke Energy 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORM 10-K 

of ttie independent auditor, ttie Duke Energy Audit Ctommittee adopted a policy ttiat provkJes 
only permitted to provide senrices to Duke Energy and ite consolidated subsidiaries, including ttie 

by ttie Duke Energy Audit Committee. Pursuant to ttie policy, deteiled audit sen/ices, audit-
sen/ices have been specifically pre-approved up to certain fee limite. In ttie event ttiat ttie cost of 

limite, the Duke Energy Audit Committee must pre-approve the sen/ice. AH otiier services 
and Exchange Commission's or ottier applicabte r^ulatoiy bodies' mles of regulations must be 

Audit Committee. All sen/ices performed in 2010 and 2009 by ttie independent public 
Audit Ctommittee pursuant to ite pre-approval policy. 
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ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES 

(a) Consolidated Financial Stetemente, 

are as follows: 
Supplementel Financial Date and Supplementel Schedules included in Part II d tills annual report 

Duke Energy Corporation: 

Consolidated Rnancial Stetemente 

Consolidated Stetemente of Operations for ttie Years Ended December 31, 2010,2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Balance Sheete as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 

Consolidated Stetemente of Cash Rows for ttie Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Stetemente of Equity and Comprehensive Income for ttie Years ended December 31, 2010,2009 and 2008 

Notes to the (Consolidated Financal Stetemente 

Quarteriy Rnancial Date, (unaudited, included in Note 25 to ttie Ctonsolidated Rnancial Stetemente) 

Consolidated Rnancial Stetement Schedute I—Condensed Parent Company Rnancial Information for ttie Years Ended December 31, 
2010, 2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Rnancial Stetement Schedute II—Valuation and Qualifying Accounte and Resen/es for tiie Years Ended December 3 1 , 
2010, 2009 and 2008 

Report of Independent Registerec| Public Accounting Rmi 

Dul(e Eneigy Carolinas, LLC: 

Consolidated Rnancial Stetemente 

Consolidated Stetemente of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Balance Sheete as Of December 31, 2010 and 2009 

Consolidated Stetemente of Cash Rows for tiie Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Stetemente of Member's Equity and Comprehensive Income for tiie Years ended December 31,2010, 2009 and 2008 

Notes to the Consolidated Rnancial Stetemente 

Quarteriy Financial Date, (unaud ted, included in Note 25 to the Consolidated Rnancial Stetemente) 

Consolidated Rnancial Statement Schedule II—Valuation and Qualifying Accounte and Resen/es for ttie Years Ended December 31 , 
2010, 2009 and 2008 

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Rrni 

All ottier schedules are omitted because ttiey are not required, or because ttie required information is included in ttie ConsolidalBd 
Rnancial Stetemente or Notes. 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

Consolidated Rnancial Stetemenis 

Consolidated Stetemente of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 • 

Consolidated Balance Sheete as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 

Consolidated Stetemente of Cash Rows for ttie Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 
Consolidated Stetemente of Comhion Steickholder's Equity and Comprehensive Income for ttie Years Ended December 31,2010, 

2009 and 2008 

Notes to the Consolidated Rnanqial Stetemente 

Quarteriy Rnancial Date (unaudited, included in Note 25 to the Consolidated Rnancial Stetemente) 

Consolidated Rnancial Stetement Schedule II—Valuation and Qualifying Accounte and Resen/es for ttie Years Ended December 31 , 
2010, 2009 and 2008 
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Report of Independent Registered public Accounting Rrm 

All other schedules are omitted because ttiey are not required, or because tiie required information is included in ttie Consolidated 
Financial Stetemente or Notes. 

Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. 

Consolidated Rnancial Stetemente 

Consolidated Stetemente of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Balance Sheete as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 

Consolidated Stetemente of Cash itiows for tiie Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Stetemente of Common Stockholder's Equity and Comprehensive Income for tiie Years Ended December 31,2010, 
2009 and 2008 

Notes to the Consolidated Rnancicil Stetemente 

Quarteriy Financial Date (unaudited, included in Note 25 to the Consolidated Rnancial Stetemente) 

Consolidated Financial Stetement Schedule II—Valuation and Qualifying Accounte and Resen/es for tiie Years EndW December 31 , 
2010, 2009 and 2008 Report of 

All other schedules are omitted beCause ttiey are not required, or because tiie required InfonTiation is included in ttie Consolidated 
Financial Stetemente or Notes. 

(b) Exhibits—See Exhibit Index immediately following ttie signature page. 

Independent Registered Public Accounting Rrm 
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PART IV 

SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of 
report to be signed on tiieir behalf by the 

Date; Febmaty 25, 2011 

Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regstrants have duly caused this 

Mndersigned thereunto duly authorized. 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 

(R^istrante) 

g^. /si JAf̂ lES E. ROGERS 

James E. Refers 

Chairman, President and 

Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the pur i t ies Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed bdow by the folhiwii^ persons on 

behalf of the registrant and in the capadtib and on the date indicated. 

(i) /s/ James E. Rogers 

James E. Rogers 

Chairman, President ahd Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer and Director) 

(ii) /s/ Lynn J. Good 

Lynn J. Good 

Group Executive and Chief Rnancial Officer (Principal Rnancial Officer) 

(iii) Is/ Steven K. Young 

Steven K. Young 

Senior Vice President ̂ nd Controller (Principal Accounting Officer) 

(iv) Directors: 

William Barnet, III* 

G. Alex Bernhardt, Sr.* 

Michael G. Browning* 

Daniel R. DiMicco* 

John H. Forsgren* 

Ann M. Gray* 

James H. Hance, Jr.* 

E. James Reinsch* 

James T. Rhodes* 

Philip R. Sharp* 

Date: Febmary 25, 2011 

Lynn J. Good, by signing her name 
named persons previously indicated by a..,,̂  
Securities and Exchange Commission as an 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORM lO-K 

hereto, does hereby sign this document on behalf of tiie registiant and on behalf of each of the above-
asterisk pursuant to a power of attorney duly executed by ttie r^isttant and such persons, filed witii the 

exhibit hereto. 

By: /s/ LYNN J. GOOD 

Attorney-in-Fact 
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PART IV 

SIGNATURES 

F Section Pursuant to the requirements of 

report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, 

Date: Febaiary 25, 2011 

13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchar^ Act of 1934, the r^ilstrant has duly caused tMs 

iigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC 

(R^istrant) 

g^. /s/ JAMES E. ROGERS 

James E. Rc^rs 

Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on 
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated. 

(i) /s/ James E. Rogers 

James E. Rogers 

Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer) 

(ii) /s/ Lynn J. Good 
Lynn J. Good 

Chief Rnancial Officer (Principal Rnancial Officer) 

(iii) /s/Steven K. Young 

Steven K. Young 

Senior Vice President and Conttoller (Principal Accounting Officer) 

(iii) Directors: 

/s/ James E. Rogers 
James E. Rogers 

/s/ Lynn J. Good 
Lynn J. Good 

/s/ Marc E. Manly 

Marc E. Manly 

Date: February 25, 2011 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant h » duly caused this 

report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

Date: Febmary 25, 2011 

DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 

(Registrant) 

g^. /s/ JAMES E. ROGERS 

James E. Rogers 

Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed betow by the fblowii% persons on 

behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated. 

(i) /s/ James E. Rogers I 

James E. Rogers | 

Chief Executive Officer ^Principal Executive Officer) 

(ii) /s/ Lynn J. Good 

Lynn J. Good 

Chief Financial Officer (Principal Rnancial Officer) 

(iii) /s/ Steven K. Young 
Steven K. Young 

Senior Vice President and Controlter (Principal Accounting Officer) 

(iii) Directors: 

/s/ James E. Rogers 

James E. Rogers 

/s/ Lynn J. Good 
Lynn J. Good 

/s/ Marc E. Manly 
Marc E. Manly 

Date: February 25, 2011 
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PART IV 

SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 

report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned 

Date: Febmary 25, 2011 

13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the r^strant has duly caused this 

, thereunto duly authorized. 

DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC. 

(Registrant) 

tt,. /S/ JAMES E. ROGERS 

James E. Rogers 

Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the foHowIng persons on 

behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated. 

(i) /s/ James E. Rogers 

James E. Rogers 

Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer) 

(ii) /s/ Lynn J. Good 
Lynn J. Good 

Chief Rnancial Officer (Principal Rnancial Officer) 

(iii) /s/Steven K. Young 

Steven K. Young 

Senior Vice President and Conttoller (Principal Accounting Officer) 

(iii) Directors: 

/s/JulieK.Griffitti 

Julie K. Griffitti 

/s/ Douglas F. Esamann 
Douglas F. Esamann 

/s/ Marc E. Manly 

Marc E. Manly 

Date: February 25, 2011 
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EXHIBIT INDEX 

Exhibite filed herewith are designated 

indicated. Items constitijting management 

Company agrees to furnish upon request to 

by a triple asterisk (***). 

Exhibit 
Number 

2.1 

2.2 

2.3 

3.1 

3.2 

3.2.1 

3.3 

3.3.1 

3.4 

3.4.1 

3.4.2 

3.5 

3.6 

Agreement and Plan of Merger, 
amended as of July 11, 2005, 
March 30, 2006, by and among 
Corporation, Cinergy Ctorp., Deer 
Acquisition Corp. (filed wltti 
File No. 1-32853, April 4, 200$ 

as 

t̂ y an asterisk (*). All exhibite not so designated are incorporated by reference to a prior filing, as 

ojntracte or compensatory plans or arrangemente are designated by a doubte asterisk (**).The 

the Commission a copy of any omitted schedules or exhibite upon request on all items desigiated 

Duke Energy 
Duke Eneigy 

Carolinas 
Duke Energy 

Ohio 
Duke Energy 

Indiana 

dated as of May 8, 2005, as 
of October 3, 2005 and as of 

the registrant, Duke Energy 
Acquisition Corp., and Cougar 
18-K of Duke Energy Corporation, 

as Exhibit 2-1). 

* * * Separation and Disfribution Agrebment, 
2006, by and between Duke 
Corp (filed with ttie Form 8-K of 
1-32853, December 15, 2006, 

dated as of December 13, 
Corpaatlon and Specfra Energy 

Duke Energy Caporation, RIe No. 
as Exhibit 2.1). 

Energy 

by Agreement and Plan of Merger 
Corporation, Diamond Acquisition 
Inc. dated as of January 8, 201 
Energy Corporation, File No. 1-

Amended and restated Certificate 
Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corpofation 
2006, as Exhibit 3-1). 

Articles of Organization Including 
Form 8-K of registrant, RIe No, 
exhibit 3.1). 

and among Duke Energy 
Corporation and Progress Energy, 
(filed witii the Form 8-K of Duke 

32583, January 11, 2011). 

of Incorporation (filed wltti ttie 
File No. 1-32853, April 4, 

Articles of Conversion (filed witti 
1-4928, April 7, 2006, as 

Amended Certificate of Incorporation, 
(filed with the Form 10-Q of ttie 
September 30, 2006, RIe No. 

efiectiveOctober 1,2006 
regisfrant for the quarter ended 

1-4928, as exhibit 3.1). 

Amended Articles of Incorporation 
effective October 23,1996 (fliec 
Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati 
quarter ended September 30, 

of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
witti Fonn 10-Q of Duke Energy 
i Gas & Elecfric Company) for the 

File No. 1-1232). 1996 

Amended Articles of ConsolidatiPn, effective October 1, 2006 (filed 
with Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
Gas & Electtic Company) for tiie 
2006, File No. 1-1232). 

Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati 
quarter ended September 30, 

Amended Articles of Consolidation of PSI, as amended April 20, 
1995 (filed witii Form 10-Q of [?uke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formwly 
PSI Energy, Inc.) for tiie quarter pnded June 30,1995, RIe 
No. 1-3543). 

Amendment to Article D of tiie 
PSI, effective July 10,1997 
Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, 
December 3 1 , 1997, RIe No. 1 

Amended Articles of Consolidation of 
with Form 10-K of Duke Energy 
Inc.) for the year ended 

3543). 

'(filed 

Amended Articles of Consolidation, 
witii Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
Inc.) for the quarter ended September 

Amended and Resteted By-Laws 
8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, 
2008, as Exhibit 3.1). 

effective October 1, 2006 (filed 
Indiana, Inc. (formeriy PSI Energy, 

30, 2006, nie No. 1-3543). 

of registtant (filed with ttie Form 
RIe No. 1-32853, March 3, 

Limited Liability Company Operating Agreement (filed witti Form 8-K 
of regisfrant, RIe No. 1-4928, April 7, 2006, as exhibit 3.1). 
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Exhibit 
Number Duke Energy 

Duke Energy 
Carolinas 

Duke Eneigy 
OHh) 

DukeEner^ 
Indiana 

3.7 

3.8 

4.1 

4.1.1 

4.1.2 

4.1.3 

4.1.4 

4.1.5 

4.1.6 

4.1.7 

4.1.8 

4.2 

4.2.1 

Duke 
Regulations of Duke Energy Ohio 
2003 (filed with Fomi 10-Q of 
Cincinnati Gas & Electric (Company) 
2003, RIe No. 1-1232). 

Inc., as amended on July 23, 
3 Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The 
for tiie quarter ended June 30, 

By-Laws of PSI, as amended on July 23, 2003 (filed with Form 
10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for ttie 
quarter ended June 30, 2003, RIe No. 1-3543). 

Original Indenture (Rrst Mortgage Bonds) betiA/een Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc. and The Bank of New Yort< (as Trustee) dated as of 
August 1,1936 (filed with Regisfation Statement of Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Elecfric (Ompany) RIe 
No. 2-2374). 

Fourteenth Supplementel Indenttj-e betiween Duke Eneigy Ohio, Inc. 
and The Bank of New York dated as of November 2,1972 (filed 
with Registration Stetement of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The 
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) RIe No. 2-60961). 

Thirty-third Supplementel Indenture between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
and The Bank of New York dated as of September 1,1992 (filed 
with Registtation Statement of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The 
Cincinnati Gas & Elecfric Ctompany) RIe No. 2-53578). 

Thirty-fourth Supplemental Indenttjre between Duke Energy Ohio, 
Inc. and The Bank of New York d^ted as of October 1,1993 (filed 
wltti Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati 
Gas & Elecfric Company) for the quarter ended September 30, 
1993, RIe No. 1-1232). 

Thirty-fifth Supplementel Indenture 
and The Bank of New York dated 
Regisfration Stetement of Duke 
Cincinnati Gas & Elecfric Company) 

between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
as of January 1,1994 (filed wltti 

Ohio, Inc. (formerly The 
RIe No. 2-52335). 

Energy 

Thirty-sixth Supplemental IndentLjre betiween Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
and The Bank of New York dated! as of Febmary 15,1994 (filed 
with Registration Statement of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The 
Cincinnati Gas & Elecfric Company) RIe No. 2-52335). 

dated! 
Thirty-seventh Supplemental Indenture 
Inc. and The Bank of New York 
wltti Form 10-K of Duke ErKrgy 
Gas & Elecfric Company) for the 
RIe No. 1-1232). 

between Duke Energy Ohio, 
as of October 14,1996 (filed 

(J)hlo, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati 
year ended December 31,1996, 

Thirty-eighth Supplementel Indenture between Duke Energy Ohio, 
Inc. and The Bank of New York dated as of Febmary 1, 2001 (filed 
with Form 10-Q of Duke E n e ^ Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati 
Gas & Electric Company) for the quarter ended March 3 1 , 2001, 
File No. 1-1232). 

Thirty-ninth Supplementel Indenture dated as of September 1, 
2002, between Duke Energy Ohlp, Inc. and The Bank of New York, 
as Trustee (filed wltti Form lO-Q of Duke Enei^ Ohio, Inc. (fomierly 
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) for tiie quarter ended 
September 30, 2002, RIe No. 1 

Original Indenture (Rrst Mortgage 
1939, between PSI and The Rrsi: 
Trustee, and LaSalle National Barik, 
Exhibit A-Part 5 in RIe No. 70-258 
March 30, 1984). 

Forty-second Supplementel lnder)ttjre 
National Bank dated August 1, 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
December 3 1 , 1988, RIe No. 1-

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORM lO-K 

1232). 

Bonds) dated September 1, 
National Bank of Chicago, as 

as Successor Trustee (filed as 
Supplementel Indenture dated 

1988 
between PSI and LaSalle 
(filed witii Fonn 10-K of Duke 

Energy, Inc.) for ttie year ended 
•B543). 
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Exhibit 
Number Duke Energy 

Duke Energy 
Carolinas 

Duke Energy 
()hk> 

Duke Eneigy 
Indiana 

4.2.2 

4.2.3 

4.2.4 

4.2.5 

4.2.6 

4.2.7 

4.2.8 

4.2.9 

4.2.10 

4.2.11 

4.2.12 

4.2.13 

4.2.14 

Forty-fourth Supplementel Indenture 
National Bank dated March 15 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (fornierly 
ended December 3 1 , i990, RIe 

between PSI and LaSalle 
1990 (filed witti Form 10-K of 

PSI Energy, Inc.) for the year 
No. 1-3543). 

Forty-fifth Supplementel Indenture 
National Bank dated March 15 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly 
ended December 31,1990, RIe 

between PSI and LaSalle 
1990 (filed with Form 10-K of 

PSI Energy, Inc.) for tiie year 
No. 1-3543). 

Forty-sixth Supplemental Indenture 
National Bank dated June 1,1990 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly RSI 
December 31 ,1991 , RIe No. 

between PSI and LaSalle 
(filed witii Form 10-K of Duke 

Energy, Inc.) for the year ended 
3543). 

Forty-seventh Supplementel Indentune 
National Bank dated July 15, 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly 
December31,1991,RleNo. 

behween PSI and LaSalle 
1991 (filed with Form 10-K of Duke 

Energy, Inc.) for the year ended 
3543). 

PSI 

Forty-elghtti Supplementel Indehttire 
National Bank dated July 15, 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly 
December31,1992, RIeNo. 

between PSI and LaSalle 
1992 (filed with Form 10-K of Duke 

Energy, Inc.) for the year ended 
-3543). 

PSI I 

Forty-ninth Supplementel Indenture 
National Bank dated February 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (forntierly 
ended December 31,1992, Re 

between PSI and LaSalle 
;.5,1993 (filed witti Form 10-K of 

PSI Energy, Inc.) for the year 
No. 1-3543). 

Rftieth Supplemental Indenture 
Bank dated February 15,1992 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly 
December 31,1992, RIe No. 

between PSI and LaSalle National 
(filed with Form 10-K of Duke 

PSI Energy, Inc.) for the year ended 
-3543). 

Rfty-flrst Supplementel Indentdre between PSI and LaSalle National 
Bank dated February 1,19941 filed with Form 10-K of Duke 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (fornierly tel Energy, Inc.) for the year ended 
December 3 1 , 1993, RIe No. 1-3543). 

Fifty-second Supplementel Ind^nttire between PSI and LaSalle 
National Bank, as Trustee, da t i l as of April 30,1999 (filed w'ltti 
Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Indfana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) 
for the quarter ended March 3 } , 1999, RIe No. 1-3543). 

Rfty-third Supplementel Indenture betiween PSI and LaSalle 
National Bank dated June 15, boOl (filed witti Form 10-Q of Duke 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (fornierly f SI Enei^, Inc.) for the quarter 
ended June 30, 2001, RIe No! 1-3543). 

) 
Rfty-fourth Supplementel Indeiittjre dated as of September 1, 
2002, between PSI and LaSall^ Bank National Association, as 
Trustee (filed wltti Form 10-Q ifl Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. 
(formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for tjhe quarter ended 
September 30, 2002, RIe No.! 1-3543). 

Rfty-flfth Supplemental Indenttire between PSI and LaSalle National 
Bank dated February 15, 2 0 o i (filed with Form 10-Q of Duke 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (fomierly pSl Energy, Inc.) for the quarter 
ended September 30, 2003, RIe No. 1-3543). 

Fifty-Sixth Supplementel Indentore 
between PSI and LaSalle Bank 
(filed with Form 10-K of Duke 
Energy, Inc.) for ttie year ende({l 
No. 1-3543). 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORM 10-K 

dated as of December 1, 2004, 
National Association, as Trustee 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
DecemberSl, 2004, RIe 
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Exhibit 
Number Duke Eneigy 

Duke Energy 
Carolinas 

Duke Energy 
Oliio 

Duke Energy 
Indiana 

4.3 

4.4 

4.4.1 

4.4.2 

4.4.3 

4.4.4 

4.4.5 

4.4.6 

4.4.7 

4.4.8 

4.5 

4.6 

4.6.1 

Repayment Agreement between 
Dayton Power and Light Ctompany 
(filed with Form 10-K of Duke 
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) 
December31,1992, RIeNo. 1 

puke Energy Ohto, Inc. and The 
dated as of December 23,1992 

Ohto, Inc. (formerly The 
for the year ended 

1232). 

Energy 

Indenture dated November 15, 
Third Bank, as Trustee (filed witti 
Indiana, Inc. (formeriy PSI Energy, 
December31, 1996, RIeNo. 1-

1996 between PSI and The Rfth 
Form 10-K of Duke Energy 
Inc.) for the year ended 

3543). 

i dated Rrst Supplemental Indenture 
PSI and The Rfth Third Bank, as 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly 
ended December 31,1996, RIe 

November 15,1996, bettween 
Trustee (filed wltti Form 10-K of 

PSI Energy, Inc.) for ttie year 
No. 1-3543). 

dated Third Supplementel Indenture 
between PSI and The Fifth Third 
10-K of Duke Energy Indiana, Inif 
year ended December 31,1997 

as of March 15,1998, 
Bank, as Trustee (filed wltti Form 
. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the 
RIe No. 1-3543). 

Fourth Supplementel Indenture d^ted as of August 5,1998, 
between PSI and The Rfth Third Bank, as Trustee (filed with Form 
10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Int. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for ttie 
quarter ended June 30,1998, RIe No. 1-3543). 

Fifth Supplemental Indentore datxi as of December 15,1998, 
between PSI and The Rfth Third Bank, as Trustee (filed with Form 
10-K of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for ttie 
year ended December 31,1998j RIe No. 1-3543). 

Sixtti Supplemental Indenture dated as of April 30,1999, between 
PSI and The Rfth Third Bank, aSjTrustee (filed with Form 10-Q of 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formgriy PSI Energy, Inc.) for ttie quarter 
ended March 31,1999, RIe No. 1-3543). 

Seventti Supplemental Indenture 
between PSI and The Rfth Third 
10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc 
quarter ended September 30, 

dated as of October 20,1999, 
Bank, as Trustee (filed witti Form 

(formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for ttie 
RIe No. 1-3543). 1999, 

Elghtii Supplemental Indentore 
between PSI and The Rfth Third 
10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, 
quarter ended September 30 

dated as of September 23,2003, 
Bank, as Trustee (filed witti Form 

Int. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for ttie 
2C(03, RIe No. 1-3543). 

dated 

of 
Tenth Supplementel Indenture 
PSI Energy, Inc. and The Bank 
(successor trustee to Fifth Third 
8-K of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. 
June 15, 2006, RIe No. 1-3543) 

as of June 9, 2006, between 
New Yori< Trust Company, N.A. 

ftank), as Trustee (filed with Form 
(formerly PSI Energy, Inc.), filed on 

Loan Agreement between Duke 
Ohio Air Quality Development Aiithority 
1995 (filed witti Form 10-Q of 
Cincinnati Gas & Elecfric Compariy) 

Twenty-fifth Supplemental Indenture 
National Bank of Chicago dated 
regisfration statement of Duke 
Energy, Inc.), RIe No. 2-62543) 

Thirty-fifth Supplementel Indenture 
National Bank of Chicago dated 
10-K of Duke Energy Indiana, In^, 
year ended December 31,1984 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORM 10-K 

Energy Ohto, Inc. and the Stete of 
dated as of September 13, 

3 Energy Ohto, Inc. (formerly The 
for the quarter ended 

September30,1995, RIeNo. lL l232). 

between PSI and The Rrst 
September 1,1978 (filed witti ttie 

Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 

between PSI and The Rrst 
March 30,1984 (filed witti Form 

. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for the 
RIe No. 1-3543). 
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PART IV 

Exhibit 
Number Duke Energy 

Duke Energy 
Carolinas 

Duke Eneigy 
Ohk) 

Duke Energy 
Indiana 

4.7 

4.8 

4.9 

4.9.1 

4.9.2 

4.9.3 

4.9.4 

4.9.5 

4.9.6 

4.9.7 

4.10 

4.11 

Loan Agreement between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and the Stete of 
Ohto Air Quality Development Authority dated August 1, 2001 (filed 
with tiie Form 10-Q of Duke Ennrgy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The 
Cincinnati Gas & Electtic Company) for the quarter ended 
September 30, 2001, RIe No. 1-1232). 

Indenture (Secured Medlum-ten-i Notes, Series A), dated July 15, 
1991, between PSI and LaSalle Nattonal Bank, as Trustee (filed 
with Form 10-K/A No. 2 of Dukfe Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
Energy, Inc.) for the year ended pecember 31,1992, filed on 
July 15,1993, RIe No. 1-354^). 

Debt Original Indenture (Unsecured 
Energy Ohio, Inc. and The Rfth 
1995 (filed with the regisfration 
July 24, 1995, RIeNo. 1-1232) 

Securities) between Duke 
Third Bank dated as of May 15, 
stetement on Fomn 8-A, filed on 

First Supplementel Indenture befween Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and 
The Rfth Third Bank dated as of June 1,1995 (filed with the Form 
lO-Q of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. |(formerly The Cincinnati Gas & 
Electric Company) for ttie quartdr ended June 30,1995, 
RIeNo. 1-1232). 

Second Supplementel Indentore between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
and The Fifth Third Bank dated as of June 30,1995 (filed witti ttie 
registration stetement on Form 8-A, filed on July 24,1995, RIe 
No. 1-1232). 

Third Supplementel Indenture 
The Fifth Third Bank dated as of 
Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Ohlp, 
& Electric Company) for the quarter 
RIeNo. 1-1232). 

bfetween Duke Energy Ohto, Inc. and 
October 9,1997 (filed witti ttie 
, Inc. (formeriy The Cincinnati Gas 

ended September 30,1997, 

Fourth Supplemental Indenture 
The Fifth Third Bank dated as ol 
10-Q of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
Electric Company) for the quarter 
RIeNo. 1-1232). 

Detween Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and 
April 1,1998 (filed with ttie Form 
(formerly The Cincinnatt Gas & 
ended March 31,1998, 

Fifth Supplementel Indentore between 
The Fifth Third Bank dated as ol' 
10-Q of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc 
Electric Company) for ttie quarter 
RIeNo. 1-1232). 

of 
Sixtti Supplemental Indenture 
The Rfth Third Bank dated as 
the Form lO-Q of Duke Energy 
Gas & Electric Company) for ttie 
2002, RIe No. 1-1232). 

Seventti Supplemental Indentore 
and The Flftti Third Bank dated 
Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Ohi(̂ , 
& Electric Company) for the quarter 
No. 1-1232). 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and 
June 9,1998 (filed witti ttie Form 
(formerly The Cincinnati Gas & 
ended June 30,1998, 

between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and 
September 15,2002 (filed witti 

Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnatt 
quarter ended September 30, 

between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
as of June 15,2003 (filed witti the 
, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnatt Gas 

ended June 30,2003, Rte 

Indenture (Secured Medium-terrii 
1992, between PSI and LaSalle 
with Form 10-K/A No. 2 of Duke 
Energy, Inc.) for the year ended 
Ju ly lS , 1993, RIeNo. 1-3543) 

Notes, Series B), dated July 15, 
National Bank, as Trustee (filed 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 

December 31,1992, filed on 

Loan Agreement between Duke {Energy Ohio, Inc. and ttie Ohio Air 
Quality Devetopment Auttiority (|ated as of September 1, 2002 (filed 
with ttie Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Ohio, inc. (formerly The 
Cincinnati Gas & Elecfric Company) for ttie quarter ended 
September 30, 2002, RIe No. i-1232). 
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Exhibit 
Number Duke Energy 

Duke Energy 
Carolinas 

Duke Energy 
Ohk) 

Duke Bxietgy 
Indiana 

4.12 

4.13 

4.14 

4.15 

4.16 

4.17 

4.18 

4.19 

4.20 

4.21 

4.22 

4.23 

4.24 

arid Loan Agreement between PSI 
dated as of November 7,1996 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly 
September 30,1996, RIe No. 1 

the City of Princeton, Indiana 
(filed witti Form 10-Q of Duke 

Energy, Inc.) for ttie quarter ended 
3543). 

PSI 

Loan Agreement between Duke 
Quality Development Auttiority 
relating to Series A (filed with tti^ 
Inc. (formerly The Cincinnatt Gaj 
November 19, 2004, RIe No. 1 

Energy Ohio, Inc. and ttie Ohio Air 
dkted as of November 1, 2004, 

Form 8-K of Duke Energy Ohio, 
& Elecfric Company), filed on 
1232). 

Loan Agreement between PSI arid toe City of Princeton, Indiana 
dated as of February 1,1997 (fl ed witti Fonn 10-K of Duke Enagy 
Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for ttie year ended 
December 31,1996, Rte No. 1 

Loan Agreement betvreen Duke 
Quality Development Autiiority 
relating to Series B (filed with 
Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati 
November 19, 2004, Rte No. 1 

dated Unsecured Promissory Note 
and the Rural Utilities Sen/ice 
Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
December 31,1998, Rte No. 1 

(tied 
Energy, 

3543). 

linergy Ohio, Inc. and ttie Ohio Air 
dated as of November 1, 2004, 

ttio Form 8-K of Duke Energy Ohio, 
Gas & Elecfrto Company), filed on 

1232). 

October 14,1998, betiween PSI 
with Form 10-K of Duke Energy 
Inc.) for ttie year ended 

3543). 

Loan Agreement between PSI and ttie Indiana Development Rnance 
Auttiority dated as of July 15,1§98 (filed with Form 10-Q of Duke 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSl Energy, Inc.) for ttie quarter ended 
June 30, 1998, Rte No. 1-3543). 

Loan Agreement between PSI 
Authority dated as of May 1, 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly 
June 30, 2000, Rte No. 1 

and tiie Indiana Development Finance 
20pO (filed wito Fomi 10-Q of Duke 

PSI Energy, Inc.) for ttie quarter ended 

3543) 

I arid Loan Agreement between PSI 
Autiiority dated as of September 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formprly 
ended September 30, 2002 Rl^ 

land Loan Agreement between PSI 
Authority dated as of September 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly 
ended September 30, 2002, 

toe Indiana Development Rnance 
1, 2002 (filed with Form 10-Q of 

PSI Energy, Inc.) for ttie quarter 
No. 1-3543). 

toe Indiana Development Rnance 
1, 2002 (filed with Fomi 10-Q of 

PSI Energy, Inc.) for ttie quarter 
No. 1-3543). , Rte 

Loan Agreement between PSI and ttie Indiana Development Rnance 
Auttiority dated as of February 15, 2003 (filed wito Form 10-Q of 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (fornierly PSl Energy, Inc.) for toe quarter 
ended March 3 1 , 2003, Fite No. 1-3543). 

6.302% Subordinated Note betiween 
February 5, 2003 (filed with Fo 
Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) 
2003, Rte No. 1-3543). 

PSI and Cinergy Corp., dated 
m 10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, 

for the quarter ended March 3 1 , 

6.403% Subordinated Note betWeen PSl and Cinergy Corp., dated 
February 5, 2003 (filed with Fom 10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, 
Inc. (formeriy PSI Energy, Inc.) for the quarter ended March 3 1 , 
2003, Rte No. 1-3543). 

arid Loan Agreement between PSI 
Authority dated as of December 
(filed wito Form 8-K of Duke 
Energy, Inc.), filed on December 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORM 10-K 

tiie Indiana Development Rnance 
1, 2004, relating to Series 2004B 

Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
9, 2004, RIe No. 1-3543). 
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Exhibit 
Number 

Duke Energy Duke Eneigy Ouke Energy 
Duke Energy Carolinas Ohio Indiana 

4.25 

10.1 

10.1.1 

10.2 

10.2.1 

10.3 

10.4 

10.5 

10.5.1** 

10.5.2** 

and Loan Agreement between PSI 
Autoority dated as of December 
(filed wito Form 8-K of Duke 
Energy, Inc.), filed on December 

toe Indiana Development Rnance 
:., 2004, relating to Series 2004C 

Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI 
9, 2004, Rte No. 1-3543). 

Purchase and Sale Agreement 
among Duke Energy Americas, 
LLC (filed wito toe Form 10-Q of 
March 3 1 , 2006, Rte No. 1-: 

dated as of January 8, 2006, by and 
LLC, and LSP Bay II Harbor Holding, 

toe registtant for toe quarter ended 
as Exhibit 10.2). 32853 

ISae 
jEneitgy 

Amendment to Purchase and 
2006, by and among Duke 
Generation, LLC (formerly known 
LLC), LSP Gen Rnance Co, LLC, 
Oakland Holdings, LLC, and LSF 
wito toe Form 10-Q ofthe registrant 
March 3 1 , 2006, Rte No. 1 32853. 

Agreement, dated as of May 4, 
Americas, LLC, LS Power 

as LSP Bay 11 Harbor Holding, 
LSP Souto Bay Holdings, LLC, LSP 
Morro Bay Holdings, LLC ((filed 

for toe quarter ended 
as Exhibit 10.2.1). 

Purchase and Sate Agreement 
among Duke Energy Americas 
LLC (filed with Form 10-Q of 
known as Duke Energy Holding 
March 3 1 , 2006, Rte No. 1-: 

dated as of Januaiy 8, 2006, by and 
LLC, and LSP Bay II Hartxir Hotolng, 

Energy Corporation (formeriy 
Corp.) for toe quarter ended 

1, as exhibit 10.2). 

Duke 

32853 

Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement, dated as of May 4, 
2006, by and among Duke Energy Americas, LLC, LS Power 
Generation, LLC (formerly known as LSP Bay 11 Harbor Holding, 
LLC), LSP Gen Finance Co, LLCj LSP Souto Bay Hotolng, LLC, LSP 
Oakland Holdings, LLC, and LSP Morro Bay Holdings, LLC (filed 
with Form 10-Q of Duke Energy jCorporation (fonneriy known as 
Duke Energy Holding Corp.) for the quarter ended March 3 1 , 2006, 
Rte No. 1-32853, as exhibft 10.2.1). 

Employment Agreement dated 
Corp., Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
James E. Rogers (filed with Form 
(formerly The Cincinnati Gas & 
12/31/03, Rte No. 1-1232). 

February 4, 2004, among Cinergy 
dnd Duke Energy, Indiana, Inc., and 

10-K of Duke Energy Ohto, Inc. 
Electric Company) for the year ended 

Employment /Vgreement dated 
Corp., CG&E, and PSI, and 
of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc 
quarter ended September 30, 

Directors' Charitable Giving Progl'am 
Energy Carolinas, LLC for toe yefir 
No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 10-P) 

Amendment to Directors' Charitable 
1997 (filed wito Form 10-K of 
year ended December 3 1 , 2003 
Exhibit 10-1.1). 

Pjbruary 4, 2004, among Cinergy 
Jamos E. Rogers (filed wito Fonn 10-Q 

(formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for toe 
1996, Rte No. 1-3543). 

(flted wito Fonn 10-K of Duke 
ended December 31,1992, Rte 

Giving Program dated June 18, 
Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC for the 

Rte No. M 9 2 8 , as 

Amendment to Directors' Charitdbte Giving Program dated July 28, 
1997 (filed with Form 10-K of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC for ttie 
year ended December 3 1 , 200^, Rte No. 1-4928, as 
Exhibit 10-1.2). 

10.5.3** Amendment to Directors' Charitebte 
February 18,1998 (filed with FOrm 
LLC for the year ended December 
Exhibit 10-1.3). 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORM lO-K 

Giving Program dated 
10-K of Duke Energy Carolinas, 

31,2003, Rte No. 1-4928, as 
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Exhibit 
Number 

Duke Energy Duke Energy Duke Energy 
Duke Energy (Urollnas Ohio Indiana 

10.6 

10.7 

10.7.1 

10.8 

10.8.1 

10.9 

10.10 

10.11 

10.12 

10.13** 

Fifteenth Supplemental Indentore 
the registrant, Duke Energy and 
successor to Guaranty Trust Company 
"Trustee"), supplementing the 
September 1,1998, between 
Duke Energy Corporation) and to^ 
Duke Energy Corporation, RIe No, 
exhibit 10.1). 

dated as of April 3, 2006, among 
JpMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. (as 

of New Yori<), as ttustee (toe 
Indenture, dated as of 

Power Ctompany LLC (formerly 
Trustee (filed wito Form 10-Q of 
1-32853, August 9, 2006, as 

Senior 
I Duke 

Services, 
Amended and Restated Employment 
2002, among Cinergy Corp., 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc., and 
10-K of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
Electric Company) for the year 

Agreement dated October 11, 
, Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., and 

vyilliam J. Grealis (filed wito Fonn 
(Ibrmerly The Cincinnati Gas & 

ended 12/31/02, Rte No. 1-1232). 

Amended Employment Agreement effective December 17,2003 to 
Employment Agreement dated October 11 , 2002, among Cinergy 
Corp., Services, Duke Energy Ohip, Inc., and Duke Energy Indiana, 
Inc., and V\/illiam J. Grealis (filed klto Form 10-K of Duke Eneigy 
Ohio, Inc. (formeriy The Cincinnati Gas & Elecfrto Company) for toe 

year ended 12/31/03, Rte No. 1- 1232). 

Amended and Resteted Employment 
2002, among Cinergy Corp., Sewices, 
J. Grealis (filed with Form 10-Q of 
(formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for toe 
1996, Rte No. 1-3543). 

Agreement dated Octotjer 11, 
CG&E, and PSI, and William 

Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. 
quarter ended September 30, 

Amended Employment Agreement 
Employment Agreement dated 
Corp., Services, CG&E, and PSI, 
Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
for the quarter ended September 

Duke Energy Corporation 1998 
amended (filed as Exhibit 1 to Schedule 
Carolinas, LLC, March 28, 2003 

effective December 17, 2003 to 
October 11, 2002, among Cinergy 

iind William J. Grealis (filed wito 
Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) 

30,1996, Rte No. 1-3543). 

Long-Term Incentive Plan, as 
14A of Duke Energy 

Rte No. 1-4928). 

Agreements with Piedmont Electro Membership Corporation, 
Rutoerford Elecfric Membership Corporation and Blue Ridge Electric 
Membership Corporation to provkte wholesate elecfrtoity and related 
power scheduling services from Sjptember 1, 2006 torough 
December 3 1 , 2021 (filed with Fbrm 10-Q of Duke Energy 
Corporation, Rte No. 1-32853, August 9, 2006, as exhibit 10.15). 

Amended and Resteted Employmsnt Agreement dated October 1, 
2002, among Cinergy Ctorp., Services, Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., and 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc., and Donald B. Ingle, Jr. (filed wito Form 
10-K of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & 
Electric Company) for the year ended 12/31/02, Rte No. 1-1232). 

Amended and Resteted Employment /Vgreement 
2002, among Cinergy Corp., Services, 
B. Ingle, Jr. (filed wito Form lO-Q 
(formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for toe 
1996, Rte No. 1-3543). 

Duke Energy Corporation Executive 
as Exhibit 2 to Schedute 14A of C uke 
March 28, 2003, RIe No. 1-4928). 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORM lO-K 

dated October 1, 
CG&E, and PSI, and Donald 

of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. 
quarter ended September 30, 

Short-Temi Incentive Plan (filed 
Energy Carolinas, LLC, 
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Exhibit 
Number Duke Energy 

Duke Energy 
Carolinas 

Duke Energy 
(Jhio 

l^ke Energy 
Indiana 

10.14 

10.15 

10.15.1 

10.15.2 

10.16 

10.16.1 

10.16.2 

and $2,650,000,000 Amended 
as of June 28,2007, among 
Energy Carolinas, LLC, Duke 
Indiana, Inc. and Duke Energy 
banks listed toereln, Wachovia 
Administrative Agent, JPMorgan 
Barclays Bank PLC, Bank of 
Co-Syndication Agents and The 
New York Branch and Credit 
(filed with the Form 8-K of toe 
No. 1-4928, as Exhibit 10.1). 

Restated Credit Agreement, dated 
Duke Energy Corporation, Duke 

Eiiergy Ohto, Inc., Duke Energy 
i<entocky. Inc., as Borrowers, toe 
Bank, National Association, as 
Chase Bank, National Association, 

Artierica, N.A. and Citibank, N.A., as 

BankofTokyo-Miteubishi, Lto., 
Sijisse, as Co-Documentelion Agente 

itegistrant, July 5, 2007, Rte 

Amended and Restated Employhient Agreement dated 
September 12, 2002, among Cinergy (^rp.. Services, Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc., and Duke Energy Indiana, Inc., and Mtohael J. Cyrus 
(filed with Form 10-K of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The 
Cincinnati Gas & Elecfric Compmy) for toe year ended 12/31/02, 
Fite No. 1-1232). 

Amended Employment Agreement 
Employment Agreement dated 
Cinergy Corp., Seivices, Duke 
Indiana, Inc., and Michael J. 
Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The 
for toe year ended 12/31/03, Rte 

efliective December 17,2003 to 
September 12,2002, among 

Ohio, Inc., and Duke Energy 
(filed with Form 10-K of Duke 

Cincinnati Gas & Elecfrto Company) 
No. 1-1232). 

Energy ( 
Cyrus ( 

Form of amendment to employrjient 
effective December 14, 2005, 
Michael J. Cyrus and James L. 
Duke Energy Ohto, Inc. (formerly 
Company) for tiie year ended 

PSI, and Michael J. Cyrus (filed 

agreement, adopted and 
t|etween Sen/ices and each of 
Turner (fited with Form lO-Kof 

The Cincinnati Gas & Electrto 
12/31/02, Rte No. 1-1232). 

Amended and Resteted Employment Agreement dated 
September 12, 2002, among Cjnergy Corp., Sen/ices, CG&E, and 

wito Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Ener^, Inc.) for the quarter ended 
September 30,1996, Rte No. 1-3543). 

Amended Employment Agreement 
Employment Agreement dated 
Cinergy Corp., Services, CG&E, 
with Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
Inc.) for the quarter ended September 

effective December 17,2003 to 
September 12, 2002, among 

and PSI, and Michael J. Cyms (filed 
Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, 

30,1996, Rte No. 1-3543). 

Form of amendment to employrjient 
effective December 14, 2005, 
Mtohael J. Cyms and James L. 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly 
ended September 30,1996, , Rte 

10.17 * * Duke Energy Corporation Executive 
restated (filed with Form 8-K of 
October 3 1 , 2007, Fite No. 1 

10.18 
Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, as 
2006 (filed with toe Fomi 8-K of 

Cooperative, Inc., as Seller, and 
Purchaser, dated December 20, 
the registrant, RIe No. 1-4928, December 27, 2006, as 
exhibit 10.1). 

agreement, adopted and 
tjetween Sewtoes and each of 
Turner (filed with Form 10-Q of 

PSI Energy, Inc.) for the quarter 
No. 1-3543). 

Savings Plan, as amended and 
3uke Energy Corporation, 

as Exhibit 10.1). 32853, 

Asset Purchase Agreement by and Between Saluda River Elecfric 

10.19 Amended and Resteted Employment 
September 24, 2(X)2, among Cinergy 
Ohio, Inc., and Duke Energy Indiana 
(filed with Form 10-K of Duke Energy 
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) 
Rte No. 1-1232). 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORM lO-K 

Agreement dated 
Corp., Services, Duke Energy 
Inc., and James L Turner 
Ohio, Inc. (formerly The 

for toe year ended 12/31/03, 
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Exhibit 
Number 

10.19.1 

10.20 

10.20.1 

10.21 

10.22 

10.23 

10.23.1 

10.24 

10.24.1 

10.25 ** 

Amended Employment Agreement 
Employment Agreement dated 
Cinergy Corp., Sen/Ices, Duke 
Indiana, Inc., and James L. Turrier 
Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The 
for toe year ended 12/31/03, 

efliective December 17, 2003 to 
Sfeptember 24, 2002, among 

Ohio, Inc., and Duke Energy 
(filed wito Form lO-K of Duke 

Cincinnati Gas & Elecfrto Company) 
No. 1-1232). 

Energy ( 

, RIe 

Cinergy ( 
Amended and Resteted Employment /\greement 
September 24, 2002, among 
PSI, and James L. Turner (filed 
Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSl Energy, 
September 30,1996, RIe No. 1 

Amended Employment Agreement 
Employment Agreement dated 
Cinergy Corp., Sen/ices, CG&E, 
with Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
Inc.) for the quarter ended September 

Non-Qualified Option Agreemen 
pursuant to Duke Energy Corporbtion 
Plan, by and between Duke 
Anderson (filed wito Form 10-K 
the year ended December 3 1 , 
Exhibit 10-18.4). 

! Energy 

dated 
Corp., Services, CG&E, and 

wito Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
Inc.) for the quarter ended 

3543). 

effective December 17,2003 to 
September 24, 2002, among 
and PSI, and James L Turner (filed 
Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, 

30,1996, Rte No. 1-3543). 

dated as of November 17, 2003 
1998 Long-Term Incentive 

Corporation and Paul M. 
of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC for 

2004, Rte No. 1-4928, as 

Settlement between Duke Energy Corporation, Duke Energy 
Carolinas, LLC and the U.S. Department of Justice resolving Duke 
Energy's used nuclear fuel litigation against toe U.S. Department of 
Energy dated as of March 6, 20p7 (filed with the Form 8-K of toe 
registrant, Rte No. 1-4928, Mafch 12, 2007, as item 8.01). 

Employment Agreement dated 
Cinergy Corp., Duke Energy 
Inc. and Marc E. Manly (filed 
Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati 
ended 12/31/03, Rte No. 1-

November 15, 2002, among 
Ohio, Inc., and Duke Energy Indiana, 

wito Form 10-K of Duke Energy Ohio, 
Ga$ & Elecfric Company) for toe year 

1232). 

Amended Employment Agreement 
Employment Agreement dated 
Cinergy Corp., Duke Energy Ohio, 
Inc., and Marc E. Manly (filed 
Ohio, Inc. (formeriy The Cincinnati 
year ended 12/31/03, Rte No, 

effective December 17, 2003 to 
November 15, 2002, among 

Inc., and Duke Energy Indiana, 
Form 10-K of Duke Energy 

:1 Gas & Elecfrto Ckimpany) for the 
1232). 

wito I 

Employment Agreement dated 
Cinergy Corp., CG&E, and PSI 
10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, 
the quarter ended September 

November 15, 2002, among 
and Marc E. Manly (fited with Form 
Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) for 

1996, Rte No. 1-3543). 30 

Amended Employment Agreement 
Employment Agreement dated 
Cinergy Corp., CG&E, and PSI, 
10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, 
the quarter ended September r30 

Form of Phantom Stock Award 
2005, pursuant to Duke Energy 
Incentive Plan by and between 
of Fred J. Fowler, David L Hauler, 
Shaw (filed wito the Form 8-K 
No. 1-4928, February 28, 2005 

eflective December 17,2003 to 
November 15,2002, among 
iind Marc E. Manly (filed with Form 

. (fonneriy PSI Energy, Inc.) for 
1996, Rte No. 1-3543). 

Inc 

Agreement dated Febmary 28, 
Corporation 1998 Long-Term 

!Duke Energy Corporation and each 
Jimmy W. Mogg and Ruto G. 

Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, RIe 
, as Exhibit 10-2). 

Duke Energy Duke Energy Duke Energy 
Duke Energy Carolinas Ohto Indiana 
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Exhibit 
Number Duke Energy 

Duke Energy 
Carolinas 

Duke Eneiffir 
Ohio 

Duke Energy 
Indiana 

10.26 

10.27 

10.28 

10.29 

10.30 

10.31 

10.32 

10.32.1 

10.33 ** 

10.34 

10.35 

Engineering, Procurement and 
July 11, 2007, by and between 
Stone &Webster National Engin^ring 
10-Q ofthe registrant, November 
Exhibit 10.1). (Portions of the 
separately wito the Securities 
to a request for confidential treatment 
under the Securities Exchange 

(Jonstruction Agreement, dated 
Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC and 

P.O. (filed wito the Form 
13, 2007, Rte No. 1-4928, as 

exhibit have been omitted and filed 
Exchange (^mmlssion pursuant 

pursuant to Rule 24b-2 
of 1934, as amended.) 

jand 

Actc 

Deferred Compensation Agreement between Duke Enei^ Ohio, Inc. 
and Jackson H. Randolph dated January 1,1992 (filed with Form 
10-K of Duke Energy Ohto, Inc. (fomierly The Cincinnati Gas & 
Electric Company) for the year ended 12/31/92, Rte No. 1-1232). 

Deferred Compensation Agreement, 
1992, between PSI and James 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (fornierly 
ended September 30,1996, R 

, effective as of January 1, 
E. Rogers (filed wito Form 10-Q of 

PSI Energy, Inc.) for the quarter 
e No. 1-3543). 

Form of Phantom Stock Award Agreement dated as of May 11 , 
2005, pursuant to Duke Energy Corporation 1998 Long-Term 
Incentive Plan by and between Duke Energy Corporation and 
Jimmy W. Mogg. (filed wito Fortn 10-Q of Duke Energy Carolinas, 

LLC for the quarter ended June 
Exhibit 10-6). 

30, 2005, RIe No. 1-4928, as 

Agreement, dated February 20, 
Amended and Resteted Engineering, Procurement and Consfruction 

2008, by and between Duke 
Energy Carolinas, LLC and Stonp & Webster National Engineering 
P.O. (filed with toe Form 10-Q of toe regisfrant. May 14, 2008, 
RIe No. 1-4928, as Exhibft 10 1). (Portions of the exhibit have 
been omitted and filed separate y wito toe Securities and Exchange 
Commission pursuant to a requbst for confidential freafrnent 
pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under toe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 
as amended). 

Split Dollar Insurance Agreement, 
between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc, 
with Form 10-K of Duke Energj' 
Gas & Electric Company) for the 
No. 1-1232). 

Splft Dollar Life Insurance Agreement, 
1992, between PSI and James 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly 
ended September 30,1996, Rte 

Rrst Amendment to Split Dollar 
PSI and James E. Rogers dated 
Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, 
for the quarter ended September 

effective as of May 1,1993, 
and Jackson H. Randolph (filed 
Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati 
yearended 12/31/94, Rte 

, effective as of January 1, 
E. Rogers (filed wito Form 10-Q of 

PSI Energy, Inc.) for toe quarter 
No. 1-3543). 

Ufe Insurance Agreement between 
December 11,1992 (fited wito 

Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) 
30, 1996, Rte No. 1-3543). 

Form of Phantom Stock Award 
2(X)5, pursuant to Duke Energy 
Incentive Plan by and between 
nonemployee directors (filed in 
LLC, May 17, 2005, Rte No. 1 

Agreement dated as of May 12, 
Corporation 1998 Long-Term 

Duke Energy Corporation and 
Form 8-K of Duke Eneigy Carolinas, 
4928, as Exhibit 10-1). 

Amended No. 1 to the Amended 
(filed on Form 8-K of the r^lstt^ant. 
No. 1-4928, as Exhibft 10.1). 

and Resteted Credft Agreement 
, March 12, 2008, Rte 

Amended and Resteted Supplementel Retirement Income 
Agreement between Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and Jackson H. 
Randolph dated January 1,1995 (filed wito Fomi 10-K of Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Elecfrto (Ompany) 
for toe year ended 12/31/95, Fite No. 1-1232). 
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Exhibit 
Number 

Duke Energy 
Duke Eneigy Carolinas 

Duke Enei^ l^ke Eneigy 
Ohto Indiana 

10.36 

10.37 

10.38 

10.39 

10.40 

10.41 

10.42 

10.43 

10.44 

10.45 ** 

10.45.1** 

10.45.2** 

and Asset Purchase Agreement by 
Trading, Inc. (Capitel & Trading), 
dated as of February 5, 2003 
Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSl Energ|̂  
September 30,1996, Rte No. 1-: 

(filkJ 

among Cinergy Capitel & 
CinCap Madison, LLC and PSI 

wito Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
Inc.) for the quarter ended 

3543). 

Form of Phantom Stock Award 
Duke Energy Corporation, RIe 
Exhibft 10.1). 

Agreement (filed wito Form 8-K of 
Np. 1-32853, April 4, 2006, as 

Amended and Resteted Engineer ng 
dated as of December 2 1 , 2009 
Carolinas, LLC and Shaw North 

and Consttuction Agreement, 
by and betiween Duke Energy 

Carolina, Inc. 

Amended and Restated Supplerrientel 
/Agreement between Duke Energy 
officers (filed with Form 10-K of 
The Cincinnati Gas & Elecfrto Coriipany) 
12/31/97, Rte No. 1-1232). 

Executive Retirement Income 
Ohio, Inc. and certain executive 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formeriy 
for toe year ended 

Asset Purchase Agreement by and among Capitel & Trading., 
CinCap VII, LLC and PSI dated as of February 5, 2003 (filed wito 
Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, Inc.) 
for the quarter ended September 

Form of Performance Share Awata 
of Duke Energy Corporation, RIe 
Exhibft 10.2). 

Eighty-Eighto Supplementel Indentore 
2008, between Duke E n e ^ Carolinas, 
York Mellon Trust Company, N 
8-K of toe registrant, Rte No. 1-4928, 
item 4.1). 

Asset Purchase Agreement by and among Duke Energy Indiana, 
Inc. and Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
Company, LLC, Allegheny Energ|̂  Supply Wheatland Generating 
Facility, LLC and Lake Acquisition Company, L.L.C., dated as of 
May 6, 2005 (filed wito Form lO-Q of Duke Energy Ohto, Inc. 
(formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Elecfric Company) for toe quarter 
ended June 30, 2005, Rte No. 1-1232). 

30, 1996, Rte No. 1-3543). 

Agreement (filed wito Form 8-K 
No. 1-32853, April 4 , 2006, as 

dated as of November 17, 
LLC and The Bank of New 

as Trustee (filed wito toe Form 
November 17,2008, as 

and Allegheny Energy Supply 

^and 

LLC 

Asset Purchase Agreement by 
Allegheny Energy Supply Ompany, 
Wheatland Generating Facility, 
L.LC, dated as of May 6, 200E 
Energy Indiana, Inc. (formerly 
ended September 30,1996, 

rPSI 

, Rte 

Employment Agreement between 
James E. Rogers, dated April 4, 
Energy Corporation, File No. 1 
Exhibft 10.1). 

Performance Award Agreement 
and James E. Rogers, dated Apr I 
Duke Energy Corporation, RIe 
Exhibft 10.2). 

Nb 

Phantom Stock Grant Agreement 
and James E. Rogers, dated April 
Duke Energy Corporation, File Np, 
Exhibft 10.3). 

among PSI and CG&E and 
LLC, Altegheny Energy Supply 
and Lake Acquisition Ckimpany, 

(filed with Form 10-Q of Duke 
Energy, Inc.) for toe quarter 
No. 1-3543). 

Duke Energy Corporation and 
2006 (filed wito Form 8-K of Duke 

32853, April 6, 2006, as 

Ipetween Duke Energy Corporation 
4, 2006 (filed wito Form 8-K of 
. 1-32853, April 6, 2006, as 

between Duke Energy Corporation 
4, 2006 (filed wito Form 8-K of 
1-32853, April 6, 2006, as 
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Exhibit 
Number Duke Energy 

Duke Energy 
Carolinas 

Duke Energy 
Ohto 

Duke Energy 
Indiana 

10.46 

10.47 

10.47.1 

10.48 

10.49 ** 

Underwriting Agreement, dated as of November 12, 2008, wito 
Barclays Capitel Inc., Citigroup Global Markete Inc. and Credft 
Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, as representetives of the several 
undenwriters named therein, in ixinnection wito Duke Energy 
Carolinas, LLC's issuance and ssle of $400,000,000 aggregate 
principal amount of its Rrst and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 
5.75% Series C due 2013 and $500,000,000 aggregate principal 
amount of its Rrst and Refundirg Mortage Bonds, 7.00% Series C 
due 2018 (filed wito toe Form ^-K of toe regisfrant, Rte No. 
1-4928, November 17, 2008, as Item 99.1). 

$2,650,000,000 Amended and Restated Credft Agreement, dated 
as of June 28, 2007, among D jke Energy Corporation, Duke 
Energy Carolinas, LLC, Duke Erjergy Ohio, Inc., Duke Energy 
Indiana, Inc. and Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc., as Borrowers, toe 
banks listed therein, Wachovia bank. National Association, as 
Administrative Agent, JPMorgarj Chase Bank, National Association, 
Barclays Bank PLC, Bank of America, N.A. and Citibank, N.A., as 
Co-Syndication Agents and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Lto., 
New York Branch and Credit Suisse, as Co-Documentetion Agente 
(filed in Form 8-K of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., July 5, 2007, Rte 
No. 1-1232, as Exhibft 10.1). 

Amendment No. 1 to the Amended 
(filed on Form 8-K of Duke Eneigy 
Fite No. 1-1232, as Exhibft 101). 

Underwriting Agreement in conriection 
of $350,000,000 aggregate pr'ncipal 
Debentures due 2035 (filed wito 
Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Energy, 
September 30,1996, Rte No, 

and Resteted Credft /Agreement 
Ohio, Inc., March 12, 2008, 

wito PSI issuance and sate 
amount of ite 6.12% 

Fonn 10-Q of Duke Energy 
, Inc.) for toe quarter ended 
3543). 

Form Phantom Stock Award Agreement and Election to Defer (filed 
with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, Rte No. 
1-32853, May 16, 2006, as Ekhibtt 10.1). 

10.50 

10.51 

10.51.1 

10.51.2 

Keepwell Agreement, dated April 10, 2006, between Duke Capitel 
LLC and Duke Energy Ohto, Inc. (filed wito Form 10-K of Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Elecfrto 
Company), filed on April 14, 2006, Rte No. 1-1232). 

$2,000,000,000 Amended an j Resteted Credft Agreement among 
the registrant, such subsidiaries, toe banks listed toereln, Barclays 
Bank PLC, as Adminisfrative Agent, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, 
N.A., as Syndication Agent (fliej wito Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
Indiana, Inc. (formerly PSI Enertey, Inc.) for the quarter ended 
September 30, 1996, Rte No. PL-3543). 

and $2,650,000,000 Amended 
as of June 28, 2007, among 
Energy Carolinas, LLC, Duke 
Indiana, Inc. and Duke Energy 
banks listed therein, Wachovia 
Administrative Agent, JPMorgaiti 
Barclays Bank PLC, Bank of 
Co-Syndication Agente and The 
New York Branch and Credft 
(filed in Form 8-K of Duke 
No. 1-3543, as Exhibft 10.1) 

Amendment No. 1 to the Amerided 
(filed In Form 8-K of Duke Enagy 
Rte No. 1-3543, as Exhibft l o i l ) . 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORM 10-K 

Resteted Credft Agreement, dated 
puke Energy Corporation, Duke 
Eriergy Ohio, Inc., Duke Energy 

Kentucky, Inc., as Borrowers, toe 
Bank, National Association, as 
Chase Bank, National Association, 

Ariierica, N.A. and Citibank, N.A., as 

Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Lto., 
Suisse, as Co-Documentetion Agents 

Energy Indiana, Inc., July 5, 2007, Rte 

and Resteted Credft Aigreement 
Indiana, Inc., March 12, 2008, 
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Exhibit 
Number Duke Energy 

Duke Energy 
Carolinas 

Duke Eneigy 
Ohto 

Duke Energy 
Indiana 

10.52 

10.53 

10.54 

10.55 

10.56* 

10.57 

10.58** 

10.59 

10.60 

Agreements with Piedmont Electnp Membership Corporation, 
Rutherford Electric Membership CDrporation and Blue Ridge Electrto 
Membership Corporation to provide wholesale electttoity and related 
power scheduling services from September 1, 2006 torough 
December 31 , 2021 (filed wito the Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 

Corporation for toe quarter ended 
1-32853, as Exhibft 10.15) 

June 30, 2006, Rte No. 

Asset Purchase Agreement by anci 
Inc., as Seller, and Wabash Valley' 
Buyer, Dated as of December 1 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (formeriy 
ended September 30,1996, Rte 

Purchase and Sale Agreement by 
Trading, Inc., as Seller, and Fortis 
as of June 26, 2006 (filed with 
Corporation, RIe No. 1-32853, 

behween Duke Energy Indiana, 
Power Association, Inc., as 

2006 (filed wito Form 10-Q of 
PSl Energy, Inc.) for toe quarter 

No. 1-3543). 

and among Cinergy Capital & 
Bank, S.A./N.V., as Buyer, dated 

Fiirm 8-K of Duke Energy 
30, 2006, as Exhibft 10.1). June 

$330,000,000 Letter of Credft Ajireement dated as of 
September 19, 2008, among Duke Energy Indiana, Inc., Duke 
Energy Kentocky, Inc., toe banks jllsted toereln. Bank of America, 
N.A., as Administtative Agent, Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argenteria, 
S.A.-New York Branch, as Syndication Agent, and toe Bank of 
Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., Intes^ SanpaoloS.p.A., New York 
Branch, MIzuho Corporate Bank (USA), and Wells Fargo Bank, 
National Association, as Co-Docu|nentetion Agente (flted wito Form 
10-Q of Duke Energy Indiana, Ind. for toe quarter ended 

September 30, 2008, RIe No. 1-3543, as Exhibft 10.1). 

Form of Amendment to Performarice 
Phantom Stock Award Agreement 
Energy Corporation, RIe No. 1 
10.1). 

32853, 

Engineering, Procurement and Cdnsttuctlon 
dated December 15, 2008 between 
Bechtel Power Corporation (Portions 
omitted and filed separately wito 
Commission pursuant to a request 
pursuant to Rute 24b-2 under toei 
as amended). 

Form of Amendment to Phantom 
Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corpor^ti 
1-32853, August 24, 2006, as 

Formation and Sate Agreement by and among Duke Ventures, LLC, 
Crescent Resources, LLC, Morgarj Stenley Real Estete Fund V U.S. 
L.P., Morgan Stantey Real Estete 
Stanley Real Estete Investors V U 
L.P., and Morgan Stenley Strategfc Invesfrnente, Inc., dated as of 
September 7, 2006 (flIed wito top Fomi 10-Q of Duke E n e ^ 
Corporation for toe quarter ended 
1-32853, as Exhibft 10.3) 

Award Agreement and 
(filed with Form 8-K of Duke 

August 24, 2006, as Exhibft 

Management Agreement 
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. and 
of toe exhibit have been 

^he Securities and Exchange 
for confidential freafrnent 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 

Stock Award Agreement (filed wito 
ion, RIe No. 

Exhibft 10.2). 

Fund V Special U.S., LP., Mo^an 
S., LP., MSP Real Estete Fund V, 

September 30, 2006, Rte No. 

Fifteenth Supplemental Indentore 
the r^istrant, Duke Energy and 
successor to Guaranty Trust Company 
"Trustee"), supplementing the 
September 1,1998, between 
Duke Energy Corporation) and toe 
of Duke Energy Corporation for 
Fite No. 1-32853, as Exhibft 10. 

Seriior 
I Duke 

' tofe 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORM 10-K 

dated as of April 3, 2006, among 
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. (as 

of New York), as frustee (the 
Indentore, dated as of 

Energy Carolinas, LLC (formeriy 
Trustee (filed with toe Form 10-Q 
quarter ended June 30, 2006, 

1). 
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Exhibit 
Number Duke Energy 

Duke Energy 
(^rolinas 

Duke Energy 
Ohto 

Duke Enetfs) 
Indiana 

10.60.1 

10.61 

10.62 

10.63 

10.63.1 

Stock Option Grant Agreement betiween Duke Energy Corporation 
and James E. Rogers, dated April 4, 2006 (filed with Form 8-K of 
Duke Energy Corporation, Rte l̂ )o. 1-32853, April 6, 2006, as 
Exhibft 10.4). 

Duke Energy Corporation 2006 
with Form 8-K of Duke Energy 
No. 1-32853, October 27, 2006, 

Long-Term Incentive Plan (filed 
Corporation, Rte 

, as Exhibft 10.1). 

as Tax Matters Agreement, dated 
between Duke Energy Corporati)3n 
with Form 8-K of Duke Energy 
No. 1-32853, December 15, 

of December 13,2006, by and 
and Specfra Energy C^p (filed 

(>Drporation, RIe 
2006, as Exhibft 10.1). 

Transition Sen/ices Agreement, 
and between Duke Enei^ Corporati 
(filed with Form 8-K of Duke 
No. 1-32853, December 15, 

Amendment No. 1 to the Trans tion 
of December 13, 2006, by and 
and Spectra Energy Corp. (filed 
Corporation for the quarter end^d 
No. 1-32853, as Exhibft 10.4) 

dated as of December 13, 2006, by 
ran and Specfra Energy Corp 

Corporatton, RIe 
2006, as Exhibft 10.2). 

Eriergy ( 

Sen/ices /^reement, dated as 
between Duke Energy Corporation 
in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 

March 3 1 , 2007, Rte 

10.63.2 

10.63.3 

10.63.4 

10.64 

Amendment No. 2 to the Transition 
of December 13, 2006, by and 
and Specfra Energy Corp. (filed 
Corporation for the quarter end«id 
No. 1-32853, as Exhibft 10.5) 

Amendment No. 3 to the Transition 
of December 13, 2006, by anc 
and Spectra Energy Corp. (filed 
Corporation for the quarter endid 
No. 1-32853, as Exhibft 10.3) 

Amendment No. 4 to the Transition 
of June 30, 2007, by and between 
Spectra Energy Corp. (filed In Farm 
Corporation for the quarter endiid 
No. 1-32853, as Exhibft 10.1). 

Sewices Agreement, dated as 
between Duke Energy Corporation 

In. Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
March 3 1 , 2007, Fite 

Sewices Agreement, dated as 
between Duke Energy Corpaatlon 
in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 

June 30, 2007, Rte 

Serolces Agreement, dated as 
Duke Energy Corporation and 
10-Q of Duke Energy 

September 30, 2007, Rte 

Employee Matters Agreement, ipated as of December 13, 2006, by 
and between Duke Energy Corporation and Spectta Energy Corp. 
(filed with Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, RIe 
No. 1-32853, December 15, 2006, as Exhibft 10.3) 

10.65 

10.66 ** 

10.67 

10.68 

Rrst Amendment to Employee Matters /Vgreement, dated as of 
September 28, 2007 (filed in Iform 10-Q of Duke Energy 
Corporation for the quarter endkl September 30, 2007, RIe 
No. 1-32853, as Exhibft 10.3^ 

Duke Energy Corporation Directors' 
and resteted (filed wito Form 8 
dated October 3 1 , 2007, Rte 

Savings Plan I & II, as amended 
K of Duke Energy Corporation, 

No. 1-4298, as Exhibft 10.2). 

Form of Phantom Stock Award 
Duke Energy Corporation, March 
item 10.01). 

Agreement (filed in Form 8-K of 
8, 2007, Rte No. 1-32853, as 

Form of Performance Share Award Agreement (filed in Form 8-K of 
Duke Energy Corporation, March 8, 2007, RIe No. 1-32853, as 
item 10.02). 
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Exhibit 
Number 

Duke Energy Duke Eneigy Duke Enerer 
Duke Energy Carolinas Ohio Indiana 

10.69 

10.69.1 

10.70 ** 

10.71 

10.72 

10.72.1 

10.73 

10.74 ** 

10.75 ** 

Separation and Disfribution Agre^ent, 
2006, by and between Duke Energy 
Energy Ctorp. (filed in Form 8-K qf 
No. 1-32853, December 15, 2006, 

dated as of December 13, 
Corporation and Spectra 

Duke Energy Corporation, Rte 
, as item 2.1). 

Amendment No. 1 to the Separation 
dated as of December 13, 2006 
Corporation and Spectta Energy 
Energy Corporation for the quartef 
No. 1-32853, as Exhibft 10.3) 

and Distributton /\greement, 
by and betiween Duke Ener^ 

Ctorp. (filed in Form 10-Q of Duke 
ended March 3 1 , 2007, Rte 

Amendment to toe Duke Energy Corporation 1998 Long-Tenn 
Incentive Plan, effective as of Fetruaiy 27,2007, by and between 
Duke Energy Corporation and Spktra Energy Corp. (filed in Form 
10-Q of Duke Energy Corporatiorl for toe quarter ended March 3 1 , 
2007, RIe No. 1-32853, as Exhibit 10.6). 

Amendment to the Duke Energy 
Incentive Plan, effective as of February 
Duke Energy Corporation and 
10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation 
2007, File No. 1-32853, as Exhibft 

li^rporation 2(X)6 Long-Term 
27, 2007, by and between 

Energy Corp. (filed in Fonn 
for ttie quarter ended March 3 1 , 

10.7). 

Spectta 

$2,650,000,000 Amended and 
as of June 28, 2CX37, among 
Energy Carolinas, LLC, Duke 
Indiana, Inc. and Duke Energy 
banks listed toereln, Wachovia 
Administrative Agent, JPMorgan 
Barclays Bank PLC, Bank of 
Co-Syndication Agente and The 
New Yort< Branch and Credft 
(filed in Form 8-K of Duke Energy 
No. 1-32853, as Exhibft 10.1 
June 28). 

Resteted Credft Agreement, dated 
Energy Corporation, Duke 
Ohio, Inc., Duke Energy 

KenttJCky, Inc., as Borrowers, toe 
National Association, as 

:hase Bank, National Association, 
America, N.A. and Citibank, N.A., as 

Sank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Ltd., 
as Co-Documentetion Agente 

Corporation, July 5, 2007, Rte 
agreement was executed 

Duke 
Energy 

Suisse, 

thez 

Amendment No. 1 to Amended 
(filed in Form 8-K of Duke Energy 
Rte No. 1-32853, as Exhibft 10 

and Resteted Credft /\greement 
Corporation, March 12, 2008, 

1). 

Engineering, Procurement and 
July 11, 2007, by and betvreen 
Stone & Webster National Engln^ring 
have been omitted and filed separately 
Exchange Commission pursuant 
treatment pursuant to Rute 24b-? 
Act of 1934, as amended) (filed 
Corporation for the quarter endec 
No. 1-32853, as Exhibft 10.2) 

Change In Control Agreement by 
Corporatton and James L Turnei*, 
Form 10-K of Duke Energy Corp(^ration 
December 3 1 , 2007, Rte No. 1 

Change in Control Agreement by 
Corporation and Marc E. Manly, 
Form 10-K of Duke Energy Corpc r̂ati 
December 3 1 , 2007, Rte No. 1 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION / 2010 FORM lO-K 

Ctonsfruction Agreement, dated 
Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC and 

P.O. (portions of toe exhibft 
with toe Securities and 

to a request for confidential 
under toe Securfties Exchange 

in Form 10-Q of Duke Energy 
September 30, 2007, Rte 

and between Duke Energy 
, dated April 4, 2006 (filed wito 

for the year ended 
32853, as Exhibft 10.64.1). 

and between Duke Energy 
dated April 4, 2006 (filed wito 

ion for the year ended 
32853, as Exhibft 10.66.1). 
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Exhibit 
Number Duke Energy 

Duke Energy 
(irollnas 

Duke Energy 
Ohto 

Duke Energy 
Indiana 

10.76 

10.77** 

10.78** 

10.79 

10.80* 

10.81 

10.82 

10.83 

10.84* 

10.85** 

10.87** 

10.88** 

Amended and Resteted Engineering, Procurement and Construction 
Agreement, dated February 20, 2008, by and between Duke Energy 
Carolinas, LLC and Stone & Webster National Engineering P.O. 
(portions of the exhibit have been omitted and filed separately wito 
the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to a request for 
confidential treattnent pursuant tD Rute 24b-2 under the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, as amen Jed) (filed in Form 10-Q of Duke 
Energy Corporation for the quarter ended March 3 1 , 2008, Rte No. 
1-32853, as Exhibft 10.1). 

Form of Phantom Stock Agreement 
Energy Corporation, Febmary 22 
Exhibft 10.1). 

Form of Performance Share Agreement 
Energy Corporation, February 22 
Exhibft 10.2). 

Amendment No. 1 to toe Amended 
(filed on Form 8-K of Duke Eneri?y 
Rte No. 1- 32853, as Exhibft 10 

Summary of Director Compensati 
Duke Energy Corporation for the 
No. 1-32853, as Exhibft 10.1). 

ion Program (filed in Form 10-Q of 
quarter ended June 30, 2008, Rte 

Agreement and Plan of Merger by 
DEGS Wind Vermont, Inc., Catemount 
Form 10-Q of Duke Energy Corporati 
June 30, 2008, RIe No. 1-32853 

Amended and Resteted Engineering 
dated as of December 2 1 , 2009 
Carolinas, LLC and Shaw North 

Operating Agreement of Pioneer 
10-Q of Duke Energy Corporation 
September 30, 2008, RIe No. ] 

Amendment to Duke Energy Corporation 
effective as of August 26, 2008 
Corporation, September 2, 200$, 
10.1). 

Duke Energy Corporation Executive 
and Resteted Effective August 26, 
Energy (^rporation, September 
Exhibft 10.2). 

10.86** Amendment to Employment Agiieement with James E. Rogers, 
effective as of August 26, 2008 

(filed on Form 8-K of Duke 
2008, RIe No. 1-32853, as 

(filed on Form 8-K of Duke 
2008, Rte No. 1-32853, as 

and Resteted Credft Agreement 
Corporation, March 12, 2008, 

1). 

and among DEGS Wind 1, LLC, 
Energy Corporation (filed In 

ion for toe quarter ended 
, as Exhibft 10.2). 

and Consfruction Agreement, 
by and between Duke Energy 

Carolina, Inc. 

Transmission, LLC (filed in Form 
for toe quarter ended 

-32583, as Exhibft 10.1). 

Executive Savings Plan, 
(filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy 
, Rte No. 1-32583, as Exhibft 

(^sh Balance Plan, as Amended 
2008 (filed on Form 8-K of Duke 
2008, Rte No. 1-32583, as 

(filed on Fomi 8-K of Duke Energy 
Corporation, September 2, 2008, Rte No. 1-32583 as Exhibft 
10.3). 

Form of Amended and Restated 
effective as of August 26, 2008 
Corporation, September 2, 200^, 
10.4). 

Change in Conttol Agreement, 
(filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy 

Rte No. 1-32583 as Exhibft 

Amendment to Phantom Stock 
E. Rogers, effective as of August 
Duke Energy Corporation September 
Exhibft 10.5). 
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Exhibit 
Number Duke Energy 

Duke Energy 
Carolinas 

Duke Ene^y 
Ohto 

Duke Energy 
Indiana 

10.89 ** 

10.90 

10.91 

10.92 

10.93 ** 

10.95 

10.96 

*10.97 ** 

10.98 ** 

10.99 

10.100** 

10.101 

10.102* 

Amendment to Deferred 
Rogers, effective as of August 2Q, 
Energy Corporation, September 
Exhibft 10.6). 

Compensation Agreement with James E. 
, 2008 (filed on Form 8-K of Duke 

2008, Rte No. 1-32583, as 

Amendment to Award Agreemerite 
Incentive Plans (Employees), effijctive 
on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Cofporation 
No. 1-32583, as Exhibft 10.7) 

pursuant to toe Long-Term 
as of August 26, 2008 (filed 

September 2, 2008, Rte 

Amendment to Award Agreements 
Incentive Plans (Directors), effecive 
on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Cofporati 
No. 1-32583, as Exhibft 99.1) 

pursuant to the Long-Term 
as of August 26, 2008 (filed 

ion, September 2, 2008, Rte 

Amendment to Duke Energy Corporation 
effective as of August 26, 2008 
Corporation, September 2, 200? 
Exhibft 99.2). 

Directors' Savings Plan, 
(filed on Fomi 8-K of Duke Energy 

RIe No. 1-32583, as 

Deferred Compensation Agreement 
between PSI Energy, Inc. and Jejmes 

dated December 16,1992, 
E. Rogers, Jr. 

10.94 Engineering, Procurement and Construction Management 
Agreement dated December 15, 
Indiana, inc. and Bechtel Power 

2(X)8 between Duke Energy 
Corporation. (Portionsofthe 

exhibft have been omitted and fi ed separately with toe Securittes 
and Exchange Commission purs jant to a request for confidential 
treatment pursuant to Rute 24b-^ under toe Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934, as amended). 

Retirement Agreement by and between Duke Energy Business 
Services LLC and David L Hauspr, effective as of June 22, 2009 
(filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, June 26, 2009, 
Rte No. 1-32853, as Exhibft 9^.1). 

Amended and Resteted Engineering and Constiuction Agreement, 
dated as of March 8, 2010, by and between Duke Energy 
Carolinas, LLC and Shaw North Carolina, Inc. (filed in Form 10-Q 
of Duke Energy Corporation for the quarter ended March 3 1 , 
2010, Rte No. 1-32853, as Exhibft 10.1). 

Rettrement Agreement dated December 
Tumer and Duke Energy Busines 
of Duke Energy Corporation, December 
1-32583 as Exhibft 10.1). 

Form of Performance Award Agrteement 
Corporation (filed on Form 8-K 
February 22, 2011, Rte No. 1-: 

;df 

Form of Phantom Stock Award of 
on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Corporation 
No. 1-32583 as Exhibft 10.2) 

Form of Performance Award Agreement 
Energy Corporation and James 
Duke Energy Corporation, February 
as Exhibft 10.3). 

9 ,2010 betA/^n James L 
Sen/ices LLC (filed on Form 8-K 

9, 2010, Rte No. 

of Duke Energy 
Duke Ener^ Corporation, 

32583 as Exhibft 10.1). 

Duke Energy (^rporation (filed 
February22, 2011, Rte 

by and between Duke 
. Rogers (flled on Form 8-K of 

22, 2011, Rte No. 1-32583 

Duke Energy Corporation Executive 
8-K of Duke Energy Corporation, 
1-32583 as Exhibft 10.1). 

Form of Amendment to Change n Confrol Agreement by Duke 
Energy Corporation. 
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January 10, 2011, Rte No. 
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Exhibit 
Number Duke Eneigy 

Duke Energy Duke Eneigy Duke Energy 
Carolinas Ohto Indiana 

10.103 $200,000,000 Credft Agreement dated as of April 7, 2010 among 
Duke Energy Corporatton and puke Energy Carolinas, LLC, as 
Borrowers, the banks listed toetein. Branch Banking and Trust 
Company, as Administrative Agent, Pr ions Bank, as Syndication 
Agent and Rrst Tennessee Bart< N.A. and RBC Bank (USA) as 
Co-Documentetion Agente (fllerjl on Form 8-K of Duke Energy 
Corporation, April 12, 2010, Ftte No. 1-32583 as Exhibft 10.1). 

10.104 Ninety-Rrst Supplementel Indenture dated as of June 7 ,2010of 

10.105 

*12.1 

*12.2 

*12.3 

*12.4 

*21 

*23.1.1 

*23.1.2 

*23.1.3 

*23.1.4 

*24.1 

*24.2 

*31.1.1 

*31.1.2 

*31.1.3 

*31.1.4 

*31.2.1 

*31.2.2 

Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC to The Bank of New York Melton Trust 
Company, N.A., as Trustee (filed on Form 8-K of Duke Energy 
Carolinas, LLC, June 7, 2010 Rte No. 1-04928 as Exhibft 4.1). 

Sixty-Second Supplementel Indenture, dated as of July 9, 2010, 
between toe Company and Deutsche Bank National Trust 
Company, as trustee, providing for the issuance of the Bonds, (filed 
on Form 8-K of Duke Energy Indiana, July 9, 2010, Rte 
No. 1-03543 as Exhibft 4.1). 

Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Rxed Charges - DUKE 
ENERGY CORPORATION 

Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Rxed Charges - DUKE 
ENERGY CAROLINAS 

Computetlon of Ratio of Earnings to Rxed Charges - DUKE 
ENERGY OHIO 

Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Rxed Charges - DUKE 
ENERGY INDIANA 

List of Subsidiaries. 

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Rrm. 

Consent of Independent Registored Public Accounting Rrm. 

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Rnn. 

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Rrm. 

Power of attorney autoorizing L/nn J. Good and otoers to sign toe 
annual report on behalf of toe rsgisttant and certein of ite directors 
and officers. 

Certified copy of resolution of ttie Board of Directors of toe registtant 
autoorizing power of attorney. 

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 
of toe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 
of toe SartDanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

Certificatton of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 
of toe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 
of the Sart)anes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

Certification of the Chief Rnancial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 
of toe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

Certificatton of the Chief Rnanqial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 
of toe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2p02. 
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Exhibft 
Number 

Duke Energy Duke Energy Duke Energy 
Duke Energy Carolinas Ohto Indiana 

*31.2.3 

*31.2.4 

*32.1.1 

*32.1.2 

*32.1.3 

*32.1.4 

*32.2.1 

*32.2.2 

*32.2.3 

*32.2.4 

101 

Certification of toe Chief Rnancial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 20(|)2. 

Certification of the Chief Rnancial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 
of toe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S C. Section 1350, as Adopted 
Pursuant to Section 906 of toe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S C. Section 1350, as Adopted 
Pursuant to Sectton 906 of the ^arbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S C. Section 1350, as Adopted 
Pursuant to Section 906 of toe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

Certificatton Pursuant to 18 U.S,C. Section 1350, as Adopted 
Pursuant to Sectton 906 of toe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S^C. Section 1350, as Adopted 
Pursuant to Section 906 of toe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S C. Section 1350, as Adopted 
Pursuant to Sectton 906 of toe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S 
Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted 
Pursuant to Section 906 of toe SariDanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

Financials in XBRL Format 

C. Section 1350, as Adopted 

The totel amount of securities of toe ref jisfrant or ite subsidiaries auttiorized under any insttument witti respect to long-temi debt not fited as 
an exhibft does not exceed 10% of toe totel assete of the regisfrant and ite subsidiaries on a consolidated basis. The regsttant agrees, upon 
request of the Securittes and Exchange Commission, to furnish copies of any or all of such insfrumente to i t 
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